
Page 1 of 3
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA                                                                    NOVEMBER 20 , 2024

AGENDA
REDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

Location:  RCSD Business Office,  3168 Redwood Drive
Date:          November 20,  2024
Time:         5:30 P.M.
Posted:      November 15,  2024

I.  CALL TO ORDER:

II.  ROLL CALL:

        Arthur McClure  Chairman                                  Linda Sutton                           Marie
Etherton
        Dian Griffith  Vice-Chairwoman                        Michael  McKaskle

III.  LAND ACKNOWLEGEMENT:

The Redway Community Services District acknowledges that it is located within the
tradional lands of the Wailaki and other Indigenous peoples.  On this unceded ancestral
land along the river they call Sinkyokok, generations of people have stewarded this land
and continue to care for the land and water.  We look to our indigenous communities for
their experience in caring for the water and land that we both inhabit and commit to
working with them to provide quality water for all.

IV.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:

V.    REPORT FROM CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD:

Page 1 of 143



Page 2 of 3
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA                                                                    NOVEMBER 20 , 2024

VI.   PUBLIC COMMENT:

An opportunity for any member of the public to address the Board of Directors on any matter not
on the Agenda but which is within the jurisdiction of the Board.  The Board may limit time
allowed for each speaker.  An item may be discussed by the Board but no action will take place
during this portion of the agenda as this would constitute an illegal act of the Board.

VII.  PREVIOUS MINUTES:

1. Consider Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Director September 17,  2024 Regular
Business Meeting minutes.

VIII.   CONSENT CALENDAR:

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are to be considered routine and without opposition.
The Consent Calendar will be enacted by one motion.

1.  Financial Report:  Review of the September and October 2024 Financial Reports.
2.  General Manager's Report: Review of the September and October  2024 General Manager's
Report.
3.  Office Manager's Report:  Review of the  September and October 2024 Office Manager's
Report.
4.  Operation Manager's Report:  Review of the September and October  2024 Operation Manager's
Report.
5.  Production Report:  Review of September and October 2024  Production Report.
6.  Safety Report:  Review of the September and October  2024 Safety Reports.

IX.  ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS; CONTINUED AND NEW ITEMS:

1.   Updating Place of Use Boundary; Expansion of Place of Use and
       Extension of Time Applications.
       a).  Authorizing the Preparation and Submittal of Application to Division of Drinking Water
           for the Addition of the Distribution System and Water Tank at the Meadows Industrial Park.
          ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action
2.   Updating Water Ordinance
         ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action
3.   Ad-Hoc Committee Report;
        a)  Finance
       b)  Executive
   c)  Personnel
4.   New Connections;

              a)  Property Amnesty Letter
              b)  New Connections Waiting List
              c) Houses Not Connect to Collection System

    ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action

Page 2 of 143



Page 3 of 3
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA                                                                    NOVEMBER 20 , 2024

5.   Inspection
           ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action .
6.   Grants:
          a)  Emergency Water Storage and Supply Project.
           b)  Wastewater  Improvements Project.
          ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion  / Report
7.  Security
       ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action
8.  Capital Improvements
        ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action
9.  Review of Employee Evaluations.
       ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action
10. Acceptance of Resignation from Board of Directors Member  Linda Sutton.
       ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action

X.  CORRESPONDENCE:

XI. BOARD MEMBER / STAFF  REPORTS:

1.  DIRECTORS' REPORT
     a.  RREDC

XII. COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE BOARD:

XIII.  MEDIA COMMUNICATION:

XIV.  ADVANCED AGENDA:

Further items may be placed by the Board Members for the December 2024  Regular Business
Meeting of the Board of Directors under this item of business.  No Action

XV.  ADJOURNMENT:

Location of related writings is available for public review:  Redway CSD Office, 3168 Redwood Dr.
Redway, Ca.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the RCSD at (707)923-3101.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable
the District to make reasonable arrangements
to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II.

Page 3 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 4 of 143



Page 1 of 4
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES                                                                       SEPTEMBER 17, 2024

REDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

September 17, 2024

CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman McClure called the September 17, 2024 Regular Business Meeting of the Redway Community
Services District Board of Directors, to order at 5:30 P.M. in the Redway Community Services District Business
Office.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present:  Arthur McClure, Chm.  Dian Griffith,  Maire Etherton, Michael McKaskle (5:32 arrival).
Director Absent:     Linda Sutton

Staff Present:

Cody Cox, General Manager / Operations Manager.
Glenn Gradin, Office Manager.
Nancy Jurrens, Secretary to the Board.

Candidates Robert Butler and Tammy Willison

LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Marie Etherton read the District’s Statement of its Land Acknowledgement as follows.

The Redway Community Services District acknowledges that it is located within the traditional lands of the
Wailaki and other Indigenous peoples.  On this unceded ancestral land along the river they call Sinkyokok,
generations of people have stewarded this land and continue to care for the land and water.  We look to our
indigenous communities for their experience in caring for the water and land that we both inhabit and commit to
working with them to provide quality water for all.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:

Dian Griffith moved to approve the September 17, 2024 Regular Business Meeting Agenda as presented.
Michael McKaskle seconded the motion.  Chairman McClure called for a roll call vote.   Dian Griffith, Yea,
Michael McKaskle, Yea, Marie Etherton, Yea, Arthur McClure, Yea.  The motion was carried by a roll call vote
of four Yeas and zero Nays

REPORT FROM CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD:

 Chairman McClure thanked staff for another challenging month of leaks and stated that the dry sludge from the
wastewater treatment plant is now being trucked to the recycle center in Redway.

Chairman McClure thanked Glenn Graden for securing a seven year loan for the Vac-Truck.  The interest may be
below 5.66 %.

Page 5 of 143



Page 2 of 4
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES                                                                       SEPTEMBER 17, 2024

.PUBLIC COMMENT:

1. Chairman McClure read a response to the email from a member of the public.  The response read:  There was
a place of use comment by the public, on Agenda Item #1, to whether or not we should include the 100K
gallon Business Park tank within the POU, and the answer is no. We can have infrastructure outside the Place
of Use Boundary, no problem.  This is very common; this is why it’s called PLACE OF USE.  We don’t want
to be obligated to serve any parcel(s) east of the 101 as well.

PREVIOUS MINUTES:

   1.  Review and Action of the August 21, 2024 Regular Business Meeting Minutes:  Following review of
     the August 21, 2024 Regular Business Meeting Minutes, Michael McKaskle moved to accept the August 21,

2024 Regular Business Meeting Minutes as presented.   Dian Griffith seconded the motion.  Chairman
McClure called for a roll call vote.  Marie Etherton, Yea,  Dian Griffith, Yea, Michael McKaskle, Yea,
Arthur McClure, Yea  The motion was carried by a roll call vote of four  Yeas and zero Nays.

CONSENT CALENDAR:
1.  Financial Report: The Board reviewed the August 2024 Financial Reports.  The  Balance Sheet  - Collapsed w/

Prior Year was dated As of January 1, 2022.   The correct Balance Sheet -  Collapsed w/ Prior Year dated
August 31, 2024 was handed out to the Board.   In the Past Due List Status sheet , the date Past Due Status as
of  7-31-2024 should have read Past Due Statue as of 8- 31- 2024  The Past Due Status of 6-30-2024 should
have read 7-31-2024.

2.  General Manager’s Report:  The Board reviewed the August 2024 General Manager’s Report.  Cody Cox
informed the Board that the South Fork of the Eel River at Dean Creek is 27 CSF.

 3.  Office Manager's Report: The Board reviewed the August 2024 Office Manager’s Report.
 4.  Operation Manager's Report: The Board reviewed the August 2024 Operation Manager's Report.   Cody Cox

informed the Board that on October 31, 2024 the wastewater chief officer Calvin Chaille will be retiring.   Cody
Cox also informed the Board that he has applied for five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000.00) from the
Division of Financial Assistance for technical assistance of the sewer collection system.

 5.  Production Report: The Board reviewed the August 2024 Production Reports.
 6.  Safety Report: The Board reviewed the August 2024 Safety Report.

  Dian Griffith moved to accept the August 2024 Consent Calendar as amended.  Marie Etherton seconded the
motion.  Chairman McClure called for a roll call vote.  Dian Griffith, Yea, Michael McKaskle, Yea, Arthur
McClure, Yea, Maire Etherton, Yea.  The motion was carried by a roll call vote of four Yeas and zero Nays.

ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1. Update Place of Use Boundary:
a.  Authorizing Submittal of a Lake and Streambed Alteration Agreement Application:  Following

discussion, Michael McKaskle moved to authorize General Manager Cody Cox and 4J’s Consulting
representative Jennie Short to prepare the Lake and Streambed Alteration Agreement Application for
the diversion of water from the South Fork of the Eel River at the infiltration gallery.  The Application
is to be sent to the California Department of Fish and Wildlife.    Dian Griffith seconded the motion.
Chairman McClure called for a roll call vote, Dian Griffith, Yea, Marie Etherton, Yea Michael
McKaskle, Yea and Arthur McClure, Yea.  The motion was carried by a roll call vote of four Yeas and
zero Nays.

Page 6 of 143



Page 3 of 4
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES                                                                       SEPTEMBER 17, 2024

b. Authorizing the Preparation and Submittal of the 1600 Notice Application to the
      California Department of Fish and Wildlife for the Diversion of Water and Payment of  fees: Following

discussion,  Michael McKaskle moved to Authorize the preparation and submittal of the 1600 Notice
Application to the California Department of Fish and Wildlife for the diversion of water and the
payment of seven hundred dollars ($700.00) for fees.   Dian Griffith seconded the motion. .Chairman
McClure called for a roll call vote, Dian Griffith, Yea, Marie Etherton, Yea Michael McKaskle, Yea
and Arthur McClure, Yea.  The motion was carried by a roll call vote of four Yeas and zero Nays.

c. Authorizing the Preparation and Submittal of Application to Division of Drinking Water for
the Addition of the Distribution System and the Water Tank at the Meadows Industrial Park:
Following discussion, Michael McKaskle moved to authorize the preparation and submittal of an
application to the Division of Drinking Water for the addition of the distribution system in the
Meadows Industrial Park not including items east of US101 to the Districts’ place of use.   Dian
Griffith seconded the motion.  Chairman McClure called for a roll call vote, Dian Griffith, Yea, Marie
Etherton, Yea Michael McKaskle, Yea and Arthur McClure, Yea.  The motion was carried by a roll
call vote of four Yeas and zero Nays.

2.  Updating Water Ordinance:  The Ordinance Ad-Hoc Committee will continue updating the language in the
updated Water Ordinance.

3.   Ad-Hoc Committee Reports;
       a.  Finance: No finance meeting was held; therefore, no information was presented to the Board.
       b.  Ordinance: The Water Ordinance Ad-Hoc Committee met in order to review the
            language within the updated Water Ordinance.

      4.  New Connections:
          a.  Residential Property Amnesty Letter: Glenn Graden informed the Board that the Amnesty Letter has

been sent to David McMurchie, Attorney at Law, for minor alterations and clarifications.
          b. New Connections Waiting List:  One application has been submitted for connection to the District’s

water and wastewater system.  A detailed application was given to the owner but has not been returned
to the business office.

          c.  Houses not Connected to Collection System:  At the present time, one house is being investigated.
   5. Inspection:. Cody Cox informed the Board that no inspections were conducted.  In the near future, staff will

help the property owner replace a sewer lateral at 2535 Redwood Drive.
   6.  Grants:
        a.  Emergency Water Storage and Supply Project: In addition to what was reported in the General

Manager’s Report, the quarterly report was submitted to the Department of Water Resources before the
September 11, 2024 due date.  The water tank is at 70% of design, meters are being installed and the
design is completed for the filter media that will be placed in the four gravity filters.

        b.  Wastewater Improvements Project: All information on the Wastewater Improvement Project was
addressed in the General Manager’s Report.

  7.  Security:  Mr. Cox asked the Board to consider the installation of a 24/7 camera in front of the business
office.  Following discussion, by consensus of the Board, no camera will be installed at the business office.

 CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Umpqua Bank, Bruck Atkinson, Vice President Umpqua Bank Equipment Leasing & Financing, August 20,
2024 Re, Presentation of Terms and Conditions for Proposal to Lease Equipment.

2.  Memo from 4 J’s Consulting, Jennie Short, September 09, 2024 Re, Water Rights Update Meadows Business
Park Unit 3, Lake and Streambed Alteration Notification to CDFW and Division of Drinking Water Permit
Amendment Application.

3.  Email from Ed Voice to Jennie Short, Glenn Gradin, RCSD, Chairman McClure, Lisa Music, September 13,
2024 Re, Update Place of Use RCSD Board Meeting Staff Report September 17, 2024 Public Comments

4.  RCSD Response to Ed Voice, September 17, 2024 Re, Place of Use Comment by Member of the Public.

Page 7 of 143



Page 4 of 4
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES                                                                       SEPTEMBER 17, 2024

BOARD MEMBER / STAFF REPORTS:

   1.  Director's Reports:

      A.  Michael McKaskle.

            1.  RREDC:  The Board reviewed the RREDC report that was submitted by Michael McKaskle.

COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE BOARD:

Dian Griffith stated that she is impressed by Cody Cox knowledge of the acronyms.

MEDIA COMMUNICATIONS:

 Local media will be contacted and asked to inform their listeners and readers regarding the time and date of
the District’s Business Meetings.

Michael McKaskle informed the Board that KMUD may do a candidates’ forum in the near future.

ADVANCED AGENDA

1.  Capital Improvements
2.  Solar

ADJOURNMENT:

Michael McKaskle moved to adjourn the September 17, 2024 Regular Business Meeting of the Redway
Community Services District Board of Directors at 6:33 P.M.  Marie Etherton seconded the motion.
Chairman McClure called for a roll call vote.  Dian Griffith, Yea, Michael McKaskle, Yea, Marie Etherton,
Yea, Arthur McClure, Yea.  The motion was carried by a voice vote of four Yeas and zero Nays.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nancy Jurrens,
Secretary to the Board

Page 8 of 143



Redway Community Services District
Monthly Financial Statement to  SEPTEMBER 30th, 2024

$87,581.02

1 Customer Revenues Collected per QuickBooks $129,489.23
2 Customer Deposits $0.00
3 $0.00
4 Rivercrest Mutual Water Testing $0.00
5 $0.00
6 transfer from Savings for METRON FORNIER $56,932.41
7 $0.00
8 WORKMANS COMP OVER PAYMENT 2023 $1,118.42
9 $0.00

10 $0.00
11 $0.00

$187,540.06
$214,080.49

Quick Books Balance - Primary Checking Account $61,040.59

UBmax Income: Payments Received
$56,139.87
$62,463.46
$1,469.61
$5,353.49
$5,794.67

this amount includes monies going to tax roll($68,768.42) Total Payments Received $131,221.10
$58,050.83

$189,271.93

Date: This Year August-24 Date: Prior Year August-23
WATER SEWER WATER SEWER

WSLF $6,641.62 WSLF $6,693.47
Residential $48,376.51 $46,108.81 Residential $46,428.35 $39,107.74
Commercial $9,539.07 $17,287.19 Commercial $9,008.37 $14,297.91

Sub total W&S only $64,557.20 $63,396.00 Sub total W&S only $62,130.19 $53,405.65
SEF $0.00 $4,160.02 SEF $7,884.67 $8,016.40

Sub total $64,557.20 $67,556.02 Sub total $70,014.86 $61,422.05
Reconnect fees $110.00 Reconnect fees $0.00
Late Fees $2,520.00 Late Fees $2,616.00
Adjustments -$2,646.40 Adjustments -$1,400.60

Aug-24 $132,096.82 Total Sales/Use Aug-23 $132,652.31

SEF Water fees paid

Primary Checking Account Previous Balance  = As of AUGUST 31ST,  2024

Revenues

Total Income (reconciled bank deposits)
Total Withdrawals (reconciled withdrawals)

As of SEPTEMBER 30,  2024

Water payments - w/ late, reconnect fees, adjustments and deposits
Sewer Payments

Total Sales/Use

SEF Sewer fees paid
Water Syst. Loan Fund

 Other Income
Net Total Income

Billing for Sales of Water & Sewer Services

Page 9 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 10 of 143



Sep 30, 24 Sep 30, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1004 · Cash in Bank CCUSH - 71 26,921.66 7,438.57
1010 · CCUSH - Business Savings -00 25.01 25.01
1015 · CCUSH - Connection Fees -52 313.36 313.01
1020 · CCUSH - Meadows Deposits - 51 16,084.51 16,068.38
1050 · Petty Cash 70.13 70.13
Cash in County - Water

1100 · #2546 SRF Water Proj Loan Fund 354,268.92 201,402.37
1105 · #2547  SRF Payment Reserve F... 86,875.09 84,655.94
1110 · #2548 Davis Grunsky '68 Reserve 31.95 4,731.69
1115 · #2549 Davis Grunsky '74 Reserve 184.36 19,087.98
1120 · #2550 Tax Revenue Fund-Water 17,104.75 135,165.09
1125 · #2555  SEF - Water 76,221.72 200,778.74
1130 · #2557  T & D Rehab Proj. Fund 3,290.65 25,862.49

Total Cash in County - Water 537,977.44 671,684.30

Cash in County - Sewer
1135 · #2551 Tax Revenue -Sewer 11,451.34 28,195.23
1140 · #2554 RCSD RECD Grant Sewer 887.53 864.86
1145 · #2556  SEF - Sewer 139,077.65 29,708.08
1150 · #2558  I & I Project Fund-Sewer 6,431.77 6,267.48
1155 · #9855 95 COP Payment Fund-Se... 1,381.44 1,346.15
1160 · #9856  '95 Reserve Fund Sewer 50,845.81 49,547.01

Total Cash in County - Sewer 210,075.54 115,928.81

Total Checking/Savings 791,467.65 811,528.21

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses 3,000.00 3,000.00
Prepaid Rent 700.00 700.00
1300 · Accounts Receivable

1301 · Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -4,366.46 -4,500.00
1300 · Accounts Receivable - Other 149,154.64 254,483.30

Total 1300 · Accounts Receivable 144,788.18 249,983.30

1400 · Other Receivables -624.53 0.00
1500 · Grants Receivable -281,174.79 0.00
1600 · Inventory - Water 15,820.61 15,820.61
1650 · Inventory - Sewer 1,742.98 1,742.98

Total Other Current Assets -115,747.55 271,246.89

Total Current Assets 675,720.10 1,082,775.10

12:47 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Balance Sheet - Collapsed w/ Prior Year
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024

Page 1

Page 11 of 143



Sep 30, 24 Sep 30, 23

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets - Water

1700 · Land 31,282.45 31,282.45
1705 · Source of Supply Plant 457,413.70 457,413.70
1710 · Autos & Trucks 54,638.06 17,676.58
1715 · Pumping Plant 83,511.68 83,511.68
1720 · Water Treatment Plant 288,733.63 288,733.63
1725 · Structures & Improvements 4,128,506.08 4,128,506.08
1730 · Water Plant - Small Equipment 285,569.58 285,569.58
1735 · Construction in Progress 59,687.71 59,687.71

Total Fixed Assets - Water 5,389,342.89 5,352,381.41

Fixed Assets - Sewer
1740 · Land 93,493.07 93,493.07
1742 · Road Improvements 116,000.00 116,000.00
1745 · New WW Plant & Lift Stations 2,037,438.28 2,037,438.28
1750 · New Collection Facility 1,748,872.91 1,748,872.91
1755 · Lab Equipment - Plant 43,665.29 43,665.29
1760 · Permanent Seasonal Perc Pond 166,654.40 166,654.40
1765 · Easements 4,633.00 4,633.00
1770 · Collection Facilities - Lift St 607,991.35 607,991.35
1775 · Treatment Plant - Structures 466,708.60 466,708.60
1776 · Treatment Plant - Improvements 100,333.88 100,333.88
1780 · Sludge Bed Construction 64,884.76 64,884.76
1790 · Office Furniture & Equipment 22,544.53 22,544.53
1795 · Autos & Trucks 72,630.85 72,630.85
1796 · Tools & Equipment 214,322.02 214,322.02
1797 · Construction in  Progress 537,811.36 537,811.36

Total Fixed Assets - Sewer 6,297,984.30 6,297,984.30

Accumulated Depreciation-Water -2,933,383.07 -2,933,383.07

Accumulated Depreciation-Sewer -3,889,298.49 -3,889,298.49

Total Fixed Assets 4,864,645.63 4,827,684.15

Other Assets
1900 · COP Issuance Costs 13,510.25 13,510.25

Total Other Assets 13,510.25 13,510.25

TOTAL ASSETS 5,553,875.98 5,923,969.50

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 225,055.63 95,245.12

Total Accounts Payable 225,055.63 95,245.12

12:47 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Balance Sheet - Collapsed w/ Prior Year
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024

Page 2

Page 12 of 143



Sep 30, 24 Sep 30, 23

Other Current Liabilities
2025 · Gym Memberships 30.00 -200.00
2105 · Accrued SWH/SDI -92.76 0.00
2110 · Accrued SUI/ETT -1.67 0.00
2125 · Accrued Vacation 14,582.90 14,582.90
2200 · Interest Payable -1,899.35 -1,899.35
2300 · Customer Deposits 14,550.00 14,650.00
2340 · Water Connection Deposit 2,650.00 2,650.00
2350 · Sewer Connections Deposit 1,310.00 1,310.00
2400 · Temporary Inv - W&J Project 11,900.00 11,900.00
24000 · Payroll Liabilities

Garnishments 0.00 1,188.76

Total 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 0.00 1,188.76

Current Portion of Long-Term De 90,568.90 90,568.90

Total Other Current Liabilities 133,598.02 134,751.21

Total Current Liabilities 358,653.65 229,996.33

Long Term Liabilities
2500 · Loan Payable - SRF Loan 765,000.00 803,250.00
2600 · Loan Payable - 95 WW Project 466,267.50 477,000.00
2700 · Loan Payable - Davis Grunsky -6,145.90 55,544.54
2800 · Interest Payable - Deferred 7,990.80 7,990.80
Less Current Portion of LTD -90,568.90 -90,568.90

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,142,543.50 1,253,216.44

Total Liabilities 1,501,197.15 1,483,212.77

Equity
Water Equity

3050 · Retained Earnings - Water 2,171,458.74 2,171,458.74
3100 · Debt Reserve - Water 289,838.98 289,838.98
3200 · Contributed Capital - Water

3250 · Less Accumulated Amortization -150,001.65 -150,001.65
3200 · Contributed Capital - Water - Ot... 409,340.77 409,340.77

Total 3200 · Contributed Capital - Water 259,339.12 259,339.12

Total Water Equity 2,720,636.84 2,720,636.84

Sewer Equity
3000 · Retained Earnings - Sewer -1,161,853.50 -1,161,853.50
3150 · Debt Reserve - Sewer 50,893.16 50,893.16
3300 · Contributed Capital - Sewer

3350 · Less Accumulated Amortization -939,028.76 -939,028.76
3300 · Contributed Capital - Sewer - Ot... 3,743,489.16 3,743,489.16

Total 3300 · Contributed Capital - Sewer 2,804,460.40 2,804,460.40

Total Sewer Equity 1,693,500.06 1,693,500.06

32000 · Retained Earnings -102,136.15 0.00
Net Income -259,321.92 26,619.83

Total Equity 4,052,678.83 4,440,756.73

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,553,875.98 5,923,969.50

12:47 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Balance Sheet - Collapsed w/ Prior Year
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024

Page 3

Page 13 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 14 of 143



Sewer Water TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Water Charges

4100 · Residential 0.00 48,326.18 48,326.18
4150 · Commercial 0.00 9,791.43 9,791.43

Total Water Charges 0.00 58,117.61 58,117.61

Sewer Charges
4200 · Residential 46,121.98 0.00 46,121.98
4250 · Commercial 17,244.79 0.00 17,244.79

Total Sewer Charges 63,366.77 0.00 63,366.77

4450 · Reconnect Fees 0.00 220.00 220.00
4500 · Late Charges 0.00 2,184.00 2,184.00
7200 · Interest Income 0.00 1.35 1.35

Total Income 63,366.77 60,522.96 123,889.73

Gross Profit 63,366.77 60,522.96 123,889.73

Expense
Administrative & General

5015 · Bank Charges 0.00 53.75 53.75
Insurance

5040 · Employee Health Insurance
Employee Portion Health -1,328.25 -1,328.25 -2,656.50
5040 · Employee Health Insurance - Other 6,776.59 6,776.65 13,553.24

Total 5040 · Employee Health Insurance 5,448.34 5,448.40 10,896.74

5041 · Employee Life Insurance
Employee Portion Life -296.80 -296.80 -593.60
5041 · Employee Life Insurance - Other 1,599.46 1,599.47 3,198.93

Total 5041 · Employee Life Insurance 1,302.66 1,302.67 2,605.33

5045 · Workers' Comp -559.21 -559.21 -1,118.42

Total Insurance 6,191.79 6,191.86 12,383.65

5070 · Licenses, Permits & Fees 598.00 0.00 598.00
5075 · Mileage/Travel 70.46 70.46 140.92

3:07 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2024

Page 1
Page 15 of 143



Sewer Water TOTAL
Office Expense

5060 · Computers & Software Expense 2,195.00 2,195.00 4,390.00
5062 · Finance Charges 13.39 13.40 26.79
5081 · Office Expense 23.19 23.19 46.38
5105 · Postage 117.43 117.43 234.86
5106 · Rent 450.00 450.00 900.00
5130 · Office Supplies 151.35 201.10 352.45
5135 · Telephone-all phones 674.62 382.89 1,057.51
5145 · Utilities-pg&e & blue star only 71.89 71.90 143.79

Total Office Expense 3,696.87 3,454.91 7,151.78

5100 · Payroll Taxes 1,638.79 1,656.44 3,295.23
Professional Fees

5111 · Accounting 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,000.00
5112 · Director Fees 137.50 137.50 275.00

Total Professional Fees 1,137.50 1,137.50 2,275.00

5125 · Retirement 1,297.92 1,297.92 2,595.84
5150 · Wages 10,373.96 10,373.94 20,747.90

Total Administrative & General 25,005.29 24,236.78 49,242.07

Water Treatment
5210 · Supplies-water treatement 0.00 2,684.64 2,684.64
5215 · Utilities 0.00 6,540.17 6,540.17
5220 · Wages 0.00 7,259.68 7,259.68
5230 · Tools & Safety Equipment 0.00 458.18 458.18
5240 · Truck expenses 0.00 196.14 196.14

Total Water Treatment 0.00 17,138.81 17,138.81

Water Trans & Distribution
5305 · Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 1,827.08 1,827.08
5310 · Supplies 0.00 365.51 365.51
5315 · Utilities 0.00 433.29 433.29
5320 · Wages 0.00 4,140.91 4,140.91
5330 · Tools and Safety Equipment 0.00 430.87 430.87

Total Water Trans & Distribution 0.00 7,197.66 7,197.66

3:07 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2024

Page 2
Page 16 of 143



Sewer Water TOTAL
Sewer Treatment

5405 · Repairs & Maintenance 2,232.98 0.00 2,232.98
5410 · Supplies-sewer treatment 399.50 0.00 399.50
5415 · Utilities 6,817.50 0.00 6,817.50
5420 · Wages 7,801.55 0.00 7,801.55
5430 · Tools & Equipment 458.18 0.00 458.18
5440 · Truck Expenses 196.14 0.00 196.14

Total Sewer Treatment 17,905.85 0.00 17,905.85

Sewer Collection
5505 · Repairs & Maintenance 52.29 0.00 52.29
5515 · Utilities 1,258.06 0.00 1,258.06
5520 · Wages 3,185.96 0.00 3,185.96
5530 · Tools & Eqiupment 430.87 0.00 430.87

Total Sewer Collection 4,927.18 0.00 4,927.18

Total Expense 47,838.32 48,573.25 96,411.57

Net Ordinary Income 15,528.45 11,949.71 27,478.16

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

5900 · SEF Fees - Sewer 4,156.16 0.00 4,156.16
4400 · SRF Fees 0.00 6,635.66 6,635.66

Total Other Income 4,156.16 6,635.66 10,791.82

Net Other Income 4,156.16 6,635.66 10,791.82

Net Income 19,684.61 18,585.37 38,269.98

3:07 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2024

Page 3
Page 17 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 18 of 143



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

1004 · Cash in Bank CCUSH - 71 36,619.75
Deposit 09/03/2024 ALL PAID 405.11 37,024.86
Deposit 09/03/2024 ALL PAID 150.00 37,174.86
General Jo... 09/03/2024 Tax?? 779-0041-3 employment tax 92.76 37,082.10
Check 09/04/2024 15145 Lewis, Todd C Advance 09-04-2024 400.00 36,682.10
Bill Pmt -C... 09/04/2024 15149 Calpers 100000017647703- Health Care Premiums - SEPT  2024 13,021.62 23,660.48
Bill Pmt -C... 09/04/2024 15146 David Katz SEPT RENT 2024 3168 Redwood Drive 900.00 22,760.48
Bill Pmt -C... 09/04/2024 15147 Pacific Gas & Electric Water Plant & Lift Stfations- July billing 9,203.13 13,557.35
Bill Pmt -C... 09/04/2024 15148 Shannon Crunkilton signs for ponds 200.00 13,357.35
Check 09/04/2024 15150 trinity Diesel super udt2 392.28 12,965.07
Deposit 09/04/2024 ALL PAID 700.00 13,665.07
Bill Pmt -C... 09/04/2024 15152 colonial Life 2,222.25 11,442.82
Bill Pmt -C... 09/04/2024 15153 Fire Risk Management Services 1,653.48 9,789.34
Check 09/05/2024 15151 Postmaster Redway AUG Billing 234.86 9,554.48
Deposit 09/05/2024 Deposit 5,119.48 14,673.96
Deposit 09/06/2024 ALL PAID 363.34 15,037.30
Check 09/09/2024 15154 Moore, Marshall C employee Advance 9-09-2024 200.00 14,837.30
Deposit 09/09/2024 ALL PAID 632.15 15,469.45
General Jo... 09/10/2024 GAG metron farnier INV#100005285 125 residential meters 56,932.41 72,401.86
Liability Ch... 09/10/2024 E-pay United States Treasury 94-1634964 QB Tracking # 2065547814 5,254.10 67,147.76
Liability Ch... 09/10/2024 EFT Employment Development Depart... 800-3247-7 462.05 66,685.71
Liability Ch... 09/10/2024 EFT Employment Development Depart... 800-3247-7 225.37 66,460.34
Deposit 09/10/2024 Deposit 12,944.00 79,404.34
Deposit 09/10/2024 ALL PAID 342.50 79,746.84
Bill Pmt -C... 09/11/2024 15155 Metron Farnier, LLC INV#100005285  - 5/8x3/4 brass measurers QTY 125 each 56,932.41 22,814.43
Liability Ch... 09/11/2024 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 09/10/2024 5,198.99 17,615.44
Deposit 09/11/2024 Deposit 2,997.77 20,613.21
Paycheck 09/12/2024 DD1403 Chaille, Calvin C Direct Deposit 0.00 20,613.21
Paycheck 09/12/2024 DD1404 Cherubini, Dru A Direct Deposit 0.00 20,613.21
Paycheck 09/12/2024 15156 Cox, Cody R. 2,820.59 17,792.62
Paycheck 09/12/2024 15157 Esget, Douglas R 2,092.96 15,699.66
Paycheck 09/12/2024 DD1405 Gradin, Glenn A Direct Deposit 0.00 15,699.66
Paycheck 09/12/2024 15158 Lewis, Todd C 941.79 14,757.87
Paycheck 09/12/2024 15159 Moore, Eric S 2,180.01 12,577.86
Paycheck 09/12/2024 15160 Moore, Marshall C 1,173.64 11,404.22
Deposit 09/12/2024 ALL PAID 1,997.24 13,401.46
Deposit 09/12/2024 Deposit 10,514.17 23,915.63
Bill Pmt -C... 09/13/2024 15162 Industrial Service & Supply Inc INV# 037119Accu Tab 6,275.36 17,640.27
Bill Pmt -C... 09/13/2024 15163 McMurchie Law Firm INV#4832 1,974.00 15,666.27
Bill Pmt -C... 09/13/2024 15164 Microbac JULY 2024 Statement 7-1~7-26 3,870.00 11,796.27
Deposit 09/13/2024 ALL PAID 801.07 12,597.34
Deposit 09/13/2024 Deposit 8,159.45 20,756.79
Deposit 09/13/2024 Deposit 1,350.29 22,107.08
Deposit 09/16/2024 ALL PAID 295.37 22,402.45
Check 09/16/2024 15166 Moore, Marshall C employee Advance 9-16-2024 500.00 21,902.45
Deposit 09/16/2024 Deposit 7,358.12 29,260.57
Deposit 09/16/2024 Deposit 12,243.78 41,504.35
Deposit 09/17/2024 ALL PAID 3,739.86 45,244.21
Check 09/17/2024 15167 Moore, Marshall C Test - Meals 6-27-2024 52.00 45,192.21

3:09 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Checking Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024

Page 1

Page 19 of 143



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Check 09/17/2024 15174 Eric Moore REIMBURSEMENT 85.16 45,107.05
Liability Ch... 09/17/2024 15169 Variable Annuity Life Ins. Co. 2,183.84 42,923.21
Check 09/17/2024 15170 Art McClure  Chair Regular Board Meeting  SEPT 17, 2024 75.00 42,848.21
Check 09/17/2024 15171 Dian Griffith Regular Board Meeting  SEPT 17, 2024 50.00 42,798.21
Check 09/17/2024 15172 Michael McKaskle Regular Board Meeting  SEPT 17, 2024 50.00 42,748.21
Check 09/17/2024 15173 Marie Etherton Regular Board Meeting  SEPT 17, 2024 50.00 42,698.21
Deposit 09/18/2024 ALLL PAID 682.32 43,380.53
Deposit 09/18/2024 Deposit 2,849.15 46,229.68
Check 09/18/2024 15175 Michael McKaskle RREDC - AUGUST 138.92 46,090.76
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15177 Blue Star INV#1648602- azalea 443.04 45,647.72
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15200 C& K 32585 131.88 45,515.84
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15178 CNH CAPITAL FORK LIFT ATTACHMENT 1,723.49 43,792.35
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15179 CREATIVE TECHNOLOGIES UTILITY BILLING SOFTWARE 4,390.00 39,402.35
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15180 CWEA COLLECTIONS SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 448.00 38,954.35
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15181 Dazey's/Stephen's AUG 2024 Billing 221.10 38,733.25
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15182 Emerald Technologies INV#44693 wireless adapter 34.48 38,698.77
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15183 Frontier ALL- Field Land Lines 582.03 38,116.74
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15184 Hach INV # 14171329 441.88 37,674.86
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15185 Metron Farnier, LLC INV#100007935  -2 CELL SERVICE PLAN 20.00 37,654.86
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15186 Milt's Saw Shop INV#2024-1279 28.98 37,625.88
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15187 Napa Auto Parts INV# MULTIPLE 121.51 37,504.37
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15188 Pace Supply VARIOUS 1,725.99 35,778.38
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15189 Pacific Gas & Electric WastePlant,Evergreen B&LS, Office 4,749.49 31,028.89
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15190 Recology Eel River Debris .49 ton-  AUG Billing #252833 88.69 30,940.20
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15191 Recology Humboldt County 41.70 30,898.50
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15192 SWRCB - W & WW Cert T2- CODY COX RENEWAL 150.00 30,748.50
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15193 Thomas & Associates Invoice # 34231 RAS PUMP PARTS 1,182.45 29,566.05
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15194 True Value 1451 199.12 29,366.93
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15195 Umpqua Bank AUGUST Billing 1,835.86 27,531.07
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15196 Valley Pacific 195225 AUG 2024 1,326.71 26,204.36
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15197 Verizon CELL PHONE month billing - AUG 5~SEPT 4 250.91 25,953.45
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15198 Verizon One Talk DESK PHONE month billing  july 8 - SEPT 7 214.03 25,739.42
Bill Pmt -C... 09/18/2024 15199 Wyckoff's-Fortuna Customer #2-7001     8-31-2024 statement 792.32 24,947.10
Check 09/18/2024 15201 Esget, Douglas R PPE reimbursement 54.61 24,892.49
Deposit 09/19/2024 ALL PAID 2,203.17 27,095.66
Deposit 09/19/2024 Deposit 8,048.25 35,143.91
Deposit 09/19/2024 Deposit 4,004.60 39,148.51
Deposit 09/19/2024 Deposit 133.54 39,282.05
Deposit 09/19/2024 Deposit 188.06 39,470.11
General Jo... 09/19/2024 code error coding error 80.00 39,390.11
Check 09/20/2024 15202 Lewis, Todd C Advance 09-20-2024 200.00 39,190.11
Deposit 09/20/2024 ALL PAID 300.00 39,490.11
Check 09/20/2024 15203 SEF Sewer Acct# 2556000-800940 4,153.00 35,337.11
Check 09/20/2024 15204 SRF Water Project Loan Fund #2... For Deposit to fund #2546 6,631.00 28,706.11
Deposit 09/23/2024 ALL PAID 369.52 29,075.63
Liability Ch... 09/24/2024 15210 Variable Annuity Life Ins. Co. 2,117.84 26,957.79
Deposit 09/24/2024 ALL PAID 325.00 27,282.79
General Jo... 09/24/2024 GAG 321.60 26,961.19
Liability Ch... 09/25/2024 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 09/24/2024 5,436.61 21,524.58

3:09 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Checking Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024

Page 2

Page 20 of 143



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Deposit 09/25/2024 ALL PAID 2,652.56 24,177.14
Deposit 09/25/2024 Deposit 3,025.00 27,202.14
Deposit 09/25/2024 Deposit 9,267.67 36,469.81
Deposit 09/25/2024 Deposit 1,118.42 37,588.23
Deposit 09/25/2024 Deposit 7,147.86 44,736.09
Paycheck 09/26/2024 DD1406 Chaille, Calvin C Direct Deposit 0.00 44,736.09
Paycheck 09/26/2024 DD1407 Cherubini, Dru A Direct Deposit 0.00 44,736.09
Paycheck 09/26/2024 15205 Cox, Cody R. 2,820.57 41,915.52
Paycheck 09/26/2024 15206 Esget, Douglas R 1,979.66 39,935.86
Paycheck 09/26/2024 DD1408 Gradin, Glenn A Direct Deposit 0.00 39,935.86
Paycheck 09/26/2024 15207 Lewis, Todd C 1,186.84 38,749.02
Paycheck 09/26/2024 15208 Moore, Eric S 1,558.12 37,190.90
Paycheck 09/26/2024 15209 Moore, Marshall C 923.63 36,267.27
Deposit 09/26/2024 ALL PAID 538.41 36,805.68
Bill Pmt -C... 09/26/2024 15211 Calpers 100000017680263- Health Care Premiums - OCT  2024 11,187.59 25,618.09
Bill Pmt -C... 09/26/2024 15212 colonial Life E5494117 Invoice for SEPT 14,28 2024 888.90 24,729.19
Bill Pmt -C... 09/26/2024 15213 David Katz OCT RENT 2024 3168 Redwood Drive 900.00 23,829.19
Bill Pmt -C... 09/26/2024 15214 Fed Ex shipping - hach 46.38 23,782.81
Bill Pmt -C... 09/26/2024 15215 Fire Risk Management Services Extended Benefits Dental, Vision, Life OCT 2024 826.74 22,956.07
Bill Pmt -C... 09/26/2024 15216 Pacific Gas & Electric Water Plant & Lift Stfations- AUG billing 7,651.46 15,304.61
Bill Pmt -C... 09/26/2024 15217 six rivers portable toilets INV#187735 sept 99.26 15,205.35
Paycheck 09/26/2024 15218 Esget, Douglas R 112.34 15,093.01
Liability Ch... 09/26/2024 E-pay United States Treasury 94-1634964 QB Tracking # 1344229010 48.02 15,044.99
Liability Ch... 09/26/2024 EFT Employment Development Depart... 800-3247-7 1.65 15,043.34
Liability Ch... 09/27/2024 E-pay United States Treasury 94-1634964 QB Tracking # 1237696010 5,053.34 9,990.00
Deposit 09/27/2024 ALL PAID 976.67 10,966.67
Deposit 09/27/2024 Deposit 11,238.75 22,205.42
Deposit 09/27/2024 Deposit 425.98 22,631.40
Liability Ch... 09/30/2024 EFT Employment Development Depart... 800-3247-7 436.78 22,194.62
Liability Ch... 09/30/2024 EFT Employment Development Depart... 800-3247-7 218.23 21,976.39
Deposit 09/30/2024 ALL PAID 1,212.43 23,188.82
Deposit 09/30/2024 Deposit 3,786.59 26,975.41
Check 09/30/2024 Service Charge 53.75 26,921.66

Total 1004 · Cash in Bank CCUSH - 71 187,540.06 197,238.15 26,921.66

TOTAL 187,540.06 197,238.15 26,921.66

3:09 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Checking Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024

Page 3

Page 21 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 22 of 143



Page 23 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 24 of 143



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

1010 · CCUSH - Business Savings -00 25.01
Total 1010 · CCUSH - Business Savings -00 25.01

1015 · CCUSH - Connection Fees -52 50,088.90
General Jo... 07/20/2023 GAG Johnson and Burns hookup fees to operations 24,890.00 25,198.90
Deposit 07/31/2023 Interest 3.44 25,202.34
General Jo... 08/10/2023 GAG CAOH Tunnel Road Water Sewer Connection fees X2 12,445.00 12,757.34
General Jo... 08/10/2023 GAG CAOH Tunnel Road Water Sewer Connection fees X2 12,445.00 312.34
Deposit 08/31/2023 Interest 0.64 312.98
Deposit 09/30/2023 Interest 0.03 313.01
Deposit 10/31/2023 Interest 0.03 313.04
Deposit 11/30/2023 Interest 0.03 313.07
Deposit 12/31/2023 Interest 0.03 313.10
Deposit 01/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.13
Deposit 02/29/2024 Interest 0.02 313.15
Deposit 03/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.18
Deposit 04/30/2024 Interest 0.03 313.21
Deposit 05/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.24
Deposit 06/30/2024 Interest 0.03 313.27
Deposit 07/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.30
Deposit 08/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.33
Deposit 09/30/2024 Interest 0.03 313.36

Total 1015 · CCUSH - Connection Fees -52 4.46 49,780.00 313.36

1020 · CCUSH - Meadows Deposits - 51 16,064.34
Deposit 07/31/2023 Interest 1.36 16,065.70
Deposit 08/31/2023 Interest 1.36 16,067.06
Deposit 09/30/2023 Interest 1.32 16,068.38
Deposit 10/31/2023 Interest 1.36 16,069.74
Deposit 11/30/2023 Interest 1.32 16,071.06
Deposit 12/31/2023 Interest 1.36 16,072.42
Deposit 01/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,073.79
Deposit 02/29/2024 Interest 1.28 16,075.07
Deposit 03/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,076.44
Deposit 04/30/2024 Interest 1.32 16,077.76
Deposit 05/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,079.13
Deposit 06/30/2024 Interest 1.32 16,080.45
Deposit 07/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,081.82
Deposit 08/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,083.19
Deposit 09/30/2024 Interest 1.32 16,084.51

Total 1020 · CCUSH - Meadows Deposits - 51 20.17 0.00 16,084.51

3:14 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Savings Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024

Page 1

Page 25 of 143



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Cash in County - Water 651,627.30
1100 · #2546 SRF Water Proj Loan Fund 181,345.37
Check 09/27/2023 14365 SRF Water Project Loan Fund #... For Deposit to fund #2546 For JULY, AUG,SEPT 2022 20,057.00 201,402.37
Check 12/14/2023 14553 SRF Water Project Loan Fund #... For Deposit to fund #2546 For OCT,NOV,DEC 2022 19,937.00 221,339.37
General Jo... 02/02/2024 GAG JAN 2024 Payment 38,250.00 183,089.37
Check 04/17/2024 14844 SRF Water Project Loan Fund #... For Deposit to fund #2546 For JAN, FEB, MAR 2023 19,818.00 202,907.37
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 3,875.14 206,782.51
General Jo... 06/28/2024 GAG transfer from SEF-Water to bring WSLF account current to 6-30-20... 59,873.00 266,655.51
General Jo... 06/30/2024 GAG trn from 2556 to bring account current to 5-31-2024 72,985.00 339,640.51
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 1,327.41 340,967.92
Check 08/28/2024 15135 SRF Water Project Loan Fund #... To close fiscal 2023/2024 6,670.00 347,637.92
Check 09/20/2024 15204 SRF Water Project Loan Fund #... July 2024 deposit 6,631.00 354,268.92

Total 1100 · #2546 SRF Water Proj Loan Fund 211,173.55 38,250.00 354,268.92

1105 · #2547  SRF Payment Reserve Fund 84,655.94
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 1,647.54 86,303.48
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 571.61 86,875.09

Total 1105 · #2547  SRF Payment Reserve Fund 2,219.15 0.00 86,875.09

1110 · #2548 Davis Grunsky '68 Reserve 4,731.69
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 92.09 4,823.78
General Jo... 06/13/2024 County 4,823.78 0.00
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 31.95 31.95

Total 1110 · #2548 Davis Grunsky '68 Reserve 124.04 4,823.78 31.95

1115 · #2549 Davis Grunsky '74 Reserve 19,087.98
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 371.48 19,459.46
General Jo... 06/13/2024 County 16,918.41 2,541.05
General Jo... 06/13/2024 County 2,485.58 55.47
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 128.89 184.36

Total 1115 · #2549 Davis Grunsky '74 Reserve 500.37 19,403.99 184.36

1120 · #2550 Tax Revenue Fund-Water 135,165.09
General Jo... 07/01/2023 GAG 688.60 134,476.49
General Jo... 07/01/2023 alsb 8 to reverse client posted on 7/1 s/b 6/30 688.60 135,165.09
General Jo... 01/03/2024 GAG 23,519.26 111,645.83
General Jo... 05/31/2024 Prop Tax 66,198.51 177,844.34
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 2,656.33 180,500.67
General Jo... 06/13/2024 County 2,516.32 177,984.35
General Jo... 06/28/2024 GAG Transfer to SEF-Water 140,951.00 37,033.35
General Jo... 06/28/2024 GAG transfer to SEF Sewer 25,745.00 11,288.35
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 1,055.43 12,343.78
General Jo... 06/30/2024 Prop Tax 4,760.97 17,104.75

Total 1120 · #2550 Tax Revenue Fund-Water 75,359.84 193,420.18 17,104.75

3:14 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Savings Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024

Page 2

Page 26 of 143



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

1125 · #2555  SEF - Water 200,778.74
General Jo... 11/07/2023 GAG 9,979.51 190,799.23
General Jo... 02/12/2024 GAG Transfer from savings for Truck purchase 50,000.00 140,799.23
Check 03/19/2024 14785 SEF Water Acct# 2555000-reimburse excess truck purchase funds 10,738.52 151,537.75
General Jo... 05/27/2024 GAG transfer to OP for Metron Farnier meters 69,018.51 82,519.24
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 3,972.54 86,491.78
General Jo... 06/13/2024 County 14,415.99 72,075.79
General Jo... 06/28/2024 GAG Transfer from Water Tax brings SEF W current to 6=30-2023 140,951.00 213,026.79
General Jo... 06/28/2024 GAG transfer to WSLF to bring WSLF account current to 6-30-2023 59,873.00 153,153.79
Check 06/28/2024 15007 SEF Water  #2555 For bring currrent to 5-31-2024 85,975.00 239,128.79
General Jo... 06/30/2024 GAG Transfer to SEF Sewer to make SEF S  current to 5-31-2024 87,438.00 151,690.79
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 1,104.70 152,795.49
General Jo... 08/19/2024 GAG SDRMA LIABILITY PAYMENT TRANSFER TO OPERATIONS 27,498.36 125,297.13
Check 08/28/2024 15133 SEF Water To close fiscal 2023/2024 7,857.00 133,154.13
General Jo... 09/10/2024 GAG metron farnier INV#100005285 125 residential meters 56,932.41 76,221.72

Total 1125 · #2555  SEF - Water 250,598.76 375,155.78 76,221.72

1130 · #2557  T & D Rehab Proj. Fund 25,862.49
General Jo... 03/12/2024 GAG MIKSIS Manhole Rehab 23,216.00 2,646.49
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 503.33 3,149.82
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 140.83 3,290.65

Total 1130 · #2557  T & D Rehab Proj. Fund 644.16 23,216.00 3,290.65

Total Cash in County - Water 540,619.87 654,269.73 537,977.44

Cash in County - Sewer 156,825.06
1135 · #2551 Tax Revenue -Sewer 69,091.48
General Jo... 07/01/2023 GAG USDA LOAN PAYMENT AUG 2023 40,896.25 28,195.23
General Jo... 02/01/2024 GAG Feb 2024 Interest Payment 10,732.50 17,462.73
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 914.22 18,376.95
General Jo... 05/31/2024 Prop Tax 58,221.22 76,598.17
General Jo... 06/28/2024 GAG transfer to SEF Sewer 70,000.00 6,598.17
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 352.02 6,950.19
General Jo... 06/30/2024 Prop Tax 4,501.15 11,451.34

Total 1135 · #2551 Tax Revenue -Sewer 63,988.61 121,628.75 11,451.34

1140 · #2554 RCSD RECD Grant Sewer 864.86
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 16.83 881.69
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 5.84 887.53

Total 1140 · #2554 RCSD RECD Grant Sewer 22.67 0.00 887.53

3:14 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Savings Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024

Page 3

Page 27 of 143



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

1145 · #2556  SEF - Sewer 29,708.08
General Jo... 01/29/2024 GAG Pump for Azalea Lift Station 13,618.19 16,089.89
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 524.94 16,614.83
General Jo... 06/28/2024 GAG Transfer from Sewer TAX to be current to 6-30-2023 95,745.00 112,359.83
General Jo... 06/30/2024 GAG Transfer from SEF Water to make SEF S  current to 5-31-2024 87,438.00 199,797.83
General Jo... 06/30/2024 GAG trn to 2546 to make WSLF current to 5-31-2024 72,985.00 126,812.83
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 134.82 126,947.65
Check 08/28/2024 15134 SEF Sewer To close fiscal 2023/2024 7,977.00 134,924.65
Check 09/20/2024 15203 SEF Sewer July 2024 payment 4,153.00 139,077.65

Total 1145 · #2556  SEF - Sewer 195,972.76 86,603.19 139,077.65

1150 · #2558  I & I Project Fund-Sewer 6,267.48
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 121.97 6,389.45
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 42.32 6,431.77

Total 1150 · #2558  I & I Project Fund-Sewer 164.29 0.00 6,431.77

1155 · #9855 95 COP Payment Fund-Sewer 1,346.15
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 26.20 1,372.35
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 9.09 1,381.44

Total 1155 · #9855 95 COP Payment Fund-Sewer 35.29 0.00 1,381.44

1160 · #9856  '95 Reserve Fund Sewer 49,547.01
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 964.25 50,511.26
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 334.55 50,845.81

Total 1160 · #9856  '95 Reserve Fund Sewer 1,298.80 0.00 50,845.81

Total Cash in County - Sewer 261,482.42 208,231.94 210,075.54

TOTAL 802,126.92 912,281.67 764,475.86

3:14 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Savings Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024

Page 4

Page 28 of 143



Type Date Memo Amount
1300 · Accounts Receivable

Deposit 09/03/2024 ALL PAID -405.11
Deposit 09/03/2024 ALL PAID -150.00
Deposit 09/04/2024 ALL PAID -700.00
Deposit 09/05/2024 Deposit -5,119.48
Deposit 09/06/2024 ALL PAID -363.34
Deposit 09/09/2024 ALL PAID -632.15
Deposit 09/10/2024 Deposit -12,944.00
Deposit 09/10/2024 ALL PAID -342.50
Deposit 09/11/2024 Deposit -2,997.77
Deposit 09/12/2024 ALL PAID -1,997.24
Deposit 09/12/2024 Deposit -10,514.17
Deposit 09/13/2024 ALL PAID -801.07
Deposit 09/13/2024 Deposit -8,159.45
Deposit 09/13/2024 Deposit -1,350.29
Deposit 09/16/2024 ALL PAID -295.37
Deposit 09/16/2024 Deposit -7,358.12
Deposit 09/16/2024 Deposit -12,243.78
Deposit 09/17/2024 ALL PAID -3,739.86
Deposit 09/18/2024 ALLL PAID -682.32
Deposit 09/18/2024 Deposit -2,849.15
Deposit 09/19/2024 ALL PAID -2,203.17
Deposit 09/19/2024 Deposit -8,048.25
Deposit 09/19/2024 Deposit -4,004.60
Deposit 09/19/2024 Deposit -133.54
Deposit 09/19/2024 Deposit -188.06
Deposit 09/20/2024 ALL PAID -300.00
Deposit 09/23/2024 ALL PAID -369.52
Deposit 09/24/2024 ALL PAID -325.00
Deposit 09/25/2024 ALL PAID -2,652.56
Deposit 09/25/2024 Deposit -3,025.00
Deposit 09/25/2024 Deposit -9,267.67
Deposit 09/25/2024 Deposit -7,147.86
Deposit 09/26/2024 ALL PAID -538.41
Deposit 09/27/2024 ALL PAID -976.67
Deposit 09/27/2024 Deposit -11,238.75
Deposit 09/27/2024 Deposit -425.98
Deposit 09/30/2024 ALL PAID -1,212.43
Deposit 09/30/2024 Deposit -3,786.59

Total 1300 · Accounts Receivable -129,489.23

TOTAL -129,489.23

3:15 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Payments from Customers
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024

Page 1
Page 29 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 30 of 143



Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
Anderson Lucas Sommerville & Borges 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
Frontier 592.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 592.57
GHD Inc 0.00 143,507.12 64,314.70 0.00 0.00 207,821.82
Industrial Service & Supply Inc 0.00 6,275.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,275.36
Kevin Tupes Fabrication 1,634.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,634.13
Metron Farnier, LLC 110.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110.00
NTU Technologies 2,028.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,028.00
Pace Supply 972.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 972.95
Pacific Gas & Electric 2,791.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,791.86
Parkinson Building Materials 138.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 138.66
Redway Feed 83.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 83.98
Security Lock & Alarm 231.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 231.00
Storey Kenworthy 49.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.75
USA Bluebook 325.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 325.55

TOTAL 10,958.45 149,782.48 64,314.70 0.00 0.00 225,055.63

3:15 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 A/P Aging Summary

As of September 30, 2024

Page 1
Page 31 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 32 of 143



Sep 24 Sep 23 Jul - Sep 24
Ordinary Income/Expense

Expense
Administrative & General

Insurance
5035 · Retiree Health Insurance 0.00 420.02 0.00
5040 · Employee Health Insurance 13,553.24 11,768.62 36,789.66

5045 · Workers' Comp -1,118.42 0.00 -1,118.42

Total Insurance 12,434.82 12,188.64 35,671.24

5100 · Payroll Taxes 3,295.23 3,202.91 12,122.53
5150 · Wages 20,747.90 20,308.97 75,449.72

Total Administrative & General 36,477.95 35,700.52 123,243.49

Water Treatment
5220 · Wages 7,259.68 5,594.82 24,891.52

Total Water Treatment 7,259.68 5,594.82 24,891.52

Water Trans & Distribution
5320 · Wages 4,140.91 5,451.29 19,111.39

Total Water Trans & Distribution 4,140.91 5,451.29 19,111.39

Sewer Treatment
5420 · Wages 7,801.55 6,881.22 27,808.62

Total Sewer Treatment 7,801.55 6,881.22 27,808.62

Sewer Collection
5520 · Wages 3,185.96 3,646.51 12,165.61

Total Sewer Collection 3,185.96 3,646.51 12,165.61

Total Expense 58,866.05 57,274.36 207,220.63

Net Ordinary Income -58,866.05 -57,274.36 -207,220.63

Net Income -58,866.05 -57,274.36 -207,220.63

3:16 PM Redway Community Services District
10/07/24 Payroll Details by Account
Accrual Basis September 2024

Page 1
Page 33 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 34 of 143



Past Due List Status

Past Due Status as of 9-30-2024 amount
Number of accounts on the past due list 84
The Average Bill $757.05
The Median Bill $687.80
Low Balance at 90 days $11.57
High Balance at 90 days $2,357.84
Current balance Past Due List $63,592.42
Current Balance of at 90 days $19,086.49
Addresses currently off 19

Past Due status as of 8-31-2024 amount
Number of accounts on the past due list 80
The Average Bill $770.61
The Median Bill $694.86
Low Balance at 90 days $11.57
High Balance at 90 days $2,707.15
Current balance Past Due List $61,648.75
Current Balance of at 90 days $20,574.30
Addresses currently off 18

Page 35 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 36 of 143



Redway Community Services District
Monthly Financial Statement to  OCTOBER 31st, 2024

$61,040.59

1 Customer Revenues Collected per QuickBooks $113,750.58
2 $0.00
3 $0.00
4 Rivercrest Mutual Water Testing $172.00
5 $0.00
6 $0.00
7 CONNECTION FEE $15,065.00
8 $0.00
9 DWR REIMBURSEMENT $7,826.94

10 EDD OVERPAYMENT $53.09
11 $0.00

$136,867.61
$136,070.82

Quick Books Balance - Primary Checking Account $61,837.38

UBmax Income: Payments Received
$52,669.58
$51,383.92

$286.16
$3,411.76
$5,412.22

this amount includes monies going to tax roll($68,768.42) Total Payments Received $113,163.64
$23,117.03

$136,280.67

Date: This Year October-24 Date: Prior Year October-23
WATER SEWER WATER SEWER

WSLF $6,587.50 WSLF $6,655.50
Residential $39,526.66 $45,516.98 Residential $32,124.39 $38,087.19
Commercial $9,384.81 $16,506.21 Commercial $9,431.62 $14,020.70

Sub total W&S only $55,498.97 $62,023.19 Sub total W&S only $48,211.51 $52,107.89
SEF $0.00 $4,125.00 SEF $7,840.00 $7,948.50

Sub total $55,498.97 $66,148.19 Sub total $56,051.51 $60,056.39
Reconnect fees $82.50 Reconnect fees $110.00
Late Fees $2,448.00 Late Fees $2,508.00
Adjustments -$335.80 Adjustments -$928.01

Oct-24 $123,841.86 Total Sales/Use Oct-23 $117,797.89Total Sales/Use

SEF Sewer fees paid
Water Syst. Loan Fund

 Other Income
Net Total Income

Billing for Sales of Water & Sewer Services

Total Withdrawals (reconciled withdrawals)

As of OCTOBER 31ST,  2024

Water payments - w/ late, reconnect fees, adjustments and deposits
Sewer Payments
SEF Water fees paid

Primary Checking Account Previous Balance  = As of SEPTEMBER 30TH,  2024

Revenues

Total Income (reconciled bank deposits)

Page 37 of 143



Oct 31, 24 Oct 31, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1004 · Cash in Bank CCUSH - 71 22,551.50 17,471.53
1010 · CCUSH - Business Savings -00 25.01 25.01
1015 · CCUSH - Connection Fees -52 15,378.43 313.04
1020 · CCUSH - Meadows Deposits - 51 16,085.88 16,069.74
1050 · Petty Cash 134.68 70.13
Cash in County - Water

1100 · #2546 SRF Water Proj Loan Fund 360,910.92 201,402.37
1105 · #2547  SRF Payment Reserve F... 86,875.09 84,655.94
1110 · #2548 Davis Grunsky '68 Reserve 31.95 4,731.69
1115 · #2549 Davis Grunsky '74 Reserve 184.36 19,087.98
1120 · #2550 Tax Revenue Fund-Water 17,104.75 135,165.09
1125 · #2555  SEF - Water 76,221.72 200,778.74
1130 · #2557  T & D Rehab Proj. Fund 3,290.65 25,862.49

Total Cash in County - Water 544,619.44 671,684.30

Cash in County - Sewer
1135 · #2551 Tax Revenue -Sewer 11,451.34 28,195.23
1140 · #2554 RCSD RECD Grant Sewer 887.53 864.86
1145 · #2556  SEF - Sewer 143,237.65 29,708.08
1150 · #2558  I & I Project Fund-Sewer 6,431.77 6,267.48
1155 · #9855 95 COP Payment Fund-Se... 1,381.44 1,346.15
1160 · #9856  '95 Reserve Fund Sewer 50,845.81 49,547.01

Total Cash in County - Sewer 214,235.54 115,928.81

Total Checking/Savings 813,030.48 821,562.56

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses 3,000.00 3,000.00
Prepaid Insurance 10,278.77 0.00
Employee Advance 1,090.00 1,500.00
Prepaid Rent 1,600.00 700.00
1300 · Accounts Receivable

1301 · Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -4,366.46 -4,500.00
1300 · Accounts Receivable - Other 296,045.09 247,260.94

Total 1300 · Accounts Receivable 291,678.63 242,760.94

1400 · Other Receivables -344.00 0.00
1500 · Grants Receivable -18,915.16 0.00
1600 · Inventory - Water 15,820.61 15,820.61
1650 · Inventory - Sewer 1,742.98 1,742.98

Total Other Current Assets 305,951.83 265,524.53

Total Current Assets 1,118,982.31 1,087,087.09

3:20 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Balance Sheet - Collapsed w/ Prior Year
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2024

Page 1

Page 38 of 143



Oct 31, 24 Oct 31, 23

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets - Water

1700 · Land 31,282.45 31,282.45
1705 · Source of Supply Plant 457,413.70 457,413.70
1710 · Autos & Trucks 36,157.32 17,676.58
1715 · Pumping Plant 83,511.68 83,511.68
1720 · Water Treatment Plant 288,733.63 288,733.63
1725 · Structures & Improvements 4,203,605.25 4,128,506.08
1730 · Water Plant - Small Equipment 285,569.58 285,569.58
1735 · Construction in Progress 139,299.24 59,687.71

Total Fixed Assets - Water 5,525,572.85 5,352,381.41

Fixed Assets - Sewer
1740 · Land 93,493.07 93,493.07
1742 · Road Improvements 116,000.00 116,000.00
1745 · New WW Plant & Lift Stations 2,042,448.66 2,037,438.28
1750 · New Collection Facility 1,748,872.91 1,748,872.91
1755 · Lab Equipment - Plant 43,665.29 43,665.29
1760 · Permanent Seasonal Perc Pond 166,654.40 166,654.40
1765 · Easements 4,633.00 4,633.00
1770 · Collection Facilities - Lift St 630,254.62 607,991.35
1775 · Treatment Plant - Structures 466,708.60 466,708.60
1776 · Treatment Plant - Improvements 100,333.88 100,333.88
1780 · Sludge Bed Construction 64,884.76 64,884.76
1790 · Office Furniture & Equipment 22,544.53 22,544.53
1795 · Autos & Trucks 91,111.59 72,630.85
1796 · Tools & Equipment 214,322.02 214,322.02
1797 · Construction in  Progress 600,446.40 537,811.36

Total Fixed Assets - Sewer 6,406,373.73 6,297,984.30

Accumulated Depreciation-Water -2,933,383.07 -2,933,383.07

Accumulated Depreciation-Sewer -3,889,298.49 -3,889,298.49

Total Fixed Assets 5,109,265.02 4,827,684.15

Other Assets
1900 · COP Issuance Costs 13,510.25 13,510.25

Total Other Assets 13,510.25 13,510.25

TOTAL ASSETS 6,241,757.58 5,928,281.49

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 225,298.13 98,456.85

Total Accounts Payable 225,298.13 98,456.85

3:20 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Balance Sheet - Collapsed w/ Prior Year
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2024

Page 2

Page 39 of 143



Oct 31, 24 Oct 31, 23

Other Current Liabilities
2025 · Gym Memberships 30.00 -150.00
2100 · Accrued FWH/FICA -1,653.90 0.00
2105 · Accrued SWH/SDI -386.43 0.00
2110 · Accrued SUI/ETT -33.82 0.00
2125 · Accrued Vacation 21,671.20 14,582.90
2200 · Interest Payable 8,943.75 0.00
2300 · Customer Deposits 14,550.00 14,650.00
2340 · Water Connection Deposit 0.00 2,650.00
2350 · Sewer Connections Deposit 0.00 1,310.00
2400 · Temporary Inv - W&J Project 11,900.00 11,900.00
Current Portion of Long-Term De 107,500.00 90,568.90

Total Other Current Liabilities 162,520.80 135,511.80

Total Current Liabilities 387,818.93 233,968.65

Long Term Liabilities
2500 · Loan Payable - SRF Loan 765,000.00 803,250.00
2600 · Loan Payable - 95 WW Project 477,000.00 477,000.00
2700 · Loan Payable - Davis Grunsky 0.00 55,544.54
2800 · Interest Payable - Deferred 0.00 7,990.80
Less Current Portion of LTD -107,500.00 -90,568.90

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,134,500.00 1,253,216.44

Total Liabilities 1,522,318.93 1,487,185.09

Equity
Water Equity

3050 · Retained Earnings - Water 2,033,238.40 2,171,458.74
3100 · Debt Reserve - Water 428,059.32 289,838.98
3200 · Contributed Capital - Water

3250 · Less Accumulated Amortization -150,001.65 -150,001.65
3200 · Contributed Capital - Water - Ot... 409,340.77 409,340.77

Total 3200 · Contributed Capital - Water 259,339.12 259,339.12

Total Water Equity 2,720,636.84 2,720,636.84

Sewer Equity
3000 · Retained Earnings - Sewer -1,163,187.59 -1,161,853.50
3150 · Debt Reserve - Sewer 52,227.25 50,893.16
3300 · Contributed Capital - Sewer

3350 · Less Accumulated Amortization -939,028.76 -939,028.76
3300 · Contributed Capital - Sewer - Ot... 3,743,489.16 3,743,489.16

Total 3300 · Contributed Capital - Sewer 2,804,460.40 2,804,460.40

Total Sewer Equity 1,693,500.06 1,693,500.06

32000 · Retained Earnings 442,743.24 0.00
Net Income -137,441.49 26,959.50

Total Equity 4,719,438.65 4,441,096.40

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,241,757.58 5,928,281.49

3:20 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Balance Sheet - Collapsed w/ Prior Year
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2024

Page 3

Page 40 of 143



Sewer Water Unclassif... TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Water Charges

4100 · Residential 0.00 39,190.86 0.00 39,190.86
4150 · Commercial 0.00 9,384.81 0.00 9,384.81

Total Water Charges 0.00 48,575.67 0.00 48,575.67

Sewer Charges
4200 · Residential 45,516.98 0.00 0.00 45,516.98
4250 · Commercial 16,506.21 0.00 0.00 16,506.21

Total Sewer Charges 62,023.19 0.00 0.00 62,023.19

4440 · Application Fees 0.00 0.00 15,065.00 15,065.00
4450 · Reconnect Fees 0.00 82.50 0.00 82.50
4500 · Late Charges 0.00 2,448.00 0.00 2,448.00
7200 · Interest Income 0.00 1.44 0.00 1.44

Total Income 62,023.19 51,107.61 15,065.00 128,195.80

Gross Profit 62,023.19 51,107.61 15,065.00 128,195.80

Expense
Administrative & General

5015 · Bank Charges 0.00 42.00 0.00 42.00
Insurance

5040 · Employee Health Insurance
Employee Portion Health 0.00 0.00 -2,656.50 -2,656.50
5040 · Employee Health Insurance - ... 5,979.13 5,979.15 0.00 11,958.28

Total 5040 · Employee Health Insurance 5,979.13 5,979.15 -2,656.50 9,301.78

5041 · Employee Life Insurance
Employee Portion Life 0.00 0.00 -593.60 -593.60
5041 · Employee Life Insurance - Ot... 459.08 459.08 0.00 918.16

Total 5041 · Employee Life Insurance 459.08 459.08 -593.60 324.56

Total Insurance 6,438.21 6,438.23 -3,250.10 9,626.34

5070 · Licenses, Permits & Fees 1,023.39 511.70 0.00 1,535.09
5075 · Mileage/Travel 33.40 33.40 0.00 66.80

3:20 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2024

Page 1
Page 41 of 143



Sewer Water Unclassif... TOTAL
Office Expense

5060 · Computers & Software Expense 70.66 70.67 0.00 141.33
5062 · Finance Charges 13.39 13.40 0.00 26.79
5105 · Postage 117.43 117.43 0.00 234.86
5106 · Rent 450.00 450.00 0.00 900.00
5130 · Office Supplies 148.78 148.81 0.00 297.59
5135 · Telephone-all phones 628.65 333.99 0.00 962.64
5145 · Utilities-pg&e & blue star only 4.76 4.77 0.00 9.53

Total Office Expense 1,433.67 1,139.07 0.00 2,572.74

5100 · Payroll Taxes 1,617.86 1,828.91 0.00 3,446.77
5125 · Retirement 0.00 0.00 2,641.78 2,641.78
5150 · Wages 10,578.48 10,584.78 0.00 21,163.26

Total Administrative & General 21,125.01 20,578.09 -608.32 41,094.78

Water Treatment
5205 · Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 156.24 0.00 156.24
5210 · Supplies-water treatement 0.00 171.76 0.00 171.76
5215 · Utilities 0.00 5,871.49 0.00 5,871.49
5220 · Wages 0.00 8,446.91 0.00 8,446.91
5230 · Tools & Safety Equipment 0.00 130.96 0.00 130.96

Total Water Treatment 0.00 14,777.36 0.00 14,777.36

Water Trans & Distribution
5305 · Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 3,191.77 0.00 3,191.77
5310 · Supplies 0.00 132.31 0.00 132.31
5315 · Utilities 0.00 138.98 0.00 138.98
5320 · Wages 0.00 4,958.95 0.00 4,958.95
5330 · Tools and Safety Equipment 0.00 130.96 0.00 130.96

Total Water Trans & Distribution 0.00 8,552.97 0.00 8,552.97

Sewer Treatment
5405 · Repairs & Maintenance 156.23 0.00 0.00 156.23
5410 · Supplies-sewer treatment 38.23 0.00 0.00 38.23
5415 · Utilities 4,044.71 0.00 0.00 4,044.71
5420 · Wages 7,487.02 0.00 0.00 7,487.02
5430 · Tools & Equipment 130.95 0.00 0.00 130.95

Total Sewer Treatment 11,857.14 0.00 0.00 11,857.14

3:20 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2024

Page 2
Page 42 of 143



Sewer Water Unclassif... TOTAL
Sewer Collection

5505 · Repairs & Maintenance 579.99 0.00 0.00 579.99
5515 · Utilities 930.63 0.00 0.00 930.63
5520 · Wages 3,014.08 0.00 0.00 3,014.08
5530 · Tools & Eqiupment 130.95 0.00 0.00 130.95

Total Sewer Collection 4,655.65 0.00 0.00 4,655.65

Total Expense 37,637.80 43,908.42 -608.32 80,937.90

Net Ordinary Income 24,385.39 7,199.19 15,673.32 47,257.90

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

5900 · SEF Fees - Sewer 4,125.00 0.00 0.00 4,125.00
4400 · SRF Fees 0.00 6,587.50 0.00 6,587.50

Total Other Income 4,125.00 6,587.50 0.00 10,712.50

Other Expense
9999 · Suspense 0.00 0.00 -53.09 -53.09

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 -53.09 -53.09

Net Other Income 4,125.00 6,587.50 53.09 10,765.59

Net Income 28,510.39 13,786.69 15,726.41 58,023.49

3:20 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2024

Page 3
Page 43 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 44 of 143



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

1004 · Cash in Bank CCUSH - 71 26,921.66
Deposit 10/01/2024 ALL PAID 1,471.78 28,393.44
Check 10/01/2024 15219 SWRCB overpayment from arrearage group 3 1,969.80 26,423.64
Bill Pmt -C... 10/01/2024 15220 Industrial Service & Supply Inc INV# 037133 Accu Tab 6,275.36 20,148.28
Bill Pmt -C... 10/01/2024 15221 Pacific Gas & Electric WastePlant,Evergreen B&LS, Office 2,791.86 17,356.42
Deposit 10/02/2024 ALL PAID 858.30 18,214.72
Deposit 10/03/2024 ALL PAID 300.00 18,514.72
Check 10/03/2024 15222 Postmaster Redway SEPTEMBER Billing 234.86 18,279.86
Check 10/04/2024 15223 Cash 64.55 18,215.31
Check 10/04/2024 15224 Chaille, Calvin C Staples reimbursement INV#47583 38.23 18,177.08
Check 10/04/2024 15225 Cherubini, Dru A Mileage 9-30-2024 66.80 18,110.28
Deposit 10/07/2024 Deposit 9,761.99 27,872.27
Deposit 10/07/2024 Deposit 220.79 28,093.06
Deposit 10/08/2024 ALL PAID 150.00 28,243.06
Liability Ch... 10/08/2024 15231 Variable Annuity Life Ins. Co. 2,159.39 26,083.67
Liability Ch... 10/09/2024 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/08/2024 5,170.97 20,912.70
Deposit 10/09/2024 ALL PAID 710.40 21,623.10
Deposit 10/09/2024 Deposit 7,364.49 28,987.59
Bill Pmt -C... 10/09/2024 15233 40 Visuals INV#47559 shipping charges 31.25 28,956.34
Bill Pmt -C... 10/09/2024 15232 Frontier ALL- Field Land Lines 592.57 28,363.77
Bill Pmt -C... 10/09/2024 15234 Metron Farnier, LLC INV#100009158  -10 CELL SERVICE PLAN 110.00 28,253.77
Bill Pmt -C... 10/09/2024 15235 Parkinson Building Materials ACCOUNT# 4860 138.66 28,115.11
Bill Pmt -C... 10/09/2024 15236 Redway Feed wheat straw/ willow ave. 83.98 28,031.13
Bill Pmt -C... 10/09/2024 15237 redwood empire print &apparel INV#24-7133 24" logo 151.52 27,879.61
Bill Pmt -C... 10/09/2024 15238 Security Lock & Alarm INV#220031374 231.00 27,648.61
Bill Pmt -C... 10/09/2024 15239 Storey Kenworthy INV# PINV1204049 49.75 27,598.86
Bill Pmt -C... 10/09/2024 15240 True Value 1451 350.14 27,248.72
Bill Pmt -C... 10/09/2024 15241 USA Bluebook 917867 325.55 26,923.17
Bill Pmt -C... 10/09/2024 15242 redwood empire print &apparel INV#24-7135 seasonal clothing 523.82 26,399.35
Deposit 10/09/2024 ALL PAID 1,005.21 27,404.56
Paycheck 10/10/2024 DD1409 Chaille, Calvin C Direct Deposit 0.00 27,404.56
Paycheck 10/10/2024 DD1410 Cherubini, Dru A Direct Deposit 0.00 27,404.56
Paycheck 10/10/2024 15226 Cox, Cody R. 2,820.58 24,583.98
Paycheck 10/10/2024 15227 Esget, Douglas R 1,842.76 22,741.22
Paycheck 10/10/2024 DD1411 Gradin, Glenn A Direct Deposit 0.00 22,741.22
Paycheck 10/10/2024 15228 Lewis, Todd C 1,455.17 21,286.05
Paycheck 10/10/2024 15229 Moore, Eric S 2,060.21 19,225.84
Paycheck 10/10/2024 15230 Moore, Marshall C 1,810.34 17,415.50
Deposit 10/10/2024 Deposit 5,901.64 23,317.14
Bill Pmt -C... 10/10/2024 15244 Anderson Lucas Sommerville &... INV# 64129 Initial Billing 2023-2024 fiscal 2,000.00 21,317.14
Bill Pmt -C... 10/10/2024 15248 Humboldt County DHHS Water Plant, Wastewater, Dogwood LS-Haz. Mat. Facility Fee 1,535.09 19,782.05
Bill Pmt -C... 10/10/2024 15245 Kevin Tupes Fabrication  INV to 9-3-2024 1,634.13 18,147.92
Bill Pmt -C... 10/10/2024 15246 NTU Technologies INV# 12929 Pro Pac 9800 2,028.00 16,119.92
Bill Pmt -C... 10/10/2024 15247 Pace Supply 029799208,xx939, 02985547 972.95 15,146.97
Deposit 10/10/2024 Deposit 7,454.05 22,601.02
Liability Ch... 10/11/2024 E-pay United States Treasury 94-1634964 QB Tracking # 2038860010 5,221.58 17,379.44
Deposit 10/11/2024 ALL PAID 162.67 17,542.11
Liability Ch... 10/14/2024 EFT Employment Development Dep... 800-3247-7 475.05 17,067.06
Liability Ch... 10/14/2024 EFT Employment Development Dep... 800-3247-7 226.06 16,841.00

3:22 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Checking Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2024

Page 1

Page 45 of 143



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Check 10/15/2024 15249 Moore, Marshall C Advance 10-15-2024 500.00 16,341.00
Deposit 10/15/2024 ALL PAID 1,401.20 17,742.20
Deposit 10/15/2024 ALL PAID 394.32 18,136.52
Deposit 10/16/2024 ALL PAID 272.56 18,409.08
Deposit 10/16/2024 Deposit 6,713.34 25,122.42
Deposit 10/16/2024 Deposit 7,472.01 32,594.43
Deposit 10/16/2024 rivercrest 86.00 32,680.43
Deposit 10/16/2024 rivercrest 86.00 32,766.43
Bill Pmt -C... 10/16/2024 15250 Industrial Electric Arcata Inc. IN51016 Submersible 8.9HP Grinder Pump 10,253.02 22,513.41
Bill Pmt -C... 10/16/2024 15251 Microbac August 2024 Statement 8-1~8-30 3,855.00 18,658.41
Bill Pmt -C... 10/16/2024 15252 SWRCB - W & WW Cert T3 RE-EXAM MARSHALL MOORE 230.00 18,428.41
Bill Pmt -C... 10/17/2024 15253 Recology Eel River Debris 4.96 ton-  SEPT Billing #255737 897.76 17,530.65
Bill Pmt -C... 10/17/2024 15254 Recology Humboldt County INV#32856866- Office 34.94 17,495.71
Bill Pmt -C... 10/17/2024 15255 Umpqua Bank AUGUST Billing 3,281.16 14,214.55
Bill Pmt -C... 10/17/2024 15256 Verizon CELL PHONE month billing - SEPT 5~OCT 4 263.00 13,951.55
Deposit 10/17/2024 ALL PAID 139.50 14,091.05
Deposit 10/18/2024 ALL PAID 476.12 14,567.17
Deposit 10/18/2024 Deposit 12,938.48 27,505.65
Check 10/21/2024 15257 Lewis, Todd C Advance 10-21-2024 200.00 27,305.65
Deposit 10/21/2024 ALL PAID 793.34 28,098.99
General Jo... 10/21/2024 GAG check returned UTLA 149.17 27,949.82
Deposit 10/22/2024 ALL PAID 943.21 28,893.03
Liability Ch... 10/22/2024 15263 Variable Annuity Life Ins. Co. 2,194.41 26,698.62
Deposit 10/22/2024 Deposit 11,170.90 37,869.52
Liability Ch... 10/23/2024 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/22/2024 5,303.05 32,566.47
Bill Pmt -C... 10/23/2024 15264 C& K 32585 209.82 32,356.65
Bill Pmt -C... 10/23/2024 15265 Just Rent It Par Avenue 96.98 32,259.67
Bill Pmt -C... 10/23/2024 15266 Microbac September 2024 Statement 9-1~9-27 3,631.00 28,628.67
Bill Pmt -C... 10/23/2024 15267 Milt's Saw Shop INV#2024-1315 624.93 28,003.74
Bill Pmt -C... 10/23/2024 15268 Randall Sand & Gravel INV# 21019, 21020 Stock, 21127 1,251.49 26,752.25
Bill Pmt -C... 10/23/2024 15269 Valley Pacific 195225 SEPT 2024 1,608.83 25,143.42
Bill Pmt -C... 10/23/2024 15270 Verizon One Talk DESK PHONE month billing SEPT 8 - Oct 7 106.93 25,036.49
Bill Pmt -C... 10/23/2024 15271 Wyckoff's-Fortuna Customer #2-7001     9-30-2024 statement 203.09 24,833.40
Deposit 10/23/2024 ALL PAID 1,166.22 25,999.62
Paycheck 10/24/2024 DD1412 Chaille, Calvin C Direct Deposit 0.00 25,999.62
Paycheck 10/24/2024 DD1413 Cherubini, Dru A Direct Deposit 0.00 25,999.62
Paycheck 10/24/2024 15258 Cox, Cody R. 2,820.58 23,179.04
Paycheck 10/24/2024 15259 Esget, Douglas R 2,116.42 21,062.62
Paycheck 10/24/2024 DD1414 Gradin, Glenn A Direct Deposit 0.00 21,062.62
Paycheck 10/24/2024 15260 Lewis, Todd C 1,273.78 19,788.84
Paycheck 10/24/2024 15261 Moore, Eric S 2,112.29 17,676.55
Paycheck 10/24/2024 15262 Moore, Marshall C 923.63 16,752.92
Deposit 10/24/2024 ALL PAID 678.66 17,431.58
Deposit 10/24/2024 Deposit 10,773.95 28,205.53
Deposit 10/25/2024 ALL PAID 3,054.82 31,260.35
Deposit 10/25/2024 Deposit 3,423.92 34,684.27
Paycheck 10/28/2024 15272 Moore, Eric S 974.82 33,709.45
Deposit 10/28/2024 ALL PAID 1,025.73 34,735.18
Liability Ch... 10/29/2024 E-pay United States Treasury 94-1634964 QB Tracking # -360116286 5,325.30 29,409.88

3:22 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Checking Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2024

Page 2

Page 46 of 143



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Liability Ch... 10/29/2024 EFT Employment Development Dep... 800-3247-7 475.16 28,934.72
Liability Ch... 10/29/2024 EFT Employment Development Dep... 800-3247-7 228.31 28,706.41
Liability Ch... 10/29/2024 E-pay United States Treasury 94-1634964 QB Tracking # -477158482 201.66 28,504.75
Liability Ch... 10/29/2024 EFT Employment Development Dep... 800-3247-7 4.95 28,499.80
Liability Ch... 10/29/2024 EFT Employment Development Dep... 800-3247-7 12.20 28,487.60
Check 10/29/2024 15273 Moore, Marshall C Advance 10-29-2024 460.00 28,027.60
Check 10/29/2024 15274 Eric Moore Employee Advance 10-29-2024 400.00 27,627.60
Deposit 10/29/2024 ALL PAID 1,904.29 29,531.89
Deposit 10/29/2024 Deposit 350.00 29,881.89
Deposit 10/29/2024 Deposit 6,462.43 36,344.32
Bill Pmt -C... 10/29/2024 15275 colonial Life E5494117 Invoice for OCT 10,24 2024 888.90 35,455.42
Bill Pmt -C... 10/29/2024 15276 David Katz NOV RENT 2024 3168 Redwood Drive 900.00 34,555.42
Bill Pmt -C... 10/29/2024 15277 Fire Risk Management Services Extended Benefits Dental, Vision, Life NOV 2024 826.74 33,728.68
Bill Pmt -C... 10/29/2024 15278 Pacific Gas & Electric 10,995.34 22,733.34
Liability Ch... 10/30/2024 EFT Employment Development Dep... 699-0588-3 32.15 22,701.19
Deposit 10/30/2024 ALL PAID 464.22 23,165.41
Deposit 10/30/2024 Deposit 2,080.20 25,245.61
Deposit 10/30/2024 Deposit 53.09 25,298.70
Deposit 10/30/2024 Deposit 7,826.94 33,125.64
Bill Pmt -C... 10/30/2024 15279 GHD Inc INV# 380-0052600- PW Water Stoage and supply 2,072.41 31,053.23
Deposit 10/31/2024 ALL PAID 1,165.01 32,218.24
Deposit 10/31/2024 Deposit 2,381.23 34,599.47
Deposit 10/31/2024 Deposit 150.00 34,749.47
Check 10/31/2024 15280 SEF Sewer Acct# 2556000-800940 4,160.00 30,589.47
Check 10/31/2024 15281 SRF Water Project Loan Fund ... For Deposit to fund #2546 6,642.00 23,947.47
Liability Ch... 10/31/2024 E-pay United States Treasury 94-1634964 QB Tracking # -95531482 1,653.90 22,293.57
Liability Ch... 10/31/2024 EFT Employment Development Dep... 800-3247-7 234.22 22,059.35
Liability Ch... 10/31/2024 EFT Employment Development Dep... 800-3247-7 59.45 21,999.90
Deposit 10/31/2024 Deposit 593.60 22,593.50
Deposit 10/31/2024 Deposit 15,065.00 37,658.50
General Jo... 10/31/2024 GAG 572 orchard - tenario 15,065.00 22,593.50
Check 10/31/2024 Service Charge 42.00 22,551.50

Total 1004 · Cash in Bank CCUSH - 71 136,867.61 141,237.77 22,551.50

TOTAL 136,867.61 141,237.77 22,551.50

3:22 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Checking Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2024

Page 3

Page 47 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 48 of 143



Page 49 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 50 of 143



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

1010 · CCUSH - Business Savings -00 25.01
Total 1010 · CCUSH - Business Savings -00 25.01

1015 · CCUSH - Connection Fees -52 50,088.90
General Jo... 07/20/2023 GAG Johnson and Burns hookup fees to operations 24,890.00 25,198.90
Deposit 07/31/2023 Interest 3.44 25,202.34
General Jo... 08/10/2023 GAG CAOH Tunnel Road Water Sewer Connection fees X2 12,445.00 12,757.34
General Jo... 08/10/2023 GAG CAOH Tunnel Road Water Sewer Connection fees X2 12,445.00 312.34
Deposit 08/31/2023 Interest 0.64 312.98
Deposit 09/30/2023 Interest 0.03 313.01
Deposit 10/31/2023 Interest 0.03 313.04
Deposit 11/30/2023 Interest 0.03 313.07
Deposit 12/31/2023 Interest 0.03 313.10
Deposit 01/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.13
Deposit 02/29/2024 Interest 0.02 313.15
Deposit 03/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.18
Deposit 04/30/2024 Interest 0.03 313.21
Deposit 05/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.24
Deposit 06/30/2024 Interest 0.03 313.27
Deposit 07/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.30
Deposit 08/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.33
Deposit 09/30/2024 Interest 0.03 313.36
General Jo... 10/31/2024 GAG 572 orchard - tenario 15,065.00 15,378.36
Deposit 10/31/2024 Interest 0.07 15,378.43

Total 1015 · CCUSH - Connection Fees -52 15,069.53 49,780.00 15,378.43

1020 · CCUSH - Meadows Deposits - 51 16,064.34
Deposit 07/31/2023 Interest 1.36 16,065.70
Deposit 08/31/2023 Interest 1.36 16,067.06
Deposit 09/30/2023 Interest 1.32 16,068.38
Deposit 10/31/2023 Interest 1.36 16,069.74
Deposit 11/30/2023 Interest 1.32 16,071.06
Deposit 12/31/2023 Interest 1.36 16,072.42
Deposit 01/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,073.79
Deposit 02/29/2024 Interest 1.28 16,075.07
Deposit 03/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,076.44
Deposit 04/30/2024 Interest 1.32 16,077.76
Deposit 05/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,079.13
Deposit 06/30/2024 Interest 1.32 16,080.45
Deposit 07/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,081.82
Deposit 08/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,083.19
Deposit 09/30/2024 Interest 1.32 16,084.51
Deposit 10/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,085.88

Total 1020 · CCUSH - Meadows Deposits - 51 21.54 0.00 16,085.88

3:24 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Savings Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2024

Page 1

Page 51 of 143



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Cash in County - Water 651,627.30
1100 · #2546 SRF Water Proj Loan Fund 181,345.37
Check 09/27/2023 14365 SRF Water Project Loan Fund ... For Deposit to fund #2546 For JULY, AUG,SEPT 2022 20,057.00 201,402.37
Check 12/14/2023 14553 SRF Water Project Loan Fund ... For Deposit to fund #2546 For OCT,NOV,DEC 2022 19,937.00 221,339.37
General Jo... 02/02/2024 GAG JAN 2024 Payment 38,250.00 183,089.37
Check 04/17/2024 14844 SRF Water Project Loan Fund ... For Deposit to fund #2546 For JAN, FEB, MAR 2023 19,818.00 202,907.37
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 3,875.14 206,782.51
General Jo... 06/28/2024 GAG transfer from SEF-Water to bring WSLF account current to 6-30... 59,873.00 266,655.51
General Jo... 06/30/2024 GAG trn from 2556 to bring account current to 5-31-2024 72,985.00 339,640.51
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 1,327.41 340,967.92
Check 08/28/2024 15135 SRF Water Project Loan Fund ... To close fiscal 2023/2024 6,670.00 347,637.92
Check 09/20/2024 15204 SRF Water Project Loan Fund ... July 2024 deposit 6,631.00 354,268.92
Check 10/31/2024 15281 SRF Water Project Loan Fund ... August 2024 deposit 6,642.00 360,910.92

Total 1100 · #2546 SRF Water Proj Loan Fund 217,815.55 38,250.00 360,910.92

1105 · #2547  SRF Payment Reserve Fund 84,655.94
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 1,647.54 86,303.48
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 571.61 86,875.09

Total 1105 · #2547  SRF Payment Reserve Fund 2,219.15 0.00 86,875.09

1110 · #2548 Davis Grunsky '68 Reserve 4,731.69
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 92.09 4,823.78
General Jo... 06/13/2024 County 4,823.78 0.00
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 31.95 31.95

Total 1110 · #2548 Davis Grunsky '68 Reserve 124.04 4,823.78 31.95

1115 · #2549 Davis Grunsky '74 Reserve 19,087.98
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 371.48 19,459.46
General Jo... 06/13/2024 County 16,918.41 2,541.05
General Jo... 06/13/2024 County 2,485.58 55.47
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 128.89 184.36

Total 1115 · #2549 Davis Grunsky '74 Reserve 500.37 19,403.99 184.36

1120 · #2550 Tax Revenue Fund-Water 135,165.09
General Jo... 07/01/2023 GAG 688.60 134,476.49
General Jo... 07/01/2023 alsb 8 to reverse client posted on 7/1 s/b 6/30 688.60 135,165.09
General Jo... 01/03/2024 GAG 23,519.26 111,645.83
General Jo... 05/31/2024 Prop Tax 66,198.51 177,844.34
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 2,656.33 180,500.67
General Jo... 06/13/2024 County 2,516.32 177,984.35
General Jo... 06/28/2024 GAG Transfer to SEF-Water 140,951.00 37,033.35
General Jo... 06/28/2024 GAG transfer to SEF Sewer 25,745.00 11,288.35
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 1,055.43 12,343.78
General Jo... 06/30/2024 Prop Tax 4,760.97 17,104.75

Total 1120 · #2550 Tax Revenue Fund-Water 75,359.84 193,420.18 17,104.75

3:24 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Savings Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2024

Page 2

Page 52 of 143



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

1125 · #2555  SEF - Water 200,778.74
General Jo... 11/07/2023 GAG 9,979.51 190,799.23
General Jo... 02/12/2024 GAG Transfer from savings for Truck purchase 50,000.00 140,799.23
Check 03/19/2024 14785 SEF Water Acct# 2555000-reimburse excess truck purchase funds 10,738.52 151,537.75
General Jo... 05/27/2024 GAG transfer to OP for Metron Farnier meters 69,018.51 82,519.24
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 3,972.54 86,491.78
General Jo... 06/13/2024 County 14,415.99 72,075.79
General Jo... 06/28/2024 GAG Transfer from Water Tax brings SEF W current to 6=30-2023 140,951.00 213,026.79
General Jo... 06/28/2024 GAG transfer to WSLF to bring WSLF account current to 6-30-2023 59,873.00 153,153.79
Check 06/28/2024 15007 SEF Water  #2555 For bring currrent to 5-31-2024 85,975.00 239,128.79
General Jo... 06/30/2024 GAG Transfer to SEF Sewer to make SEF S  current to 5-31-2024 87,438.00 151,690.79
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 1,104.70 152,795.49
General Jo... 08/19/2024 GAG SDRMA LIABILITY PAYMENT TRANSFER TO OPERATIONS 27,498.36 125,297.13
Check 08/28/2024 15133 SEF Water To close fiscal 2023/2024 7,857.00 133,154.13
General Jo... 09/10/2024 GAG metron farnier INV#100005285 125 residential meters 56,932.41 76,221.72

Total 1125 · #2555  SEF - Water 250,598.76 375,155.78 76,221.72

1130 · #2557  T & D Rehab Proj. Fund 25,862.49
General Jo... 03/12/2024 GAG MIKSIS Manhole Rehab 23,216.00 2,646.49
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 503.33 3,149.82
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 140.83 3,290.65

Total 1130 · #2557  T & D Rehab Proj. Fund 644.16 23,216.00 3,290.65

Total Cash in County - Water 547,261.87 654,269.73 544,619.44

Cash in County - Sewer 156,825.06
1135 · #2551 Tax Revenue -Sewer 69,091.48
General Jo... 07/01/2023 GAG USDA LOAN PAYMENT AUG 2023 40,896.25 28,195.23
General Jo... 02/01/2024 GAG Feb 2024 Interest Payment 10,732.50 17,462.73
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 914.22 18,376.95
General Jo... 05/31/2024 Prop Tax 58,221.22 76,598.17
General Jo... 06/28/2024 GAG transfer to SEF Sewer 70,000.00 6,598.17
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 352.02 6,950.19
General Jo... 06/30/2024 Prop Tax 4,501.15 11,451.34

Total 1135 · #2551 Tax Revenue -Sewer 63,988.61 121,628.75 11,451.34

1140 · #2554 RCSD RECD Grant Sewer 864.86
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 16.83 881.69
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 5.84 887.53

Total 1140 · #2554 RCSD RECD Grant Sewer 22.67 0.00 887.53

3:24 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Savings Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2024

Page 3

Page 53 of 143



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

1145 · #2556  SEF - Sewer 29,708.08
General Jo... 01/29/2024 GAG Pump for Azalea Lift Station 13,618.19 16,089.89
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 524.94 16,614.83
General Jo... 06/28/2024 GAG Transfer from Sewer TAX to be current to 6-30-2023 95,745.00 112,359.83
General Jo... 06/30/2024 GAG Transfer from SEF Water to make SEF S  current to 5-31-2024 87,438.00 199,797.83
General Jo... 06/30/2024 GAG trn to 2546 to make WSLF current to 5-31-2024 72,985.00 126,812.83
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 134.82 126,947.65
Check 08/28/2024 15134 SEF Sewer To close fiscal 2023/2024 7,977.00 134,924.65
Check 09/20/2024 15203 SEF Sewer July 2024 payment 4,153.00 139,077.65
Check 10/31/2024 15280 SEF Sewer August 2024 payment 4,160.00 143,237.65

Total 1145 · #2556  SEF - Sewer 200,132.76 86,603.19 143,237.65

1150 · #2558  I & I Project Fund-Sewer 6,267.48
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 121.97 6,389.45
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 42.32 6,431.77

Total 1150 · #2558  I & I Project Fund-Sewer 164.29 0.00 6,431.77

1155 · #9855 95 COP Payment Fund-Sewer 1,346.15
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 26.20 1,372.35
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 9.09 1,381.44

Total 1155 · #9855 95 COP Payment Fund-Sewer 35.29 0.00 1,381.44

1160 · #9856  '95 Reserve Fund Sewer 49,547.01
General Jo... 05/31/2024 County 964.25 50,511.26
General Jo... 06/30/2024 County 334.55 50,845.81

Total 1160 · #9856  '95 Reserve Fund Sewer 1,298.80 0.00 50,845.81

Total Cash in County - Sewer 265,642.42 208,231.94 214,235.54

TOTAL 827,995.36 912,281.67 790,344.30

3:24 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Savings Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2024

Page 4

Page 54 of 143



Type Date Memo Amount
1300 · Accounts Receivable

Deposit 10/01/2024 ALL PAID -1,471.78
Deposit 10/02/2024 ALL PAID -858.30
Deposit 10/03/2024 ALL PAID -300.00
Deposit 10/07/2024 Deposit -9,761.99
Deposit 10/07/2024 Deposit -220.79
Deposit 10/08/2024 ALL PAID -150.00
Deposit 10/09/2024 ALL PAID -710.40
Deposit 10/09/2024 Deposit -7,364.49
Deposit 10/09/2024 ALL PAID -1,005.21
Deposit 10/10/2024 Deposit -5,901.64
Deposit 10/10/2024 Deposit -7,454.05
Deposit 10/11/2024 ALL PAID -162.67
Deposit 10/15/2024 ALL PAID -1,401.20
Deposit 10/15/2024 ALL PAID -394.32
Deposit 10/16/2024 ALL PAID -272.56
Deposit 10/16/2024 Deposit -6,713.34
Deposit 10/16/2024 Deposit -7,472.01
Deposit 10/17/2024 ALL PAID -139.50
Deposit 10/18/2024 ALL PAID -476.12
Deposit 10/18/2024 Deposit -12,938.48
Deposit 10/21/2024 ALL PAID -793.34
Deposit 10/22/2024 ALL PAID -943.21
Deposit 10/22/2024 Deposit -11,170.90
Deposit 10/23/2024 ALL PAID -1,166.22
Deposit 10/24/2024 ALL PAID -678.66
Deposit 10/24/2024 Deposit -10,773.95
Deposit 10/25/2024 ALL PAID -3,054.82
Deposit 10/25/2024 Deposit -3,423.92
Deposit 10/28/2024 ALL PAID -1,025.73
Deposit 10/29/2024 ALL PAID -1,904.29
Deposit 10/29/2024 Deposit -350.00
Deposit 10/29/2024 Deposit -6,462.43
Deposit 10/30/2024 ALL PAID -464.22
Deposit 10/30/2024 Deposit -2,080.20
Deposit 10/31/2024 ALL PAID -1,165.01
Deposit 10/31/2024 Deposit -2,381.23
Deposit 10/31/2024 Deposit -150.00
Deposit 10/31/2024 Deposit -593.60

Total 1300 · Accounts Receivable -113,750.58

TOTAL -113,750.58

3:24 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Payments from Customers
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2024

Page 1
Page 55 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 56 of 143



Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
Calpers 11,187.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,187.59
Dazey's/Stephen's 0.00 369.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 369.05
Emerald Technologies 0.00 180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 180.00
Frontier 592.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 592.71
GHD Inc 0.00 0.00 143,507.12 64,314.70 0.00 207,821.82
Just Rent It 86.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.19
Metron Farnier, LLC 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Mission Linen 9.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.03
Napa Auto Parts 0.00 1,316.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,316.63
pollard water 0.00 730.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 730.55
quill 247.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 247.12
six rivers portable toilets 171.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 171.76
Sterling Security Systems 0.00 331.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 331.75
Thrifty Supply Co. 2,153.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,153.93

TOTAL 14,548.33 2,927.98 143,507.12 64,314.70 0.00 225,298.13

3:26 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 A/P Aging Summary

As of October 31, 2024

Page 1
Page 57 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 58 of 143



Oct 24 Oct 23 Jul - Oct 24
Ordinary Income/Expense

Expense
Administrative & General

Insurance
5035 · Retiree Health Insurance 0.00 420.02 0.00
5040 · Employee Health Insura... 11,958.28 11,768.62 48,747.94

5045 · Workers' Comp 0.00 0.00 15,526.76

Total Insurance 11,958.28 12,188.64 64,274.70

5100 · Payroll Taxes 3,446.77 3,274.98 15,569.30
5150 · Wages 21,163.26 21,179.36 96,612.98

Total Administrative & General 36,568.31 36,642.98 176,456.98

Water Treatment
5220 · Wages 8,446.91 6,194.37 33,338.43

Total Water Treatment 8,446.91 6,194.37 33,338.43

Water Trans & Distribution
5320 · Wages 4,958.95 4,915.58 24,070.34

Total Water Trans & Distribution 4,958.95 4,915.58 24,070.34

Sewer Treatment
5420 · Wages 7,487.02 7,633.49 35,295.64

Total Sewer Treatment 7,487.02 7,633.49 35,295.64

Sewer Collection
5520 · Wages 3,014.08 2,841.69 15,179.69

Total Sewer Collection 3,014.08 2,841.69 15,179.69

Total Expense 60,475.27 58,228.11 284,341.08

Net Ordinary Income -60,475.27 -58,228.11 -284,341.08

Net Income -60,475.27 -58,228.11 -284,341.08

3:26 PM Redway Community Services District
11/12/24 Payroll Details by Account
Accrual Basis October 2024

Page 1
Page 59 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 60 of 143



Past Due List Status

Past Due Status as of 10-31-2024 amount
Number of accounts on the past due list 104
The Average Bill $847.28
The Median Bill $744.38
Low Balance at 90 days $11.57
High Balance at 90 days $2,894.14
Current balance Past Due List $88,116.66
Current Balance of at 90 days $31,584.85
Addresses currently off 19

Past Due status as of 9-30-2024 amount
Number of accounts on the past due list 84
The Average Bill $757.05
The Median Bill $687.80
Low Balance at 90 days $11.57
High Balance at 90 days $2,357.84
Current balance Past Due List $63,592.42
Current Balance of at 90 days $19,086.49
Addresses currently off 19

Page 61 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 62 of 143



General Manager’s Report            October- November 2024

Water Ordinance revision We have made the corrections on the spelling
and the and the Cross Connection Control language that needed to be
added into our pending Water Ordinance revision. The Forbearance period
has been cleaned up and added is as well, as Director Sutton requested.
There were questions that RCSD Management, as well as the Board of
Directors had regarding ADU’s within Redway CSD’s District boundary.
Legal has gotten back to us regarding this and it is covered in our most
recent revision which we did cover in the last ordinance committee meeting
with Director Sutton, and Director Griffith. In our revision it restates the new
law which states that we cannot impose a new connection fee, however we
are permitted to collect a monthly flat fee for the additional residence on the
property if not part of a conversion of the original dwelling house such as a
garage conversion. Our usage charges appear on the single meter for the
APN. Thus far we are not collecting these fees.

11/8/2024, I have requested a clean version of the Water Ordinance from
legal last week, and he said that he is still making some revisions to it. We
are also waiting on an audit letter from legal as well for the purchase of the
new Combo Truck.

We have concluded the Willow project and have mitigated the unmetered
account there as well. The hydrant and all included meters are fully
operational. The river on this day October 21st is at 26.5 CFS, so we are up
a bit from last month and the District will not be declaring Conservation 2 at
this point. I have emailed the county regarding the Pit Privy and have not
heard back as of yet.

DWR “Department of Water Resources Project,” the Redway Emergency
Water Storage and Supply Project. I have attached the latest progress
report, and we have also received the 50% design report as well, excited
about this.

Page 63 of 143



11/8/2024, We also have a scheduled visit with Steven Pearl with GHD for
a tank site inspection for the week of 11/11/2024 after t he holiday.

Waste Water Infrastructure Improvements Project,

· The project is currently on pause while the SWRCB reviews the
requested project schedule extension. From the SWRCB, this is
expected to take 12 months, and was submitted on July 10, 2024.

· We have completed QC on the 60% design plans, specifications, and
cost estimate. We have a few comments to address before these
documents are ready for Redway CSD and SWRCB review.

· The BODR has been started but will need to be completed during
90% design.

· CEQA has been updated and has competed QC. We have a few
comments to address before these documents are ready for Redway
CSD and SWRCB review. Note, we are going to send an email to you
and Glenn discussing our approach to public circulation.

· The SWRCB requested that the Engineering Report be updated to
include the latest changes to the design. This still needs to be
updated.

The Construction Application package has not been re-submitted yet, but
the update has started. The design and CEQA documents need to be
completed, and I need the remaining documents requested from Redway
CSD.

11/8/2024. We have finally received the executed amendment for this
project 1.49 million. This packet is attached. We are currently at 90%
design, and what this new budget of 1.49 will allow us to move forward with
is Project admin, and reporting, the collection system evaluation,
preliminary engineering, plans and specs, Environmental documentation,
and then the CWSRF Financial Assistance Application for Construction
thereafter. This is great news we have been waiting on these amendments
for a while from t he State.

Page 64 of 143



Security the security efforts will resume up near the spring after we have
completed the West Coast Capital Improvements Project. We will also be
updating the flood light lighting at the lift stations soon.

Cody Cox
GM

Page 65 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 66 of 143



To: RCSD Board of Directors

Office Manager’s Memo October 16th,
2024

Credit card processing. For the month of September, we gad 87 transactions with a value
of $23,059.46. In August, we had 74 transactions with a value of $20,700.75. With
ALLPAID the customers are charged 2.25% for each phone, website or in-person
transaction with no fees to RCSD. We will have a second credit card processor which is
attached to the billing software. With the new billing software, the customer can view their
bill just as they would when it arrives in the PO Box there they can arrange an ACH
transaction or proceed with a credit card payment. Yes, we will have two sources to make a
payment for the customer, one-online through our website and the other will be call in and
in person here at the office.

El Dorado billing software. We are in the final stages before implementation. We will be
going to El Dorado during the month of October. Initial cost $4,300 first year with
onboarding, and $1,920 for renewal years. The credit card portion of the El Dorado
Software has a Credit Card feature and ACH also both of which are driven by the customer
not the district. We will offer our walk up and phone call transactions as we have with a
2.25% rate. The portal on the website will provide so much more than ever before, a view of
the bill with usage charts. ACH is $1.95 credit card processing through the website is 3.5%.

gWorks Utility Billing. We are on our last month of using gWorks for our billing software.
Not to worry we will always have access to our past records just like we have with RVS the
software prior to UBMax. We will always be able to see what happened in a particular month
during a particular year. The month of October will be a busy one, tying up loose end with
UBMax and getting good information to El Dorado for converting and implementing their
billing platform. I am excited, so nerdy.

Profit to Loss. Fiscal 2024/2025 has just begun. July 1st to September 30th is 25% of the
Fiscal year. Income was $384,721 which is 25% of operational funding of $1,568,554.
Expenses through August totaled $360,092 which is 25% of the projected approved
expenses of $1,441,825 for the 2024/2025 fiscal year.

Billing and Allocations. Our past due for the month of September was $63,592.42. In
August was $61,648.75. In July it was $44,979.34. It appears that the past due fluctuates
around $10,000 up or down every month. The highest in February 2024 was $141.986.14
from $37,000 in March 2020.

Page 67 of 143



2023-2024 Audit. We have received the packet from ALSB for the 2024 Audit. I have been
in contact with Jamie regarding the state of our QuickBooks and she wants to come down
and review our set-up and make necessary adjustments prior to submitting them to ALSB.

Past Due accounts. Currently we have eighteen properties shut off. A couple of the shut-
off accounts are due to customer requests, not past due. Dru has been diligent in reaching
out to everyone that is on the current past due list.

Wastewater Treatment plant Infrastructure Improvements. We have contacted GHD
and request processing reimbursement requests with the state quarterly. They responded and
we will see another $61,000+reimbursed to us by the end of September, hopefully.

Redway Emergency water storage and supply project. In this project we have secured
funding for electronic meters. We have receipts for 250 meters that we will be submitting to
DWR for reimbursement approximately $115,000. We are scheduled for approximately 400
meters. The funds we receive will used to purchase more meters.

Arrearage Program June 2021 through December 2022. We have received the funds of
$22,678.35 which will be applied to the accounts. A couple of the accounts have been
closed. We have repaid those funds to LIHWAP

The State Water Resources Control Board. On the phone I got these two confused with an
administrator from the SWRCB. We received monies from both entities within a month of
each other so confusion can enter and did.

New Connections. I  have  reviewed  the  New  Connections  list.  The  Redway  Community
Services District approved fifteen new SFRE Connections after the last capacity analysis. As
of now we still have four unclaimed new connections available. If everyone on the list had
their proposed build outs listed as active construction, we would be in a deficit of thirty-five
new connections. We have three Applicants who have paid their Application fees for their
various projects but have elected to let the residents fill out the list for the remaining four
unclaimed SFRE’s. At this point anyone trying to enter the new construction list after the last
four are filled would have to be placed after the proposed build outs of the others already on
the list, unless they elect to let it pass on a case-by-case basis.

The election in November. We have three directors that are up for election this November.
Before the next board meeting, we will know who our elected board members will be.

SDRMA Workman’s Comp. We received a refund from our insurer. The Refund is due to
our difference from estimated and actual payroll for the fiscal year 2023/2024 as determined
by the Annual Reconciliation report. In past years we had to pay additional funds to meet the
report for the payroll reported.

Page 68 of 143



New Office There is a window treatment of perforated vinyl for the front windows and the
door. These vinyl sheets will be applied to the inside of the windows not the outside which is
usual. We also applied a vinyl sticker to the front door as well. They will be up in time for this
board meeting.

Savings Accounts with County. All accounts are caught up to July 31, 2024.SEF W monies
continue to come in from past due accounts getting caught up, we made the deposit out of
operations, any money that comes in ear marked for SEF-W will go to the operational account
at Vocality.

Respectfully,

Glenn Gradin
"When the well is dry, we learn the worth of water." Benjamin Franklin

Page 69 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 70 of 143



To: RCSD Board of Directors

Office Manager’s Memo November 20th, 2024

Credit card processing. For the month of October, we had seventy-one transactions with a value
of $18,000.83. In September, we had eighty-seven transactions with a value of $23,059.46. With
ALLPAID the customers are charged 2.25% for each phone, website or in-person transaction with
no fees to RCSD. We will have a second credit card processor which is attached to the billing
software. With the new billing software, the customer can view their bill just as they would when it
arrives in the PO Box there, they can arrange an ACH transaction or proceed with a credit card
payment. Yes, we will have two sources to make a payment for the customer, one online through
our website and the other will be call in and in person here at the office.

El Dorado billing software. We are in the final stages before implementation. We will be going to
El Dorado during the month of November.

Profit to Loss. Fiscal 2024/2025 has just begun. July 1st to October 31st is 33% of the Fiscal year.
Income was $512,916 which is 32.8% of operational funding of $1,568,554. Expenses through
August totaled $504,567 which is 35% of the projected approved expenses of $1,441,825 for the
2024/2025 fiscal year.

Billing and Allocations. Our past due for the month of October was $88,117.66. In September
was $63,592.42. It appears that the past due fluctuates around $10,000 up or down every month.
The highest in February 2024 was $141.986.14 from $37,000 in March 2020.

2023-2024 Audit. We have received the packet from ALSB for the 2024 Audit. I have been in
contact with Jamie regarding the state of our QuickBooks and she has completed the initial work,
and we are ready to go to ALSB. I have been promising to have the data to ALSB today the 14th of
November, it will be next week. Still months ahead of the last few years.

Past Due accounts. Currently we have nineteen properties shut off. A couple of the shut-off
accounts are due to customer requests, not past due. Dru has been diligent in reaching out to
everyone that is on the current past due list.

Wastewater Treatment plant Infrastructure Improvements. We have contacted GHD and
request processing reimbursement requests with the state quarterly. They responded and we will see
another $61,000+reimbursed to us by the end of November, hopefully.

Page 71 of 143



Redway Emergency water storage and supply project. In this project we have secured funding
for electronic meters. We have receipts for 250 meters that we will be submitting to DWR for
reimbursement approximately $115,000. We are scheduled for approximately 400 meters. The funds
we receive will used to purchase more meters.

New Connections. I have reviewed the New Connections list. The Redway Community Services
District approved fifteen new SFRE Connections after the last capacity analysis. As of now we still
have four unclaimed new connections available. If everyone on the list had their proposed build outs
listed as active construction, we would be in a deficit of thirty-five new connections. We have three
Applicants who have paid their Application fees for their various projects but have elected to let the
residents fill out the list for the remaining four unclaimed SFRE’s. At this point anyone trying to enter
the new construction list after the last four are filled would have to be placed after the proposed build
outs of the others already on the list, unless they elect to let it pass on a case-by-case basis.

The election in November. We have three directors that are up for election this November. Before
the next board meeting, we will know who our elected board members will be.

Savings Accounts with County. All accounts are caught up to August 31, 2024. Money billed in
month one, they are collected in month two and disbursed to the savings accounts in month three.

Respectfully,

Glenn Gradin
"When the well is dry, we learn the worth of water." Benjamin Franklin

Page 72 of 143



OPERATIONS REPORT FOR RCSD OCTOBER-NOVEMBER 2024

Water Treatment

We were operating at 275 GPM 10/30/24, now 11/12/24 we are at 300
GPM at the Surface Water Treatment Plant. Operations were within 9-15
hours each day at the Plant 10/30/24, and now 11/12/24 we are at 6-10
hours each day. Other than that lower flow of 275 GPM, normally 350 GPM
under the right flow conditions in the South Fork of the Eel River. The river
was at 26.5 CFS October 22nd, 2024, and now it is at 123 CFS.  We hope
to have the new turbidimeter installed by the end of November, and we are
on track with this install. We also have the Consumer Confidence report
due soon and our CPO Doug Esget is on track to have completed on time.

Wastewater Treatment

Calvins last day was October 31st we have contracted out a CPO that will
over see shift operations for the next several months until Marshall Moore
our Grade 2 Operator has passed his Grade 3 exam. Process Control at
the Wastewater Plant is going well, we are denitrifying at a good rate.
Marshall Moore is taking over effective immediately for all operations, and
he will be reporting to the State in partnership with our hired Contract
Operator. We will be contacting Fortuna Recology regarding biosolids
disposal in hopes of a seasonal contract for disposal at the Eel River
Transfer Station. As much as we tried to not overload the transfer station
with our biosolids last week they reported that they could no longer receive
anymore at this point.

Page 73 of 143



2

Wastewater Collection

The crew has completed the sewer cleanout job near 264 Par Avenue.
There was major root intrusion here, and the entire job was completed in
house. We will continue to camera and smoke test after the West Coast
CIP has been completed. The State has required that all Special District
have and maintain a collections operator certification grade 1. I will be
taking this certification Examination in January. I will also be taking my
Grade 3 Wastewater Examination at the end of November. We have also
made the tie in with a new sewer lateral at 572 Orchard.

Water Distribution

The West Coast Capital Improvements project is well underway. The
RCSD crew has completed the installation of four new laterals as well as a
new wet barrel fire hydrant near Redwoods Rural Health Clinic. As
mentioned in the GM report we have completed the Willow CIP and there is
no longer an unmetered account there. Our crew has been doing a great
job with all of these projects that we have been taking on, and again I
would like to mention that this has all been done in house. We have also
installed the new meter for 572 Orchard, and the owner will be tying in
when they are ready to do so.

Cody Cox

GM

RCSD

Page 74 of 143



Redway CSD – Production/Treatment Activity 

 

October 11, 2024 

 

Unit of measure is gallons: 

Water Production Report: For September 2024 

 

       Water Produced  District Use       Unmetered              Sold        Daily Avg. 

Jul 2022    6,103,560        481,696                   1,601,431         4,020,433          196,889     

Jul 2023    6,297,826        739,638                       819,713        4,738,475           203,156  

Jul 2024    7,484,265        871,188                   1,621,506         4,755,029           233,798 

Aug 2022  5,994,065        746,286                      769,301         4,478,478           193,357 

Aug 2023  5,897,412        676,538                      998,436         4,222,438           190,239 

Aug 2024  6,039,568        975,518                   1,372,042         3,692,008           194,825 

Sep 2022  4,853,897        597,865                      994,887          3,261,145           161,797 

Sep 2023  4,665,789        673,092                      779,872          3,212,825           155,526 

Sep 2024  5,168,406        785,891                      632,514          3,750,001           172,280 

 

Wastewater Treatment Report: For September 2024 

                          Influent                           Effluent                      Difference 

Jun 2024     2,816,243                          2,286,068                                    530,175 

Jul 2024      3,073,236                          2,886,732                                    186,504 

Aug 2024    2,759,360                          2.171,542                                    587,818 

Sep 2024    2,754,595                          2,019,341                                    735,254                        

 
DE 
 

Page 75 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 76 of 143



Redway CSD – Production/Treatment Activity 

 

November 13, 2024 

 

Unit of measure is gallons: 

Water Production Report: For October 2024 

 

       Water Produced  District Use       Unmetered              Sold        Daily Avg. 

Aug 2022  5,994,065        746,286                      769,301         4,478,478           193,357 

Aug 2023  5,897,412        676,538                      998,436         4,222,438           190,239 

Aug 2024  6,039,568        975,518                   1,372,042         3,692,008           194,825 

Sep 2022  4,853,897        597,865                      994,887          3,261,145           161,797 

Sep 2023  4,665,789        673,092                      779,872          3,212,825           155,526 

Sep 2024  5,168,406        785,891                      632,514          3,750,001           172,280 

Oct 2022  4,449,385        698,498                   1,063 114          2,687,773           143,529 

Oct 2023  3,893,549        430,967                      775,428          2,707,154           125,598 

Oct 2024  4,481,848        821,213                      698,660          2,961,975           144,576 

 

Wastewater Treatment Report: For October 2024 

                          Influent                           Effluent                      Difference 

Jul 2024      3,073,236                          2,886,732                                    186,504 

Aug 2024    2,759,360                          2.171,542                                    587,818 

Sep 2024    2,754,595                          2,019,341                                    735,254 

Oct 2024    3,393,419                          2,789,137                                     604,282                        

 
DE 
 

Page 77 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 78 of 143



Page 79 of 143



Page 80 of 143



Page 81 of 143



Page 82 of 143



Page 83 of 143



Page 84 of 143



Page 85 of 143



Page 86 of 143



Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:03 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-GN-0001.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024 C77541No.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESS IONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E OF CA L I FOR N IAC I V I L

HO

L L Y  C .  Z IE GLER

COVER SHEET AND INDEX

G-001 1AS SHOWN
E. STOCKWELL

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
SMALL COMMUNITY DROUGHT RELIEF PROGRAM

 AGREEMENT # 4600015464

EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND SUPPLY PROJECT
 REDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

OCTOBER 2024

GENERAL
1. G-001
2. G-101
3. G-102
4. G-103

CIVIL IMPROVEMENTS
5. C-001
6. CD-101
7. C-101
8. C-102
9. C-501
10. C-502

STRUCTURAL
11. S-001
12. S-002
13. S-101
14. S-102
15. S-301
16. S-502

OWNER

ENGINEERS

REDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CODY COX
GENERAL MANAGER
1150 EVERGREEN RD #2
REDWAY, CA, 95560
PH: (707) 923-3101
CCOX.RCSD@GMAIL.COM
REDWAYCSD.ORG

SITE

SHEET INDEX

STRUCTURAL
JAMES PAN, PE

CIVIL
HOLLY ZIEGLER, PE

SHT

WATER TREATMENT PLANT SITE COORDINATES:
40° 06' 52.3"N
123° 49' 01.1"W
APN: 077-351-011-000

RUSK TANK SITE COORDINATES:
40° 07' "N
123° 49' 17.6"W
APN: 077-331-014-000

REDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVAL

GENERAL MANAGER:
CODY COX

DATE

THESE DRAWINGS AND/OR REPORTS HAVE BEEN REVIEWED, AND ARE APPROVED FOR
COMPLIANCE WITH THE TOWN DISTRICTS CODES AND ORDINANCES, NOT SUITABILITY
FOR CONSTRUCTION.

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES APPROVAL

BILL EHORN, PG, CHG
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES NORTHERN REGION OFFICE

DATE

FILE REFERENCE NUMBER: 4600015464

QUANTITIES NOTES TO CONTRACTOR
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE FEES IN THEIR BID TO PROVIDE A
COMPLETE AND OPERATIONAL SYSTEM  PER THE DESIGN DRAWINGS,
SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. THE QUANTITIES PROVIDED
ON THESE PLANS, THE BID SCHEDULE, OR OTHER CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY AND NOT FOR ESTIMATION PURPOSES BY THE
CONTRACTOR.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEPENDENTLY DETERMINE QUANTITIES FOR
THEIR BID. CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE FEES FOR ALL WORK NECESSARY
TO PROVIDE A COMPLETE PROJECT WHETHER OR NOT SPECIFICALLY LISTED
IN THE SCHEDULE OF VALUES. NO SEPARATE PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR
ITEMS OUTSIDE THE SCHEDULE OF VALUES, UNLESS EXPRESSLY APPROVED
BY THE OWNER IN WRITING, PRIOR TO WORK BEING COMPLETED OR
DIRECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

DWG DRAWING TITLE

SCALE: NTS

VICINITY MAP

SCALE: NTS

AREA MAP

COVER SHEET & SHEET INDEX
GENERAL NOTES, LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS
VICINITY MAP
SITE ACCESS AND STAGING AREAS

EXISTING SITE PLAN AND SURVEY CONTROL
RUSK TANK SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
FILTER IMPROVEMENTS PLAN
RUSK TANK YARD PIPING PLAN
CIVIL DETAILS I
CIVIL DETAILS II

STRUCTURAL GENERAL NOTES, SYMBOL LEGEND, AND ABBREVIATIONS
STRUCTURAL SPECIAL INSPECTION NOTES
RUSK TANK FOUNDATION PLAN
RUSK TANK ROOF PLAN
RUSK TANK ELEVATION AND SECTION
STRUCTURAL DETAILS - RUSK TANK

WEITCHPEC

GARBERVILLE

LANDING

FORTUNA

PETROLIA

FIELDS

FERNDALE

RIO DELL

WEOTT

MYERS FLAT

101

BRIDGEVILLE

SCOTIA 36

ARCATA

EUREKA

BLUE LAKE

299

McKINLEYVILLE
WILLOW

CREEK

101

TRINIDAD

 ORICK

96

HOOPA

L

SAN FRANCISCO

LOS ANGELES

R
I A

N

F
O

I
C

A

ORLEANS

HUMBOLDT

COUNTY

REDWAY

Page 87 of 143



KEYNOTE

SECTION INDICATOR

A B ANCHOR  BOLT
AB AGGREGATE BASE
AC ASPHALT CONCRETE
AGG AGGREGATE
ARV AIR VACUUM RELEASE VALVE
AVE AVENUE
AWWA AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION

B- BORING
BC BEGIN CURVE
BF BLIND FLANGE
BFP BACK FLOW PREVENTER
BM BENCH MARK
BLDG BUILDING
BLVD BOULEVARD
BO BLOW OFF
BOT BOTTOM
BVC BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE

C CONDUIT
CB CATCH BASIN
CBC CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE
CI CAST IRON
CL CENTERLINE
CLR CLEAR, CLEARANCE
CO CLEAN OUT
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
CONC CONCRETE
CONT CONTINUOUS
CONT'D CONTINUED
COR CORNER
CU CUBIC
CV CHECK VALVE

d PENNY (NAIL SIZE)
DIA, Ø DIAMETER
DTL DETAIL
DI DROP (DRAINAGE) INLET
DF DOUGLAS FIR
DR DRIVE
DW DOMESTIC WATER LINE
DWG DRAWING

(E) EXISTING
E EAST, OR EASTING
EA EACH
EC END CURVE
EF EACH FACE
EP EDGE PAVEMENT
EQ EQUAL
ER EDGE ROAD
EL/ELEV ELEVATION
ELEC ELECTRIC, OR ELECTRICAL
ENGR ENGINEER
EVC END VERTICAL CURVE
EW EACH WAY

(F) FUTURE
FDC FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION
FIN FINISH
FF FINISH FLOOR
FG FINISH GRADE
FH FIRE HYDRANT
FL FLOW LINE
FLR FLOOR
FM FORCE MAIN
FO FIBER OPTIC
FP FIRE PROTECTION
FS FINISHED SURFACE
FT FOOT, OR FEET
FTG FOOTING

G GAS LINE
GAL GALLON
GALV GALVANIZED
GR GRADE
GRD GROUND
GV GATE VALVE

HB HOSE BIBB
HDD HORIZONTAL DIRECTIONAL DRILLING
HDPE HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
HORZ HORIZONTAL
HPG HIGH PRESSURE GAS
HPNS HIGH PRESSURE NATURAL GAS
HPS HIGH PRESSURE SODIUM
HWY HIGHWAY

IE INVERT ELEVATION
INV INVERT
IP IRON PIPE
IRR IRRIGATION

JCT JUNCTION
JP JUNCTION POLE (UTILITY)

L LENGTH
LAT LATERAL
LF LINEAR FEET
LS LIFT STATION
LT LEFT

M METER
MAX MAXIMUM
MFR MANUFACTURER
MG MILLION GALLON

MH MANHOLE
MIN MINIMUM
MPG MEDIUM PRESSURE GAS
MISC MISCELLANEOUS

N NORTH
(N) NEW
NB NORTH BOUND
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NO NUMBER
NRS NON-RISING STEM
NTS NOT TO SCALE

OC ON CENTERS
OPNG OPENING

PC POINT OF CURVATURE
PCC PORTLAND CONCRETE CEMENT
PCIPP PRESSURE CURED-IN-PLACE PIPE
PE POLYETHYLENE
PI POINT OF INTERSECTION
PL PROPERTY LINE
PL PLATE
PLCS PLACES
PLWD PLYWOOD
POC POINT OF CONNECTION
PP POWER POLE
PRV PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
PT POINT
PT POINT OF TANGENCY
PT PRESSURE TREATED
PVC POLVINYL CHLORIDE PLASTIC PIPE

R RADIUS
RC RELATIVE COMPACTION
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
RCSD REDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RD ROAD
RDWD REDWOOD
REQ'D REQUIRED
REQ'T REQUIREMENT
RPP REDUCED PRESSURE PRINCIPAL
RT RIGHT
R/W RIGHT OF WAY

S SLOPE
SB SOUTH BOUND
SAT SATURATED
SCH, OR
SCHED SCHEDULE
SD STORM DRAIN
SDMH STORM DRAIN MANHOLE
SDCB STORM DRAIN CATCH BASIN
SHT SHEET
SIM SIMILAR
SO SOUTH
SS SANITARY SEWER
SSCO SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT
SSMH SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
SSTL STAINLESS STEEL
STA STATION
STD STANDARD
STL STEEL

TC TOP OF CURB
T, OR
TEL TELEPHONE
THK THICK
TG TOP OF GRATE
TP TEST PIT, SEE GEOTECHNICAL DOCUMENTATION
TS TOP OF SLAB
TW TOP OF WALL
TYP TYPICAL

UBC UNIFORM BUILDING CODE
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
UP UTILITY POLE

V VOLT(S)
VERT VERTICAL

W/ WITH
W WATER
WD WIDE
WTP WATER TREATMENT PLANT

XING CROSSING

YD YARD

&      AND
@          AT
°      DEGREE
Ø      DIAMETER
'      FEET
"      INCHES
#      NUMBER
±      PLUS OR MINUS

NOTE:
CONTACT ENGINEER FOR ABBREVIATIONS NOT LISTED.

CIVIL ABBREVIATIONS PLAN SYMBOLS

GENERAL SHEET SYMBOLS

1

DETAIL INDICATOR

DETAIL NUMBER

SHEET ON WHICH
DETAIL APPEARS

A
C-501

1
C-501

1
C-501

TITLE
SCALE

DETAIL OR SECTION NUMBER

SHEET ON WHICH DETAIL
OR SECTION APPEARS

SECTION NUMBER

SHEET ON WHICH
SECTION APPEARS

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. ANY
DISCREPANCY DISCOVERED BY CONTRACTOR IN THESE PLANS OR ANY FIELD CONDITIONS DISCOVERED BY CONTRACTOR
THAT MAY DELAY OR OBSTRUCT THE PROPER COMPLETION OF THE WORK PER THESE PLANS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE
ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY UPON DISCOVERY.  SAID NOTIFICATION SHALL BE IN WRITING.

2. CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONTRACTOR
WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY: THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL
BE MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONTRACTOR FURTHER
AGREES TO HOLD HARMLESS, INDEMNIFY AND DEFEND THE ENGINEER AND HIS/HER CONSULTANTS, AND THE REDWAY CSD,
AND EACH OF THEIR OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BEGIN EXCAVATION UNTIL ALL EXISTING UTILITIES HAVE BEEN MARKED IN THE FIELD BY THE
UTILITY OWNER RESPONSIBLE FOR THAT UTILITY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY EACH UTILITY OWNER AT LEAST 48
HOURS BEFORE STARTING WORK.

4. UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT: CALL TOLL FREE (800) 642-2444 OR 811 AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.

5. UNDERGROUND OBSTRUCTIONS, NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS, MAY BE ENCOUNTERED.  THOSE SHOWN ARE BASED ON
THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE AND THE CONTRACTOR IS CAUTIONED THAT THE OWNER, THE ENGINEERS, AND
DISTRICT ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY OBSTRUCTIONS EITHER SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES WORKING WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THIS PROJECT.

6. ALL UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE INSTALLED, INSPECTED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO BACKFILLING TRENCHES
AND EXCAVATIONS.

7. EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE BASED UPON BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE EXACT
LOCATION, SIZE, TYPE, AND ELEVATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.

8. IF AN UNMARKED UTILITY IS ENCOUNTERED OR IF CONTRACTOR IS UNABLE TO LOCATE A MARKED UTILITY AFTER
EXCAVATING TO THE LIMITS SPECIFIED BY U.S.A. LAWS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OF
THAT UTILITY AND THE DISTRICT.

9. ANY DAMAGES TO THE DISTRICT OR OTHER UTILITIES CAUSED BY PROJECT OPERATIONS SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY.

10. ALL LANDSCAPING AND UTILITIES OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS DISTURBED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPAIRED OR
REPLACED IN KIND OR AS DIRECTED BY THE DISTRICT OR ENGINEER.

11. A GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION REPORT FOR THE PROJECT RUSK TANK SITE, DATED MAY 21, 2009, HAS BEEN PREPARED
BY SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS & GEOLOGISTS, INC. AND IS AVAILABLE AS A REFERENCE DOCUMENT. CONSTRUCT THE
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RECOMMENDATIONS IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

12. ALL NEW WATER SYSTEM COMPONENTS AND MATERIALS INSTALLED BY THIS PROJECT THAT ARE IN CONTACT WITH
POTABLE WATER MUST BE NSF-61 CERTIFIED.

13. ONLY AUTHORIZED DISTRICT PERSONNEL SHALL OPERATE VALVES ON THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM. SHUTDOWNS
REQUIRE A MINIMUM 48 HOUR NOTICE SENT TO THE DISTRICT. A COPY OF THE NOTICE MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE
DISTRICT FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO ISSUING.

14. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS ARE BASED ON HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL MEASUREMENTS.

15. WHERE NO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS ARE SHOWN OR NOTED FOR ANY PART OF THE WORK, DETAILS SHALL BE THE SAME AS
FOR OTHER SIMILAR WORK.

16. CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE AN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (SCP) FOLLOWING THE PROCEDURES OUTLINED
BY THE REDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT.

17. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN HERE ARE THE MINIMUM RECOMMENDED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO THE
QSD/QSP SPECIFIC PLAN OF BMP'S (BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES) FOR THE PROJECT SITE APPROPRIATE TO THE PHASE
OF CONSTRUCTION AND THE TIME OF YEAR.

18. DISINFECTION OF THE TANKS AND PIPING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES.

19. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PHOTO AND VIDEO DOCUMENTATION OF THE EXISTING
CONDITIONS OF EACH SITE. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION RELATED DAMAGE, AND SHALL
RESTORE ROAD TO PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONDITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH DISTRICT STANDARDS. SEE PROJECT
SPECIFICATIONS FOR MORE DETAILS

20. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROPERLY ADJUST THE VOLUMETRIC QUANTITIES OF CONCRETE DELIVERIES TO AVOID SPILLAGE ON
STEEP SLOPES. ALL SPILLS SHALL BE REMOVED  AND CLEANED IMMEDIATELY.

21. FIRE SAFETY DURING CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION WILL BE ENFORCED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2019 CBC AND CFC
CHAPTER 33.

22. IF CONTAMINATED SOIL IS ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE DISTRICT. AFTER
CONTAMINATED SOIL IS ENCOUNTERED (OIL, PETROLEUM, HYDROCARBONS, SMELLS OR ODORS, OIL SHEET AT THE
SURFACE). ALL CONTAMINATED SOILS WILL BE STOCKPILED ON AND COVERED WITH 10 MIL PLASTIC SHEETING.

23. ALL EXCESS MATERIAL FROM THE PROJECT SHALL BE DISPOSED OF AT A LOCATION APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT.

24. CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE OR REPLACE ANY DAMAGED SURVEY MONUMENTS RESULTING FROM OPERATION AND
SHALL BEAR ALL COSTS OF SUCH REPLACEMENT.

25. UPON COMPLETION OF THE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE THE PROJECT AREA FREE OF
DEBRIS AND UNUSED MATERIAL.

1. AT A MINIMUM, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY THE FOLLOWING
BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMPS) AS DESCRIBED IN THE
CURRENT CALIFORNIA STORMWATER BMP HANDBOOK FOR
CONSTRUCTION (WWW.CASQA.ORG):

EC-1 SCHEDULING
EC-2 PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION
EC-4 HYDROSEEDING
SE-1 SILT FENCE
SE-5 FIBER ROLLS
SE-10 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION
WE-1 WIND EROSION CONTROL
NS-9 VEHICLE EQUIPMENT AND FUELING
NS-10 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
TC-1 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT
TC-3 ENTRANCE/OUTLET TIRE WASH
WM-1 MATERIALS DELIVERY AND STORAGE
WM-2 MATERIAL USE
WM-3 STOCKPILE MANAGEMENT
WM-4 SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL
WM-5 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
WM-8 CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT
WM-9 SANITARY/SEPTIC WASTE MANAGEMENT

2. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO MINIMIZE
EROSION AND PREVENT THE TRANSPORT OF SEDIMENT TO SENSITIVE
AREAS.

3. SUFFICIENT EROSION CONTROL SUPPLIES SHALL BE AVAILABLE
ON-SITE AT ALL TIMES TO DEAL WITH AREAS SUSCEPTIBLE TO
EROSION DURING RAIN EVENTS.

4. MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE OF EXISTING VEGETATION TO THAT
NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE WORK.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ADEQUATE PREPARATIONS,
INCLUDING TRAINING & EQUIPMENT, TO CONTAIN SPILLS OF OIL AND
OTHER HAZARDOUS MATERIALS.

6. ACTIVITIES SUCH AS VEHICLE WASHING ARE TO BE CARRIED OUT AT
AN OFF-SITE FACILITY.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE COVERED WASTE RECEPTACLE
FOR COMMON SOLID WASTES AT CONVENIENT LOCATIONS ON THE
JOB SITE AND PROVIDE REGULAR COLLECTION OF WASTES.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SANITARY FACILITIES OF
SUFFICIENT NUMBER AND SIZE TO ACCOMMODATE CONSTRUCTION
CREWS AND ENSURE ADEQUATE ANCHORAGE OF SUCH FACILITIES TO
PREVENT THEM FROM BEING TIPPED BY THE WEATHER OR
VANDALISM.

9. APPROPRIATE STORAGE AND DISPOSAL OF WATER FROM
DEWATERING OPERATIONS SHALL BE EXERCISED IN THE EVENT THAT
ACCUMULATED WATER MUST BE REMOVED FROM A WORK LOCATION.

10. COVERED AND SECURED STORAGE AREAS FOR POTENTIALLY TOXIC
MATERIALS SHALL BE PROVIDED. ALL HAZARDOUS MATERIAL
CONTAINERS SHOULD BE PLACED IN SECONDARY CONTAINMENT.

11. VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT & MAINTENANCE SHOULD BE PERFORMED
OFF-SITE WHENEVER PRACTICAL.

12. SOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE COVERED, AND LOCATED AT LEAST 50
FEET AWAY FROM DRAINAGE CHANNELS AND STORMWATER
SYSTEMS.

13. CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE THAT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE IS
PREPARED PRIOR TO THE ONSET OF ANY STORM.

14. ALL SEDIMENT DEPOSITED ON PAVED SURFACES SHALL BE SWEPT AT
THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY, AS NECESSARY OR AS DIRECTED BY
THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE MAY BE REQUIRED TO PREVENT SEDIMENT FROM BEING
DEPOSITED ON PAVED ROADWAYS.

15. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE
MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE TO THEIR RESPECTIVE BMP FACT SHEET
UNTIL DISTURBED AREAS ARE STABILIZED.

16. THIS PLAN MAY NOT COVER ALL THE SITUATIONS THAT ARISE DURING
CONSTRUCTION DUE TO UNANTICIPATED FIELD CONDITIONS.
VARIATIONS MAY BE MADE TO THE PLAN IN THE FIELD SUBJECT TO
THE APPROVAL OF OR AT THE DIRECTION OF THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE.

17. IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO FIX ANY
DEFICIENCIES INDICATED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE TO
PREVENT EROSION AND CONTROL SEDIMENT.

18. PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE ALL DISTURBED AREAS OF THE SITE
SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED WITH APPROVED SEED MIX BY
CONTRACTOR AND TEMPORARY SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES
SHALL BE REMOVED AS DIRECTED.

GENERAL SITE NOTES EROSION CONTROL NOTES

CONTOUR ELEVATION LINE (MAJOR)

CONTOUR ELEVATION LINE (MINOR)

DECHLOR SYSTEM

EDGE OF AC PAVEMENT

EDGE OF GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

FENCE (CHAIN LINK)

(E) WATER LINE

(N) WATER LINE

(E) WATER VALVE

(N) WATER VALVE

(E) STORM DRAIN LINE

FINISH GRADE

SURFACE DRAINAGE SLOPE

SPOT ELEVATION

SURVEY CONTROL POINT

DEMOLISH (E) STRUCTURE OR UTILITY

Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:03 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-GN-0101.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024 C77541No.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESSIONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E O F CA L I FOR N I AC I V I L

HO

L L Y  C .  Z IE GL ER

GENERAL NOTES, LEGEND AND
ABBREVIATIONS

G-101 2AS SHOWN
E. STOCKWELL

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

Page 88 of 143



© 2024 Microsoft Corporation © 2024 Maxar ©CNES (2024) Distribution Airbus DS © 2024 TomTom 

Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:03 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-GN-0102.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024 C77541No.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESS IONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E OF CA L I FOR N IAC I V I L

HO

L L Y  C .  Z IE GLER

VICINITY MAP

G-102 3AS SHOWN
E. STOCKWELL

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

RUSK TANK SITE

WTP SITE

N
0 400'200'

Page 89 of 143



© 2024 Microsoft Corporation © 2024 Maxar ©CNES (2024) Distribution Airbus DS 

Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:06 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-GN-0103.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024 C77541No.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESS IONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E OF CA L I FOR N IAC I V I L

HO

L L Y  C .  Z IE GLER

SITE ACCESS AND STAGING
AREAS

G-103 4AS SHOWN
E. STOCKWELL

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

- RUSK TANK SITE
SCALE: 1" = 40' 0 80'40'20'

N

- WATER TREATMENT PLANT SITE
SCALE: 1" = 40' 0 80'40'20'

N

FILTER (TYP)

PROJECT AREA
(E) RUSK TANK

PROJECT AREA

ACCESS OFF
OF RUSK LANE

RUSK LANE

ACCESS OFF OF
RIVERVIEW LANE

RIVERVIEW LANE

Page 90 of 143



S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:07 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-CI-0001.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024 C77541No.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESSIONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E O F CA L I FOR N I AC I V I L

HO

L L Y  C .  Z IE GL ER

EXISTING SITE PLAN AND SURVEY
CONTROL

C-001 5AS SHOWN
E. STOCKWELL

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

POINT

CP#8

CP#9

CP#10

NORTHING

1932805.55

1932760.72

1932820.63

EASTING

6052242.92

6052243.64

6052315.92

ELEV

614.45

617.05

614.17

DESCRIPTION

60D MAG SPIKE

60D MAG SPIKE

60D MAG SPIKE

SURVEY CONTROL TABLE

SURVEY INFORMATION

ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF
1988(NAVD88), GEOID 18, DERIVED FROM STATIC GPS OCCUPATION PROCESSED USING TRIMBLE
BUSINESS CENTER.

CONTOUR INTERVAL IS ONE FOOT

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
GRID NORTH

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS NOT SURVEYED.

SHEET GENERAL NOTES

1. THIS SHEET REPRESENTS A FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED BY LACO ASSOCIATES ON JULY
18, 2024 AND REPRESENTS THE VISUAL SURFACE CONDITIONS AT THAT DATE.

2. THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS
DRAWING ARE APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON OBSERVED SURFACE FEATURES AND
AVAILABLE INFORMATION. THE PROFESSIONAL PREPARING THIS DRAWING ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF THESE FACILITIES OR FOR THE INADVERTENT
OMISSION OF RELATED INFORMATION.

RUSK TANK #1
(E) 250,000 GAL

STEEL WATER TANK

RUSK TANK #2
(E) 460,000 GAL

STEEL WATER TANK

N

(E) ELECTRICAL PANEL
(E) CONDUIT RISER

(E) 16" CONCRETE TANK FOOTING

(E) ABANDONED PANEL

(E) TELEMETRY PANEL

(E) ELECTRICAL VAULT

(E) 8"

(E) 10"

(E) 10"

(E) 4"

(E) 4"

(E) 18" HDPE

(E) 10"

(E
) 6

"

(E) DECHLOR SYSTEM

(E) 18" SD INLET

(E) ELECTRICAL PANEL

(E) WATER VAULT

6" PVC CAPPED RISER (WELL)

(E) EDGE OF
GRAVEL DWY

0 20'10'

R
U

S
K

 L
N

(E) ELECTRICAL CONDUIT
AROUND TANK BASE

(E) WATER VAULT

1

SHEET KEYNOTES

1. (E) 6" PVC OVERFLOW PIPE, DIRECTION AND LOCATION UNKNOWN,
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY.

Page 91 of 143



S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:08 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-CD-0101.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024 C77541No.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESSIONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E O F CA L I FOR N I AC I V I L

HO

L L Y  C .  Z IE GL ER

RUSK TANK SITE DEMOLITION
PLAN

CD-101 6AS SHOWN
E. STOCKWELL

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

SHEET GENERAL NOTES

SHEET DEMOLITION KEYNOTES

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS NOTES

1. LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES ARE FROM INFORMATION
AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF DESIGN. EXACT LOCATION AND COMPLETENESS ARE
NOT GUARANTEED. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND
UNDERGROUND SERVICES ALERT (800) 227-2600 A MINIMUM OF 72 HOURS PRIOR
TO ANY EXCAVATION AND SHALL POTHOLE FOR EXACT LOCATION.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING EXISTING UTILITIES.

2. EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC BACKGROUND BASED ON 2024 FIELD SURVEY AND
RECORD INFORMATION. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.

3. RESTORE ALL SURFACES TO PRE-PROJECT CONDITIONS, AND SEED AND MULCH
DISTURBED SOILS.

1. (E) STEEL TANK AND FOUNDATION.

2. (E) PIPING, VALVES, FITTINGS, AND APPURTENANCES.

3. (E) WATER VAULT.

4. (E) ABANDONED ELECTRICAL VAULT, BOXES AND CONDUIT.

5. PROTECT (E) WELL.

1. EXISTING ASBESTOS MATERIALS AND LEAD-BASED PAINTINGS AND COATINGS
EXPECTED ON SITE. CONTRACTOR TO PROPERLY HANDLE AND DISPOSE.

RUSK TANK #2
(E) 460,000 GAL

STEEL WATER TANK

RUSK TANK #1
(E) 250,000 GAL

STEEL WATER TANK
1

4

2

3

(E) 8"

(E) 10"

(E) 10"

(E) 4"

(E) 4"

(E) 18" HDPE

(E) 10"

(E
) 6

"

N0 20'10'

2

(E) 6"

5

3

Page 92 of 143



1
C-101

PLAN AT TROUGHS
SCALE: 1" = 2'

CONCRETE GROUT

A
C-101

SECTION
SCALE: 1" = 2'

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

32

8'-0" TYP

1

2
C-101

FILTER DEMOLITION
SCALE: NTS

1

11

Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:08 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-CI-0101.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024 C77541No.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESSIONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E O F CA L I FOR N I AC I V I L

HO

L L Y  C .  Z IE GL ER

FILTER IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

C-101 7AS SHOWN
E. STOCKWELL

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

SHEET KEYNOTES

1. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL (E) MEDIA

2. COAT FILTER VESSEL INTERIOR PER SPECIFICATION SECTION 09 90 00

3. COAT FILTER VESSEL EXTERIOR PER SPECIFICATION SECTION 09 90 00

4. INSTALL NEW 3" NO. 1 1/2 ANTHRACITE FILTER MATERIAL - EFFECTIVE SIZE 0.85 TO 0.9 MM
UNIFORMITY COEFFICIENT 1.72

5. INSTALL NEW 24" SAND - EFFECTIVE SIZE 0.40 TO 0.55 MM UNIFORMITY COEEFICIENT 1.75
MAX

6. INSTALL NEW 3" EXTRA FINE GRAVEL (1/4" TO 1/8")

7. INSTALL NEW 2 1/2" FINE GRAVEL (1/2" TO 1/4")

8. INSTALL NEW 2 1/2" MEDIUM GRAVEL (3/4" TO 1/2")

9. INSTALL NEW 4" COARSE GRAVEL (1 1/2" TO 3/4")

10. INSTALL NEW 6" GRAVEL (3" TO 1 1/2")

11. REMOVE AND REPLACE (E) TROUGH

A
C-101

SHEET GENERAL NOTES

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS NOTES

1. LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES ARE FROM INFORMATION
AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF DESIGN. EXACT LOCATION AND COMPLETENESS ARE
NOT GUARANTEED. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND
UNDERGROUND SERVICES ALERT (800) 227-2600 A MINIMUM OF 72 HOURS PRIOR
TO ANY EXCAVATION AND SHALL POTHOLE FOR EXACT LOCATION.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING EXISTING UTILITIES.

2. EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC BACKGROUND BASED ON 2024 FIELD SURVEY AND
RECORD INFORMATION. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.

3. RESTORE ALL SURFACES TO PRE-PROJECT CONDITIONS, AND SEED AND MULCH
DISTURBED SOILS.

1. EXISTING ASBESTOS MATERIALS AND LEAD-BASED PAINTINGS AND COATINGS
EXPECTED ON SITE. CONTRACTOR TO PROPERLY HANDLE AND DISPOSE.

(E) FLOAT, PROTECT
IN PLACE

Page 93 of 143



S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:09 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-CI-0103.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024 C77541No.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESSIONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E O F CA L I FOR N I AC I V I L

HO

L L Y  C .  Z IE GL ER

RUSK TANK YARD PIPING PLAN

C-102 8AS SHOWN
E. STOCKWELL

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

N0 20'10'

SHEET GENERAL NOTES

SHEET KEYNOTES

1. LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES ARE FROM INFORMATION
AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF DESIGN. EXACT LOCATION AND COMPLETENESS ARE
NOT GUARANTEED. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND
UNDERGROUND SERVICES ALERT (800) 227-2600 A MINIMUM OF 72 HOURS PRIOR
TO ANY EXCAVATION AND SHALL POTHOLE FOR EXACT LOCATION.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING EXISTING UTILITIES.

2. EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC BACKGROUND BASED ON 2024 FIELD SURVEY AND
RECORD INFORMATION. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY.

3. RESTORE ALL SURFACES TO PRE-PROJECT CONDITIONS, AND SEED AND MULCH
DISTURBED SOILS.

1. (N) 250,000 GAL FUSION BONDED EPOXY COATED STEEL BOLTED WATER TANK
PER SHEET C-302.

2. (N) 10" C900 DR18 PVC WATER LINE.

3. (N) 8" C900 DR18 PVC WATER LINE.

4. (N) GATE VALVE, SIZE PER ADJOINING PIPE PER DETAIL 3, SHEET C-501.

5. (N) TEE, SIZE PER ADJOINING PIPE.

6. (N) 90° ELBOW, SIZE PER ADJOINING PIPE

7. (N) 45° ELBOW, SIZE PER ADJOINING PIPE

8. CONNECT TO (E) 10" W WITH 10" RESTRAINED COUPLING ADAPTER

9. (N) CHECK VALVE, SIZE PER ADJOINING PIPE PER DETAIL X, SHEET XX.

REFERENCE
LINE

TANK CENTER
N: 6052295.210'
E: 1932781.085'

TANK CENTER
N: 1932835.434'
E: 6052278.105'

(E) 8"

(E) 10"

(E) 10"

(E) 4"

(E) 4"

(E) 18" HDPE

R
U

S
K

 L
N

(E) 10"

3

7

5

6

-
C-302

4

2

1

9

Page 94 of 143



3'-
0"

 M
IN

1 TANK INLET/OUTLET DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE 2 SAMPLE PORT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE 

5 TRENCH DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE 

3 GATE VALVE DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE 

6 THRUST BLOCK DETAILS
NOT TO SCALE 

6"

8" SST SPOOL PIPE
PENETRATION PROVIDED
BY TANK MANUFACTURER

8" FL X FL DI GATE VALVE
WITH HAND WHEEL

DIELECTRIC UNION

8" FLANGED RUBBER
EXPANSION JOINT

8" FL X FL 90° DI ELBOW

8" RESTRAINED FCA

8" FL X PE DI PIPE, LENGTH
AS REQUIRED

(N) 8" FL X MJ 90° DI ELBOW

TANK WALL

1" SST FPT
COUPLER

3/4" BALL VALVE
CURB STOP

LEAD FREE SAMPLE TAP WITH 1/2"
MIP INLET AND PLAIN END OUTLET.
MATCO NORCA MODEL FY-692LF,
OR APPROVED EQUAL

TANK PENETRATION. WELD TO
TANK WALL OR PER

MANUFACTURER
RECOMMENDATION. INSTALL

24" ABOVE TANK FLOOR 1" X 3/4" SCH 80 UV
RESISTANT PVC REDUCER
BUSHING

1 1/2" X 3/4" Ø THREADED
PIPE REDUCER BUSHING

3/4" X 1/2" THREADED PIPE
REDUCER BUSHING

4 PIPE SADDLE SUPPORT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE 

Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:09 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-CI-0501.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024 C77541No.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESSIONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E O F CA L I FOR N I AC I V I L

HO

L L Y  C .  Z IE GL ER

CIVIL DETAILS I

C-501 9AS SHOWN
E. STOCKWELL

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

16" TO 21"

   "D"
PIPE DIA

18"

15"

12"
10"

8"

48" & LARGER

33" TO 42"

24" TO 30"

 6" TO 15"

  "A"
MINIMUM

6"4" TO 6"

24"

21"

18"
16"

14"

  "A"
MAXIMUM

12"

3"< 4" 6"

NOTES:
1. WIDER TRENCHES MAY REQUIRE HIGHER STRENGTH PIPE AND/OR SPECIAL

BEDDING.

2. DIFFERING TRENCH WIDTHS REQUIRE PRIOR APPROVAL OF ENGINEER.

3. IN MAKING EXCAVATIONS FOR THIS PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING & INSTALLING ADEQUATE SHEETING,
SHORING & BRACING AS MAY BE NECESSARY AS A PRECAUTION AGAINST
SLIDES OR CAVE-INS, AND TO PROTECT ALL (E) IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND,
EITHER ON PUBLIC OR PRIVATE PROPERTY, FULLY FROM DAMAGE.

4. SATISFACTORY NATIVE BACKFILL MATERIAL USED AS UTILITY TRENCH
BACKFILL BELOW UNPAVED AREAS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER
PRIOR TO USE.

5. 2-SACK SLURRY BACKFILL MAY BE USED IN TRENCH WHEN MINIMUM PIPE
COVER NOT POSSIBLE, WHEN APPROVED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

6. DETECTABLE WARNING TAPE SHALL BE BRIGHT COLORED, CONTINUOUSLY
PRINTED, MINIMUM 6" WIDE BY 4 MIL. THICK, MANUFACTURED FOR DIRECT
BURIAL.

7. DETECTABLE WARNING TAPE NOT REQUIRED FOR IRRIGATION LINES.

8. SAW CUT NEAT MIN 12" BEYOND UTILITY TRENCH BEFORE FINAL PAVING.

9. PROVIDE TACK COAT TO ALL VERTICAL SURFACES OF EXISTING PAVEMENT,
CURBS, GUTTERS AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS IN THE SURFACING AGAINST
WHICH NEW ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVING IS PLACED.

10. WORK IN GRAVEL AREAS SHALL BE BACKFILLED TO SURFACE WITH CLASS 2
SAME AS PAVED AREAS, UNO.

CLASS 2
AGG BASE

NATIVE BACKFILL @ 85%
RELATIVE COMPACTION OR
TOPSOIL IN PLANTING AREAS

(N) AC PAVING TO EXTEND 12"
MIN BEYOND LIMITS OF

EXCAVATION, TYP, SEE NOTE 8 UNPAVED
AREAS

PAVED
AREAS

(N) 0.20' AC, PROVIDE TEMP
PAVING UNTIL FINAL PAVING

D AA

SEE STANDARD PIPE
TRENCH WIDTH

AT RIGHT

2.5
' M

IN
, S

EE
 N

OT
E 

5

90
%

 R
EL

AT
IV

E
CO

MP
AC

TI
ON

,
DE

PT
H 

VA
RI

ES

95
%

 R
EL

AT
IV

E
CO

MP
AC

TI
ON

,
2.5

' M
IN

3"
 M

IN
6"

 M
AX

6" MA
X

DETECTABLE
WARNING TAPE

12
"

CLASS 2 AGG BASE
AT 90% RELATIVE
COMPACTION

CLASS 2 AGG BASE
AT 95% RELATIVE

COMPACTION, UNO.

TRENCH STABILIZATION
MATERIAL (WHEN REQUIRED)

IMPORT FILL, 12" MIN

5" MIN CLR

12"

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ALL COMPONENTS.
2. VALVE SIZES & ENDS AS SHOWN OR SPECIFIED ON PLANS

#10 TRACER WIRE
STEM EXTENSION REQ'D W/ 2"
OPERATING NUT 6" BELOW
GRADE WHEN VALVE NUT IS
OVER 4'-0" BELOW GRADE

8" PVC C900 RISER

12
"

12" TYP.

CHRISTY G-5 VALVE BOX
W/ CAST IRON LID
MARKED "WATER"

PLACE CONC AFTER
FINAL PAVING

2"
 M

IN
4"

 M
AX

TRENCH DEPTH

6" MIN,
TYP

6" MIN,
TYP

TRENCH
WIDTH

GATE OR PLUG VALVE

CAST CONC AGAINST
UNDISTURBED  EARTH

STANDARD HOOK
2" MIN RADIUS

PREFAB NO. 4 REBAR
TO CONFORM TO
VALVE BODY, TYP

SLOPE
1/8":12"

8 5 7 7 5 4 2 1

10

12 12

8

17

12

17

12

12 10

8 7

5

3

3

2

BEARING AREA OF THRUST BLOCK IN SQ. FT.

TEE
PLUGGEDTEE, WYE,

PLUG ORSIZE

4

6

1.5

3

CAP

PIPE
PLUGGED

CROSS

2

4.5

2

4.5

A1

90° BEND
BEND

1.5 1.5

3 2.5

A2

1

1.5

BEND
45° 22 1/2°

1

1

BEND
11 1/4°

16 15 21.5 21.5 15 12 6 4

NOTES:
1. CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS ARE TO BE POURED AGAINST

UNDISTURBED EARTH OR STRUCTURAL BACKFILL.THRUST
BLOCKS ARE NOT REQUIRED WHERE JOINTS ARE
ADEQUATELY RESTRAINED.

2. KEEP CONCRETE CLEAR OF JOINTS AND ACCESSORIES.
3. VOLUMES AND SPECIAL BLOCKING DETAILS SHOWN ON

THE PLANS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER VOLUMES AND
BLOCKING DETAILS SHOWN ON THIS STANDARD DETAIL.

4. ALL BURIED PIPE EXCEPT FLANGED, SCREWED, SOLVENT
WELDED PVC OR WELDED STEEL PIPE SPECIFIED TO BE
PRESSURE TESTED SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH CONCRETE
THRUST BLOCKS AT ALL DIRECTIONAL CHANGES UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

5. THRUST BLOCKS SHALL NOT BE LOCATED OR SIZED TO
ENCASE ADJACENT PIPES OR FITTINGS.

6. THE SIZE AND WEIGH OF ALL UPLIFT THRUST BLOCKS
SHALL BE AS DETERMINED BY ENGINEER.

7. THE BEARING AREAS ARE BASED ON TEST PRESSURE OF
150 PSI AND ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING STRESS OF 1000
POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT.  TO COMPUTE BEARING
AREAS FOR DIFFERENT TEST PRESSURES AND SOIL
BEARING STRESSES, USE THE FOLLOWING EQUATION:

BEARING AREA = (TEST PRESSURE / 150) x
(1000 / SOIL BEARING STRESS) x (TABLE VALUE)

8. THRUST BLOCKS REQUIRED AT ALL CHANGES IN
DIRECTION OF PIPING UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

9. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ALL COMPONENTS.
10. ALL PIPE AND FITTINGS SHALL BE WRAPPED IN

POLYETHYLENE TO PREVENT CORROSION AND CONC
ADHESION.

EQUAL
2' MIN, TYP
3' MIN WHEN LENGTH IS
GREATER THAN 15'

2500 PSI MIN CONC. USE
STEEL WHERE LENGTH

IS 9' OR MORE (3-#5
HORIZ/ #4 AT 18" VERT)

PLAN

ELEVATION TYPICAL SECTION

A2

A1

H

H/
2

H/
2

1'-0" MIN

HOT-DIP GALVANIZED AND COATED STEEL
SUPPORT SADDLE WITH ADJUSTER

EATON B-LINE SERIES B3088T-3, B3089-3
AND B-3097-8 OR APPROVED EQUAL.

BASEPLATE PART OF
EATON B3088T-3 PIPE
SUPPORT

PIPE
(SIZE PER PLAN)
5

8" STEEL BOLT

PIPE STRAP PART OF EATON
B3097-8 PIPE SUPPORT

HE
IG

HT
 A

S
RE

QU
IR

ED
3'-

6"
 M

AX

NON-SHRINK GROUT

1"

(4) 3/4" DIA SIMPSON SS TITEN HD SCREW
ANCHOR W/ MIN 3-1/2" EMBEDMENT, OR

APPROVED EQUAL. USE (1) NONMETALLIC
WASHER BETWEEN ANCHOR AND

BASEPLATE FOR DISSIMILAR METAL
SEPARATION. INSTALL IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION

INSTRUCTIONS AND PER IAPMO UES ER-493.

FINISH GRADE

18
"

18"

NOTE :
1.  FIELD COAT ALL STEEL PER SPECIFICATIONS

6"COMPACT TO 95% R.C. IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM
D1557

COMPACT SUBGRADE
TO 90% R.C.

4-1/2"
TYP

3" CL
R

2" CL
R

3"
CLR

(2) #4 BARS TOP
AND BOTTOM

Page 95 of 143



1 PIPE RESTRAINT DETAILS
NOT TO SCALE 2 TEMPORARY SILT FENCE DETAILS

NOT TO SCALE 

3 CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAILS
NOT TO SCALE 4 FIBER ROLL DETAILS

NOT TO SCALE 5 TYPICAL SURFACING DETAILS
NOT TO SCALE 

Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:10 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-CI-0502.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024 C77541No.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESSIONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E O F CA L I FOR N I AC I V I L

HO

L L Y  C .  Z IE GL ER

CIVIL DETAILS II

C-502 10AS SHOWN
E. STOCKWELL

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

NOTES:
1. ALL JOINTS WITHIN LENGTH "L" MUST BE RESTRAINED. IF THE DISTANCE BETWEEN FITTINGS IS

LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO THE RESTRAINT LENGTH, RESTRAIN ALL JOINTS BETWEEN THOSE
FITTINGS.

2. LENGTHS LISTED ARE MINIMUMS. RESTRAINTS SHALL BE INSTALLED TO THE NEXT JOINT BEYOND
THE LENGTH SPECIFIED.

3. IF ACTUAL CONDITIONS DIFFER FROM THOSE LISTED ABOVE OR THE REQUIRED RESTRAINED
LENGTH CANNOT BE MET, THE RESTRAINED LENGTH SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE DISTRICT.

4. ALL RESTRAINED LENGTHS ARE BASED ON PVC PIPE, SOIL TYPE ML (SOIL TYPE ML (INORGANIC
SILTS, VERY FINE SANDS, ROCK FLOUR, SILTY OR CLAYEY FINE SANDS, PER UCS CLASSIFICATION
ASTM D 2487), SAFETY FACTOR OF 1.5, TRENCH TYPE 3, DEPTH OF BURY OF 4', AND A TEST
PRESSURE OF 250 PSI.

5. FOR RUN SIDE OF HORIZONTAL TEES, RESTRAIN BOTH RUN SIDE JOINTS AT THE TEE AND INSTALL
A FULL LENGTH OF PIPE ON EACH RUN SIDE.

6. FOR BRANCH SIDE OF HORIZONTAL TEES WITH * CONDITION, RESTRAIN ONLY THE BRANCH SIDE
JOINT AT THE TEE. NO ADDITIONAL JOINT RESTRAINTS REQUIRED ALONG THE BRANCH PIPE.

PIPE SIZE (RUN)

4" 6" 8" 12"
4" * * * *
6" * * *
8" 24 *

12" 69

RESTRAINED LENGTHS L IN FEET

20' 20'

RUN RUN

BRANCH

L

L

PIPE SIZE
4" 6" 8" 12"
60 84 111 157

RESTRAINED LENGTHS L IN FEET

PIPE SIZE

11.25° 3 4 5 7
22.5° 5 7 9 13
45° 11 15 19 27
90° 25 35 46 64

BEND
ANGLE

RESTRAINED LENGTHS L IN FEET

BE
ND

AN
GL

E

PIPE SIZE

11.25° 6 9 11 16
22.5° 12 17 22 32
45° 25 35 46 65

RESTRAINED LENGTHS L IN FEET

VERTICAL BENDS

PIPE SIZE
(BRANCH)

DEAD ENDS AND VALVES

BEND
ANGLE

HORIZONTAL BENDS

HORIZONTAL TEES (SEE NOTES 5 AND 6) HORIZONTAL OR
VERTICAL BEND

HORIZONTAL TEE

DEAD END OR VALVE
(NOT SHOWN)

L

L

4" 6" 8" 12"4" 6" 8" 12"

MECHANICAL JOINT
RESTRAINER, TYP

PUSH-ON PIPE JOINT
RESTRAINER, TYP

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC,
SEE NOTE 4.

ATTACH SILT FENCE TO
POST WITH GALV. NAILS
& WASHERS @ 6" O.C.

COMPACTED SOIL BACKFILL

8"

6"

22
"

M
IN

.

24
"

M
IN

.
18

"
M

IN
.

1. PRE-ASSEMBLED SILT FENCE OPTIONS WILL BE ALLOWED
AS LONG AS SPECIFIED MINIMUMS ARE SATISFIED. FOLLOW
MANUFACTURER'S INFORMATION FOR INSTALLATION
PROCEDURES.

2. THE ENTIRE PERIMETER OF THE PROJECT WHICH SLOPES
TOWARD OFFSITE WILL RECEIVE PROTECTION USING SILT
FENCES AS REQUIRED.

3. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL MEET THE FOLLOWING
CRITERIA:
a) GRAB TENSILE STRENGTH 100 lbs. (MIN.)
b) MULLEN BURST 250 psi (MIN.)
c) EQUIVALENT OPENING SIZE SHALL BE SMALLER THAN

OR EQUAL TO A STD. #80 SIEVE.
d) MATERIAL SHALL BE SUITABLE FOR LONG TERM

EXPOSURE TO SUNLIGHT.

4. REINFORCING CORD SHALL HAVE A MIN. TENSILE STRENGTH
OF 500 lbs.

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

6' MAX.

6"

22
"

M
IN

.
8"

3"
 O

VE
R

LA
P 

O
N

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

IN
G

 C
O

R
D

SE
E 

D
ET

AI
L

OVERLAP DETAIL

3"

MIN. 1"x1" WOOD POST
(42" MIN. LENGTH)

REINFORCING CORD -
SEE NOTE 5

OVERLAP SEWN IN
PLACE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC,
SEE NOTE 4

NOTES:

EARTHEN BERM ANCHOR SECTIONS

PLAN VIEW

SUBGRADE ANCHOR SECTIONS
SANDBAG ANCHOR

NOTES:

1.   MAINTAINING TEMPORARY CONCRETE
WASHOUT FACILITIES SHALL INCLUDE
REMOVING AND DISPOSING OF
HARDENED CONCRETE AND/OR
SLURRY AND RETURNING THE
FACILITIES TO A FUNCTIONAL
CONDITION.

2.   FACILITY SHALL BE CLEANED OR
RECONSTRUCTED IN A NEW AREA
ONCE WASHOUT BECOMES
TWO-THIRDS FULL.

SANDBAG ANCHOR

NATIVE SOIL

EXISTING GROUND
ELEVATION

6" WIRE STAPLE
OR SANDBAG

30 - MIL
POLYETHYLENE

3'
 M

IN
C

U
T 3'
 M

IN

NATIVE SOIL

BERM EXISTING
GROUND
ELEVATION

6" WIRE STAPLE
OR SANDBAG

30 - MIL
POLYETHYLENE

EARTHEN BERM
10' MIN.

10
' M

IN
.

2' MAX.

6" WIRE STAPLE OR
SANDBAG (ANCHOR EVERY
2' AT TOP OF SLOPE)

30-MIL POLYETHYLENE

SLOPE

8" - 10" DIAMETER
FIBER ROLL

1"x1" WOOD STAKE
MAX 2'-0" SPACING

GRADING CONFORM
OR TOP OF SLOPE

GRADING CONFORM
OR TOE OF SLOPE

1-0
" A

BOVE TO
E O

F

SLO
PE

STAGGER JOINTS 5'-0" TO
10'-0"

FIBER ROLL
2" FURROW

1' M
IN

SECTION

SLOPE VARIES

1-0
" B

ELO
W

 G
RADIN

G

CONFO
RM

NOTES:

1.   FIBER ROLL SHALL BE A
PRE-MANUFACTURED ROLL
FILLED WITH RICE OR WHEET
STRAW, WOOD EXCELSIOR, OR
COCONUT FIBER. FIBER ROLL
MUST BE COVERED WITH
BIODEGRADABLE JUTE, SISAL,
OR COIR FIBER NETTING
SECURED TIGHTLY AT EACH
END AND MUST BE AT LEAST
1.1 LB/FT.

2.   FIBER ROLL MUST HAVE A
MINIMUM FUNCTIONAL
LONGEVITY OF 1 YEAR.

NOTE:
1. PROVIDE TACK COAT TO ALL VERTICAL SURFACES OF EXISTING

PAVEMENT, CURBS, GUTTERS AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS IN THE
SURFACING AGAINST WHICH NEW ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVING IS
PLACED.

OPTION A OPTION B

SCARIFY SUBGRADE 6"
DEEP, MOISTURE CONDITION,

AND RECOMPACT TO 90%
RELATIVE COMPACTION

2.4" ASPHALT
CONCRETE

2-SACK SLURRY
6" CLASS 2
AGGREGATE BASE
AT 95% RELATIVE
COMPACTION

2.4" ASPHALT
CONCRETE

SCARIFY SUBGRADE 6"
DEEP, MOISTURE CONDITION,

AND RECOMPACT TO 90%
RELATIVE COMPACTION

6" CLASS 2
AGGREGATE BASE
AT 95% RELATIVE
COMPACTION

TYPICAL ASPHALT PAVING SECTION

TYPICAL GRAVEL SURFACING SECTION

Page 96 of 143



Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:10 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-ST-0001.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024
C72188
6/30/2024

No.
Exp.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESSIONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E O F CA L I FOR N I AC I V I L

J A
M E S   K U O C H I A N G   P A N

STRUCTURAL GENERAL NOTES,
SYMBOL LEGEND, AND
ABBREVIATIONS

S-001 11AS SHOWN
J. PAN

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

DETAIL INDICATOR                                           SECTION INDICATOR

DETAIL NUMBER

SHEET NUMBER ON
WHICH DETAIL APPEARS

SECTION NUMBER

SHEET NUMBER ON WHICH
SECTION APPEARS

A1

S-501
A1

S-301

AB ANCHOR BOLT
ABV ABOVE
ACI AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE
ADD'L ADDITIONAL
AISC AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF STEEL 

CONSTRUCTION
AISI AMERICAN IRON AND STEEL INSTITUTE
AITC AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF TIMBER 

CONSTRUCTION
ALT ALTERNATE
ALUM ALUMINUM
ANSI AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS 
INSTITUTE
APA AMERICAN PLYWOOD ASSOCIATION
ARCH ARCHITECT/ARCHITECTURAL
ASTM AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR TESTING

AND MATERIALS
AWS AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY
AWWA AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION

B/ BOTTOM OF
BB BOTTOM BARS
BLDG BUILDING
BLKG BLOCKING
BM BEAM
BRG BEARING
BS BOTH SIDES
BTWN BETWEEN

C CHANNEL
C/C CENTER TO CENTER
CAP CAPACITY
CF CUBIC FEET
CHKD CHECKED
CJ CONTRACTION/CONTROL JOINT
CL CENTERLINE
CLR CLEAR
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
COL COLUMN
CONC CONCRETE
CONN CONNECTION
CONSTR CONSTRUCTION
CONT CONTINUOUS
COORD COORDINATE
CRSI CONCRETE REINFORCING STEEL INSTITUTE
CTR/CTR'D CENTER/CENTERED

d PENNY (NAIL SIZE)
DBL DOUBLE
DEG DEGREES
DET DETAIL
DIA DIAMETER
DIM DIMENSION
DL DEAD LOAD
DWG DRAWING
DWL DOWEL

(E)/EXIST EXISTING
EA EACH
EF EACH FACE
EL/ELEV ELEVATION
EMBED EMBEDMENT
ENGR ENGINEER
EQ EQUAL
EQUIP EQUIPMENT
ETC ET CETERA
EW EACH WAY
EWEF EACH WAY EACH FACE
EXT EXTERIOR

FF FINISHED FLOOR
FG FINISHED GRADE
FIN FINISH
FL FLOOR
FLG/FL FLANGE
FND FOUNDATION
FO FACE OF
FOM FACE OF MASONRY
FOW FACE OF WALL
FPT FEMALE PIPE THREAD
FRMG FRAMING
FTG FOOTING

GA GAUGE
GALV GALVANIZED
GR GRADE
GWB GYPSUM WALL BOARD

HK HOOK
HM HOLLOW METAL
HOF HORIZONTAL OUTSIDE FACE
HORIZ HORIZONTAL
HSS TUBE STEEL/HOLLOW STRUCTURAL STEEL
HT HEIGHT

IBC INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE
ID INSIDE DIAMETER
IE THAT IS
INFO INFORMATION
INT INTERIOR
INTERMED INTERMEDIATE
INTERSECT INTERSECTION
INV INVERT

JT JOINT

L ANGLE
LBS POUNDS
LG LONG
LL LIVE LOAD
LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL
LOC LOCATION
LONGIT/LONGL LONGITUDINAL
LP LOW POINT
LT LEFT

LWR LOWER

MAINT MAINTENANCE
MAS MASONRY
MAX MAXIMUM
MB MACHINE BOLT
MC CHANNEL
MCJT MASONRY CONTROL JOINT
MECH MECHANICAL
MFR MANUFACTURER
MHHW MEAN HIGHER HIGH WATER
MIN MINIMUM
MISC MISCELLANEOUS
MLLW MEAN LOWER LOW WATER
MNTG MOUNTING
MO MASONRY OPENING
MOD MODIFIED
MTL METAL

(E) NEW
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NO. NUMBER
NOM NOMINAL
NS NEAR SIDE
NTS NOT TO SCALE

OC ON CENTER
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OF OUTSIDE FACE
OPG OPENING
OPP OPPOSITE

PL PLATE
PLCS PLACES
PNL PANEL
PREFAB PREFABRICATED
PT POINT, PRESSURE TREATED

QTY QUANTITY

R/RAD RADIUS
REF REFERENCE
REINF REINFORCING
REQD REQUIRED
RF ROOF
RM ROOM

SCHED/SCH SCHEDULE
SEC SECTION
SF SQUARE FEET
SHT SHEET
SIM SIMILAR
SP SPACE/SPACES
SPCG SPACING
SPEC SPECIFICATIONS
SS, SST STAINLESS STEEL
STD STANDARD
STIFF STIFFENER
STL STEEL
STRUCT STRUCTURAL
SYM SYMMETRICAL

T TOP
T/ TOP OF
T&B TOP AND BOTTOM
TB TOP OF BAR
THK THICK
TOC TOP OF CONCRETE
TOS TOP OF STEEL
TYP TYPICAL

UFC UNIFIED FACILITIES CRITERIA
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
UON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

VAR VARIES
VERT VERTICAL

W/ WITH
W OR WF WIDE FLANGE (BEAM)
W/O WITHOUT
WP WORK POINT
WS WATERSTOP
WT TEE

& AND
@ AT
° DEGREE
Ø DIAMETER
' FEET
" INCHES
# NUMBER
± PLUS  OR MINUS

STEEL IN SECTION

CONCRETE IN SECTION

GROUT IN SECTION

EARTH IN SECTION

ELEVATION INDICATOR

ELEVATION NUMBER

SHEET NUMBER ON WHICH
ELEVATION APPEARS

A1

S-201

VOID FORM IN SECTION

CMU IN PLAN

CMU IN SECTION

FOOTING

SLAB CONSTRUCTION JOINT

SLAB CONTROL JOINT

STRUCTURAL ABBREVIATIONS STRUCTURAL LEGEND

ANNOTATION

STRUCTURAL GENERAL NOTES
GENERAL NOTES
1. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL STRUCTURAL DOCUMENTS WITH ALL OTHER DISCIPLINES AND
REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE OWNER PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY FABRICATION OR
CONSTRUCTION.

2. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL NEW WORK WITH EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND REPORT ANY
DISCREPANCIES TO THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. ABBREVIATIONS ON THIS SHEET APPLY ONLY TO THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS, REFER TO OTHER
DISCIPLINES FOR APPLICABLE SYMBOLS NOT PROVIDED HERE.

4. THIS IS A STANDARD ABBREVIATION AND LEGEND SHEET, THEREFORE, SOME ABBREVIATIONS AND
LEGEND SYMBOLS MAY APPEAR ON THIS SHEET AND MAY NOT BE UTILIZED ON THIS PROJECT.

5. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

6. REFERENCE TO CODES, RULES, REGULATIONS, STANDARDS, MANUFACTURER’S INSTRUCTIONS OR
REQUIREMENTS OF REGULATORY AGENCIES IS TO THE LATEST PRINTED EDITION OF EACH IN EFFECT AT
THE DATE OF SUBMISSION OF BID UNLESS THE DOCUMENT DATE IS SHOWN.

7. THESE DRAWINGS INDICATE GENERAL AND TYPICAL DETAILS OF CONSTRUCTION. WHERE
CONDITIONS ARE NOT SPECIFICALLY INDICATED BUT ARE OF SIMILAR CHARACTER TO DETAILS SHOWN, USE
SIMILAR DETAILS OF CONSTRUCTION, SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE.

8. PROVIDE MEASURES NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE STRUCTURE DURING CONSTRUCTION. SUCH
MEASURES INCLUDE, BUT MAY NOT BE LIMITED TO, BRACING AND SHORING FOR LOADS DURING
CONSTRUCTION. RETAIN A REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER WHOM IS PROPERLY QUALIFIED TO DESIGN
BRACING, SHORING, ETC. VISITS TO THE SITE BY THE OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE WILL NOT INCLUDE
OBSERVATION OF THE ABOVE NOTED ITEMS.

9. INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS RELATED TO EXISTING CONDITIONS REPRESENTS THE
PRESENT KNOWLEDGE, BUT WITHOUT GUARANTEE OF ACCURACY. REPORT CONDITIONS THAT CONFLICT
WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS TO THE OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE. DO NOT DEVIATE FROM THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS WITHOUT WRITTEN DIRECTION FROM THE OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE.

10. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR SIZE AND LOCATION OF FLOOR, ROOF AND WALL OPENINGS NOT
SHOWN ON THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS. COORDINATE THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF OPENINGS
ASSOCIATED WITH, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING TRADES. SUBMIT FINAL
SIZING AND LOCATION REQUIREMENTS OF OPENINGS TO THE OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE FOR REVIEW.

11. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING A SAFE PLACE TO WORK AND MEETING
THE REQUIREMENTS OF ALL APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONS. EXECUTE WORK TO ENSURE THE SAFETY OF
PERSONS AND ADJACENT PROPERTY AGAINST DAMAGE BY FALLING DEBRIS AND OTHER HAZARDS IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS WORK.

12. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, REFER TO DRAWINGS OTHER THAN STRUCTURAL FOR FINISHES,
SLOPES, DEPRESSIONS, OPENINGS, CURBS, STAIRS, RAMPS, TRENCHES, EQUIPMENT AND LOCATIONS AND
EXTENT OF SUCH CONDITIONS.

13. REFER TO SITE SPECIFIC GEOTECHNICAL REPORTS FOR SITE CONDITIONS, EXCAVATION, SHORING
REQUIREMENTS, UNDERPINNING, BACKFILL BEHIND WALLS AND SUBDRAINAGE PREPARATIONS.

14. ALL BUILDING FOUNDATION PLANS, FLOOR PLANS AND ROOF PLANS TO BE COORDINATED WITH
GENERAL NOTES AND TYPICAL DETAILS AS APPLICABLE.

SPECIAL INSPECTION
1. SPECIAL INSPECTIONS, PER IBC 1704 AND 1705, WITH UFC 3-301-01 MODIFICATIONS. SEE SHEET S-003

CONCRETE
1. ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE NORMAL WEIGHT, WITH A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 4000 PSI
AT 28 DAYS.
2. ALL CONCRETE DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE MINIMUM DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW
FORMING, REINFORCING DETAILS AND ANY EMBEDDED ITEMS AND DETERMINE PRIOR TO FABRICATION OF
ANY REINFORCING, PLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS AND CLEARANCES.
3. CONCRETE IS REINFORCED AND CAST-IN-PLACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. WHERE REINFORCING
IS NOT SPECIFICALLY SHOWN OR WHERE DETAILS ARE NOT GIVEN, PROVIDE REINFORCING SIMILAR TO
THAT SHOWN FOR SIMILAR CONDITIONS, SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE.
4. ROUGHEN CONCRETE SURFACES OF CONSTRUCTION JOINTS TO ¼ INCH AMPLITUDE AND CLEAN OF
LAITANCE, FOREIGN MATTER, AND LOOSE PARTICLES. LOCATE CONSTRUCTION JOINTS AS SHOWN ON THE
DRAWINGS. SUBMIT ALTERNATE JOINT LOCATIONS OR JOINTS NOT SHOWN TO THE OWNER’S
REPRESENTATIVE FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.
5. AT LOCATIONS WHERE CONCRETE IS CAST AGAINST EXISTING CONCRETE, ROUGHEN CONTACT
SURFACES TO ¼ INCH AMPLITUDE AND CLEAN OF LAITANCE, FOREIGN MATTER, AND LOOSE PARTICLES.
EXISTING SURFACE SHALL BE SATURATED SURFACE DRY WITH NO STANDING WATER PRIOR TO NEW
CONCRETE POUR.

6. CONCRETE CLEAR COVER TO REINFORCING BARS IS AS FOLLOWS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED:

7. NON-SHRINK GROUT, 7000 PSI: EUCLID CHEMICAL COMPANY’S “EUCO-NS”, L&M CRYSTEX, MASTER
BUILDERS’ “MASTERFLOW 713”, OR FIVE STAR GROUT. WHERE HIGH FLUIDITY OR INCREASED PLACING TIME
IS REQUIRED, USE EUCLID CHEMICAL COMPANY’S “EUCO HI -FLOW GROUT”, MASTER BUILDERS’
“MASTERFLOW 928”, OR APPROVED EQUAL.

FORMWORK
1. PROVIDE POUR POCKETS IN FORMS AND UNDER EXISTING STRUCTURAL MEMBERS AS REQUIRED TO
PREVENT AIR POCKETS AND/OR “HONEYCOMB” UNDER OR AROUND THE EXISTING MEMBERS. CONCRETE
CAST WITH AIR POCKETS AND/OR “HONEYCOMB” UNDER OR AROUND THE MEMBERS IS NOT ACCEPTABLE.
2. REMOVE FORMS AND SHORES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING:

3. PROVIDE CURING WHERE FORMS ARE REMOVED IN LESS THAN 7 DAYS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED
TO, WALLS, COLUMNS, AND UNDERSIDE OF ELEVATED SLABS.

REINFORCING STEEL
1. ALL CONCRETE REINFORCING SHALL BE ASTM A615, GRADE 60.
2. EXTEND REINFORCING CONTINUOUS FOR THE DIMENSION SHOWN.
3. NO WELDING OF ANY REINFORCING IS PERMITTED.
4. LOCATE ALL REINFORCING AS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS AND FASTEN SECURELY.
5. ALL REINFORCING TO TERMINATE WITH STANDARD HOOKS AS SHOWN ON PLANS.  ALL STIRRUPS
AND TIES TO BE CLOSED WITH 135 DEGREE BENDS.
6. ACCURATELY POSITION, SUPPORT, AND SECURE REINFORCEMENT FROM DISPLACING DUE TO
FORMWORK, CONSTRUCTION, OR CONCRETE PLACEMENT OPERATIONS. LOCATE AND SUPPORT
REINFORCING BY METAL CHAIRS, RUNNERS, BOLSTERS, SPACERS, AND HANGERS AT A MAXIMUM 3 -FOOT
SPACING.

FOUNDATIONS
1. FOUNDATION DESIGN BASED UPON RECOMMENDATIONS PER GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY
ENGEO, DATED APRIL 10, 2024 (PROJECT NO. 25014.000.001)
2. CONTRACTOR TO PREPARE SITE AND PROVIDE FILL IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL RECOMMENDATIONS
CONTAINED WITHIN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND EARTHWORK SPECIFICATION.
3. CONTRACTOR'S GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER TO BE PRESENT TO OBSERVE SITE PREPARATION AND
EXCAVATION AS WELL AS FILL EXCAVATION AND RE-COMPACTION AS RECOMMENDED IN THE
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.
4. PROVIDE SITE DE-WATERING AS NECESSARY TO ACHIEVE THE WORK.  WATER SHALL BE TESTED
PRIOR TO DISPOSAL.
5. LOCATE AND PROTECT EXISTING UTILITIES TO REMAIN DURING AND/OR AFTER CONSTRUCTION.
6. REMOVE ABANDONED FOOTINGS, UTILITIES, ETC. WHICH INTERFERE WITH NEW CONSTRUCTION,
UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.
7. NOTIFY THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION REPRESENTATIVE IF ANY BURIED STRUCTURES NOT
INDICATED, SUCH AS UTILITY LINES, FOUNDATIONS, ETC., ARE FOUND.
8. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR EXCAVATION PROCEDURES INCLUDING LAGGING,
SHORING, UNDERPINNING AND PROTECTION OF EXISTING CONSTRUCTION.
9. REMOVE LOOSE SOIL AND STANDING WATER FROM FOUNDATION EXCAVATIONS PRIOR TO PLACING
CONCRETE.
10. EXCAVATIONS FOR FOUNDATIONS MUST BE ACCEPTED BY THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PLACING REINFORCING AND CONCRETE. NOTIFY THE AUTHORITY HAVING
JURISDICTION REPRESENTATIVE WHEN EXCAVATIONS ARE READY FOR INSPECTION.

LOCATION
CONCRETE PLACED AGAINST EARTH
FORMED SURFACES EXPOSED TO WEATHER
OR IN CONTACT WITH EARTH:

#6 BARS AND LARGER
#5 BARS AND SMALLER

SLABS ON GRADE (TOP CLEARANCE)
BEAMS, GIRDERS AND COLUMNS NOT
EXPOSED TO WEATHER OR EARTH
WALL OR SLAB SURFACES NOT
EXPOSED TO WEATHER OR EARTH

#5 AND SMALLER
#5 AND #7

#14 AND #18
#8, #9, #10 AND #11

CLEAR COVER
3 INCHES

2 INCHES
1 1/2 INCHES
1 1/2 INCHES
1 1/2 INCHES

3/4 INCH
1 INCH

2 1/2 INCHES
1 1/2 INCHES

LOCATION
CONCRETE PLACED AGAINST EARTH

REMOVE FORMS AND SHORES NO SOONER
THAN

COLUMNS AND WALLS 72 HOURS
FOOTINGS, PILE CAPS AND GRADE BEAMS 48 HOURS

Page 97 of 143



Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:10 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-ST-0002.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024
C72188
6/30/2024

No.
Exp.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESSIONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E O F CA L I FOR N I AC I V I L

J A
M E S   K U O C H I A N G   P A N

STRUCTURAL SPECIAL
INSPECTION NOTES

S-002 12AS SHOWN
J. PAN

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

STATEMENT OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS

CONTRACTOR STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

EACH CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION OF A SYSTEM OR
COMPONENT DESIGNATED ABOVE AS PART OF THE MAIN WIND FORCE OR MAIN SEISMIC FORCE
RESISTING SYSTEMS ABOVE MUST SUBMIT A STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY PER SECTION 1706.

THE QUALIFICATIONS OF ALL PERSONNEL PERFORMING SPECIAL INSPECTION AND TESTING
ACTIVITIES ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION. THE CREDENTIALS
OF ALL INSPECTORS AND TESTING TECHNICIANS SHALL BE PROVIDED IF REQUESTED.

KEY FOR MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS OF INSPECTION AGENTS:

WHEN THE REGISTERED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN RESPONSIBLE CHARGE DEEMS IT APPROPRIATE
THAT THE INDIVIDUAL PERFORMING A STIPULATED TEST OR INSPECTION HAVE A SPECIFIC
CERTIFICATION OR LICENSE AS INDICATED BELOW, SUCH DESIGNATION SHALL APPEAR BELOW THE
AGENCY NUMBER ON THE SCHEDULE.

PE/SE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER - A LICENSED SE OR PE SPECIALIZING IN 
THE DESIGN OF BUILDING STRUCTURES

PE/GE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER - A LICENSED GE OR PE SPECIALIZING 
IN SOIL MECHANICS AND FOUNDATIONS

EIT ENGINEER-IN-TRAINING - A GRADUATE ENGINEER WHO HAS 
PASSED THE FUNDAMENTALS OF ENGINEERING EXAMINATION

AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE (ACI) CERTIFICATION

ACI-CFTT CONCRETE FIELD TESTING TECHNICIAN - GRADE 1
ACI-CCI CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR
ACI-LTT LABORATORY TESTING TECHNICIAN - GRADE 1&2
ACI-STT STRENGTH TESTING TECHNICIAN

AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY (AWS) CERTIFICATION

AWS-CWI CERTIFIED WELDING INSPECTOR
AWS/AISC-SSICERTIFIED STRUCTURAL STEEL INSPECTOR

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL (ICC) CERTIFICATION

ICC-SMSI STRUCTURAL MASONRY SPECIAL INSPECTOR
ICC-SWSI STRUCTURAL STEEL AND WELDING SPECIAL INSPECTOR
ICC-SFSI SPRAY-APPLIED FIREPROOFING SPECIAL INSPECTOR
ICC-PCSI PRESTRESSED CONCRETE SPECIAL INSPECTOR
ICC-RCSI REINFORCED CONCRETE SPECIAL INSPECTOR

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF NONDESTRUCTIVE TESTING (ASNT)

THIS STATEMENT OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS / QUALITY ASSURANCE PLAN
INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING BUILDING SYSTEMS:

SOILS AND FOUNDATIONS WOOD CONSTRUCTION
CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS
PRECAST CONCRETE    ARCHITECTURAL SYSTEMS
MASONRY LEVEL 1          STRUCTURAL STEEL
MASONRY LEVEL 2    COLD-FORMED STEEL FRAMING

SPECIAL INSPECTION  AGENCIES   FIRM AND CONTACT INFO.      

1.   SPECIAL INSPECTION COORDINATOR  TBD

2.   CONCRETE INSPECTOR TBD

3.   STEEL INSPECTOR TBD

4.   SOILS INSPECTOR TBD

5.   CONCRETE TESTING AGENCY TBD

SCHEDULE OF INSPECTION AND TESTING AGENCIES

THIS STATEMENT OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS IS SUBMITTED AS A CONDITION FOR PERMIT ISSUANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIAL INSPECTION AND STRUCTURAL TESTING REQUIREMENTS OF THE
BUILDING CODE SECTIONS 1704 AND 1705.

THIS STATEMENT OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS ENCOMPASS THE FOLLOWING DISCIPLINES:

STRUCTURAL SPECIAL INSPECTIONS PER 1704
STRUCTURAL SPECIAL INSPECTIONS FOR SEISMIC RESISTANCE
STRUCTURAL SPECIAL INSPECTIONS FOR WIND RESISTANCE

THE SCHEDULE OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS SUMMARIZES THE SPECIAL INSPECTIONS AND TESTS
REQUIRED. SPECIAL INSPECTORS WILL REFER TO THE APPROVED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR
DETAILED SPECIAL INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS. ANY ADDITIONAL TESTS AND INSPECTIONS
REQUIRED BY THE APPROVED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL ALSO BE PERFORMED.

THE SPECIAL INSPECTIONS IDENTIFIED ARE IN ADDITION TO THOSE REQUIRED BY OTHER SECTIONS
OF THE BUILDING CODE. SPECIAL INSPECTION IS NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR INSPECTION BY THE
AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION.

THE SPECIAL INSPECTION COORDINATOR SHALL KEEP RECORDS OF ALL INSPECTIONS AND SHALL
FURNISH INSPECTION REPORTS TO THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION AND THE REGISTERED
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN RESPONSIBLE CHARGE.  DISCOVERED DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE
BROUGHT TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE CONTRACTOR FOR CORRECTION.  IF SUCH
DISCREPANCIES ARE NOT CORRECTED, THE DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION
OF THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION/CONTRACTING OFFICER AND THE REGISTERED DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL IN RESPONSIBLE CHARGE.  THE SPECIAL INSPECTION PROGRAM DOES NOT RELIEVE
THE CONTRACTOR OF HIS OR HER RESPONSIBILITIES.

INTERIM REPORTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION AND THE
REGISTERED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN RESPONSIBLE CHARGE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION
1704.2.4.

A FINAL REPORT OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS DOCUMENTING COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED SPECIAL
INSPECTIONS, TESTING AND CORRECTION OF ANY DISCREPANCIES NOTED IN THE INSPECTIONS
SHALL BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF USE AND OCCUPANCY PER SECTION
1704.2.4. THE FINAL REPORT WILL DOCUMENT THE REQUIRED SPECIAL INSPECTIONS AND
CORRECTION OF DISCREPANCIES NOTED IN INSPECTIONS.

JOB SITE SAFETY AND MEANS AND METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION ARE SOLELY THE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE CONTRACTOR.

THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO COORDINATE ALL INSPECTIONS. THE CONTRACTOR  SHALL
NOTIFY THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION REPRESENTATIVE AND THE SPECIAL INSPECTOR A
MINIMUM OF 24 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY SPECIAL INSPECTIONS THAT ARE REQUIRED. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION REPRESENTATIVE AND THE
SPECIAL INSPECTOR A MINIMUM OF 24 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY CONCRETE TO BE POURED.

THE INSPECTORS AND TESTING AGENCIES SHALL BE ENGAGED BY THE AUTHORITY HAVING
JURISDICTION, AND NOT BY THE CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR WHOSE WORK IS TO BE
INSPECTED OR TESTED PER SECTION 1704.2. ANY CONFLICT OF INTEREST MUST BE DISCLOSED TO
THE BUILDING  OFFICIAL/CONTRACTING OFFICER, PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. IF APPROPRIATE
AGENTS ARE NOTED AS "TO BE DETERMINED (TBD)", THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION IS
RESPONSIBLE TO COORDINATE THE ASSEMBLY OF A SPECIAL INSPECTION TEAM.  ALL SPECIAL
INSPECTORS AND QUALIFICATIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO GHD INC. AND THE AUTHORITY HAVING
JURISDICTION FOR REVIEW.

SPECIALLY INSPECTED WORK THAT IS INSTALLED OR COVERED WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE
AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION  IS SUBJECT TO REMOVAL OR EXPOSURE.

CONTINUOUS INSPECTION IS ALWAYS REQUIRED DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK UNLESS
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. WHEN WORK IN MORE THAN ONE CATEGORY OF WORK REQUIRING SPECIAL
INSPECTION IS TO BE PERFORMED SIMULTANEOUSLY, OR THE GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION OF THE WORK
IS SUCH THAT IT CANNOT BE CONTINUOUSLY OBSERVED, IT IS THE AGENT’S RESPONSIBILITY TO
EMPLOY A SUFFICIENT NUMBER OF INSPECTORS TO ASSURE THAT ALL THE WORK IS INSPECTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE BUILDING CODE.

STATEMENT OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 3: INSPECT BOLTS TO BE INSTALLED IN CONCRETE
PRIOR TO AND DURING PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE.

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 5: VERIFYING USE OF REQUIRED DESIGN MIX.

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 6: AT TIME FRESH CONCRETE IS SAMPLED TO
FABRICATE SPECIMENS FOR STRENGTH TESTS,
PERFORM SLUMP AND AIR CONTENT TESTS AND
DETERMINE THE TEMPERATURE OF THE CONCRETE.

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 7: INSPECTION OF CONCRETE AND SHOTCRETE
PLACEMENT FOR PROPER APPLICATION TECHNIQUES.

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 8: INSPECTION FOR MAINTENANCE OF SPECIFIED
CURING TEMPERATURE AND TECHNIQUES.

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 13: VERIFICATION OF IN-SITU CONCRETE STRENGTH,
PRIOR TO STRESSING OF TENDONS IN POSTENSIONED
CONCRETE AND PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF SHORES AND
FORMS FROM BEAMS AND STRUCTURAL SLABS.

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 14: INSPECT FORMWORK FOR SHAPE, LOCATION, AND
DIMENSIONS OF THE CONCRETE MEMBER BEING
FORMED.

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 4: INSPECTION OF ANCHORS INSTALLED IN HARDENED CONCRETE.
IN ACCORDANCE WITH TBL 1705.3, ITEM 2A.

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 2: INSPECTION OF REINFORCING STEEL WELDING. IN ACCORDANCE
WITH TBL 1705.3, ITEM 2C.

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 1: INSPECTION OF REINFORCING STEEL, INCLUDING
PRESTRESSING TENDONS AND PLACEMENT.

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
ACI-CCI, ICC-RCSI

ITEM 9: INSPECTION OF PRESTRESSED CONCRETE:

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC
A: APPLICATION OF PRESTRESSING FORCES

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

B: GROUTING OF BONDED PRESTRESSING TENDONS

ITEM 10: ERECTION OF PRECAST CONCRETE MEMBERS

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
ACI-CCI, ICC-RCSI

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
ACI-CCI, ICC-RCSI

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
ACI-CCI, ICC-RCSI

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
ACI-CCI, ICC-RCSI

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
ACI-CCI, ICC-RCSI

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
ACI-CCI, ICC-RCSI

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
ACI-CCI, ICC-RCSI

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
ACI-CCI, ICC-RCSI

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
ACI-CCI, ICC-RCSI

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
ACI-CCI, ICC-RCSI

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
ACI-CCI, ICC-RCSI

ITEM 11: FOR PRECAST CONCRETE DIAPHRAGM CONNECTIONS OR
REINFORCEMENT AT JOINTS CLASSIFIED AS MODERATE OR HIGH
DEFORMABILITY ELEMENTS (MDE OR HDE) IN STRUCTURES
ASSIGNED TO SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY C, D, E OR F, INSPECT
SUCH CONNECTIONS AND REINFORCEMENT IN THE FIELD FOR:

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
ACI-CCI, ICC-RCSI

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC
A: INSTALLATION OF THE EMBEDDED PARTS

B: COMPLETION OF THE CONTINUITY OF REINFORCEMENT 
ACROSS JOINTS

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC
C: COMPLETION OF CONNECTIONS IN THE FIELD

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 12: INSPECT INSTALLATION TOLERANCES OF PRECAST CONCRETE
DIAPHRAGM CONNECTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ACI 550.5

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
ACI-CCI, ICC-RCSI

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 1: VERIFY MATERIALS BELOW SHALLOW FOOTINGS ARE
ADEQUATE TO ACHIEVE THE DESIRED BEARING
CAPACITY.

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
PE/GE

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 2: VERIFY EXCAVATIONS ARE EXTENDED TO PROPER
DEPTH AND HAVE REACHED PROPER MATERIAL.

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 3: PERFORM CLASSIFICATION AND TESTING OF
CONTROLLED FILL MATERIALS. PERFORM SIEVE
TESTS (ASTM D422 & D1140); ATTERBERG LIMIT TEST
(ASTM D4318) AND MODIFIED PROCTOR
TESTS (ASTM D1557) OF EACH SOURCE OF FILL
MATERIAL.

ITEM 4: VERIFY USE OF PROPER MATERIALS, DENSITIES AND
LIFT THICKNESSES DURING PLACEMENT AND
COMPACTION OF CONTROLLED FILL.  TEST DENSITY
OF EACH LIFT OF FILL BY NUCLEAR METHODS
(ASTM D6938) OR SAND CONE (ASTM D1556). VERIFY EXTENT AND SLOPE OF FILL
PLACEMENT. VERIFY  COMPACTION OF  FILL AND  BACKFILL MATERIAL TO 95
PERCENT OF ASTM D 1557.  TEST EACH LIFT AT RANDOMLY SELECTED
LOCATIONS EVERY 1000 SQUARE FEET OF FILL OR 50 LINEAR FOOT OF WALL OR
CONTINUOUS FOOTING, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. PERFORM A MINIMUM OF ONE
TEST PER ISOLATED FOOTING. PERFORM  3 TEST MINIMUM PER LIFT.

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

ITEM 5: PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONTROLLED FILL,
OBSERVE SUBGRADE AND VERIFY THAT SITE HAS
BEEN PREPARED PROPERLY.

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

NOTES: SEE DESIGN CRITERIA NOTES FOR REFERENCE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND
DESIGN BEARING CAPACITIES.

CONTINUOUSPERIODIC

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
PE/GE

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
PE/GE

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
PE/GE

AGENCY # (QUALIF.):
PE/GE

QUALIFICATIONS OF INSPECTORS AND
TESTING TECHNICIANS

TABLE 1705.3 - CONCRETE TABLE 1705.6 - INSPECTION OF SOILS

Page 98 of 143



0°

340°

12°

48°

72°

197°

4

3

2

5

1

17°

Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:11 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-ST-0101.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024
C72188
6/30/2024

No.
Exp.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESSIONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E O F CA L I FOR N I AC I V I L

J A
M E S   K U O C H I A N G   P A N

RUSK TANK FOUNDATION PLAN

S-101 13AS SHOWN
J. PAN

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

SHEET KEYNOTES

1. TANK INLET/OUTLET PER DETAIL 1, SHEET C-501.

2. TANK DRAIN PER SHEET C-302.

3. TANK OVERFLOW PER SHEET C-302.

4. TANK MANWAY PER MANUFACTURER.

5. ACCESS LADDER WITH CAGE PER MANUFACTURER.

6. ROOF HATCH PER MANUFACTURER.

7. LIQUID LEVEL INDICATOR PER MANUFACTURER.

8. SAMPLE PORT PER DETAIL 2, SHEET C-501.

- RUSK TANK FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 5' 0 10'5'

N

REFERENCE
LINE

NORTH

36'-11"Ø GLASS
FUSED BOLTED

STEEL TANK

TANK FOUNDATION BY TANK
MANUFACTURER

Page 99 of 143



0°

48°

197°

2

1

31°
3

Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:11 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-ST-0102.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024
C72188
6/30/2024

No.
Exp.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESSIONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E O F CA L I FOR N I AC I V I L

J A
M E S   K U O C H I A N G   P A N

RUSK TANK ROOF PLAN

S-102 14AS SHOWN
J. PAN

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

SHEET KEYNOTES

1. 8" VENT

2. ACCESS LADDER WITH CAGE PER MANUFACTURER.

3. 36" ROOF HATCH

- RUSK TANK ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 5' 0 10'5'

N

REFERENCE
LINE

NORTH

36'-11"Ø GLASS
FUSED BOLTED

STEEL TANK

MANWAY

Page 100 of 143



1'-0"

1'-0"
FLAT

5%

8"Ø FL x FL DI GATE VALVE

GROUT IN SECTION SLOPED 10%
TO INVERT OF 10" TANK
OVERFLOW/DRAIN PIPE

DIELECTRIC GASKET BETWEEN FLANGES

PRECAST
CONCRETE
DROP INLET

GALVANIZED STEEL
GRATE AND FRAME

8"Ø DI FLANGED DUCKBILL
CHECK VALVE (TIDEFLEX
SERIES 35, 316 SST FLANGE,
BUNA-N, OR APPROVED EQUAL)

8"Ø DI FL x FL 90° ELBOW

8"Ø FL x FL DI OVERFLOW PIPE

8"Ø HDG OFFSET CLAMP

HDG OVERFLOW PIPE
SUPPORT ANCHORS TO

BE DESIGNED BY
MANUFACTURER (TYP)

8" HDG FL x FL 90° ELBOW

8"Ø HDG FL x FL TANK PENETRATION,
PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER

8"Ø HDG FL x FL 90° ELBOW

10"Ø HDG FLANGED
WEIR CONE

HDG PERIMETER RAILING

10" C900 PVC TANK
OVERFLOW DRAIN
PIPE INVERT TO
MATCH CONCRETE
CATCH BASIN FLOOR

HDG STEEL FLAT BAR BOLTED
TO OVERFLOW OFFSET CLAMP
AND ANCHORED TO EXTERIOR
TANK WALL (TYP)

FOUNDATION SUMP

WATER STOP W/ 2
ROW OF CONSEAL

36" X 36" 1" WELDED
HDG GRATING

SLOPE FLOOR WITH
NON-SHRINK GROUT

SLOPE 1%

8"Ø FL x PE
90° ELBOW

8" SST DRAIN
PIPECONSTRUCT TANK FLOOR ON

COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE.
THICKNESS AS REQUIRED BY
TANK MANUFACTURER

CONSTRUCT TANK FOUNDATION FOOTINGS ON
COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE. THICKNESS AS
REQUIRED BY TANK MANUFACTURER.

FOUNDATION DEPTH TO
BE CONFIRMED BY

TANK MANUFACTURER

FOOTING DEPTH TO BE
CONFIRMED BY TANK

MANUFACTURER

PROVIDE 6" COMPACTED CLASS 2 AB
UNDER PRECAST CONCRETE DROP
INLET

FLOOR BY TANK
MANUFACTURER

DRAIN SUMP LINER
BOLTED TO FLOOR

BOLT AND SEAL
DRAIN PIPE

CONNECTION TO
DRAIN SUMP

36'-11"

1
12

- TANK ELEVATION
NOT TO SCALE 

PROVIDE HDG SAF-T-CLIMB
LADDER EXTENSION

TANK FOUNDATION PER MANUFACTURER

FINISHED GRADE

MI
N 

6"

ELEV: 1605.75

ELEV ±1629.5

DIELECTRIC UNION

PIPE SUPPORT PER
DETAIL 4, SHEET C-501

MANWAY

Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:11 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-ST-0301.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024
C72188
6/30/2024

No.
Exp.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESSIONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E O F CA L I FOR N I AC I V I L

J A
M E S   K U O C H I A N G   P A N

RUSK TANK ELEVATION AND
SECTION

S-301 15AS SHOWN
J. PAN

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

Page 101 of 143



9 1
/2"

1'-4"

1'-
7"

2'-1 5/8"

1'-6"

4 1/2"

11
"

8" 6"

1'-4" 8 1/2"

U-BOLT

3'-
10

" (
TY

PI
CA

L)

4'-
6"

3'-
10

"
4'-

0"

3 1/8"

8 1/2"1'-4"

TANK WALL I.D.

WEB TRUSS
SMALL (TYP)

TRAVEL BOARD (TYP)
(LENGTH VARIES)

HDG ROOF ANGLE

INTERIOR FLOAT

HDG SUPPORTS WITH BRACKETS

1'-
0"

LADDER CLIP

TANK CLIP

LADDER ASSEMBLY

TOP OF TANK

FOUNDATION OR LANDING

1'-6"

2'-0"

11
 1/

2"

0'-2" x 0'-3/8" HDG

NOTES

1. ALL STEEL TO  BE A HOT DIP
GALVANIZED STEEL.

2. 30" TYPE CM-2 AS MANUFACTURED BY
CHASE ASSOCIATES OR APPROVED
EQUAL.

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

CLEAR OPENING 30"

HAND WHEEL

YOKE

FLANGE

1 1/4" N.S. HDG STEEL
THREADED ROD

HDG STEEL DISHED HEAD
AND SHELL

TANK WALL

FLANGE

SECTION A

Project

Client

Plot Date: 18 October 2024 - 12:12 PM N:\US\Concord\Projects\561\12619090\Digital_Design\ACAD\Sheets\12619090-GHD-0000-DWG-ST-0502.dwgPlotted By: Andrew Wood

0

Bar is one inch on
original size sheet

Approved Date
Author Drafting Check

Designer Project Director

Project No. Date

Filename:

Sheet No.This document and the ideas and designs incorporated herein, as an instrument of professional service, is the property of
GHD.  This document may only be used by GHD’s client (and any other person who GHD has agreed can use this
document) for the purpose for which it was prepared and must not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.

www.ghd.com

of

Title

1"

IssueNo. Checked

Design Check

Project Manager
Conditions of Use

Scale Sheet

ANSI D
SizeREDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES

DISTRICT
EMERGENCY WATER STORAGE AND
SUPPLY PROJECT

S. PEARL

G. TOMASINO 12619090 10/18/2024 16

PRELIMINARY

718 Third Street
Eureka California 95501 USA
T 1 707 443 8326  F 1 707 444 8330

GHD Inc.

DR
AF
T

A 50% DESIGN SUBMITTAL HZ SP 10/18/2024
C72188
6/30/2024

No.
Exp.

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED PROFESSIONA L ENGI NEER

STAT E O F CA L I FOR N I AC I V I L

J A
M E S   K U O C H I A N G   P A N

STRUCTURAL DETAILS - RUSK
TANK

S-502 16AS SHOWN
J. PAN

H. ZIEGLER

H. ZIEGLER

S. PEARL

SHEET GENERAL NOTES

1. TANK DETAILS ARE PROVIDED FOR GENERAL CONFORMANCE ONLY. TANK
MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE SPECIFIC DETAILS.

7 MANWAY DETAIL
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

6

-

NOTCH T.D.C.

PART A

STANDARD #150
RFSO FLANGE

(SEE PLAN)

8"

5/16

5/161/4
1/4

SECTION A-A

NOTE:

1. DEBUR ALL SHARP EDGES AND CORNERS.
2. DO NOT GRIND OR DAMAGE SURFACE OF RFSO
3. TANK PENETRATIONS SHALL BE SHOP WELDED.

STANDARD
ASI FLANGE
(SEE PLAN)

ROOF DORMER ABOVE

FULL FACE GASKET

6"

HDG STEEL
BOLTS

3 FLANGE PIPE WALL PENETRATION
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

1 LADDER DETAILS
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

2 ROOF VENT DETAILS
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

4
LIQUID LEVEL INDICATOR DETAIL
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

5 ROOF PANEL DETAIL
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

6 DETAIL
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

Page 102 of 143



�

��

�

�����������������
�
������

%.∋#0�9#6∋4�
��
��
�
�

4∋&9#;�%1//70+6;�5∋48+%∋5�&+564+%6�
�

#0&�
�

%#.+(140+#�56#6∋�9#6∋4�4∋5174%∋5�%10641.�∃1#4&�
�

�
�

�
2.#00+0)�.1#0��������24+0%+2#.�(14)+8∋0∋55�

�
4%5&�9#56∋9#6∋4�+/2418∋/∋065�241,∋%6�

�
241,∋%6�01��%�������������

�
(+�%#.�#)4∋∋/∋06�01��594%∃����������&��������

�
#/∋0&/∋06�01������

�
241,∋%6�(70&+0)�#/1706����������������

�
∋.+)+∃.∋�914−�56#46�&#6∋��,#07#4;����������

914−�%1/2.∋6+10�&#6∋��#7)756����������&∋%∋/∃∋4����������
(+0#.�&+5∃745∋/∋06�4∋37∋56�&#6∋��&∋%∋/∃∋4����������/#4%∗����������
4∋%14&5�4∋6∋06+10�∋0&�&#6∋��#7)756����������&∋%∋/∃∋4����������

�
�

6ϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΓΖΓΕΩςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΘΠ�(Γ∆ΤΩΧΤ[�����������ΧΠΦ�ΥΩ∆ΥΓΣΩΓΠςΝ[�ΧΟΓΠΦΓΦ�
ΘΠ�(Γ∆ΤΩΧΤ[����������ΚΥ�ϑΓΤΓ∆[�ΧΟΓΠΦΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΥςΧςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΤΓΞΚΥΓ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΞΓΤ�ΡΧΙΓ��ςϑΓ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΧΠΦ�
∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�#��ΦΓΝΓςΚΘΠΥ�ΥϑΘΨΠ�ΧΥ�ΥςΤΚΕΜΓΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�∆ΘΝΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤΝΚΠΓΦ���∋ΖΕΓΡς�ΧΥ�ΠΘςΓΦ�ϑΓΤΓΚΠ�ΧΝΝ�
ΘςϑΓΤ�ςΓΤΟΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΤΓΟΧΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΥΧΟΓ��2ΝΓΧΥΓ�ΠΘςΓ��ΡΧΙΓ�ΠΩΟ∆ΓΤΥ�ΟΧ[�ϑΧΞΓ�ΕϑΧΠΙΓΦ��

��������	��
�������	
��
����������	���������������������	��  !��#���# ��%��&	�$� Page 103 of 143



�

� ��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

6∗+5�2#)∋�+06∋06+10#..;�.∋(6�∃.#0−�

Page 104 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ�Κ�ΘΗ�ΚΚΚ�

Κ

�

6#∃.∋�1(�%106∋065�

#)4∋∋/∋06�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

��� #76∗14+6;��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

��� +06∋06+10����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

��� #)4∋∋/∋06��6∋4/��&1%7/∋065�+0%14214#6∋&�∃;�4∋(∋4∋0%∋�������������������������������������������

��� 2#46;�%106#%65��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

��� &∋(+0+6+105������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

∋:∗+∃+6�#�°�5%12∋�1(�914−��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

#����� 241,∋%6�&∋5%4+26+10�#0&�5%12∋�1(�914−������������������������������������������������������������������������ �

#���� 56#0&#4&�241,∋%6�4∋37+4∋/∋065������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
#������ #ΕΜΠΘΨΝΓΦΙΓΟΓΠςΥ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
#������ 4ΓΡΘΤςΥ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
#�������� 2ΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ�4ΓΡΘΤςΥ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
#�������� =4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ?��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
#�������� #Υ�0ΓΓΦΓΦ�4ΓΡΘΤςΥ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

#���� &#6∋5�	�&∋.+8∋4#∃.∋5������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

∋:∗+∃+6�∃�°�(70&+0)�6∋4/5��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

∃����� (70&+0)�#/17065�#0&�&+5∃745∋/∋065����������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
∃������ (ΩΠΦΚΠΙ�%ΘΠςΚΠΙΓΠΕ[�ΧΠΦ�1ςϑΓΤ�5ΘΩΤΕΓΥ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
∃������ ∋ΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ�4ΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ�%ΘΥς�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
∃������ #ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�#ΟΘΩΠς������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
∃������ 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
∃������� ∃ΩΦΙΓς�%ΘΥςΥ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
∃����� %ΘΠςΚΠΙΓΠς�&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
∃������� &ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�2ΤΘΕΓΦΩΤΓ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
∃������ 9ΚςϑϑΘΝΦΚΠΙ�ΘΗ�&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠςΥ�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
∃������ (ΤΧΩΦ�ΧΠΦ�/ΚΥΩΥΓ�ΘΗ�2Ω∆ΝΚΕ�(ΩΠΦΥ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

∃���� 4∋%+2+∋06∝5�2#;/∋06�1∃.+)#6+10��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
∃������ 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�%ΘΥςΥ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
∃������ ∋ΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ�2ΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ�2Χ[ΟΓΠς�&ΩΓ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

∃���� 4#6∋5��(∋∋5�#0&�%∗#4)∋5���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

∃���� 01�.+∋05��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

∋:∗+∃+6�%�°�)∋0∋4#.�	�241)4#//#6+%�6∋4/5�	�%10&+6+105�������������������������������������������������������

%���� 4∋24∋5∋06#6+105�	�9#44#06+∋5��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

Page 105 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ�ΚΚ�ΘΗ�ΚΚΚ�

ΚΚ

%����� #ΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�)ΓΠΓΤΧΝ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�%ΘΟΟΚςΟΓΠςΥ�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� #ΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�8ΧΝΚΦΚς[�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� 0Θ�8ΚΘΝΧςΚΘΠΥ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� 0Θ�.ΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
%������ 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
%����� 5ΘΝΞΓΠΕ[�ΧΠΦ�+ΠΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� .ΓΙΧΝ�5ςΧςΩΥ�ΧΠΦ�∋ΝΚΙΚ∆ΚΝΚς[�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� (ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�5ςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ�%ΘΠςΚΠΩΚΠΙ�&ΚΥΕΝΘΥΩΤΓ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
%������ 0Θ�1ςϑΓΤ�/ΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�&Γ∆ς������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ %ΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�(ΩΠΦΚΠΙ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠςΥ������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

%���� &∋(#7.65�#0&�4∋/∋&+∋5�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� 4ΓςΩΤΠ�ΘΗ�(ΩΠΦΥ��#ΕΕΓΝΓΤΧςΚΘΠ��#ΦΦΚςΚΘΠΧΝ�2Χ[ΟΓΠςΥ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������� 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
%������ ,ΩΦΚΕΚΧΝ�ΤΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� 6ΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� &ΧΟΧΙΓΥ�ΗΘΤ�∃ΤΓΧΕϑ�ΘΗ�6ΧΖ�∋ΖΓΟΡς�5ςΧςΩΥ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� &ΧΟΧΙΓΥ�ΗΘΤ�∃ΤΓΧΕϑ�ΘΗ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�%ΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� 4ΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�.ΚΟΚςΧςΚΘΠΥ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� 0ΘΠ�9ΧΚΞΓΤ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� 5ςΧςΩΥ�3ΩΘ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

%���56#0&#4&�%10&+6+105���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� #ΕΕΓΥΥ��+ΠΥΡΓΕςΚΘΠ��ΧΠΦ�2Ω∆ΝΚΕ�4ΓΕΘΤΦΥ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
%����� #ΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�#ΩΦΚςΚΠΙ�5ςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ��(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�5[ΥςΓΟΥ��4ΓΕΘΤΦΥ�4ΓςΓΠςΚΘΠ�������������������������
%����� #ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� #ΥΥΚΙΠΧ∆ΚΝΚς[������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
%����� #ΩΦΚς������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
%����� ∃ΘΠΦΚΠΙ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� %ΘΟΡΓςΚςΚΞΓ�∃ΚΦΦΚΠΙ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
%����� %ΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�#ΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�.ΧΨΥ��4ΩΝΓΥ��ΧΠΦ�4ΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� %ΘΟΡΩςΓΤ�5ΘΗςΨΧΤΓ�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ %ΘΠΗΝΚΕς�ΘΗ�+ΠςΓΤΓΥς��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
%������ &ΧςΧ�/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ &ΚΥΡΩςΓΥ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ =4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ�?��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ ∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�%ΝΓΧΤΧΠΕΓ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ )ΘΞΓΤΠΚΠΙ�.ΧΨ�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ +ΠΕΘΟΓ�4ΓΥςΤΚΕςΚΘΠΥ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ +ΠΦΓΟΠΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�5ςΧςΓ�4ΓΞΚΓΨΥ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ +ΠΦΓΡΓΠΦΓΠς�#ΕςΘΤ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ +ΠςΓΙΤΧςΚΘΠ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
%������ 0Θ�&ΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ 0Θ�6ϑΚΤΦ�2ΧΤς[�4ΚΙϑςΥ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ 0Θ�1∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ 0ΘςΚΕΓ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
%������ 2ΓΤΟΚςΥ��5Ω∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΚΠΙ��ΧΠΦ�4ΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ 2ΤΘΗΓΥΥΚΘΠΧΝΥ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
%������ 2ΤΓΞΧΚΝΚΠΙ�9ΧΙΓΥ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ 2Ω∆ΝΚΕ�(ΩΠΦΚΠΙ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

Page 106 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ�ΚΚΚ�ΘΗ�ΚΚΚ�

ΚΚΚ

%������ 4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�4ΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΗΘΤ�9ΘΤΜ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ 4ΓΝΧςΓΦ�.ΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ 4ΚΙϑςΥ�ΚΠ�&ΧςΧ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ 5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�#ΕςΚΘΠ��%ΘΥςΥ�ΧΠΦ�#ςςΘΤΠΓ[�(ΓΓΥ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
%������ 6ΚΟΓΝΚΠΓΥΥ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ 7ΠΓΠΗΘΤΕΓΧ∆ΝΓ�2ΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ 8ΓΠΩΓ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%������ 9ΧΚΞΓΤ�ΧΠΦ�4ΚΙϑςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

%���/+5%∋..#0∋175�56#6∋�#0&�(∋&∋4#.�4∋37+4∋/∋065�������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �
%������ 5ςΧςΓ�%ΤΘΥΥ�%ΩςςΓΤΥ�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
%����� (ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�4ΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ�%ΤΘΥΥ�%ΩςςΓΤΥ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�
�

Page 107 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ���ΘΗ����
�

�
%9�ΡΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ�ΥΕ���ΞΚ����

#)4∋∋/∋06�

��� #76∗14+6;����

�Χ�� 6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�4ΓΥΘΩΤΕΓΥ�%ΘΠςΤΘΝ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��ΚΥ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ��ΧΠΦ�ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΚςΥ�
ΧΩςϑΘΤΚς[��ςΘ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ��

5ΓΕςΚΘΠ�������Γς�ΥΓΣ��ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�%ΘΦΓ��ΧΠΦ�4ΓΥΘΝΩςΚΘΠ�0ΘΥ������������ΧΠΦ������������

�∆�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�ςΘ�ΓΠςΓΤ�ΚΠςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�.ΘΧΠ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�
#ΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�4ΓΡ�4ΓΥΘΝΩςΚΘΠ�0Θ����������������

��� +06∋06+10����

�Χ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΦΓΥΚΤΓΥ�ςΘ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΧΠΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤςΧΜΓ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�
ΨΧΥςΓΨΧςΓΤ�ΡΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕς��2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ΧΕΕΘΤΦΚΠΙ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��

�∆�� 6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΡΤΘΡΘΥΓΥ�ςΘ�ΧΥΥΚΥς�ΚΠ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΚΠΙ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�∃��ΧΕΕΘΤΦΚΠΙ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖΡΓΕςΧςΚΘΠ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΤΓΡΧ[�ΠΘΠΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�
5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��

��� #)4∋∋/∋06��6∋4/��&1%7/∋065�+0%14214#6∋&�∃;�4∋(∋4∋0%∋����

+Π�ΕΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΟΩςΩΧΝ�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΕΘΞΓΠΧΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠςΥ�ϑΓΤΓΚΠ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ��ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�
9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΓΧΕϑ�∆ΚΠΦΚΠΙ�ΚςΥΓΝΗ��ΚςΥ�ΥΩΕΕΓΥΥΘΤΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΥΥΚΙΠΥ��ΦΘ�ΟΩςΩΧΝΝ[�ΡΤΘΟΚΥΓ��
ΕΘΞΓΠΧΠς��ΧΠΦ�ΧΙΤΓΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟΥ��ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
�
�Χ�� =4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ�?��
�
�∆�� 6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ϑΓΤΓ∆[�ΟΧΜΓΥ�Χ�ΝΘΧΠ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΠ�ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�
ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
�
�Ε�� 5Ω∆ΛΓΕς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΥΧςΚΥΗΧΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ�ΡΤΓΕΓΦΓΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�
∆ΓΕΘΟΓ�ΓΗΗΓΕςΚΞΓ�ΩΡΘΠ�ςϑΓ�ΥΚΙΠΧςΩΤΓ�ΘΗ�∆Θςϑ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ����
�
�Φ�� 7ΡΘΠ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΚΘΠ��ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆ΓΙΚΠ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�∋ΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�9ΘΤΜ�5ςΧΤς�&ΧςΓ�ΧΠΦ�
ΓΖςΓΠΦ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΘΤΦΥ�4ΓςΓΠςΚΘΠ�∋ΠΦ�&ΧςΓ����
�
�Γ�� 6ϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓΥ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΓΖϑΚ∆ΚςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΧςςΧΕϑΟΓΠςΥ�ςϑΓΤΓςΘ��
�

Κ�� ∋:∗+∃+6�#�°�5%12∋�1(�914−��
ΚΚ�� ∋:∗+∃+6�∃�°�(70&+0)�6∋4/5�
ΚΚΚ�� ∋:∗+∃+6�%�°�)∋0∋4#.�	�241)4#//#6+%�6∋4/5�	�%10&+6+105��
ΚΞ�� ∋:∗+∃+6�&�°�52∋%+#.�%10&+6+105�

�
�Η�� 6ϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓΥ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�ΚΠΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΓΦ�∆[�ΤΓΗΓΤΓΠΕΓ��
�

Κ�� �ςϑΓ�9ΧΥςΓ�&ΚΥΕϑΧΤΙΓ�4ΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠς�1ΤΦΓΤ�0Θ��4�������������ΧΠΦ�ΘΤ�0ΧςΚΘΠΧΝ�2ΘΝΝΩςΧΠς�
&ΚΥΕϑΧΤΙΓ�∋ΝΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�5[ΥςΓΟ�2ΓΤΟΚς�0Θ��%#���������
�
�
�

Page 108 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ���ΘΗ����
�

�
%9�ΡΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ�ΥΕ���ΞΚ����

�
�Γ��� 6ϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΧΠΦ�ΧΠ[�ΧΟΓΠΦΟΓΠςΥ�ϑΓΤΓςΘ��ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΓΝΚΞΓΤΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�ΠΩΟ∆ΓΤ�ΘΗ�

ΕΘΩΠςΓΤΡΧΤςΥ��ΓΧΕϑ�ΘΗ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΨϑΓΠ�ΦΓΝΚΞΓΤΓΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΦΓΓΟΓΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΧΠ�ΘΤΚΙΚΠΧΝ��∆Ως�ΥΩΕϑ�
ΕΘΩΠςΓΤΡΧΤςΥ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ςΘΙΓςϑΓΤ�ΕΘΠΥςΚςΩςΓ�ΘΠΓ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠς���6ϑΓ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ�ΟΧ[�ΥΚΙΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΧΠΦ�
ΧΠ[�ΧΟΓΠΦΟΓΠςΥ�ϑΓΤΓςΘ��ΓΚςϑΓΤ�∆[�ΧΠ�ΓΝΓΕςΤΘΠΚΕ�ΥΚΙΠΧςΩΤΓ�ΩΥΚΠΙ�Χ�ΟΓςϑΘΦ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�
9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΘΤ�∆[�Χ�Ρϑ[ΥΚΕΧΝ��ϑΧΠΦΨΤΚςςΓΠ�ΥΚΙΠΧςΩΤΓ���6ϑΓ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ�ΟΩςΩΧΝΝ[�ΧΙΤΓΓ�ςϑΧς�ΧΠ�
ΓΝΓΕςΤΘΠΚΕ�ΥΚΙΠΧςΩΤΓ�ΩΥΚΠΙ�Χ�ΟΓςϑΘΦ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΚΥ�ςϑΓ�ΥΧΟΓ�ΧΥ�Χ�
Ρϑ[ΥΚΕΧΝ��ϑΧΠΦΨΤΚςςΓΠ�ΥΚΙΠΧςΩΤΓ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΡΩΤΡΘΥΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΞΧΝΚΦΚς[��ΓΠΗΘΤΕΓΧ∆ΚΝΚς[��ΧΠΦ�ΧΦΟΚΥΥΚ∆ΚΝΚς[��

��� �2#46;�%106#%65�

5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ� 4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
5ΓΕςΚΘΠ�� &ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ� � �
0ΧΟΓ�� /ΧςςϑΓΨ�%ϑΧΟ∆ΓΤΥ���

2ΤΘΛΓΕς�/ΧΠΧΙΓΤ�
0ΧΟΓ���� %ΘΦ[�%ΘΖ��

)ΓΠΓΤΧΝ�/ΧΠΧΙΓΤ�
#ΦΦΤΓΥΥ�� �����+�5ςΤΓΓς����ςϑ�(ΝΘΘΤ� #ΦΦΤΓΥΥ�� �����∋ΞΓΤΙΤΓΓΠ�4ΘΧΦ��7ΠΚς���

∃ΘΖ����
%Κς[��
5ςΧςΓ��<ΚΡ��

5ΧΕΤΧΟΓΠςΘ���
%#�������

%Κς[��
5ςΧςΓ��<ΚΡ��

4ΓΦΨΧ[���
%#�������

2ϑΘΠΓ�� ��������������� 2ϑΘΠΓ�� ����������°������
∋ΟΧΚΝ�� /ΧςςϑΓΨ�%ϑΧΟ∆ΓΤΥ∀ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ� ∋ΟΧΚΝ�� ΕΕΘΖ�ΤΕΥΦ∀ΙΟΧΚΝ�ΕΘΟ�

�
6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΧ[�ΕϑΧΠΙΓ�ΚςΥ�ΕΘΠςΧΕς�ΩΡΘΠ�ΨΤΚςςΓΠ�ΠΘςΚΕΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ��ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΠΘςΚΕΓ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�
ΧΕΕΘΟΡΧΠΚΓΦ�∆[�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�#ΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�4ΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΞΓ���6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�
ΨΚΝΝ�ΠΘςΚΗ[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΕϑΧΠΙΓΥ�ςΘ�ΚςΥ�ΕΘΠςΧΕς��
�
9ϑΚΝΓ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΤΓΙΘΚΠΙ�ΧΤΓ�ΕΘΠςΧΕςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΦΧ[�ςΘ�ΦΧ[�ΕΘΟΟΩΠΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΤΓΙΧΤΦΚΠΙ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΨΘΤΜ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�
ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�ΘΗΗΚΕΚΧΝ�ΕΘΟΟΩΠΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΞΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�0ΘςΚΕΓ�ΧΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ∝Υ�
&ΓΡΩς[�&ΚΤΓΕςΘΤ��
�
��� &∋(+0+6+105��

7ΠΝΓΥΥ�ΘςϑΓΤΨΚΥΓ�ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΓΦ��ΓΧΕϑ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝΚ∴ΓΦ�ςΓΤΟ�ΩΥΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ϑΧΥ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΟΓΧΠΚΠΙ��
�
″#ΦΦΚςΚΘΠΧΝ�2Χ[ΟΓΠςΥ��ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ�ΓΖςΤΧΘΤΦΚΠΧΤ[�ΗΓΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��
ΧΠΦ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΧΥΥΚΙΠΓΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ
Υ�ΤΚΙϑς��ςΚςΝΓ��ΧΠΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΚΠ�ΧΠΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΚΠ�
ΕΘΠΠΓΕςΚΘΠ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΧΝΝ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΗΓΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΧΠςΥ��ςΤΩΥςΓΓΥ��ΥςΧΗΗ��
ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ��ΕΘΠΥΩΝςΧΠςΥ��ΕΘΥςΥ��ΚΠΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ�ΡΤΓΟΚΩΟΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΝΝ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΓΖςΤΧΘΤΦΚΠΧΤ[�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆Ν[�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�
∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΘΤ�ΧΥΥΚΙΠΓΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ���

″#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΚΥ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΧΝΝ�ΓΖϑΚ∆ΚςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΧςςΧΕϑΟΓΠςΥ�ϑΓΤΓςΘ��

�#ΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�4ΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΞΓ��ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΦΩΝ[�ΧΡΡΘΚΠςΓΦ�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΞΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�
ΕΓΤςΚΗΚΓΦ�ΘΤΚΙΚΠΧΝ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΚΠΙ�ΤΓΥΘΝΩςΚΘΠ�ςϑΧς�ΦΓΥΚΙΠΧςΓΥ�ςϑΓ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΞΓ�∆[�
ςΚςΝΓ���

″%ΘΞΓΤ�2ΧΙΓ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΗΤΘΠς�ΡΧΙΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��

″&Χ[Υ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ΕΧΝΓΠΦΧΤ�ΦΧ[Υ�ΩΠΝΓΥΥ�ΘςϑΓΤΨΚΥΓ�ΓΖΡΤΓΥΥΝ[�ΚΠΦΚΕΧςΓΦ���

″&ΓΡΩς[�&ΚΤΓΕςΘΤ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�&ΓΡΩς[�&ΚΤΓΕςΘΤ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ��

Page 109 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ���ΘΗ����
�

�
%9�ΡΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ�ΥΕ���ΞΚ����

�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ��ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΥΓΙΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�
ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�ςΘ�ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��

″∋ΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�9ΘΤΜ�5ςΧΤς�&ΧςΓ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΦΧςΓ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΞΓΤ�2ΧΙΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΓΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�
ΦΧςΓ�ΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΧΗςΓΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΧΠ[�ΠΘΠ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�
ϑΓΤΓΩΠΦΓΤ��

″∋ΠςΓΤΡΤΚΥΓ�(ΩΠΦ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΓΠςΓΤΡΤΚΥΓ�ΗΩΠΦ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΠ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΦΓΡΘΥΚςΓΦ��

″∋ΞΓΠς�ΘΗ�&ΓΗΧΩΝς≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΘΕΕΩΤΤΓΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΓΞΓΠςΥ���

Χ�� (ΧΚΝΩΤΓ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ςΘ�ΟΧΜΓ�ΧΠ[�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠς�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΡΧΚΦ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
∆�� #�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΨΧΤΤΧΠς[�ΟΧΦΓ�∆[�ΘΤ�ΘΠ�∆ΓϑΧΝΗ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�
ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠς�ΗΩΤΠΚΥϑΓΦ�∆[�ΘΤ�ΘΠ�∆ΓϑΧΝΗ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�
ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΡΤΘΞΓ�ςΘ�ϑΧΞΓ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΚΠΧΕΕΩΤΧςΓ��ΟΚΥΝΓΧΦΚΠΙ�ΘΤ�ΚΠΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΤΓΥΡΓΕς��
Ε�� #�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΧΦΞΓΤΥΓ�ΕϑΧΠΙΓ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ςϑΓ�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ��ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ��ΨϑΚΕϑ�
ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆Ν[�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΥ�ΨΘΩΝΦ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝΝ[�ΚΟΡΧΚΤ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�Χ∆ΚΝΚς[�ςΘ�ΥΧςΚΥΗ[�ΚςΥ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ�
ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
Φ�� (ΧΚΝΩΤΓ�ςΘ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΓ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΨΚςϑΘΩς�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ∝Υ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΧΝ���
Γ�� (ΧΚΝΩΤΓ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ςΘ�Θ∆ΥΓΤΞΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟ�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΞΓΠΧΠς��ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ��ΘΤ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΗΧΚΝΩΤΓ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΓ�ΗΘΤ�Χ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�ΘΗ�ςΚΟΓ��ςΘ�∆Γ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ��
Η�� 6ϑΓ�ΘΕΕΩΤΤΓΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�Χ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�∆ΤΓΧΕϑ�ΘΤ�ΓΞΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΦΓΗΧΩΝς�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ΧΠ[�5[ΥςΓΟ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ςϑΧς�ΤΓΥΩΝςΥ�
ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΧΕΕΓΝΓΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ�ΘΤ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤΨΚΥΓ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΥ�ΚΟΟΓΦΚΧςΓ�ΡΤΓΡΧ[ΟΓΠς��ΤΓΡΩΤΕϑΧΥΓ�ΘΤ�
ΤΓΦΓΟΡςΚΘΠ�����
Ι�� +ΠΚςΚΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦΚΠΙΥ�ΥΓΓΜΚΠΙ�ΧΤΤΧΠΙΓΟΓΠς��ΤΓΘΤΙΧΠΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΤΓΝΚΓΗ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ΧΠ[�
ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�∆ΧΠΜΤΩΡςΕ[��ΚΠΥΘΝΞΓΠΕ[��ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΥΚΟΚΝΧΤ�ΝΧΨ��ςϑΓ�ΧΡΡΘΚΠςΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΘΤ�ςΧΜΚΠΙ�ΡΘΥΥΓΥΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΡΤΘΡΓΤς[�∆[�Χ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΤ��ΝΚΣΩΚΦΧςΘΤ��ΧΥΥΚΙΠΓΓ��ςΤΩΥςΓΓ��ΕΩΥςΘΦΚΧΠ��ΕΘΠΥΓΤΞΧςΘΤ��ΘΤ�ΥΚΟΚΝΧΤ�ΘΗΗΚΕΚΧΝ��
ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΓΠςΓΤΚΠΙ�ΚΠςΘ�Χ�ΙΓΠΓΤΧΝ�ΧΥΥΚΙΠΟΓΠς�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�ΘΗ�ΕΤΓΦΚςΘΤΥ��ςϑΓ�ΚΠΚςΚΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΤΓΥΘΝΩςΚΘΠΥ�
ΘΤ�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦΚΠΙΥ�ςΘ�ςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΓ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΓΖΚΥςΓΠΕΓ��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΧΕςΚΘΠ�ΚΠ�ΗΩΤςϑΓΤΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΤΓΙΘΚΠΙ���
ϑ�� #�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�)ΘΞ��%ΘΦΓ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ�������ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ϑΧΥ�ΞΚΘΝΧςΓΦ�ΧΠ[�
ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΚΠ�#ΤςΚΕΝΓ�����ΘΗ�%ϑΧΡςΓΤ���ΘΗ�2ΧΤς���ΘΗ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ���ΘΗ�6ΚςΝΓ���ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�)ΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�%ΘΦΓ���
Κ�� .ΘΥΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΤΚΙϑςΥ��ΝΚΕΓΠΥΓΥ��ΡΓΤΟΚςΥ��ΘΤ�ΡΤΚΞΚΝΓΙΓΥ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
5[ΥςΓΟ�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΘΕΕΩΤΤΓΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΤΓΥςΤΧΚΠς�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΓΠςΓΤΡΤΚΥΓ�∆[�Χ�
ΙΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�ΧΙΓΠΕ[�ΘΤ�ΕΘΩΤς�ΘΤΦΓΤ���

″(ΚΠΧΝ�&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�4ΓΣΩΓΥς�&ΧςΓ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΦΧςΓ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΧΥ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΞΓΤ�2ΧΙΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΧΗςΓΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΦΧςΓ��ΠΘ�ΗΩΤςϑΓΤ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΤΓΣΩΓΥςΓΦ��

�(ΚΥΕΧΝ�;ΓΧΤ��ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�ΘΗ�ςΨΓΝΞΓ������ΟΘΠςϑΥ�ςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΠΙ�ΘΠ�,ΩΠΓ����ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�[ΓΧΤ��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�
ΧΠΠΩΧΝ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�ΥΓΝΓΕςΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΓΥΚΙΠΧςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΥ�ΚςΥ�(ΚΥΕΧΝ�;ΓΧΤ�ΚΠ�ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�
ΝΧΨ��

�(ΘΤΕΓ�#ΕΕΘΩΠς��ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΩΥΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς
Υ�ΘΨΠ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ��ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς��ΘΤ�ΤΓΥΘΩΤΕΓΥ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�
2ΤΘΛΓΕς��

″)##2≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ΙΓΠΓΤΧΝΝ[�ΧΕΕΓΡςΓΦ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ�ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΝΓΥ��ςϑΓ�ΩΠΚΗΘΤΟ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�
ΡΤΘΕΓΦΩΤΓΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�#ΟΓΤΚΕΧΠ�+ΠΥςΚςΩςΓ�ΘΗ�%ΓΤςΚΗΚΓΦ�2Ω∆ΝΚΕ�#ΕΕΘΩΠςΧΠςΥ�ΘΤ�ΚςΥ�
ΥΩΕΕΓΥΥΘΤ��ΘΤ�∆[�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΙΓΠΓΤΧΝΝ[�ΧΕΕΓΡςΓΦ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚς[�ΘΠ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΡΤΘΕΓΦΩΤΓΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓΥ��ΧΥ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ��
ςϑΓ�ΥςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�∆[�ςϑΓ�)ΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�#ΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ�5ςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΘΤ�ΚςΥ�ΥΩΕΕΓΥΥΘΤ��ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�7ΠΚΗΘΤΟ�
5[ΥςΓΟ�ΘΗ�#ΕΕΘΩΠςΥ��ΧΥ�ΧΦΘΡςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�2Ω∆ΝΚΕ�7ςΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�%ΘΟΟΚΥΥΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�ΨΧςΓΤ�ΩςΚΝΚςΚΓΥ��

Page 110 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ���ΘΗ����
�

�
%9�ΡΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ�ΥΕ���ΞΚ����

″+ΠΦΚΤΓΕς�%ΘΥςΥ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΘΥΓ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�ΗΘΤ�Χ�ΕΘΟΟΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΛΘΚΠς�ΡΩΤΡΘΥΓ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΚΠΙ�ΟΘΤΓ�ςϑΧΠ�
ΘΠΓ�ΕΘΥς�Θ∆ΛΓΕςΚΞΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�ΤΓΧΦΚΝ[�ΧΥΥΚΙΠΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��Κ�Γ���ΕΘΥςΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�ΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ςΘ�
ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς����∋ΖΧΟΡΝΓΥ�ΘΗ�+ΠΦΚΤΓΕς�%ΘΥςΥ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ��∆Ως�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ��ΕΓΠςΤΧΝ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΕΘΥςΥ��ΙΓΠΓΤΧΝ�
ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΠΘΠ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕς�ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΕ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΓΤΥΘΠΠΓΝ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΓΦ�ΨΚςϑΚΠ�
ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΘΤΙΧΠΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ��ΦΓΡΤΓΕΚΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΩΥΓ�ΧΝΝΘΨΧΠΕΓΥ�ΘΠ�∆ΩΚΝΦΚΠΙΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς��ςϑΓ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΘΗ�
ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠΚΠΙ�ΠΘΠ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕς�ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΕ�ΗΧΕΚΝΚςΚΓΥ��ςΩΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠΗΓΤΓΠΕΓ�ΗΓΓΥ��ΙΓΠΓΤΚΕ�ΘΞΓΤϑΓΧΦ�ΘΤ�
ΟΧΤΜΩΡ��ΧΠΦ�ςΧΖΓΥ����

″/ΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�1∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ΧΠ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ςϑΧς�ΚΥ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠ��

″0Γς�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ��ΟΓΧΠΥ��ΗΘΤ�ΧΠ[�(ΚΥΕΧΝ�;ΓΧΤ��ΧΝΝ�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΝΓΥΥ�ςϑΓ�1ΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠΥ�
ΧΠΦ�/ΧΚΠςΓΠΧΠΕΓ�%ΘΥςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΥΩΕϑ�(ΚΥΕΧΝ�;ΓΧΤ��

�1ΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�/ΧΚΠςΓΠΧΠΕΓ�%ΘΥςΥ��ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΡΧΚΦ�ΘΤ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΗΘΤ�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ��ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�)##2��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΧΝΝ�
ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΡΧΚΤ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΝΝ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ςΘ�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠ�ΧΠΦ�
ΡΤΓΥΓΤΞΓ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΚΠ�ΙΘΘΦ�ΤΓΡΧΚΤ�ΧΠΦ�ΨΘΤΜΚΠΙ�ΘΤΦΓΤ��ΧΠΦ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΧΝΝ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�
ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΞΓ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΦ�ΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[�ΘΤ�ΧΡΡΘΤςΚΘΠΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
5[ΥςΓΟ��ΥΩΕϑ�ΧΥ�ΥΧΝΧΤΚΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΨΧΙΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ��ΘΞΓΤϑΓΧΦ��ςΧΖΓΥ��ΚΗ�ΧΠ[���ςϑΓ�ΕΘΥς�ΘΗ�ΡΓΤΟΚςΥ��ΝΚΕΓΠΥΓΥ��
ΧΠΦ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�ςΘ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΓ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ�ΡΤΓΟΚΩΟΥ��∆Ως�ΓΖΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ��ΚΠ�ΧΝΝ�ΕΧΥΓΥ�ΦΓΡΤΓΕΚΧςΚΘΠ��
ΤΓΡΝΧΕΓΟΓΠς��ΧΠΦ�Θ∆ΥΘΝΓΥΕΓΠΕΓ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΥΓΤΞΓΥ�ςϑΓΤΓΗΘΤ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΚΠςΧΠΙΚ∆ΝΓΥ��

�2ΘΝΚΕ[��ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ
Υ�″2ΘΝΚΕ[�ΗΘΤ�+ΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�%ΝΓΧΠ�9ΧςΓΤ�5ςΧςΓ�4ΓΞΘΝΞΚΠΙ�(ΩΠΦ�≥�
ΧΥ�ΧΟΓΠΦΓΦ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςΚΟΓ�ςΘ�ςΚΟΓ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�+ΠςΓΠΦΓΦ�7ΥΓ�2ΝΧΠ�ΚΠ�ΓΗΗΓΕς�ΧΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΚΘΠ�ΦΧςΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��

″2ΤΘΛΓΕς≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΧΥ�ΦΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ�ΚΠ�∋ΖϑΚ∆ΚςΥ�#�ΧΠΦ�∃�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�
ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�ΚΠΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΓΦ�∆[�ΤΓΗΓΤΓΠΕΓ�ϑΓΤΓΚΠ��

″2ΤΘΛΓΕς�%ΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ��ΧΥ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ��ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΚΥ�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ�
ΥΧςΚΥΗΧΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ��

�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�%ΘΥςΥ��ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΧΤΓ�ΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�
ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΧΤΓ�ΧΝΝΘΨΧ∆ΝΓ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΧΥ�ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΓ�2ΘΝΚΕ[��ΧΠΦ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ��
ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ΧΠΦ�ΧΝΝΘΕΧ∆ΝΓ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΩΠΦΓΤ�)##2��ΧΠΦ�ΟΧ[�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝΚ∴ΓΦ�
ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς����

″2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ΧΝΝ�ΟΘΠΓ[Υ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΗΘΤ�ΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�
%ΘΥςΥ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��

″4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς��

″4ΓΕΘΤΦΥ�4ΓςΓΠςΚΘΠ�∋ΠΦ�&ΧςΓ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΝΧΥς�ΦΧςΓ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦΥ�ΧΠΦ�
ΚΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΞΓΤ�2ΧΙΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς����

″4ΓΙΚΘΠΧΝ�9ΧςΓΤ�3ΩΧΝΚς[�%ΘΠςΤΘΝ�∃ΘΧΤΦ≥�ΘΤ�″4ΓΙΚΘΠΧΝ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓ�4ΓΙΚΘΠΧΝ�9ΧςΓΤ�
3ΩΧΝΚς[�%ΘΠςΤΘΝ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��

�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ��ΟΓΧΠΥ��ΗΘΤ�ΓΧΕϑ�(ΚΥΕΧΝ�;ΓΧΤ��ΧΝΝ�ΙΤΘΥΥ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ�∆[�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�ΘΨΠΓΤΥϑΚΡ�ΘΤ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ��ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�)##2��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�
ΧΝΝ�ΤΧςΓΥ��ΗΓΓΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΕΘΠΠΓΕςΚΘΠ�ΗΓΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ��ΧΥ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�
ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ��ΧΠΦ�ΧΝΝ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ�ϑΘΨΥΘΓΞΓΤ�ΦΓΤΚΞΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�

Page 111 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ���ΘΗ����
�

�
%9�ΡΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ�ΥΕ���ΞΚ����

ΘΨΠΓΤΥϑΚΡ�ΘΤ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΘΤ�ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΧΝΝ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�ΦΓΡΘΥΚς�ΘΤ�
ΚΠΞΓΥςΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΟΘΠΓ[�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�∋ΠςΓΤΡΤΚΥΓ�(ΩΠΦ�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΤΧςΓ�ΥςΧ∆ΚΝΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΩΠΦ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΘΤ�ϑΓΝΦ�ΘΠ�
ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�∆ΓϑΧΝΗ��ΧΠΦ�ΧΠ[�ΤΓΗΩΠΦΧ∆ΝΓ�ΦΓΡΘΥΚςΥ�ΟΧΦΓ�ςΘ�ΓΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑ�ΕΤΓΦΚς��ΧΠΦ�ΧΦΞΧΠΕΓΥ�ΘΤ�
ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠΥ�ΚΠ�ΧΚΦ�ΘΗ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ���

″54(≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�%ΝΓΧΠ�9ΧςΓΤ�5ςΧςΓ�4ΓΞΘΝΞΚΠΙ�(ΩΠΦ��

″5ςΧςΓ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�5ςΧςΓ�ΘΗ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ��

″5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�4ΓΥΘΩΤΕΓΥ�%ΘΠςΤΘΝ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��

�5[ΥςΓΟ��ΟΓΧΠΥ�ΧΝΝ�ΨΧΥςΓΨΧςΓΤ�ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ��ΡΩΟΡΚΠΙ��ςΤΧΠΥΡΘΤς��ςΤΓΧςΟΓΠς��ΥςΘΤΧΙΓ��ΧΠΦ�ΦΚΥΡΘΥΧΝ�ΗΧΕΚΝΚςΚΓΥ��
ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΝΧΠΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΧΥΓΟΓΠςΥ�ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ��ΘΨΠΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ΧΠΦ�ΧΝΝ�ΘςϑΓΤ�
ΡΤΘΡΓΤςΚΓΥ��ΥςΤΩΕςΩΤΓΥ��ΘΤ�ΨΘΤΜΥ�ϑΓΤΓΧΗςΓΤ�ΧΕΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ�
Χ�ΡΧΤς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ��ςΘΙΓςϑΓΤ�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΝΝ�ΧΦΦΚςΚΘΠΥ��∆ΓςςΓΤΟΓΠςΥ��ΓΖςΓΠΥΚΘΠΥ��ΘΤ�ΚΟΡΤΘΞΓΟΓΠςΥ�ςΘ�ΥΩΕϑ�
ΗΧΕΚΝΚςΚΓΥ��ΡΤΘΡΓΤςΚΓΥ��ΥςΤΩΕςΩΤΓΥ��ΘΤ�ΨΘΤΜΥ��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΡΧΤς�ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ�ϑΓΤΓΧΗςΓΤ�ΧΕΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΓΦ����

″9ΘΤΜ�%ΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΥΩ∆ΟΚςςΧΝ�ΘΗ�ΧΝΝ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�#�ΗΘΤ�ΤΓΞΚΓΨ�ΧΠΦ�
ΧΡΡΤΘΞΧΝ�∆[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ���6ϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΟΧ[�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓ�ΕΘΤΤΓΕςΚΞΓ�ΨΘΤΜ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΓΦ�ΡΤΚΘΤ�ςΘ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�
%ΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ���#Π[�ΨΘΤΜ�ΘΕΕΩΤΤΚΠΙ�ΧΗςΓΤ�ςϑΓ�9ΘΤΜ�%ΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ�&ΧςΓ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΠΘς�∆Γ�ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς����

″9ΘΤΜ�%ΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ�&ΧςΓ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΦΧςΓ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΞΓΤ�2ΧΙΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΚΥ�ςϑΓ�ΝΧΥς�
ΦΧςΓ�ΘΠ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�%ΘΥςΥ�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���

″;ΓΧΤ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ΕΧΝΓΠΦΧΤ�[ΓΧΤ�ΩΠΝΓΥΥ�ΘςϑΓΤΨΚΥΓ�ΓΖΡΤΓΥΥΝ[�ΚΠΦΚΕΧςΓΦ��

�
� �

Page 112 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ���ΘΗ����
�

�
%9�ΡΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ�ΥΕ���ΞΚ����

�
�
�
�
+0�9+60∋55�9∗∋4∋1(��ςϑΚΥ�#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�ϑΧΥ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ�ϑΓΤΓςΘ��
�
�
�
� � � � � 4∋&9#;�%1//70+6;�5∋48+%∋5�&+564+%6��
� � � � � �
�
�
� � � � � ∃[�ΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑ�
� � � � � 0ΧΟΓ�� %ΘΦ[�%ΘΖ�
� � � � � 6ΚςΝΓ���� )ΓΠΓΤΧΝ�/ΧΠΧΙΓΤ�
�
�
� � � � � &ΧςΓ�ΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑ�
�
�
�
� � � � � 56#6∋�9#6∋4�4∋5174%∋5�%10641.�∃1#4&��
�
�
�
� � � � � ∃[�ΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑ�
� � � � � 0ΧΟΓ�� ,ΘΓ�−ΧΤΜΘΥΜΚ�
� � � � � 6ΚςΝΓ�� &ΓΡΩς[�&ΚΤΓΕςΘΤ�
� � � � � � &ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�
�
�
� � � � � &ΧςΓ�ΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑΑ

��.�сфѶ�спсу

�)0�уѶ�спсу

��������	��
�������	
��
����������	���������������������	��  !��#���# ��%��&	�$� 
Page 113 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ���ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�#�

∋:∗+∃+6�#�°�5%12∋�1(�914−�

#����� 241,∋%6�&∋5%4+26+10�#0&�5%12∋�1(�914−��

�Χ�� 6ϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΚΥ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕς�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΞΓΤ�2ΧΙΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��6ϑΓ�Θ∆ΛΓΕςΚΞΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
2ΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΚΥ�ςΘ�ΕΘΠΦΩΕς�Χ�ΗΓΧΥΚ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΧΠΧΝ[ΥΚΥ��ΦΓΞΓΝΘΡ�ΦΓΥΚΙΠ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΦΓΞΓΝΘΡ�
ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�ςΘ�ΓΠΧ∆ΝΓ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ςΘ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟ�ΠΓΓΦΓΦ�ΤΓΡΧΚΤΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΩΡΙΤΧΦΓΥ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ςΤΓΧςΟΓΠς�Υ[ΥςΓΟ��4ΓΡΧΚΤΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΩΡΙΤΧΦΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΠΓΓΦΓΦ�ςΘ�ΡΤΘςΓΕς�ΨΧςΓΤ�ΣΩΧΝΚς[��
ΤΓΦΩΕΓ�ΚΠΗΚΝςΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠΗΝΘΨ��ΤΓΦΩΕΓ�ΥΧΠΚςΧΤ[�ΥΓΨΓΤ�ΘΞΓΤΗΝΘΨΥ��ΤΓΦΩΕΓ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΠΙ�ΕΘΥςΥ��ΟΚςΚΙΧςΓ�ΕΝΚΟΧςΓ�
ΕϑΧΠΙΓ��ΧΠΦ�ΚΟΡΤΘΞΓ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠΧΝ�ΓΗΗΚΕΚΓΠΕ[��6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΤΓΕΓΚΡς�ΘΗ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΠΘς�Χ�ΕΘΟΟΚςΟΓΠς�ςΘ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΘΓΥ�ΠΘς�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΓ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ςΘ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΗΘΤ�
ΧΠ[�ΓΞΓΠςΩΧΝ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕς�����

�∆�� 5ΕΘΡΓ�ΘΗ�9ΘΤΜ��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΦΘ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ��
�
+6∋/� &∋5%4+26+105�
�� 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�#ΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�)ΤΧΠς�4ΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�
� ����2ΓΤΗΘΤΟ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ΡΤΘΛΓΕς�ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΦΩςΚΓΥ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΕΘΟΟΩΠΚΕΧςΚΠΙ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�

9ΧςΓΤ�4ΓΥΘΩΤΕΓ�%ΘΠςΤΘΝ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΤΘΗΓΥΥΚΘΠΧΝ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ��ΥΩ∆ΟΚςςΚΠΙ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�
ΤΓΣΩΓΥςΥ��ΥΩ∆ΟΚςςΚΠΙ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦ�ΜΓΓΡΚΠΙ�ςΘ�ΗΩΝΗΚΝΝ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
(ΩΠΦΚΠΙ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��

�
����5Ω∆ΟΚς�Χ�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�%ΝΓΧΠ�9ΧςΓΤ�5ςΧςΓ�4ΓΞΘΝΞΚΠΙ�(ΩΠΦ��%954(��(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�

#ΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�2ΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ�ΘΤ�&ΓΥΚΙΠ��6ϑΚΥ�ςΧΥΜ�ΚΠΞΘΝΞΓΥ�ΥΩ∆ΟΚςςΚΠΙ�ΤΓΞΚΥΓΦ�ΡΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ�
ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝΥ�ΧΥ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ςΘ�ΦΓΓΟ�ςϑΓ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ��
�

+ςΓΟ���5Ω∆ΟΚςςΧΝ���
���Χ�%954(�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�#ΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�2ΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ�ΘΤ�&ΓΥΚΙΠ��
�

�� %ΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ�5[ΥςΓΟ�∋ΞΧΝΩΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�+ΠΥΡΓΕςΚΘΠ�4ΓΡΘΤς�
� ����∋ΞΧΝΩΧςΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠΥΡΓΕς�ΚςΥ�%ΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ςΘ�ΚΦΓΠςΚΗ[�ΦΓΗΚΕΚΓΠΕΚΓΥ��2ΓΤΗΘΤΟ�ΥΟΘΜΓ�

ςΓΥςΚΠΙ��ΕΝΘΥΓ�ΕΚΤΕΩΚς�ςΓΝΓΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΚΠΥΡΓΕςΚΘΠ��ΧΠΦ�ΘΤ�ΗΝΘΨ�ΧΠΧΝ[ΥΚΥ�ΧΥ�ΠΓΓΦΓΦ�ςΘ�ΚΦΓΠςΚΗ[�
ΥΘΩΤΕΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΣΩΧΠςΚςΚΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΚΠΗΝΘΨ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠΗΚΝςΤΧςΚΘΠ��2ΤΓΡΧΤΓ�Χ�ΤΓΡΘΤς�ΥΩΟΟΧΤΚ∴ΚΠΙ�ΗΚΠΦΚΠΙΥ�
ΧΠΦ�ΡΤΚΘΤΚςΚ∴ΚΠΙ�ΚΟΟΓΦΚΧςΓ�ΠΓΓΦΥ��

�
+ςΓΟ���5Ω∆ΟΚςςΧΝ���
���Χ�%ΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ�5[ΥςΓΟ�∋ΞΧΝΩΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�+ΠΥΡΓΕςΚΘΠ�4ΓΡΘΤς�
�

�� 2ΤΓΝΚΟΚΠΧΤ[�∋ΠΙΚΠΓΓΤΚΠΙ�4ΓΡΘΤςϭ�

� ����2ΤΓΡΧΤΓ�Χ�2ΤΓΝΚΟΚΠΧΤ[�∋ΠΙΚΠΓΓΤΚΠΙ�4ΓΡΘΤς�ςϑΧς�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΓΥ�ΨΚςϑ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�4ΓΡΘΤς�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�
ΗΘΤ�Χ�%ΝΓΧΠ�9ΧςΓΤ�5ςΧςΓ�4ΓΞΘΝΞΚΠΙ�(ΩΠΦ��%954(��(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�#ΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�
%ΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ��6ϑΓ�2ΤΓΝΚΟΚΠΧΤ[�∋ΠΙΚΠΓΓΤΚΠΙ�4ΓΡΘΤς�ΨΚΝΝ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕς�ΧΝςΓΤΠΧςΚΞΓΥ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�
ΤΓϑΧ∆ΚΝΚςΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΡΝΧΕΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ�Υ[ΥςΓΟ�ΡΚΡΓΥ��ΝΚΗς�ΥςΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΨΧΥςΓΨΧςΓΤ�
ςΤΓΧςΟΓΠς�ΡΝΧΠς�ΕΘΟΡΘΠΓΠςΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΓΞΧΝΩΧςΓ�ΡΘςΓΠςΚΧΝ�ΕΘΠΥΘΝΚΦΧςΚΘΠ�ΨΚςϑ�ΠΓΧΤ∆[�
Υ[ΥςΓΟΥ���

�
+ςΓΟ���5Ω∆ΟΚςςΧΝΥ���
���Χ�&ΤΧΗς�	�(ΚΠΧΝ�2ΤΓΝΚΟΚΠΧΤ[�∋ΠΙΚΠΓΓΤΚΠΙ�4ΓΡΘΤς�
�
�

Page 114 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ���ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�#�

+6∋/� &∋5%4+26+105�
��� 2ΝΧΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�5ΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥϭ�

� ����%ΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�����ΡΝΧΠΥ��ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΥς�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΕϑΘΥΓΠ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕς�ΧΝςΓΤΠΧςΚΞΓ��
6ΘΡΘΙΤΧΡϑΚΕ�ΥΩΤΞΓ[ΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�ΙΓΘςΓΕϑΠΚΕΧΝ�ΥςΩΦΚΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�ςΧΥΜ��

�
+ςΓΟ���5Ω∆ΟΚςςΧΝ���
���Χ�����2ΝΧΠΥ��5ΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΧΠΦ�%ΘΥς�∋ΥςΚΟΧςΓ�
���∆�����2ΝΧΠΥ��5ΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΧΠΦ�%ΘΥς�∋ΥςΚΟΧςΓ�
���Ε�����2ΝΧΠΥ��5ΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΧΠΦ�%ΘΥς�∋ΥςΚΟΧςΓ�

�
�� ∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�&ΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥϭ�

� ����%ΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�ΧΝΝ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�
3ΩΧΝΚς[�#Ες��%∋3#���∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�%ΤΘΥΥ�%ΩςςΓΤ�&ΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ��ΧΠΦ�∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�
2ΓΤΟΚςΥ��ςΘ�ΥΧςΚΥΗ[�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΗΘΤ�Χ�%954(�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�#ΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�
%ΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ���

�
+ςΓΟ���5Ω∆ΟΚςςΧΝΥ���
���Χ�&ΤΧΗς�	�(ΚΠΧΝ�%∋3#�&ΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�
���∆�&ΤΧΗς�	�(ΚΠΧΝ�∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�%ΤΘΥΥ�%ΩςςΓΤ�&ΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�
���Ε�4ΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�2ΓΤΟΚςΥ�
�

�� %954(�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�#ΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�%ΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�
� ����5Ω∆ΟΚς�Χ�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�%954(�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�#ΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�%ΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ��)ΓΠΓΤΧΝ��

6ΓΕϑΠΚΕΧΝ��∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ��ΧΠΦ�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�2ΧΕΜΧΙΓΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΧΝΝ�ΥΩΡΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝΥ���
�
+ςΓΟ���5Ω∆ΟΚςςΧΝ���
���Χ�%954(�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�#ΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�%ΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ��
�

ϭ�9ΤΚςςΓΠ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΧΝ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ∝Υ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�/ΧΠΧΙΓΤ�ΚΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ΡΤΚΘΤ�ςΘ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΚΠΙ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΘΠ�ΡΝΧΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�
ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��#ΡΡΤΘΞΧΝ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�ΧΗςΓΤ�ΤΓΞΚΓΨ�ΘΗ�
ςϑΓ�&ΤΧΗς�2ΤΓΝΚΟΚΠΧΤ[�∋ΠΙΚΠΓΓΤΚΠΙ�4ΓΡΘΤς��
�
#���� 56#0&#4&�241,∋%6�4∋37+4∋/∋065��

#������ #ΕΜΠΘΨΝΓΦΙΓΟΓΠςΥ����

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΧΕΜΠΘΨΝΓΦΙΓΟΓΠς�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠς��ΨΤΚςςΓΠ�ΤΓΡΘΤς��ΘΤ�∆ΤΘΕϑΩΤΓ�
ΡΤΓΡΧΤΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΨϑΘΝΓ�ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ΡΧΤς�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
�
″(ΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΚΥ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕς�ϑΧΥ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΗΩΝΝ�ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ΡΧΤς�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΧΠ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�
4ΓΥΘΩΤΕΓΥ�%ΘΠςΤΘΝ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ∝Υ�%ΝΓΧΠ�9ΧςΓΤ�5ςΧςΓ�4ΓΞΘΝΞΚΠΙ�(ΩΠΦ�ΚΥ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝΚ∴ΓΦ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�Χ�ΞΧΤΚΓς[�
ΘΗ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΥΘΩΤΕΓΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΙΤΧΠςΥ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�7ΠΚςΓΦ�5ςΧςΓΥ�∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�2ΤΘςΓΕςΚΘΠ�#ΙΓΠΕ[�ΧΠΦ�ΥςΧςΓ�
∆ΘΠΦ�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦΥ��6ϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠς�ΦΘ�ΠΘς�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤΚΝ[�ΤΓΗΝΓΕς�ςϑΓ�ΞΚΓΨΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΘΝΚΕΚΓΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
ΗΘΤΓΙΘΚΠΙ��ΠΘΤ�ΦΘΓΥ�ΟΓΠςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςΤΧΦΓ�ΠΧΟΓΥ�ΘΤ�ΕΘΟΟΓΤΕΚΧΝ�ΡΤΘΦΩΕςΥ�ΕΘΠΥςΚςΩςΓ�ΓΠΦΘΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΘΤ�
ΤΓΕΘΟΟΓΠΦΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�ΩΥΓ�≥�
�
#������ 4ΓΡΘΤςΥ��

�
�
�
�

Page 115 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ���ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�#�

#��������2ΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ�4ΓΡΘΤςΥ��

�Χ��6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�Χ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ�ΤΓΡΘΤς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΓΧΕϑ�ΣΩΧΤςΓΤ��∆ΓΙΚΠΠΚΠΙ�ΠΘ�ΝΧςΓΤ�
ςϑΧΠ����ΦΧ[Υ�ΧΗςΓΤ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���

�∆��6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�Χ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ�ΤΓΡΘΤς�ΨΚςϑ�ΓΧΕϑ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΤΓΣΩΓΥς���(ΧΚΝΩΤΓ�ςΘ�
ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�Χ�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΕΕΩΤΧςΓ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ�ΤΓΡΘΤς�ΟΧ[�ΤΓΥΩΝς�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΨΚςϑϑΘΝΦΚΠΙ�ΘΗ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ��
ΧΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�∃����

�Ε���#�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ�ΤΓΡΘΤς�ΟΩΥς�ΕΘΠςΧΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ����

Κ�� #�ΥΩΟΟΧΤ[�ΘΗ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ�ςΘ�ΦΧςΓ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�Χ�ΦΓΥΕΤΚΡςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ�ΥΚΠΕΓ�ςϑΓ�ΝΧΥς�ΤΓΡΘΤς��
ΡΓΤΕΓΠς�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ��ΡΓΤΕΓΠς�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΚΠΞΘΚΕΓΦ��ΧΠΦ�ΡΓΤΕΓΠς�ΥΕϑΓΦΩΝΓ�
ΓΝΧΡΥΓΦ���

ΚΚ�� #�ΦΓΥΕΤΚΡςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ���

ΚΚΚ�� #�ΝΚΥςΚΠΙ�ΘΗ�ΕϑΧΠΙΓ�ΘΤΦΓΤΥ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΧΟΘΩΠς��ΦΓΥΕΤΚΡςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΨΘΤΜ��ΧΠΦ�ΕϑΧΠΙΓ�ΚΠ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�
ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΥΕϑΓΦΩΝΓ��ΧΠΦ�

ΚΞ�� #Π[�ΡΤΘ∆ΝΓΟΥ�ΓΠΕΘΩΠςΓΤΓΦ��ΡΤΘΡΘΥΓΦ�ΤΓΥΘΝΩςΚΘΠ��ΥΕϑΓΦΩΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΤΓΥΘΝΩςΚΘΠ��ΧΠΦ�ΥςΧςΩΥ�ΘΗ�
ΡΤΓΞΚΘΩΥ�ΡΤΘ∆ΝΓΟ�ΤΓΥΘΝΩςΚΘΠΥ���

#��������=4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ?��

#��������#Υ�0ΓΓΦΓΦ�4ΓΡΘΤςΥ����

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�ΓΖΡΓΦΚςΚΘΩΥΝ[��ΦΩΤΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΧΠ[�ΤΓΡΘΤςΥ��ΦΧςΧ��
ΧΠΦ�ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆Ν[�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�∆Ως�ΠΘς�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�
ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ΘΤ�ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΓΞΧΝΩΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΡΤΘΙΤΧΟ�ΘΤ�ςΘ�ΗΩΝΗΚΝΝ�ΧΠ[�ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�
ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΥςΧςΓ�ΘΤ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΙΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�����

#���� &#6∋5�	�&∋.+8∋4#∃.∋5��

�Χ���6ΚΟΓ�ΚΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΓΥΥΓΠΕΓ��
�
�∆���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΓΖΡΓΦΚςΚΘΩΥΝ[�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦ�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��
�
�Ε���6ϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΦΧςΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΓΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑΓΦ�ΧΥ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΞΓΤ�2ΧΙΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
�

Κ�� ∋ΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�9ΘΤΜ�5ςΧΤς�&ΧςΓ�
ΚΚ�� 9ΘΤΜ�%ΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ�&ΧςΓ�
ΚΚΚ�� (ΚΠΧΝ�&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�4ΓΣΩΓΥς�&ΧςΓ�
ΚΞ�� 4ΓΕΘΤΦΥ�4ΓςΓΠςΚΘΠ�∋ΠΦ�&ΧςΓ�

�
�Φ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�∆ΓΙΚΠ�ΨΘΤΜ�ςΚΟΓΝ[��

�
�Γ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΥςΧΤς�ΨΘΤΜ�ΠΘ�ΝΧςΓΤ�ςϑΧΠ�ΥΚΖ�ΟΘΠςϑΥ�ΧΗςΓΤ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��

�
�Η�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΦΓΝΚΞΓΤ�ΧΠ[�ΤΓΣΩΓΥς�ΗΘΤ�ΓΖςΓΠΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�9ΘΤΜ�%ΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ�ΦΧςΓ�ΠΘ�ΝΓΥΥ�ςϑΧΠ����

ΦΧ[Υ�ΡΤΚΘΤ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�9ΘΤΜ�%ΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ�ΦΧςΓ����
�

Page 116 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�#�

�Ι�� 6ϑΓ�ΩΠΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΦ�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΦΓΘ∆ΝΚΙΧςΓΦ�ΚΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΦΘΓΥ�ΠΘς�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�ΚςΥ�
ΗΚΠΧΝ�&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�4ΓΣΩΓΥς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΠ�ΘΤ�∆ΓΗΘΤΓ�ςϑΓ�(ΚΠΧΝ�&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�4ΓΣΩΓΥς�&ΧςΓ��ΩΠΝΓΥΥ�
ΡΤΚΘΤ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΧΝ�ϑΧΥ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΙΤΧΠςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ��
�

�ϑ�� 7ΡΘΠ�ΤΓΣΩΓΥς�∆[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΥΩ∆ΟΚς�ΞΓΤΚΗΚΧ∆ΝΓ�ΦΧςΧ�ςΘ�ΥΩΡΡΘΤς�ΦΓΝΚΞΓΤΧ∆ΝΓΥ�
ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�5ΕΘΡΓ�ΘΗ�9ΘΤΜ���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΗΧΚΝΩΤΓ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΚΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠς�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�
ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΓΦ�ΧΥ�Χ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�∆ΤΓΧΕϑ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς����

�
+6∋/� &∋5%4+26+10�1(�57∃/+66#.� %4+6+%#.�&7∋�

&#6∋�
∋56+/#6∋&�&7∋�

&#6∋�

∋:∗+∃+6�#���∆����5%12∋�1(�914−�

�� 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�#ΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�)ΤΧΠς�4ΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ��
ω� %954(�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�#ΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�

ΗΘΤ�2ΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ�ΘΤ�&ΓΥΚΙΠ�

�
0�#�
�

�
%ΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�

�� %ΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ�5[ΥςΓΟ�∋ΞΧΝΩΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�+ΠΥΡΓΕςΚΘΠ�
4ΓΡΘΤς�
ω� %ΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ�5[ΥςΓΟ�∋ΞΧΝΩΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�

+ΠΥΡΓΕςΚΘΠ�4ΓΡΘΤς�

�
0�#�

�
�

%ΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�

�� 2ΤΓΝΚΟΚΠΧΤ[�∋ΠΙΚΠΓΓΤΚΠΙ�4ΓΡΘΤς�
ω� &ΤΧΗς�2ΤΓΝΚΟΚΠΧΤ[�∋ΠΙΚΠΓΓΤΚΠΙ�4ΓΡΘΤς�

�
ω� (ΚΠΧΝ�2ΤΓΝΚΟΚΠΧΤ[�∋ΠΙΚΠΓΓΤΚΠΙ�4ΓΡΘΤς�

�
0�#�
�

0�#�

�
%ΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�

�
%ΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�

�� 2ΝΧΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�5ΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ��
ω� ����2ΝΧΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�5ΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ�
ω� ����2ΝΧΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�5ΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ�

�
ω� ����2ΝΧΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�5ΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ�

�
0�#�
0�#�
�

0�#�

�
%ΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�
%ΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�

#ΡΤΚΝ����������
1ΕςΘ∆ΓΤ����������
#ΩΙΩΥς����������

�� ∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�&ΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�
ω� &ΤΧΗς�%∋3#�&ΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�
ω� &ΤΧΗς�∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�%ΤΘΥΥ�%ΩςςΓΤ�

&ΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�
ω� (ΚΠΧΝ�%∋3#�&ΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�
ω� (ΚΠΧΝ�∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�%ΤΘΥΥ�%ΩςςΓΤ�

&ΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�
ω� 4ΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�2ΓΤΟΚςΥ�

�
0�#�
0�#�
�

0�#�
0�#�
�

0�#�

�
%ΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�
%ΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�

�
%ΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�
%ΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�

�
1ΕςΘ∆ΓΤ����������
(Γ∆ΤΩΧΤ[����������

�
�� %954(�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�#ΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�

%ΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ��
ω� %954(�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�#ΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�

ΗΘΤ�%ΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�

�
�

0�#�

�
�

%ΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�
�

∋:∗+∃+6�#�����4∋21465�

��Χ�� 2ΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ�4ΓΡΘΤςΥ� 3ΩΧΤςΓΤΝ[�
�� #Υ�0ΓΓΦΓΦ�4ΓΡΘΤςΥ� #Υ�0ΓΓΦΓΦ�
� � � �

∋:∗+∃+6�∃���°�(70&+0)�#/17065�#0&�&+5∃745∋/∋065�
�� &ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�2ΤΘΕΓΦΩΤΓ� #Υ�0ΓΓΦΓΦ�

��Γ�� (ΚΠΧΝ�&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�4ΓΣΩΓΥς� �&ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ����������
/ΧΤΕϑ����������

0�#�

�

Page 117 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�∃�
�
�
�

∋:∗+∃+6�∃�°�(70&+0)�6∋4/5�

∃����� (70&+0)�#/17065�#0&�&+5∃745∋/∋065�

∃������ (ΩΠΦΚΠΙ�%ΘΠςΚΠΙΓΠΕ[�ΧΠΦ�1ςϑΓΤ�5ΘΩΤΕΓΥ����

�Χ��+Η�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς∝Υ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΗΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΗΚΥΕΧΝ�[ΓΧΤ�ΓΖΡΚΤΓΥ�ΦΩΓ�ςΘ�ΤΓΞΓΤΥΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΚΥ�ΤΓΦΩΕΓΦ��ΥΩ∆ΥςΧΠςΚΧΝΝ[�
ΦΓΝΧ[ΓΦ��ΘΤ�ΦΓΝΓςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�∃ΩΦΙΓς�#Ες��∆[�∋ΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�1ΤΦΓΤ��ΘΤ�∆[�ΘΤΦΓΤ�ΘΤ�ΧΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�&ΓΡΧΤςΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�
(ΚΠΧΠΕΓ��ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ϑΧΥ�ςϑΓ�ΘΡςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΓΚςϑΓΤ�ΕΧΠΕΓΝ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΨΚςϑ�ΠΘ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΧΕΕΤΩΚΠΙ�ςΘ�
ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��ΘΤ�ΘΗΗΓΤ�ΧΠ�ΧΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ςΘ�ΤΓΗΝΓΕς�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΦΩΕΓΦ�ΧΟΘΩΠς��
�
�∆��+Η�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΗΘΤ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�%ΘΥςΥ�ΚΥ�ΟΧΦΓ�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΗΤΘΟ�ΥΘΩΤΕΓΥ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ςϑΧΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΠΘςΚΗ[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΧ[�ΤΓςΧΚΠ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΩΡ�ςΘ�ΧΠ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΨϑΚΕϑ�
ΓΣΩΧΝΥ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς
Υ�ΥϑΧΤΓ�ΘΗ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�%ΘΥςΥ��6Θ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖςΓΠς�ΧΝΝΘΨΓΦ�∆[�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�
ΥΘΩΤΕΓΥ��ΓΖΕΓΥΥ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΟΩΥς�∆Γ�ΤΓΟΚςςΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��
�
∃������ ∋ΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ�4ΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ�%ΘΥς����

6ϑΓ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ�ΕΘΥς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ςΘςΧΝ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΚΥ�ΘΠΓ�ΟΚΝΝΚΘΠ�ΗΘΩΤ�ϑΩΠΦΤΓΦ�ΠΚΠΓς[�ςϑΘΩΥΧΠΦ�ΦΘΝΝΧΤΥ�ΧΠΦ�
ΠΘ�ΕΓΠςΥ������������������

∃������ #ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�#ΟΘΩΠς��

5Ω∆ΛΓΕς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΗΘΤΙΚΞΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�
(ΩΠΦΥ�ΠΘς�ςΘ�ΓΖΕΓΓΦ�ςϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΚΠΙ�#ΟΘΩΠς�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΞΓΤ�2ΧΙΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�����

∃������ 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ��

∃������� ∃ΩΦΙΓς�%ΘΥςΥ���

∃ΩΦΙΓς�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΕΘΠςΧΚΠΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�%ΘΥς�6Χ∆ΝΓ�∆ΓΝΘΨ�����

+6∋/� &∋5%4+26+10� )4#06�(70&5�

�� 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�#ΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�)ΤΧΠς�4ΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ��
�

���������

�� %ΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ�5[ΥςΓΟ�∋ΞΧΝΩΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�+ΠΥΡΓΕςΚΘΠ�4ΓΡΘΤς� ���������

�� 2ΤΓΝΚΟΚΠΧΤ[�∋ΠΙΚΠΓΓΤΚΠΙ�4ΓΡΘΤς�
�

��������

�� 2ΝΧΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�5ΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ��
�

�����������

�� ∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�&ΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�
�

���������

�� %954(�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�#ΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�%ΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ��
�

��������

616#.�
�

�����������
(ΩΠΦΥ�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΥϑΚΗςΓΦ�∆ΓςΨΓΓΠ�ΝΚΠΓ�ΚςΓΟΥ�ΧΥ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�/ΧΠΧΙΓΤ���6ϑΓ�ΥΩΟ�ΘΗ�ΧΦΛΩΥςΓΦ�ΝΚΠΓ�
ΚςΓΟΥ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘς�ΓΖΕΓΓΦ�ςϑΓ�ςΘςΧΝ�∆ΩΦΙΓς�ΧΟΘΩΠς��

�

Page 118 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�∃�
�
�
�

∃����� %ΘΠςΚΠΙΓΠς�&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς��

�Χ�� 6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ∝Υ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ϑΓΤΓΩΠΦΓΤ�ΚΥ�ΕΘΠςΚΠΙΓΠς�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�
ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
�
�∆�� 6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ
Υ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ�ΚΥ�ΕΘΠςΚΠΙΓΠς�ΩΡΘΠ�ςϑΓ�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΘΗ�
ΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ςΘ�ΡΓΤΟΚς�ςϑΓ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�ΗΘΤ�ϑΓΤΓΚΠ���+Η�ΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�
ΧΠ[�ΤΓΧΥΘΠ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�∆Ως�ΠΘς�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΗΧΚΝΩΤΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΘΤ�5ςΧςΓ�ΙΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�ςΘ�ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓ�ΗΩΠΦΥ�
ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ΗΘΤ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ��ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘς�∆Γ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΟΧΜΓ�ΧΠ[�
ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠςΥ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��6ϑΚΥ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΓΦ�ΧΥ�Χ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ�
ΡΤΓΕΓΦΓΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ςΘ�ΟΧΜΓ�ΧΠ[�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
0ΘςϑΚΠΙ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΓΦ�ςΘ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΨΚςϑ�Χ�ΤΚΙϑς�ΘΗ�ΡΤΚΘΤΚς[�ΗΘΤ�
ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΘΞΓΤ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΧΙΓΠΕ[���+Η�ΧΠ[�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΦΩΓ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΧΤΓ�
ΦΓΗΓΤΤΓΦ�∆ΓΕΧΩΥΓ�ΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΩΠΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ��Κς�ΚΥ�ςϑΓ�ΚΠςΓΠςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ςϑΧς�ΥΩΕϑ�
ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΟΧΦΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΨϑΓΠ�ΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ΦΘ�∆ΓΕΘΟΓ�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ��∆Ως�ςϑΚΥ�ΚΠςΓΠςΚΘΠ�
ΚΥ�ΠΘς�∆ΚΠΦΚΠΙ��
�
�Ε�� 0Θ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�ΡΤΚΘΤ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�∋ΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�9ΘΤΜ�5ςΧΤς�&ΧςΓ�ΧΤΓ�ΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς��

�
�Φ�� (ΧΚΝΩΤΓ�ςΘ�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦ�ΧΕΕΘΤΦΚΠΙ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ςΚΟΓΝΚΠΓΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΟΧ[�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓ�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ςΘ�ΤΓΡΧ[�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΧΝΝ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΦ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ���
�
�Γ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΓΠΥΩΤΓ�ςϑΧς�ΚςΥ�ΗΚΠΧΝ�&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�4ΓΣΩΓΥς�ΚΥ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΠΘ�
ΝΧςΓΤ�ςϑΧΠ�ςϑΓ�(ΚΠΧΝ�&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�4ΓΣΩΓΥς�&ΧςΓ��ΩΠΝΓΥΥ�ΡΤΚΘΤ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΧΝ�ϑΧΥ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΙΤΧΠςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ���
+Η�ςϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΝ�&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�4ΓΣΩΓΥς�ΚΥ�ΠΘς�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ�ςΚΟΓΝ[��ςϑΓ�ΩΠΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΦ�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΨΚΝΝ�
∆Γ�ΦΓΘ∆ΝΚΙΧςΓΦ��
�
�Η�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΠΘς�ΓΠςΚςΝΓΦ�ςΘ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΓΧΤΠΓΦ�ΘΠ�ΩΠΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΦ�ΗΩΠΦΥ�
�
∃������� &ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�2ΤΘΕΓΦΩΤΓ��

∋ΖΕΓΡς�ΧΥ�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΘςϑΓΤΨΚΥΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΟΧΦΓ�ΧΥ�
ΗΘΝΝΘΨΥ��
�

��� 7ΡΘΠ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΓΝΚΞΓΤ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�∆[�∆Θςϑ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΧ[�
ΤΓΣΩΓΥς�ΚΟΟΓΦΚΧςΓ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΧΥ�ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΓΦ�∆ΓΝΘΨ�ΗΤΘΟ�
ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΥΩ∆ΟΚΥΥΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�
4ΓΣΩΓΥς�(ΘΤΟ�����ΧΠΦ�(ΘΤΟ������ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΧΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�ςϑΓΤΓςΘ��ΦΩΝ[�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�
ΓΖΓΕΩςΓΦ����

�
��� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΥΩ∆ΟΚς�Χ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΤΓΣΩΓΥς�ΗΘΤ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�ΡΤΚΘΤ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΦΧςΓ�

ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΠΘ�ΝΧςΓΤ�ςϑΧΠ�ΠΚΠΓς[������ΦΧ[Υ�ΧΗςΓΤ�
ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ���.ΧςΓ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΤΓΣΩΓΥςΥ�ΟΧ[�
ΠΘς�∆Γ�ϑΘΠΘΤΓΦ����

�
��� #ΦΦΚςΚΘΠΧΝ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΡΤΘΟΡςΝ[�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΩΡΘΠ�ΤΓΕΓΚΡς�ΘΗ�

&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�4ΓΣΩΓΥς�(ΘΤΟ�����ΧΠΦ�(ΘΤΟ������ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΧΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�ςϑΓΤΓςΘ��ΦΩΝ[�
ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΗΘΤ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΕΘΠΥΚΥςΓΠς�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΧΝΘΠΙ�ΨΚςϑ�ΤΓΕΓΚΡς�ΘΗ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΥ�ΦΩΓ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�#��

�
��� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΠΘς�ΤΓΣΩΓΥς�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΗΘΤ�ΧΠ[�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�%ΘΥς�ΩΠςΚΝ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΕΘΥς�ϑΧΥ�

∆ΓΓΠ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΥ�ΕΩΤΤΓΠςΝ[�ΦΩΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΧΝςϑΘΩΙϑ�ςϑΓ�ΧΕςΩΧΝ�
ΡΧ[ΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΕΘΥς�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΠΘς�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ΧΥ�Χ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�

Page 119 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�∃�
�
�
�

ΤΓΣΩΓΥς��5ΩΡΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ��Γ�Ι���ΤΓΕΓΚΡςΥ��ΟΩΥς�∆Γ�ΥΩ∆ΟΚςςΓΦ�ΨΚςϑ�ΓΧΕϑ�
&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�4ΓΣΩΓΥς��6ϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΤΓΣΩΓΥςΓΦ�ΗΘΤ�ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΟΩΥς�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�Χ�
ΕΧΝΕΩΝΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤΟΩΝΧ��Κ�Γ���ϑΘΩΤΥ�ΘΤ�ΦΧ[Υ�ΨΘΤΜΓΦ�ςΚΟΓΥ�ςϑΓ�ϑΘΩΤΝ[�ΘΤ�ΦΧΚΝ[�ΤΧςΓ� �ςΘςΧΝ�
ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΕΝΧΚΟΓΦ���&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΟΧΦΓ�ΘΠΝ[�ΧΗςΓΤ�ΤΓΕΓΚΡς�ΘΗ�Χ�
ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ��ΧΦΓΣΩΧςΓΝ[�ΥΩΡΡΘΤςΓΦ��ΡΤΘΡΓΤΝ[�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΓΦ��ΧΠΦ�ΧΕΕΩΤΧςΓΝ[�ΧΦΦΤΓΥΥΓΦ�
&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�4ΓΣΩΓΥς��7ΡΘΠ�ΤΓΣΩΓΥς�∆[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ��ΥΩΡΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�ΗΘΤ�
ΡΤΘΗΓΥΥΚΘΠΧΝ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΞΓ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�ΟΩΥς�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�ςϑΓ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ∝�ΠΧΟΓΥ��
ΕΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΝΧ∆ΘΤ�ΤΧςΓΥ��ϑΘΩΤΥ�ΨΘΤΜΓΦ��ΧΠΦ�ΦΓΥΕΤΚΡςΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ςΧΥΜΥ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΓΦ���
&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�4ΓΣΩΓΥςΥ�ΥΩ∆ΟΚςςΓΦ�ΨΚςϑΘΩς�ΥΩΡΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΨϑΘΝΝ[�ΘΤ�
ΡΧΤςΚΧΝΝ[�ΨΚςϑϑΓΝΦ�Χς�ςϑΓ�ΦΚΥΕΤΓςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ����

�
��� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΥΡΓΠΦ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ�ΨΚςϑΚΠ����ΦΧ[Υ�ΘΗ�ΤΓΕΓΚΡς���+Η�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΓΧΤΠΥ�

ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΓΧΤΠΓΦ�ΘΠ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ��Κς�ΟΩΥς�ΤΓΡΘΤς�ςϑΧς�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΚΟΟΓΦΚΧςΓΝ[�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�
9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ���6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΟΧ[�ΦΓΦΩΕς�ΓΧΤΠΓΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΗΤΘΟ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�
ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠςΥ��

�
��� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘς�ΤΓΣΩΓΥς�Χ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΩΠΝΓΥΥ�ςϑΧς�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�%ΘΥς�ΚΥ�ΧΝΝΘΨΧ∆ΝΓ��

ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ��ΧΠΦ�ΧΝΝΘΕΧ∆ΝΓ����
�

��� 0ΘςΨΚςϑΥςΧΠΦΚΠΙ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΠΘ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�
Χς�ΧΠ[�ςΚΟΓ�ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�ΟΧΠΠΓΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΚΥ�ΚΠ�ΞΚΘΝΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ΕΘΠΗΝΚΕς�ΨΚςϑ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΘΤ�ΥςΧςΓ�
ΝΧΨΥ��ΡΘΝΚΕΚΓΥ��ΘΤ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ��

�
��� 0Θ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΘΤ�ςΤΧΞΓΝ�ΘΩςΥΚΦΓ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ΘΗ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�ΚΥ�ΡΓΤΟΚςςΓΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΩΠΝΓΥΥ�

ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΥ�ΡΤΚΘΤ�ΨΤΚςςΓΠ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ���(ΧΚΝΩΤΓ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΚΥ�ΤΓΥςΤΚΕςΚΘΠ�
ΟΧ[�ΤΓΥΩΝς�ΚΠ�ςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%���#Π[�ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΗΘΤ�
ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ςΤΧΞΓΝ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΓΤ�ΦΚΓΟ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�Χς�ΤΧςΓΥ�ΠΘς�ςΘ�ΓΖΕΓΓΦ�ςϑΘΥΓ�ΥΓς�∆[�ςϑΓ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�
&ΓΡΧΤςΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�∗ΩΟΧΠ�4ΓΥΘΩΤΕΓΥ�Χς�ϑςςΡ���ΨΨΨ�ΕΧΝϑΤ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ�2ΧΙΓΥ�ςΤΧΞΓΝ�
ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΥΡΖ��ΧΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΦΧςΓ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς����

�
∃������ 9ΚςϑϑΘΝΦΚΠΙ�ΘΗ�&ΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠςΥ��

0ΘςΨΚςϑΥςΧΠΦΚΠΙ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΟΧ[�ΨΚςϑϑΘΝΦ�ΧΝΝ�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�
ΡΘΤςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ�ΩΡΘΠ�ςϑΓ�ΘΕΕΩΤΤΓΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΓΞΓΠςΥ��
�

�Χ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΗΧΚΝΩΤΓ�ςΘ�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΧΥ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�
&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ���

�∆�� 2ΝΧΕΓΟΓΠς�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�∆ΧΝΝΘς�ΘΤ�ΡΧΥΥΧΙΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ�ΚΠΚςΚΧςΚΞΓ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΗΓΤΓΠΦΩΟ�ςΘ�ΤΓΡΓΧΝ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΦΩΕΓ�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ςΧΖΓΥ��ΧΥΥΓΥΥΟΓΠςΥ��ΗΓΓΥ��ΘΤ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�ΝΓΞΚΓΦ�ΗΘΤ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ��

�Ε�� %ΘΟΟΓΠΕΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΝΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�Χ�ΛΩΦΚΕΚΧΝ�ΘΤ�ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΞΓ�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦΚΠΙ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��
5[ΥςΓΟ��ΘΤ�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΥ�ΟΧ[�ΚΟΡΧΚΤ�ςϑΓ�ςΚΟΓΝ[�
ΥΧςΚΥΗΧΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���

�Φ�� #Π[�ΚΠΞΓΥςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�∆[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�#ςςΘΤΠΓ[��%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�5ςΧςΓ�#ΩΦΚςΘΤ��∃ΩΤΓΧΩ�ΘΗ�5ςΧςΓ�#ΩΦΚςΥ��
7ΠΚςΓΦ�5ςΧςΓΥ�∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�2ΤΘςΓΕςΚΘΠ�#ΙΓΠΕ[∝Υ�1ΗΗΚΕΓ�ΘΗ�+ΠΥΡΓΕςΘΤ�)ΓΠΓΤΧΝ��ςϑΓ�+ΠςΓΤΠΧΝ�
4ΓΞΓΠΩΓ�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓ��5ΓΕΩΤΚςΚΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�∋ΖΕϑΧΠΙΓ�%ΘΟΟΚΥΥΚΘΠ��Χ�ΙΤΧΠΦ�ΛΩΤ[��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΥςΧςΓ�ΘΤ�
ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΧΙΓΠΕ[��ΤΓΝΧςΚΠΙ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς��ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ�ΡΤΘΕΓΦΩΤΓΥ��ΘΤ�
ΚΠςΓΤΠΧΝ�ΗΚΥΕΧΝ�ΕΘΠςΤΘΝΥ���

�Γ�� #�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΧΦΞΓΤΥΓ�ΕϑΧΠΙΓ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ςϑΓ�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ��ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ��
ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆Ν[�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΥ�ΨΘΩΝΦ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝΝ[�ΚΟΡΧΚΤ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�Χ∆ΚΝΚς[�ςΘ�
ΥΧςΚΥΗ[�ΚςΥ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΓΞΓΠς�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆Ν[�
ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΥ�ΨΘΩΝΦ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝΝ[�ΚΟΡΧΚΤ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�Χ∆ΚΝΚς[�ςΘ�ΥΧςΚΥΗ[�ΚςΥ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���

Page 120 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�∃�
�
�
�

�Η�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΞΚΘΝΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ��ΘΤ�ςϑΤΓΧς�ςΘ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝΝ[�ΞΚΘΝΧςΓ��ΧΠ[�ςΓΤΟ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���

�Ι�� 5ΩΥΡΚΕΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΗΤΧΩΦ��ΗΘΤΙΓΤ[��ΓΟ∆Γ∴∴ΝΓΟΓΠς��ςϑΓΗς��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΟΚΥΩΥΓ�ΘΗ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕ�ΗΩΠΦΥ�∆[�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΘΤ�ΚςΥ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ��ΘΤ�∆[�ΚςΥ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ΘΤ�ΧΙΓΠςΥ�ΤΓΙΧΤΦΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�
5[ΥςΓΟ��

�ϑ�� #Π�ΓΞΓΠς�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΚΠΙ�0ΘςΚΕΓ�ΧΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%��
�Κ�� #Π�∋ΞΓΠς�ΘΗ�&ΓΗΧΩΝς�ΘΤ�ΧΠ�ΓΞΓΠς�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΥ�ΟΧ[�∆ΓΕΘΟΓ�ΧΠ�∋ΞΓΠς�ΘΗ�

&ΓΗΧΩΝς���
�

∃������ (ΤΧΩΦ�ΧΠΦ�/ΚΥΩΥΓ�ΘΗ�2Ω∆ΝΚΕ�(ΩΠΦΥ����

#ΝΝ�ΤΓΣΩΓΥςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΥΩ∆ΟΚςςΓΦ�ΟΩΥς�∆Γ�ΧΕΕΩΤΧςΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΥΚΙΠΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�#ΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�
4ΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΞΓ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ΡΓΠΧΝς[�ΘΗ�ΡΓΤΛΩΤ[���#ΝΝ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΥΩ∆ΟΚςςΓΦ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΘΠΝ[�∆Γ�ΗΘΤ�
ςϑΓ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΘΤ�ςΧΥΜΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΠΘς�ΥΩ∆ΟΚς�ΧΠ[�ΚΠΞΘΚΕΓ�ΕΘΠςΧΚΠΚΠΙ�ΕΘΥςΥ�
ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�ΚΠΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΘΤ�ϑΧΞΓ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓΦ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΥΘΩΤΕΓΥ�ΩΠΝΓΥΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧΝΝ[�
ΠΘςΓΦ�ΧΥ�ΥΩΕϑ��Κ�Γ���ΟΧςΕϑ�ΕΘΥςΥ����#Π[�ΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΥΓΓΜΚΠΙ�ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�
ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘς�∆Γ�ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓΦ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΥΘΩΤΕΓ���&ΘΩ∆ΝΓ�ΘΤ�ΟΩΝςΚΡΝΓ�∆ΚΝΝΚΠΙ�ΗΘΤ�ςΚΟΓ��ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�
ΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΕΘΥς�ΚΥ�ΚΟΡΤΘΡΓΤ�ΧΠΦ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΠΘς�∆Γ�ΕΘΟΡΓΠΥΧςΓΦ���#Π[�ΥΩΥΡΓΕςΓΦ�ΘΕΕΩΤΤΓΠΕΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΗΤΧΩΦ��ΗΘΤΙΓΤ[��
ΓΟ∆Γ∴∴ΝΓΟΓΠς��ςϑΓΗς��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΟΚΥΩΥΓ�ΘΗ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕ�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ΟΧ[�ΤΓΥΩΝς�ΚΠ�ΥΩΥΡΓΠΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ��
ΠΘςΨΚςϑΥςΧΠΦΚΠΙ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�
ΤΓΡΧ[ΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΧΝΝ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΦ�ϑΓΤΓΩΠΦΓΤ���#ΦΦΚςΚΘΠΧΝΝ[��ςϑΓ�&ΓΡΩς[�&ΚΤΓΕςΘΤ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�
ΟΧ[�ΤΓΣΩΓΥς�ΧΠ�ΧΩΦΚς�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΗΓΤ�ςϑΓ�ΟΧςςΓΤ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�#ςςΘΤΠΓ[�)ΓΠΓΤΧΝ∝Υ�1ΗΗΚΕΓ�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓ�ΦΚΥςΤΚΕς�
ΧςςΘΤΠΓ[∝Υ�ΘΗΗΚΕΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΕΤΚΟΚΠΧΝ�ΡΤΘΥΓΕΩςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΚΟΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΕΚΞΚΝ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[���
�
∃���� 4∋%+2+∋06∝5�2#;/∋06�1∃.+)#6+10��

∃������ 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�%ΘΥςΥ���

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΡΧ[�ΧΠ[�ΧΠΦ�ΧΝΝ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΕΘΠΠΓΕςΓΦ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ��ΨΚςϑΘΩς�ΝΚΟΚςΧςΚΘΠ��ΧΠ[�ΧΠΦ�
ΧΝΝ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�%ΘΥςΥ�ΧΠΦ�#ΦΦΚςΚΘΠΧΝ�2Χ[ΟΓΠςΥ���+Η�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�ΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς�ςΘ�ΡΧ[�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�%ΘΥςΥ�
ΚΠ�ΗΩΝΝ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΠΘΠΓςϑΓΝΓΥΥ�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΧΠΦ�ΡΧ[�ςϑΧς�ΡΘΤςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�%ΘΥςΥ�ΚΠ�
ΓΖΕΓΥΥ�ΘΗ�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘς�∆Γ�ΓΠςΚςΝΓΦ�ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ςϑΓΤΓΗΘΤ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�
9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��
�
∃������ ∋ΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ�2ΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ�2Χ[ΟΓΠς�&ΩΓ����

6ϑΓ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ�ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ�ςϑΧς�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΦΩΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΚΥ�<ΓΤΘ�ΦΘΝΝΧΤΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΠΘ�ΕΓΠςΥ������������

∃���� 4#6∋5��(∋∋5�#0&�%∗#4)∋5���

�Χ��6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς��ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖςΓΠς�ΡΓΤΟΚςςΓΦ�∆[�ΝΧΨ��ΗΚΖ��ΡΤΓΥΕΤΚ∆Γ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΝΝΓΕς�ΤΧςΓΥ��ΗΓΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�
ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΦΩΤΚΠΙ�ΓΧΕϑ�(ΚΥΕΧΝ�;ΓΧΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ��ΗΧΚΤ��ΧΠΦ�ΠΘΠΦΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΘΤ[�ΧΠΦ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΨΚΝΝ�
∆Γ�ΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς�ςΘ�ΙΓΠΓΤΧςΓ�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ςΘ�ΕΘΞΓΤ�1ΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�/ΧΚΠςΓΠΧΠΕΓ�
%ΘΥςΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΟΩΥς�ΓΠΥΩΤΓ�ςϑΧς�0Γς�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΚΠ�ΧΠ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ςΘ�ΟΓΓς�ΚςΥ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς����
�
�∆��6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΧ[�ΟΧΜΓ�ΧΦΛΩΥςΟΓΠςΥ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςΚΟΓ�ςΘ�ςΚΟΓ�ΚΠ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΗΓΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΟΧ[�ΟΧΜΓ�ΥΩΕϑ�
ΕΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ�ΧΥ�Κς�ΦΓΓΟΥ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[��∆Ως�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘς�ΤΓΦΩΕΓ�ςϑΓ�ΤΧςΓΥ��ΗΓΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�ςϑΓΠ�ΚΠ�
ΓΗΗΓΕς�ΩΠΝΓΥΥ�ςϑΓ�0Γς�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΤΓΦΩΕΓΦ�ΤΧςΓΥ��ΗΓΓΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�ΨΚΝΝ�Χς�ΧΝΝ�ςΚΟΓΥ�∆Γ�ΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς�
ςΘ�ΟΓΓς�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ���
�
�

Page 121 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�∃�
�
�
�

∃���� 01�.+∋05��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΠΘς�ΟΧΜΓ�ΧΠ[�ΡΝΓΦΙΓ�ΘΗ�ΘΤ�ΡΝΧΕΓ�ΧΠ[�ΝΚΓΠ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��5[ΥςΓΟ��ΘΤ�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΓΖΕΓΡς�
ΩΡΘΠ�ΕΘΠΥΓΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ��

Page 122 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

∋:∗+∃+6�%�°�)∋0∋4#.�	�241)4#//#6+%�6∋4/5�	�%10&+6+105�

%���� 4∋24∋5∋06#6+105�	�9#44#06+∋5����

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΥ��ΨΧΤΤΧΠςΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΟΟΚςΥ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΧΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�∋ΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�9ΘΤΜ�5ςΧΤς�&ΧςΓ�ΧΠΦ�
ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΚΠΙ�ςϑΓΤΓΧΗςΓΤ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�Χς�ΝΓΧΥς�ΩΠςΚΝ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΘΤΦΥ�4ΓςΓΠςΚΘΠ�∋ΠΦ�
&ΧςΓ��
�
%����� #ΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�)ΓΠΓΤΧΝ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�%ΘΟΟΚςΟΓΠςΥ��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ϑΧΥ�ΠΘς�ΟΧΦΓ�ΧΠ[�ΩΠςΤΩΓ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�Χ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΗΧΕς�ΚΠ�ΚςΥ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΚΥ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�
ΧΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ��ΘΤ�ΘΟΚςςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΥςΧςΓ�ΚΠ�ΚςΥ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�Χ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΗΧΕς�ςϑΧς�ΟΧΜΓΥ�ςϑΓ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΚΠ�ΚςΥ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�
ΠΘς�ΟΚΥΝΓΧΦΚΠΙ����
�
6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΝΝ�ςΓΤΟΥ��ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ��ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΟΟΚςΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΧΝΝ�ΚΠΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΓΦ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ��
�
6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΗΩΝΗΚΝΝ�ΧΝΝ�ΧΥΥΩΤΧΠΕΓΥ��ΦΓΕΝΧΤΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΟΟΚςΟΓΠςΥ�ΚΠ�ΚςΥ�
ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ��ΧΕΕΘΟΡΧΠ[ΚΠΙ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΟΟΩΠΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΗΚΝΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΥΩΡΡΘΤς�ΘΗ�ΚςΥ�ΤΓΣΩΓΥς�ΗΘΤ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�
ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
�
%����� #ΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�8ΧΝΚΦΚς[��

6ϑΓ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΓΝΚΞΓΤ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΧΝΝ�ΚΠΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΓΦ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ��ϑΧΥ�∆ΓΓΠ�
ΦΩΝ[�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς���7ΡΘΠ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΚΘΠ�∆[�∆Θςϑ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ��ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΕΘΠΥςΚςΩςΓΥ�Χ�
ΞΧΝΚΦ�ΧΠΦ�∆ΚΠΦΚΠΙ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΓΠΗΘΤΕΓΧ∆ΝΓ�ΚΠ�ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ΚςΥ�ςΓΤΟΥ��ΓΖΕΓΡς�ΧΥ�
ΥΩΕϑ�ΓΠΗΘΤΕΓΟΓΠς�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�∆[�ΝΧΨ��

%����� 0Θ�8ΚΘΝΧςΚΘΠΥ��

6ϑΓ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΚΘΠ��ΦΓΝΚΞΓΤ[��ΧΠΦ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�∆[�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΧΝΝ�
ΚΠΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΓΦ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ��ΦΘ�ΠΘς�ΞΚΘΝΧςΓ�ΧΠ[�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΝΧΨ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠ�ΚΠ�ΓΗΗΓΕς�ΧΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
ΦΧςΓ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�ΗΚΤΥς�ΡΧΙΓ�ϑΓΤΓΘΗ��ΘΤ�ΤΓΥΩΝς�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�∆ΤΓΧΕϑ�ΘΤ�ΦΓΗΧΩΝς�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς��
Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ��ΚΠΦΓΠςΩΤΓ��ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠς�ςΘ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�Χ�ΡΧΤς[�ΘΤ�∆[�ΨϑΚΕϑ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�∆ΘΩΠΦ�
ΧΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΦΧςΓ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΞΓΤ�2ΧΙΓ��

%����� 0Θ�.ΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ��

6ϑΓΤΓ�ΧΤΓ��ΧΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΦΧςΓ�ΘΗ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΠΘ�ΡΓΠΦΚΠΙ�ΘΤ��ςΘ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΜΠΘΨΝΓΦΙΓ��ςϑΤΓΧςΓΠΓΦ�ΧΕςΚΘΠΥ��ΕΝΧΚΟΥ��ΚΠΞΓΥςΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΥΩΚςΥ��ΘΤ�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦΚΠΙΥ�∆ΓΗΘΤΓ�
ΧΠ[�ΙΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚς[��ΕΘΩΤς��ΘΤ�ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΞΓ�ΧΙΓΠΕ[�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝΝ[�ΧΗΗΓΕς�ςϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�
ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��

6ϑΓΤΓ�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘ�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦΚΠΙΥ��ΧΕςΚΘΠΥ��ΘΤ�ΘΗΗΓΤΥ�∆[�Χ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕ�ΓΠςΚς[�ςΘ�ΧΕΣΩΚΤΓ�∆[�ΡΩΤΕϑΧΥΓ�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�
ΡΘΨΓΤ�ΘΗ�ΓΟΚΠΓΠς�ΦΘΟΧΚΠ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΧΝ�ΘΤ�ΡΓΤΥΘΠΧΝ�ΡΤΘΡΓΤς[�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΘΤ�
ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς����

%������ 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ��

�
�
�
�

Page 123 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

%����� 5ΘΝΞΓΠΕ[�ΧΠΦ�+ΠΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ���

0ΘΠΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΕΘΠςΓΟΡΝΧςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΘΤ�ϑΧΞΓ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΟΧΦΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΠ�ΧΕςΩΧΝ�ΚΠςΓΠς�
ςΘ�ϑΚΠΦΓΤ��ΦΓΝΧ[��ΘΤ�ΦΓΗΤΧΩΦ�ΧΠ[�ΡΤΓΥΓΠς�ΘΤ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΕΤΓΦΚςΘΤΥ�ΘΗ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΥΘΝΞΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΨΚΝΝ�
ΠΘς�∆Γ�ΤΓΠΦΓΤΓΦ�ΚΠΥΘΝΞΓΠς�∆[�ςϑΓ�ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΕΘΠςΓΟΡΝΧςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�Χ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ�
ΡΧ[�ΚςΥ�ΦΓ∆ςΥ�ΧΥ�ςϑΓ[�∆ΓΕΘΟΓ�ΦΩΓ���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠΥ�ΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς�ΚΠΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ�ΕΘΞΓΤΧΙΓ�ΕΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�
ΥΕΘΡΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ��ΗΘΤ�ΓΖΧΟΡΝΓ�∆Ως�ΠΘς�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤΚΝ[�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ��ΙΓΠΓΤΧΝ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[��ΧΩςΘΟΘ∆ΚΝΓ�
ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[��ΨΘΤΜΓΤΥ�ΕΘΟΡΓΠΥΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΤ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[��ΡΤΘΗΓΥΥΚΘΠΧΝ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[����
�
%����� .ΓΙΧΝ�5ςΧςΩΥ�ΧΠΦ�∋ΝΚΙΚ∆ΚΝΚς[��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΦΩΝ[�ΘΤΙΧΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΖΚΥςΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠ�ΙΘΘΦ�ΥςΧΠΦΚΠΙ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΓ�ΝΧΨΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ΘΗ�
%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ���4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�Χς�ΧΝΝ�ςΚΟΓΥ�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠ�ΚςΥ�ΕΩΤΤΓΠς�ΝΓΙΧΝ�ΓΖΚΥςΓΠΕΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΤΓΥΓΤΞΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΜΓΓΡ�ΚΠ�ΗΩΝΝ�
ΗΘΤΕΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΗΗΓΕς�ΚςΥ�ΝΓΙΧΝ�ΤΚΙϑςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚς[���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΕΜΠΘΨΝΓΦΙΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΕϑΧΠΙΓΥ�ςΘ�ΚςΥ�ΝΓΙΧΝ�ΘΤ�
ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΩΥ�ΟΧ[�ΧΗΗΓΕς�ΚςΥ�ΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΗΘΤ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΟΟΚςΥ�ςΘ�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠΚΠΙ�ΚςΥ�
ΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΚΝΚς[���9ΚςϑΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΓΕΓΦΚΠΙ�ςΓΠ�[ΓΧΤΥ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ϑΧΥ�ΠΘς�ΗΧΚΝΓΦ�ςΘ�ΦΓΟΘΠΥςΤΧςΓ�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�
ΥςΧςΓ�ΘΤ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΧΩΦΚς�ΦΚΥΧΝΝΘΨΧΠΕΓΥ��
�
%����� (ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�5ςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ�%ΘΠςΚΠΩΚΠΙ�&ΚΥΕΝΘΥΩΤΓ��

6ϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΡΤΓΞΚΘΩΥΝ[�ΦΓΝΚΞΓΤΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΧΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΦΧςΓ�Υ��ΥΓς�
ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ���Χ��ΧΤΓ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝΝ[�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΤΤΓΕς���∆��ΡΤΓΥΓΠς�ΗΧΚΤΝ[�ςϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�
ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΧΠΦ��Ε��ϑΧΞΓ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΡΤΓΡΧΤΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�)##2���5ΚΠΕΓ�ςϑΓ�ΦΧςΓ�Υ��ΘΗ�
ΥΩΕϑ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ��ςϑΓΤΓ�ϑΧΥ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΠΘ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΧΦΞΓΤΥΓ�ΕϑΧΠΙΓ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΠΘΤ�ϑΧΞΓ�ΧΠ[�ΧΥΥΓςΥ�ΘΤ�ΡΤΘΡΓΤςΚΓΥ�ΤΓΗΝΓΕςΓΦ�ΘΠ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΥΘΝΦ��
ςΤΧΠΥΗΓΤΤΓΦ��ΧΥΥΚΙΠΓΦ��ΟΘΤςΙΧΙΓΦ��ΡΝΓΦΙΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΓΠΕΩΟ∆ΓΤΓΦ��ΓΖΕΓΡς�ΧΥ�ΡΤΓΞΚΘΩΥΝ[�ΦΚΥΕΝΘΥΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΨΤΚςΚΠΙ�∆[�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΨΤΚςΚΠΙ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��
�
6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΕΩΤΤΓΠς�ΚΠ�ΚςΥ�ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΚΠΙ�ΦΚΥΕΝΘΥΩΤΓ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΥΥΘΕΚΧςΓΦ�ΨΚςϑ�ΚςΥ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΦΓ∆ς��ΚΗ�ΧΠ[��
�
%����� 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ��

%������ 0Θ�1ςϑΓΤ�/ΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�&Γ∆ς��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ϑΧΥ�ΠΘ�/ΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�1∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ���
�
%������ %ΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�(ΩΠΦΚΠΙ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠςΥ��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΥ�ςϑΧς�Κς�ΚΥ�ΚΠ�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΝΝ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠςΥ�ςΘ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�
Κς�ΚΥ�Χ�ΡΧΤς[���
�
%���� &∋(#7.65�#0&�4∋/∋&+∋5�

+Π�ΧΦΦΚςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΤΓΟΓΦ[�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΤΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�
ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
�
%����� 4ΓςΩΤΠ�ΘΗ�(ΩΠΦΥ��#ΕΕΓΝΓΤΧςΚΘΠ��#ΦΦΚςΚΘΠΧΝ�2Χ[ΟΓΠςΥ����

0ΘςΨΚςϑΥςΧΠΦΚΠΙ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΚΗ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΠ�∋ΞΓΠς�ΘΗ�&ΓΗΧΩΝς�
ϑΧΥ�ΘΕΕΩΤΤΓΦ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ��ΩΡΘΠ�ΦΓΟΧΠΦ��ΚΟΟΓΦΚΧςΓΝ[�ςΘ�ΦΘ�ΓΧΕϑ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ��

Κ�� ΤΓςΩΤΠ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΧΠ[�ΙΤΧΠς�ΘΤ�ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ�ΗΘΤΙΚΞΓΠΓΥΥ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�
ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς����

Page 124 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

ΚΚ�� ΧΕΕΓΝΓΤΧςΓ�ςϑΓ�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ�ΘΨΓΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΧΝΝ�ΘΗ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�
ΚΟΟΓΦΚΧςΓΝ[�ΦΩΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ��

ΚΚΚ�� ΡΧ[�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�Χς�ςϑΓ�ϑΚΙϑΓΥς�ΝΓΙΧΝ�ΤΧςΓ�ΘΠ�ΧΝΝ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΤΓΙΘΚΠΙ��ΧΠΦ�
ΚΞ�� ΡΧ[�ΧΠ[�#ΦΦΚςΚΘΠΧΝ�2Χ[ΟΓΠςΥ����

�
%������� 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ��

%������ ,ΩΦΚΕΚΧΝ�ΤΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ����

9ϑΓΠΓΞΓΤ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΠ�∋ΞΓΠς�ΘΗ�&ΓΗΧΩΝς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ϑΧΞΓ�ΘΕΕΩΤΤΓΦ��ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�
9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΟΧ[�ΓΠΗΘΤΕΓ�ΚςΥ�ΤΚΙϑςΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�∆[�ΧΠ[�ΛΩΦΚΕΚΧΝ�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦΚΠΙ��ΨϑΓςϑΓΤ�Χς�ΝΧΨ�ΘΤ�ΚΠ�
ΓΣΩΚς[���9ΚςϑΘΩς�ΝΚΟΚςΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΙΓΠΓΤΧΝΚς[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΤΓΙΘΚΠΙ��ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΟΧ[���

Κ�� ∆[�ΥΩΚς�ΚΠ�ΓΣΩΚς[��ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ςΘ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�ΗΘΤ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�ΤΓΝΧςΚΠΙ�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�
ΧΥ�ΚΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΨΓΤΓ�ςϑΓ�ςΤΩΥςΓΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ�ΓΖΡΤΓΥΥ�ςΤΩΥς���

ΚΚ�� ∆[�ΟΧΠΦΧΟΩΥ�ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦΚΠΙ��ΕΘΟΡΓΝ�ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�
ΚςΥ�ΘΗΗΚΕΓΤΥ��ΧΙΓΠςΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΦΩς[�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΓ�ΝΧΨ�ΘΤ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�
ΕΘΞΓΠΧΠς�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�∆Ως�ΠΘς�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΚΟΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ�
ΘΗ�ΤΧςΓΥ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς�ςΘ�ΟΓΓς�ΧΝΝ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΧΠΦ��

ΚΚΚ�� ςΧΜΓ�ΨϑΧςΓΞΓΤ�ΧΕςΚΘΠ�Χς�ΝΧΨ�ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ΓΣΩΚς[�ΧΥ�ΟΧ[�ΧΡΡΓΧΤ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ΘΤ�ΦΓΥΚΤΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�
5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ςΘ�ΕΘΝΝΓΕς�ςϑΓ�2Χ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ςϑΓΠ�ΦΩΓ�ΘΤ�ςϑΓΤΓΧΗςΓΤ�ςΘ�∆ΓΕΘΟΓ�ΦΩΓ��ΘΤ�ςΘ�
ΓΠΗΘΤΕΓ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΕΘΞΓΠΧΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς����

7ΡΘΠ�ςϑΓ�ΗΚΝΚΠΙ�ΘΗ�Χ�ΥΩΚς�ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΕΘΟΟΓΠΕΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΛΩΦΚΕΚΧΝ�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦΚΠΙΥ�ςΘ�ΓΠΗΘΤΕΓ�ςϑΓ�ΤΚΙϑςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�
9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΟΧ[�ΟΧΜΓ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΧΡΡΘΚΠςΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�Χ�
ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΤ�ΘΤ�ΕΩΥςΘΦΚΧΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ��ΡΓΠΦΚΠΙ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦΚΠΙ��ΨΚςϑ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΡΘΨΓΤ�ΧΥ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΩΤς�ΟΧΜΚΠΙ�
ΥΩΕϑ�ΧΡΡΘΚΠςΟΓΠς�ΟΧ[�ΕΘΠΗΓΤ����

%����� 6ΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ����

7ΡΘΠ�ΧΠ�∋ΞΓΠς�ΘΗ�&ΓΗΧΩΝς��ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΟΧ[�ςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΓ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���+ΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΧΕΕΤΩΓ�ΘΠ�
ΧΝΝ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�ΦΩΓ�Χς�ςϑΓ�ϑΚΙϑΓΥς�ΝΓΙΧΝ�ΤΧςΓ�ΘΗ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�ΦΧςΓ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΦΓΝΚΞΓΤΥ�
ΠΘςΚΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς����

%����� &ΧΟΧΙΓΥ�ΗΘΤ�∃ΤΓΧΕϑ�ΘΗ�6ΧΖ�∋ΖΓΟΡς�5ςΧςΩΥ��

+Π�ςϑΓ�ΓΞΓΠς�ςϑΧς�ΧΠ[�∆ΤΓΧΕϑ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΤΓΥΩΝςΥ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΝΘΥΥ�
ΘΗ�ςΧΖ�ΓΖΓΟΡς�ΥςΧςΩΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΧΠ[�∆ΘΠΦΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩ∆ΦΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΧΙΓΠΕ[�ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ��ΘΤ�ΚΗ�ΥΩΕϑ�∆ΤΓΧΕϑ�
ΤΓΥΩΝςΥ�ΚΠ�ΧΠ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�ΡΧΤς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩ∆ΦΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΧΙΓΠΕ[�ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ�ςΘ�ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓ�ςϑΓ�
ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΙΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�∆[�ΤΓΧΥΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΧΤ∆ΚςΤΧΙΓ�ΡΤΘΗΚςΥ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΚΟΟΓΦΚΧςΓΝ[�ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓ�ςϑΓ�
5ςΧςΓ�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩ∆ΦΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΧΙΓΠΕ[�ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ�ΚΠ�ΧΠ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΓΣΩΧΝ�ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΦΧΟΧΙΓΥ�ΡΧΚΦ�∆[�ΘΤ�ΝΘΥΥ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�
∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩ∆ΦΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΧΙΓΠΕ[�ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ�ΦΩΓ�ςΘ�ΥΩΕϑ�∆ΤΓΧΕϑ����
�
%����� &ΧΟΧΙΓΥ�ΗΘΤ�∃ΤΓΧΕϑ�ΘΗ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�%ΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ���

+Π�ςϑΓ�ΓΞΓΠς�ςϑΧς�ΧΠ[�∆ΤΓΧΕϑ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΤΓΥΩΝςΥ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�
ΗΧΚΝΩΤΓ�ΘΗ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΩΥΓΦ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΘΤ�ΚΗ�ΥΩΕϑ�∆ΤΓΧΕϑ�ΤΓΥΩΝςΥ�
ΚΠ�ΧΠ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�ΡΧΤς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩ∆ΦΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΧΙΓΠΕ[�ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ�ςΘ�ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓ�ςϑΓ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�
ΙΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΚΟΟΓΦΚΧςΓΝ[�ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩ∆ΦΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΧΙΓΠΕ[�ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ�ΚΠ�
ΧΠ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΓΣΩΧΝ�ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΦΧΟΧΙΓΥ�ΡΧΚΦ�∆[�ΘΤ�ΝΘΥΥ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩ∆ΦΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΧΙΓΠΕ[�
ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ�ΦΩΓ�ςΘ�ΥΩΕϑ�∆ΤΓΧΕϑ��

Page 125 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

�
%����� 4ΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�.ΚΟΚςΧςΚΘΠΥ����

0ΘΠΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΓΖΕΝΩΥΚΞΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΤΓΟΓΦ[��ΧΠΦ�
ΓΧΕϑ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΤΓΟΓΦ[�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΕΩΟΩΝΧςΚΞΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠ�ΧΦΦΚςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΓΞΓΤ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΤΓΟΓΦ[�ΙΚΞΓΠ�ϑΓΤΓΩΠΦΓΤ�ΘΤ�ΠΘΨ�ΘΤ�
ϑΓΤΓΧΗςΓΤ�ΓΖΚΥςΚΠΙ�Χς�ΝΧΨ�ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ΓΣΩΚς[���6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΟΧ[�ΓΖΓΤΕΚΥΓ�ΧΠ[�ΤΓΟΓΦ[��ΠΘΨ�ΘΤ�ϑΓΤΓΧΗςΓΤ�
ΓΖΚΥςΚΠΙ��ΨΚςϑΘΩς�ΓΖϑΧΩΥςΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�ΨΚςϑΘΩς�ΤΓΙΧΤΦ�ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΤΓΟΓΦ[���
�
#Π[�ΕΝΧΚΟ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΤΚΙϑςΥ��ΤΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΕΝΧΚΟΥ�ΡΤΘΕΓΦΩΤΓΥ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���

%����� 0ΘΠ�9ΧΚΞΓΤ����

0ΘςϑΚΠΙ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΧΗΗΓΕς�ΘΤ�ΚΟΡΧΚΤ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΩΠΦΓΤςΧΜΓ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΘΤ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΧΗΗΓΕς�ΘΤ�ΚΟΡΧΚΤ�ςϑΓ�ΤΚΙϑς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ςΘ�∆ΤΚΠΙ�ΥΩΚς�ςΘ�ΓΠΗΘΤΕΓ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΨΘΤΜ���
0Θ�ΦΓΝΧ[�ΘΤ�ΘΟΚΥΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖΓΤΕΚΥΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΤΚΙϑς�ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�ΩΡΘΠ�ΧΠ�∋ΞΓΠς�ΘΗ�
&ΓΗΧΩΝς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΚΟΡΧΚΤ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩΕϑ�ΤΚΙϑς�ΘΤ�∆Γ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΓΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ�Χ�ΨΧΚΞΓΤ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩΕϑ�∋ΞΓΠς�ΘΗ�&ΓΗΧΩΝς���6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�
9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΟΧ[�ΓΖΓΤΕΚΥΓ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςΚΟΓ�ςΘ�ςΚΟΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΥ�ΘΗςΓΠ�ΧΥ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΦΓΓΟΓΦ�ΓΖΡΓΦΚΓΠς�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�
9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��ΧΠ[�ΤΓΟΓΦ[�ΘΤ�ΤΚΙϑς�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�∆[�ΝΧΨ�ΘΤ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς����

%����� 5ςΧςΩΥ�3ΩΘ����

+Η�ΧΠ[�ΧΕςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΓΠΗΘΤΕΓ�ΧΠ[�ΤΚΙϑς�ΘΤ�ΓΖΓΤΕΚΥΓ�ΧΠ[�ΤΓΟΓΦ[�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�∆ΤΘΩΙϑς�ΧΠΦ�ΓΚςϑΓΤ�ΦΚΥΕΘΠςΚΠΩΓΦ�ΘΤ�
ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�ΧΦΞΓΤΥΓΝ[�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��ςϑΓΠ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΤΓΥςΘΤΓΦ�ςΘ�ΚςΥ�ΗΘΤΟΓΤ�
ΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ��ΤΚΙϑςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ�ΧΥ�ΚΗ�ΠΘ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΧΕςΚΘΠ�ϑΧΦ�∆ΓΓΠ�∆ΤΘΩΙϑς����

%���56#0&#4&�%10&+6+105�

%����� #ΕΕΓΥΥ��+ΠΥΡΓΕςΚΘΠ��ΧΠΦ�2Ω∆ΝΚΕ�4ΓΕΘΤΦΥ��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΓΠΥΩΤΓ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��ςϑΓ�)ΘΞΓΤΠΘΤ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ��ςϑΓ�7ΠΚςΓΦ�5ςΧςΓΥ�
∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�2ΤΘςΓΕςΚΘΠ�#ΙΓΠΕ[��ςϑΓ�1ΗΗΚΕΓ�ΘΗ�+ΠΥΡΓΕςΘΤ�)ΓΠΓΤΧΝ��ΧΠ[�ΟΓΟ∆ΓΤ�ΘΗ�%ΘΠΙΤΓΥΥ��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�
ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΞΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΤΓΙΘΚΠΙ��ΨΚΝΝ�ϑΧΞΓ�ΥΧΗΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΥΩΚςΧ∆ΝΓ�ΧΕΕΓΥΥ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΥΚςΓ�Χς�ΧΝΝ�
ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΚΟΓΥ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΕΜΠΘΨΝΓΦΙΓΥ�ςϑΧς��ΓΖΕΓΡς�ΗΘΤ�Χ�ΥΩ∆ΥΓς�ΘΗ�
ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�ΤΓΙΧΤΦΚΠΙ�ΧΤΕϑΧΓΘΝΘΙΚΕΧΝ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦΥ��ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΤΓΕΘΤΦΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΝΘΕΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦΥ��
ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�∆Ως�ΠΘς�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΧΝΝ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΥΩ∆ΟΚΥΥΚΘΠΥ�ΧΕΕΘΟΡΧΠ[ΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ��ΧΝΝ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�
ΚΠΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΓΦ�ΚΠςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�∆[�ΤΓΗΓΤΓΠΕΓ��ΧΠΦ�ΧΝΝ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΥ��ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΤΓΣΩΓΥςΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΥΩΡΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�
ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ�ΥΩ∆ΟΚςςΓΦ�ϑΓΤΓΩΠΦΓΤ��
�
%����� #ΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�#ΩΦΚςΚΠΙ�5ςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ��(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�5[ΥςΓΟΥ��4ΓΕΘΤΦΥ�4ΓςΓΠςΚΘΠ��

�Χ��� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕς�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΧΕΕΘΤΦΚΠΙ�ςΘ�)##2�ΧΥ�ΚΥΥΩΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�)ΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�
#ΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ�5ςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��)#5∃��ΘΤ�ΚςΥ�ΥΩΕΕΓΥΥΘΤ���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠ�)##2�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠς�
ΡΤΘΛΓΕς�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�)##2�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΤΓΝΧςΚΠΙ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΘΗ�ΚΠΗΤΧΥςΤΩΕςΩΤΓ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ��
�
�∆��� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΥςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�Υ[ΥςΓΟΥ��6ϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςϑΧς��Χς�Χ�ΟΚΠΚΟΩΟ��ΚςΥ�ΗΚΥΕΧΝ�ΕΘΠςΤΘΝ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ�ΡΤΘΕΓΦΩΤΓΥ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς�ςΘ�
ΡΓΤΟΚς�ΡΤΓΡΧΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΙΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ςΤΧΕΜΚΠΙ�ΘΗ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ςΘ�Χ�ΝΓΞΓΝ�
ΘΗ�ΓΖΡΓΠΦΚςΩΤΓ�ΧΦΓΣΩΧςΓ�ςΘ�ΓΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑ�ςϑΧς�ΥΩΕϑ�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ϑΧΞΓ�ΠΘς�∆ΓΓΠ�ΩΥΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΞΚΘΝΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΘΤ�ΥςΧςΓ�
ΝΧΨ�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���6Θ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖςΓΠς�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�∆ΘΩΠΦ�∆[��ΧΠΦ�ΟΩΥς�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�
ΨΚςϑ��ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�5ΚΠΙΝΓ�#ΩΦΚς�#Ες�ΘΗ������ΧΠΦ���%(4�2ΧΤς������ΥΩ∆ΡΧΤς�
(��ΧΠΦ�ΩΡΦΧςΓΥ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ��ςϑΓΤΓςΘ��

Page 126 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

�
�Ε��� 9ΚςϑΘΩς�ΝΚΟΚςΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠς�ςΘ�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΚΠ�ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�)##2��ςϑΓ�
� 4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς��
�

Κ�� ∋ΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑ�ΧΠ�ΘΗΗΚΕΚΧΝ�ΗΚΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΧΦΓΣΩΧςΓΝ[�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΝΝ�
ΥΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠς�ΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΤΓΝΧςΚΞΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��

ΚΚ�� ∋ΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑ�ΥΓΡΧΤΧςΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΧΦΓΣΩΧςΓΝ[�ΧΠΦ�ΧΕΕΩΤΧςΓΝ[�ΦΓΡΚΕς�ΧΝΝ�
ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΖΡΓΠΦΓΦ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΧΝΝ�ΧΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�ΗΩΠΦΥ�
ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���

ΚΚΚ�� ∋ΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑ�ΥΓΡΧΤΧςΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΧΦΓΣΩΧςΓΝ[�ΦΓΡΚΕς�ΧΝΝ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ�
ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΚΥ�ΧςςΤΚ∆ΩςΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧΝΝ[�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΧΠ[�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�
ΧςςΤΚ∆ΩςΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ�ΧΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��

ΚΞ�� ∋ΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑ�ΧΠ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ�Υ[ΥςΓΟ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΧΕΕΩΤΧςΓΝ[�ΦΓΡΚΕς�ΗΚΠΧΝ�ςΘςΧΝ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΘΗ�
ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�∆Θςϑ�ΦΚΤΓΕς�ΧΠΦ�+ΠΦΚΤΓΕς�%ΘΥςΥ��

Ξ�� ∋ΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦΥ�ΧΥ�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ΗΘΤ�
ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ςΘ�ΗΩΝΗΚΝΝ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΧΠ[�ΧΠΦ�ΧΝΝ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�
ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ςΧΖ�ΥςΧςΩςΓΥ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΧΠΦ�

ΞΚ�� +Η�(ΘΤΕΓ�#ΕΕΘΩΠς�ΚΥ�ΩΥΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΗΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΡϑΧΥΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ΘςϑΓΤ�
ςϑΧΠ�ΗΘΤ�ΡΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ��ΦΓΥΚΙΠ��ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΓΠΙΚΠΓΓΤΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΘΠ�
ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�ΗΘΤ�∆[�ΧΝΝΘΨΧΠΕΓ��ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΓΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑΓΦ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆Ν[�
ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠς�ΧΝΝ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓ�ϑΘΩΤΥ��ΕϑΧΤΙΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�ΧΥΥΘΕΚΧςΓΦ�ςΧΥΜΥ�
ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΓΦ�∆[�ΓΧΕϑ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓ��+ΠΦΚΤΓΕς��%ΘΥςΥ�ΗΤΘΟ�(ΘΤΕΓ�#ΕΕΘΩΠς�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�
ΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ��

�
�Φ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠ�ΥΓΡΧΤΧςΓ�∆ΘΘΜΥ��ΤΓΕΘΤΦΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΤΓΝΧςΚΞΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς���
6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΧΝΥΘ�ΤΓςΧΚΠ�ΥΩΕϑ�∆ΘΘΜΥ��ΤΓΕΘΤΦΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΗΘΤ�ΚςΥΓΝΗ�ΧΠΦ�ΗΘΤ�ΓΧΕϑ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�
ΘΤ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΨϑΘ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΥ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΘΠ�ςϑΚΥ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕς�ΗΘΤ�Χ�ΟΚΠΚΟΩΟ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΤς[�ΥΚΖ������[ΓΧΤΥ�
ΧΗςΓΤ�9ΘΤΜ�%ΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ��6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓ�ςϑΧς�ΥΩΕϑ�∆ΘΘΜΥ��ΤΓΕΘΤΦΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΧΤΓ�
ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕς�Χς�ΧΝΝ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΚΟΓΥ��Χς�Χ�ΟΚΠΚΟΩΟ�ΦΩΤΚΠΙ�ΠΘΤΟΧΝ�∆ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ�ϑΘΩΤΥ��ςΘ�ΚΠΥΡΓΕςΚΘΠ��ΕΘΡ[ΚΠΙ��ΧΠΦ�
ΧΩΦΚς�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��ςϑΓ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�5ςΧςΓ�#ΩΦΚςΘΤ��ςϑΓ�∃ΩΤΓΧΩ�ΘΗ�5ςΧςΓ�#ΩΦΚςΥ��ςϑΓ�7ΠΚςΓΦ�5ςΧςΓΥ�
∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�2ΤΘςΓΕςΚΘΠ�#ΙΓΠΕ[��75∋2#���ςϑΓ�1ΗΗΚΕΓ�ΘΗ�+ΠΥΡΓΕςΘΤ�)ΓΠΓΤΧΝ��ςϑΓ�+ΠςΓΤΠΧΝ�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓ�
5ΓΤΞΚΕΓ��ςϑΓ�)ΘΞΓΤΠΘΤ��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΞΓΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΧΗΘΤΓΟΓΠςΚΘΠΓΦ���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�
ΧΝΝΘΨ�ΧΠΦ�ΟΩΥς�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓ�ΚςΥ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ςΘ�ΧΝΝΘΨ�ΚΠςΓΤΞΚΓΨΥ�ΦΩΤΚΠΙ�ΠΘΤΟΧΝ�∆ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ�ϑΘΩΤΥ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ�
ΨϑΘ�ΟΚΙϑς�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆Ν[�ϑΧΞΓ�ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦΥ���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�Χ�ΥΚΟΚΝΧΤ�
ΦΩς[�ΤΓΙΧΤΦΚΠΙ�ΧΩΦΚς��ΚΠςΓΤΞΚΓΨΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦΥ�ΤΓςΓΠςΚΘΠ�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΘΤ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�
ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���6ϑΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ�ΥΩΤΞΚΞΓ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς����
�
%����� #ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς��

0Θ�ΧΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�ΘΤ�ΞΧΤΚΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΞΧΝΚΦ�ΩΠΝΓΥΥ�ΟΧΦΓ�ΚΠ�ΨΤΚςΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�
ΥΚΙΠΓΦ�∆[�∆Θςϑ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�&ΓΡΩς[�&ΚΤΓΕςΘΤ�ΘΤ�ΦΓΥΚΙΠΓΓ���4ΓΣΩΓΥςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΧΟΓΠΦΟΓΠςΥ�ΟΩΥς�∆Γ�ΚΠ�
ΨΤΚςΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΚΤΓΕςΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΧΕς�ΝΚΥςΓΦ�ΚΠ�5ΓΕςΚΘΠ���ΧΠΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ∝Υ�%ϑΚΓΗ�ΘΗ�.ΘΧΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�)ΤΧΠςΥ�
#ΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΘΠ�5ΓΕςΚΘΠ��
�
%����� #ΥΥΚΙΠΧ∆ΚΝΚς[��

6ϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΠΘς�ΧΥΥΚΙΠΧ∆ΝΓ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΓΚςϑΓΤ�ΚΠ�ΨϑΘΝΓ�ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ΡΧΤς��ΨΚςϑΘΩς�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠΥΓΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΤΟ�ΘΗ�Χ�ΗΘΤΟΧΝ�ΨΤΚςςΓΠ�ΧΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
�
%����� #ΩΦΚς��

�Χ�� 6ϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΟΧ[�ΕΧΝΝ�ΗΘΤ�ΧΠ�ΧΩΦΚς�ΘΗ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�ΤΓΝΧςΚΞΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΚΗ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�
ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΠ�ΧΩΦΚς�ΚΥ�ΦΓΥΚΤΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ�ΧΥΥΩΤΓ�ΡΤΘΙΤΧΟ�ΚΠςΓΙΤΚς[�ΘΤ�ΚΗ�ΧΠ�ΧΩΦΚς�∆ΓΕΘΟΓΥ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�

Page 127 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

∆ΓΕΧΩΥΓ�ΘΗ�ΥςΧςΓ�ΘΤ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ���+Η�ΧΠ�ΧΩΦΚς�ΚΥ�ΕΧΝΝΓΦ�ΗΘΤ��ςϑΓ�ΧΩΦΚς�ΟΩΥς�∆Γ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΓΦ�∆[�Χ�
ΕΓΤςΚΗΚΓΦ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΧΠς�ΚΠΦΓΡΓΠΦΓΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�Χς�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΥς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς���6ϑΓ�ΧΩΦΚς�ΟΩΥς�
∆Γ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΤΟ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ��
�
�∆�� #ΩΦΚς�ΦΚΥΧΝΝΘΨΧΠΕΓΥ�ΟΩΥς�∆Γ�ΤΓςΩΤΠΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��
�
%����� ∃ΘΠΦΚΠΙ��

9ϑΓΤΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΩΥΓΦ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΠΘς�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴Γ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�∆ΓΙΚΠ�ΩΠςΚΝ�ΓΧΕϑ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�
ϑΧΥ�ΗΩΤΠΚΥϑΓΦ�Χ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�∆ΘΠΦ�ΚΠ�ΗΧΞΘΤ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ��ΗΧΚςϑΗΩΝ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�
�������ΘΗ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΞΧΝΩΓ��ΝΧ∆ΘΤ�ΧΠΦ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝΥ��������ΘΗ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΞΧΝΩΓ���6ϑΚΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘς�ΧΡΡΝ[�
ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΗΘΤ�ΝΓΥΥ�ςϑΧΠ�������������
�
%����� %ΘΟΡΓςΚςΚΞΓ�∃ΚΦΦΚΠΙ�

4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΧΦϑΓΤΓ�ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�ΥςΧςΓ�ΝΧΨ�ΘΤ�ΝΘΕΧΝ�ΘΤΦΚΠΧΠΕΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΕΘΟΡΓςΚςΚΞΓ�∆ΚΦΦΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�
ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�ΝΧ∆ΘΤ�ΝΧΨΥ���
�
%����� %ΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�#ΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�.ΧΨΥ��4ΩΝΓΥ��ΧΠΦ�4ΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς��Χς�ΧΝΝ�ςΚΟΓΥ��ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓ�ΚςΥ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�
ΨΚςϑ�ΧΝΝ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΧΠΦ�ΥςΧςΓ�ΝΧΨΥ��ΤΩΝΓΥ��ΙΩΚΦΓΝΚΠΓΥ��ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ��9ΚςϑΘΩς�
ΝΚΟΚςΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΤΓΙΘΚΠΙ��ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖςΓΠς�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς��
�
�Χ�� %ΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΧΦΘΡςΓΦ�ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΟΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΡΝΧΠ��ΚΗ�ΧΠ[��ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟ�ΘΗ�
ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
�
�∆�� %ΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�2ΘΝΚΕ[��ΧΠΦ�
�
�Ε�� %ΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓ�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΥςΧςΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΓΝΥΓΨϑΓΤΓ�
ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��

�
%����� %ΘΟΡΩςΓΤ�5ΘΗςΨΧΤΓ����

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΕΓΤςΚΗΚΓΥ�ςϑΧς�Κς�ϑΧΥ�ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓ�Υ[ΥςΓΟΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠςΤΘΝΥ�ΚΠ�ΡΝΧΕΓ�ςΘ�ΓΠΥΩΤΓ�ςϑΧς�ΥςΧςΓ�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ΨΚΝΝ�
ΠΘς�∆Γ�ΩΥΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΧΕΣΩΚΥΚςΚΘΠ��ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΟΧΚΠςΓΠΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�
ΕΘΟΡΩςΓΤ�ΥΘΗςΨΧΤΓ�ΚΠ�ΞΚΘΝΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΕΘΡ[ΤΚΙϑς�ΝΧΨΥ��
�
%������ %ΘΠΗΝΚΕς�ΘΗ�+ΠςΓΤΓΥς��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΕΓΤςΚΗΚΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΚςΥ�ΘΨΠΓΤΥ��ΘΗΗΚΕΓΤΥ��ΦΚΤΓΕςΘΤΥ��ΧΙΓΠςΥ��ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΞΓΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΚΠ�
ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�ΥςΧςΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΕΘΠΗΝΚΕς�ΘΗ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΝΧΨΥ��
�
%������ 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ��

%������ &ΧςΧ�/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΨΚΝΝ�ΩΠΦΓΤςΧΜΓ�ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓ�ΦΧςΧ�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΧΕςΚΞΚςΚΓΥ�ΥΘ�ςϑΧς�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΦΧςΧ�ΕΧΠ�∆Γ�
ΚΠΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΓΦ�ΚΠςΘ�ΥςΧςΓΨΚΦΓ�ΦΧςΧ�Υ[ΥςΓΟΥ��
�
�
�
�

Page 128 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

%������ &ΚΥΡΩςΓΥ��

�Χ���� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΧ[�ΧΡΡΓΧΝ�Χ�ΥςΧΗΗ�ΦΓΕΚΥΚΘΠ�ΨΚςϑΚΠ����ΦΧ[Υ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�&ΓΡΩς[�&ΚΤΓΕςΘΤ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�
ΦΓΥΚΙΠΓΓ��ΗΘΤ�Χ�ΗΚΠΧΝ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΦΓΕΚΥΚΘΠ��6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΧ[�ΧΡΡΓΧΝ�Χ�ΗΚΠΧΝ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΦΓΕΚΥΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�
9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΨΚςϑΚΠ����ΦΧ[Υ��6ϑΓ�1ΗΗΚΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�%ϑΚΓΗ�%ΘΩΠΥΓΝ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΡΤΓΡΧΤΓ�Χ�
ΥΩΟΟΧΤ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΦΚΥΡΩςΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΟΧΜΓ�ΤΓΕΘΟΟΓΠΦΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΤΓΝΧςΚΞΓ�ςΘ�ΚςΥ�ΗΚΠΧΝ�ΤΓΥΘΝΩςΚΘΠ��ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�
ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ∝Υ�∋ΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�&ΚΤΓΕςΘΤ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΧΕϑ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�/ΓΟ∆ΓΤ��7ΡΘΠ�ςϑΓ�ΟΘςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�
ΧΠ[�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�/ΓΟ∆ΓΤ��ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΤΓΞΚΓΨ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΥΘΝΞΓ�ςϑΓ�ΦΚΥΡΩςΓ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΟΧΠΠΓΤ�
ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��5ϑΘΩΝΦ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓ�ΠΘς�ςΘ�ΤΓΞΚΓΨ�ςϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΝ�
&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΦΓΕΚΥΚΘΠ��ςϑΚΥ�ΦΓΕΚΥΚΘΠ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠς�Χ�ΗΚΠΧΝ�ΧΙΓΠΕ[�ΧΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�ΦΚΥΡΩςΓ����
�
�∆����� 6ϑΚΥ�ΕΝΧΩΥΓ�ΦΘΓΥ�ΠΘς�ΡΤΓΕΝΩΦΓ�ΕΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΝΓΙΧΝ�ΣΩΓΥςΚΘΠΥ��ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�ςϑΧς�ΠΘςϑΚΠΙ�ϑΓΤΓΚΠ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�
∆Γ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΓΦ�ςΘ�ΟΧΜΓ�ΗΚΠΧΝ�ςϑΓ�ΦΓΕΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗΗΚΕΚΧΝ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΞΓ�ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ��
ΘΠ�ΧΠ[�ΣΩΓΥςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΝΧΨ��
�
�Ε����� 4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΦΩΤΚΠΙ�ΧΠ[�ΦΚΥΡΩςΓ��
�
�Φ���� 6ϑΚΥ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ�ΤΓΝΧςΚΠΙ�ςΘ�ΦΚΥΡΩςΓΥ�ΦΘΓΥ�ΠΘς�ΓΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑ�ΧΠ�ΓΖΕΝΩΥΚΞΓ�ΡΤΘΕΓΦΩΤΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΤΓΥΘΝΞΚΠΙ�ΕΝΧΚΟΥ�
ΨΚςϑΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΟΓΧΠΚΠΙ�ΘΗ�)ΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�%ΘΦΓ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠΥ�����ΧΠΦ����������
�
%������ =4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ�?�

%������ ∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�%ΝΓΧΤΧΠΕΓ��

�Χ��0ΘςΨΚςϑΥςΧΠΦΚΠΙ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ��ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ϑΧΥ�ΠΘ�∆ΚΠΦΚΠΙ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�
ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΓΖΕΓΡς�ΗΘΤ�ΧΕςΚΞΚςΚΓΥ�ΓΖΕΝΩΦΓΦ�ΗΤΘΟ��ΠΘς�ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕς�ςΘ��ΘΤ�ΓΖΓΟΡς�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΓ�
%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�3ΩΧΝΚς[�#Ες��%∋3#��ΧΠΦ�0ΧςΚΘΠΧΝ�∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�2ΘΝΚΕ[�#Ες��0∋2#����0Θ�ΨΘΤΜ�
ςϑΧς�ΚΥ�ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕς�ςΘ�%∋3#�ΘΤ�0∋2#�ΟΧ[�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΩΠςΚΝ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ϑΧΥ�
ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΧΝ�ςΘ�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦ���7ΡΘΠ�ΤΓΕΓΚΡς�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΞΚΓΨ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ��ςϑΓ�
5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΟΧΜΓ�ςϑΓ�ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓ�ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΗΚΠΦΚΠΙΥ�∆ΓΗΘΤΓ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΚΠΙ�ΨϑΓςϑΓΤ�ςΘ�
ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���2ΤΘΞΚΦΚΠΙ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΧΝ�
ΗΘΤ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΚΥ�ΗΩΝΝ[�ΦΚΥΕΤΓςΚΘΠΧΤ[��6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΟΧ[�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓ�
ΕϑΧΠΙΓΥ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΥΕΘΡΓ�ΘΗ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΘΤ�ΧΦΦΚςΚΘΠΧΝ�ΟΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΥ�Χ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΚΠΙ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�
ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘς�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟ�ΧΠ[�ΨΘΤΜ�ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕς�ςΘ�%∋3#�
ΧΠΦ�ΘΤ�0∋2#�∆ΓΗΘΤΓ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓΥ�ΚςΥ�ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΤΓΞΚΓΨ�ΧΠΦ�ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΓΥ�ΧΠ[�
ΕϑΧΠΙΓΥ�ΚΠ�ΥΕΘΡΓ�ΘΤ�ΧΦΦΚςΚΘΠΧΝ�ΟΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ςϑΧς�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ��2ΤΘΕΓΓΦΚΠΙ�ΨΚςϑ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕς�ςΘ�%∋3#�
ΧΠΦ�ΘΤ�0∋2#�ΨΚςϑΘΩς�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΧΝ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΕΘΠΥςΚςΩςΓ�Χ�∆ΤΓΧΕϑ�ΘΗ�Χ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�
ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��

�∆��+Η�ςϑΚΥ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓΥ�ΟΘΦΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�Χ�ΤΚΞΓΤ�ΘΤ�ΥςΤΓΧΟ�ΕϑΧΠΠΓΝ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΗΩΝΝ[�ΟΚςΚΙΧςΓ�
ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΚΟΡΧΕςΥ�ΤΓΥΩΝςΚΠΙ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�ΟΘΦΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ�ςϑΧς�
ςϑΓ�ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΚΟΡΧΕςΥ�ΤΓΥΩΝςΚΠΙ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΟΘΦΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΗΩΝΝ[�ΟΚςΚΙΧςΓΦ�ΕΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΚΠΙ�ΧΝΝ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
ΚΟΡΧΕςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΟΘΦΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΠ[�ΟΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ��ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΓΠϑΧΠΕΓΟΓΠς��ΧΠΦ�ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�
ΤΓΥΩΝςΚΠΙ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ΧΠΦ�ΨϑΓςϑΓΤ��ΘΠ�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ��ΧΠ[�ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΓΠϑΧΠΕΓΟΓΠς�ΘΤ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�ΓΣΩΧΝΥ�ΘΤ�
ΓΖΕΓΓΦΥ�ΧΠ[�ΠΓΙΧςΚΞΓ�ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΚΟΡΧΕςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��

%������ )ΘΞΓΤΠΚΠΙ�.ΧΨ��

6ϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΙΘΞΓΤΠΓΦ�∆[�ΧΠΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΚΠςΓΤΡΤΓςΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΝΧΨΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ΘΗ�
%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ��
�
�
�

Page 129 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

%������ +ΠΕΘΟΓ�4ΓΥςΤΚΕςΚΘΠΥ��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΠ[�ΤΓΗΩΠΦΥ��ΤΓ∆ΧςΓΥ��ΕΤΓΦΚςΥ��ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΧΠ[�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ςϑΓΤΓΘΠ��
ΧΕΕΤΩΚΠΙ�ςΘ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�∆Γ�ΡΧΚΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�
9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖςΓΠς�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ[�ΧΤΓ�ΡΤΘΡΓΤΝ[�ΧΝΝΘΕΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ϑΧΥ�∆ΓΓΠ�
ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
�
%������ +ΠΦΓΟΠΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�5ςΧςΓ�4ΓΞΚΓΨΥ��

6ϑΓ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ�ΧΙΤΓΓ�ςϑΧς�ΤΓΞΚΓΨ�ΘΤ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΧΝ�ΘΗ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΡΝΧΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΚΥ�
ΗΘΤ�ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΞΓ�ΡΩΤΡΘΥΓΥ�ΘΠΝ[��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΕΘΠΗΘΤΟΚς[�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΕΤΚςΓΤΚΧ��ΧΠΦ�ΓΖΡΤΓΥΥΝ[�
ΠΘς�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΡΩΤΡΘΥΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΦΓΥΚΙΠ�ΦΓΗΓΕς�ΤΓΞΚΓΨ�ΘΤ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΗΓΧΥΚ∆ΚΝΚς[��ΧΠΦ�ΦΘΓΥ�ΠΘς�ΤΓΝΚΓΞΓ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�
ΘΗ�ΚςΥ�ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΚΝΚς[�ςΘ�ΡΤΘΡΓΤΝ[�ΡΝΧΠ��ΦΓΥΚΙΠ��ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕς��ΘΡΓΤΧςΓ��ΧΠΦ�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς���6Θ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖςΓΠς�
ΡΓΤΟΚςςΓΦ�∆[�ΝΧΨ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΚΠΦΓΟΠΚΗ[��ΦΓΗΓΠΦ��ΧΠΦ�ϑΘΝΦ�ϑΧΤΟΝΓΥΥ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��
ΧΠΦ�ΧΠ[�ςΤΩΥςΓΓ��ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓΚΤ�ΘΗΗΚΕΓΤΥ��ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΧΙΓΠςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�∃ΘΠΦΥ��ΚΗ�ΧΠ[��ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΚΞΓΝ[���+ΠΦΓΟΠΚΗΚΓΦ�
2ΓΤΥΘΠΥ����ΧΙΧΚΠΥς�ΧΠ[�ΝΘΥΥ�ΘΤ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�ΘΩς�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΕΝΧΚΟ�ΘΤ�ΧΕςΚΘΠ�∆ΤΘΩΙϑς�ΧΙΧΚΠΥς�ΧΠ[�+ΠΦΓΟΠΚΗΚΓΦ�
2ΓΤΥΘΠΥ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΙΧΚΠΥς�ΧΠ[�ΧΠΦ�ΧΝΝ�ΝΘΥΥΓΥ��ΕΝΧΚΟΥ��ΦΧΟΧΙΓΥ��ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ��ΘΤ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ��ΘΗ�ΓΞΓΤ[�
ΕΘΠΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ�ΜΚΠΦ��ΕϑΧΤΧΕςΓΤ��ΧΠΦ�ΠΧςΩΤΓ�ΨϑΧςΥΘΓΞΓΤ�ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�ΘΩς�ΘΗ��ΤΓΥΩΝςΚΠΙ�ΗΤΘΟ��ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�ΨΧ[�
ΕΘΠΠΓΕςΓΦ�ΨΚςϑ�����ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ��ΘΕΕΩΡΧΠΕ[��ΩΥΓ��ΡΘΥΥΓΥΥΚΘΠ��ΕΘΠΦΩΕς��ΘΤ�
ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ��ΨΘΤΜ�ΦΘΠΓ�ΚΠ�ΘΤ�Χ∆ΘΩς��ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΡΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ��ΦΓΥΚΙΠ��ΧΕΣΩΚΥΚςΚΘΠ��ΚΠΥςΧΝΝΧςΚΘΠ��ΘΤ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ��
ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΡΧΤς�ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ������ςϑΓ�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΘΩς�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�
ΕΘΠςΓΟΡΝΧςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠς������ΧΠ[�ΞΚΘΝΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�ΝΧΨ��ΤΩΝΓ�ΘΤ�
ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠ��ΧΠ[�ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΝΧΨ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ��ΨΚςϑΘΩς�ΝΚΟΚςΧςΚΘΠ��ςϑΓ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�%ΘΟΡΤΓϑΓΠΥΚΞΓ�
∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�4ΓΥΡΘΠΥΓ��%ΘΟΡΓΠΥΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�.ΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�#Ες��ςϑΓ�4ΓΥΘΩΤΕΓ�%ΘΠΥΓΤΞΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�4ΓΕΘΞΓΤ[�#Ες��
ςϑΓ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�∗Χ∴ΧΤΦΘΩΥ�5Ω∆ΥςΧΠΕΓ�#ΕΕΘΩΠς�#Ες��ςϑΓ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�9ΧςΓΤ�2ΘΝΝΩςΚΘΠ�%ΘΠςΤΘΝ�#Ες��ςϑΓ�%ΝΓΧΠ�#ΚΤ�
#Ες��ςϑΓ�6ΘΖΚΕ�5Ω∆ΥςΧΠΕΓΥ�%ΘΠςΤΘΝ�#Ες��ςϑΓ�1ΕΕΩΡΧςΚΘΠΧΝ�5ΧΗΓς[�ΧΠΦ�∗ΓΧΝςϑ�#Ες��ςϑΓ�5ΧΗΓ�&ΤΚΠΜΚΠΙ�9ΧςΓΤ�
#Ες��ςϑΓ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�∗Χ∴ΧΤΦΘΩΥ�9ΧΥςΓ�%ΘΠςΤΘΝ�.ΧΨ��ΧΠΦ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�9ΧςΓΤ�%ΘΦΓ�5ΓΕςΚΘΠ��������ΧΠΦ�ΧΠ[�
ΥΩΕΕΓΥΥΘΤΥ�ςΘ�ΥΧΚΦ�ΝΧΨΥ���ΤΩΝΓ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΝΓΧΥΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ςΘΖΚΕ�ΥΩ∆ΥςΧΠΕΓ�ΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΠΓΧΤ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΘΤ�
ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ΘΤ�����ΧΠ[�ΩΠςΤΩΓ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΤ�ΧΝΝΓΙΓΦ�ΩΠςΤΩΓ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΗΧΕς�ΘΤ�ΘΟΚΥΥΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�
ΧΝΝΓΙΓΦ�ΘΟΚΥΥΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΥςΧςΓ�Χ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΗΧΕς�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ςΘ�ΟΧΜΓ�ςϑΓ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΥςΧςΓΦ�ςϑΓΤΓΚΠ��
ΚΠ�ΝΚΙϑς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΕΚΤΕΩΟΥςΧΠΕΓΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ςϑΓ[�ΨΓΤΓ�ΟΧΦΓ��ΠΘς�ΟΚΥΝΓΧΦΚΠΙ�ΨΚςϑ�ΤΓΥΡΓΕς�ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�
ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΗΘΤ�ΩΥΓ�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�ΦΚΥΕΝΘΥΩΤΓ�ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠς�ΩςΚΝΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΕΘΠΠΓΕςΚΘΠ�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΕΘΠςΓΟΡΝΧςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΓΖΕΓΡς�ςϑΘΥΓ�ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�ΙΤΘΥΥ�ΠΓΙΝΚΙΓΠΕΓ�ΘΤ�ΨΚΝΝΗΩΝ�
ΟΚΥΕΘΠΦΩΕς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�+ΠΦΓΟΠΚΗΚΓΦ�2ΓΤΥΘΠΥ���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΧΝΥΘ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΦΓΗΓΠΥΓ�ΧΠΦ�
ΚΠΦΓΟΠΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�+ΠΦΓΟΠΚΗΚΓΦ�2ΧΤςΚΓΥ�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΩΧΝ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΓΖςΓΠΦΚΠΙ�ΚΠΦΓΟΠΚς[�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΝΓς�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΨΘΤΜ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΧΠΦ�ΟΩΥς�ΕΧΩΥΓ�ςϑΓ�
+ΠΦΓΟΠΚΗΚΓΦ�2ΧΤςΚΓΥ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓΦ�ΨΚςϑΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΥΕΘΡΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΚΠΦΓΟΠΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΓΗΓΠΥΓ�ΘΗ�
ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΘΤ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς���6Θ�ςϑΓ�ΗΩΝΝΓΥς�ΓΖςΓΠς�ΡΓΤΟΚςςΓΦ�∆[�ΝΧΨ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�
ςΘ�ΡΧ[�ΧΠΦ�ΦΚΥΕϑΧΤΙΓ�ΧΠ[�ΛΩΦΙΟΓΠς�ΘΤ�ΧΨΧΤΦ�ΓΠςΓΤΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΟΧΦΓ�ΧΙΧΚΠΥς�+ΠΦΓΟΠΚΗΚΓΦ�2ΓΤΥΘΠΥ�ΨΚςϑ�ΤΓΥΡΓΕς�
ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩΕϑ�ΕΝΧΚΟ�ΘΤ�ΧΕςΚΘΠ��ΧΠΦ�ΧΠ[�ΥΓςςΝΓΟΓΠς��ΕΘΟΡΤΘΟΚΥΓ�ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΞΘΝΩΠςΧΤ[�ΤΓΥΘΝΩςΚΘΠ���6ϑΓ�
ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ�ΥΩΤΞΚΞΓ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
�
%������ +ΠΦΓΡΓΠΦΓΠς�#ΕςΘΤ��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΧΠΦ�ΚςΥ�ΧΙΓΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ��ΚΗ�ΧΠ[��ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΧΕς�ΚΠ�ΧΠ�
ΚΠΦΓΡΓΠΦΓΠς�ΕΧΡΧΕΚς[�ΧΠΦ�ΠΘς�ΧΥ�ΘΗΗΚΕΓΤΥ��ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ��ΘΤ�ΧΙΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��
�
%������ +ΠςΓΙΤΧςΚΘΠ��

6ϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΕΘΠΥςΚςΩςΓΥ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΗΚΠΧΝ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�∆ΓςΨΓΓΠ�ςϑΓ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ���0Θ�ΘΤΧΝ�ΘΤ�ΨΤΚςςΓΠ�
ΩΠΦΓΤΥςΧΠΦΚΠΙ�ΘΤ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΠΘς�ΚΠΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�∆ΚΠΦΚΠΙ�ΘΠ�ΓΚςϑΓΤ�ΡΧΤς[��
�
%������ 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ��

Page 130 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

%������ 0Θ�&ΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ��

�Χ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�)ΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�%ΘΦΓ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ�������ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΚΠΙ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ�
�%ΧΝ��%ΘΦΓ�4ΓΙΥ��ςΚς�������������Γς�ΥΓΣ����ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ��∆Ως�ΠΘς�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ��ΓΠΥΩΤΚΠΙ�ςϑΧς�ΠΘ�ΡΓΤΥΘΠ�ΚΥ�ΩΠΝΧΨΗΩΝΝ[�
ΦΓΠΚΓΦ�ΗΩΝΝ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΣΩΧΝ�ΧΕΕΓΥΥ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ�ΘΗ��ΘΤ�ΩΠΝΧΨΗΩΝΝ[�ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΦΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠ�
ΘΗ��ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΘΤ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�∆ΧΥΚΥ�ΘΗ�ΥΓΖ��ΤΧΕΓ��ΕΘΝΘΤ��ΤΓΝΚΙΚΘΠ��ΧΠΕΓΥςΤ[��ΠΧςΚΘΠΧΝ�ΘΤΚΙΚΠ��ΓςϑΠΚΕ�ΙΤΘΩΡ�
ΚΦΓΠςΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ��ΧΙΓ��ΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΦΚΥΧ∆ΚΝΚς[��Ρϑ[ΥΚΕΧΝ�ΦΚΥΧ∆ΚΝΚς[��ΟΓΦΚΕΧΝ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ��ΙΓΠΓςΚΕ�ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ��ΟΧΤΚςΧΝ�
ΥςΧςΩΥ��ΘΤ�ΥΓΖΩΧΝ�ΘΤΚΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΥ�ΥΩΕϑ�ςΓΤΟΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�ΝΧΨ��ΗΘΤ�ΧΥ�ΝΘΠΙ�ΧΥ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�
ΤΓςΧΚΠΥ�ΘΨΠΓΤΥϑΚΡ�ΘΤ�ΡΘΥΥΓΥΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς���
�
�∆�� +Η�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΩΥΓΦ�ςΘ�ΧΕΣΩΚΤΓ�ΘΤ�ΚΟΡΤΘΞΓ�ΤΓΧΝ�ΡΤΘΡΓΤς[��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�Χ�ΕΘΞΓΠΧΠς�
ΘΗ�ΠΘΠΦΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΤΩΠΠΚΠΙ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΝΧΠΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠς�ΓΗΗΓΕςΚΠΙ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ςΤΧΠΥΗΓΤ�ΘΗ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΤΓΧΝ�
ΡΤΘΡΓΤς[��
�
�Ε�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�#ΟΓΤΚΕΧΠ�ΨΚςϑ�&ΚΥΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�#Ες�ΘΗ������ΧΠΦ�ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΚΠΙ�
ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�∆[�)ΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�%ΘΦΓ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ�������∆�����
�
�Φ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΥΩΤΞΚΞΓ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς����
�
�Γ�� &ΩΤΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΚςΥ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ΟΩΥς�ΠΘς�
ΩΠΝΧΨΗΩΝΝ[�ΦΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΓ��ϑΧΤΧΥΥ��ΘΤ�ΧΝΝΘΨ�ϑΧΤΧΥΥΟΓΠς�ΧΙΧΚΠΥς�ΧΠ[�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓ�ΘΤ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧΠς�ΗΘΤ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΟΓΠς�
∆ΓΕΧΩΥΓ�ΘΗ�ΥΓΖ��ΤΧΕΓ��ΕΘΝΘΤ��ΧΠΕΓΥςΤ[��ΤΓΝΚΙΚΘΩΥ�ΕΤΓΓΦ��ΠΧςΚΘΠΧΝ�ΘΤΚΙΚΠ��ΥΓΖΩΧΝ�ΘΤΚΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ��Ρϑ[ΥΚΕΧΝ�
ΦΚΥΧ∆ΚΝΚς[��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�∗+8�ΧΠΦ�#+&5���ΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΦΚΥΧ∆ΚΝΚς[��ΟΓΦΚΕΧΝ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ��ΕΧΠΕΓΤ���ΧΙΓ��ΘΞΓΤ������ΟΧΤΚςΧΝ�
ΥςΧςΩΥ��ΦΓΠΚΧΝ�ΘΗ�ΗΧΟΚΝ[�ΕΧΤΓ�ΝΓΧΞΓ��ΘΤ�ΙΓΠΓςΚΕ�ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ��ΙΓΠΦΓΤ��ΙΓΠΦΓΤ�ΚΦΓΠςΚς[��ΙΓΠΦΓΤ�ΓΖΡΤΓΥΥΚΘΠ��ΘΤ�
ΟΚΝΚςΧΤ[�ΧΠΦ�ΞΓςΓΤΧΠ�ΥςΧςΩΥ��
�
�Η�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΚςΥ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ΟΩΥς�ΓΠΥΩΤΓ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�ΓΞΧΝΩΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ςΤΓΧςΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�
ςϑΓΚΤ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧΠςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΟΓΠς�ΧΤΓ�ΗΤΓΓ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΦΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ϑΧΤΧΥΥΟΓΠς���
�
�Ι�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΚςΥ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ΟΩΥς�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�(ΧΚΤ�
∋ΟΡΝΘ[ΟΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�∗ΘΩΥΚΠΙ�#Ες�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΡΤΘΟΩΝΙΧςΓΦ�ςϑΓΤΓΩΠΦΓΤ���)ΘΞ��%ΘΦΓ��
��������ΥΩ∆ΦΥ���Χ���Η��Γς�ΥΓΣ��%ΧΝ��%ΘΦΓ�4ΓΙΥ���ςΚς������������Γς�ΥΓΣ����5ΩΕϑ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΚΠΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΓΦ�
ΚΠςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�∆[�ΤΓΗΓΤΓΠΕΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΟΧΦΓ�Χ�ΡΧΤς�ϑΓΤΓΘΗ�ΧΥ�ΚΗ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�ΗΩΝΝ���
�
�ϑ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΚςΥ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ΟΩΥς�ΙΚΞΓ�ΨΤΚςςΓΠ�ΠΘςΚΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓΚΤ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�
ςϑΚΥ�ΕΝΧΩΥΓ�ςΘ�ΝΧ∆ΘΤ�ΘΤΙΧΠΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΨΚςϑ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ςϑΓ[�ϑΧΞΓ�Χ�ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΚΞΓ�∆ΧΤΙΧΚΠΚΠΙ�ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
�
�Κ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�ςϑΓ�ΠΘΠΦΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�ΕΝΧΩΥΓ�ΚΠ�ΧΝΝ�
ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ�ςΘ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
�
%������ 0Θ�6ϑΚΤΦ�2ΧΤς[�4ΚΙϑςΥ��

6ϑΓ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΦΘ�ΠΘς�ΕΤΓΧςΓ�ΤΚΙϑςΥ�ΚΠ��ΘΤ�ΙΤΧΠς�ΤΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ�ςΘ��ΧΠ[�ςϑΚΤΦ�ΡΧΤς[�ΧΥ�Χ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚΕΚΧΤ[�
ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΘΤ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΦΩς[��ΕΘΞΓΠΧΠς��Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ��ΘΤ�ΩΠΦΓΤςΧΜΚΠΙ�ΓΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑΓΦ�ϑΓΤΓΚΠ��
�
%������ 0Θ�1∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ��

#Π[�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ϑΓΤΓΚΠ�ΕΘΠςΧΚΠΓΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘς�∆Γ�ΧΠ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ��ΦΓ∆ς��ΘΤ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
5ςΧςΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩΕϑ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ�ΥΘΝΓΝ[�ΘΩς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΟΘΠΓ[Υ�ΓΠΕΩΟ∆ΓΤΓΦ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς����
�
�
�

Page 131 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

%������ 0ΘςΚΕΓ��

7ΡΘΠ�ςϑΓ�ΘΕΕΩΤΤΓΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΓΞΓΠςΥ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�ΠΘςΚΕΓ�ΧΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�∆ΓΝΘΨ��
�

�Χ�� 9ΚςϑΚΠ����ϑΘΩΤΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΠΘςΚΗ[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�∆[�ΡϑΘΠΓ�Χς�������
���������ΧΠΦ�∆[�ΓΟΧΚΝ�ςΘ�/ΧςςϑΓΨ�%ϑΧΟ∆ΓΤΥ∀ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ�ΧΠΦ�
,ΧΟΓΥ�)ΧΤΕΚΧ∀ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ�ΧΠΦ�%ΝΓΧΠ9ΧςΓΤ54(∀ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ�����

Κ�� #Π[�ΦΚΥΕΘΞΓΤ[�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΡΘςΓΠςΚΧΝ�ςΤΚ∆ΧΝ�ΕΩΝςΩΤΧΝ�ΤΓΥΘΩΤΕΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΘΤ�ΧΤΕϑΧΓΘΝΘΙΚΕΧΝ�ΘΤ�
ϑΚΥςΘΤΚΕΧΝ�ΤΓΥΘΩΤΕΓ���5ϑΘΩΝΦ�Χ�ΡΘςΓΠςΚΧΝ�ςΤΚ∆ΧΝ�ΕΩΝςΩΤΧΝ�ΤΓΥΘΩΤΕΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΘΤ�
ΧΤΕϑΧΓΘΝΘΙΚΕΧΝ�ΘΤ�ϑΚΥςΘΤΚΕΧΝ�ΤΓΥΘΩΤΕΓ�∆Γ�ΦΚΥΕΘΞΓΤΓΦ�ΦΩΤΚΠΙ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�
ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΓΠΥΩΤΓ�ςϑΧς�ΧΝΝ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΧΤΓΧ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΚΠΦ�ΨΚΝΝ�
ΕΓΧΥΓ�ΩΠςΚΝ�Χ�ΣΩΧΝΚΗΚΓΦ�ΧΤΕϑΧΓΘΝΘΙΚΥς�ϑΧΥ�ΓΞΧΝΩΧςΓΦ�ςϑΓ�ΥΚςΩΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΟΧΦΓ�
ΤΓΕΘΟΟΓΠΦΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΤΓΙΧΤΦΚΠΙ�ΡΤΓΥΓΤΞΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΥΘΩΤΕΓ��ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ϑΧΥ�
ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�ΨϑΧς�ΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΥϑΘΩΝΦ�∆Γ�ςΧΜΓΠ�ςΘ�ΡΤΘςΓΕς�ΧΠΦ�ΡΤΓΥΓΤΞΓ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΥΘΩΤΕΓ���
6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠς�ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓ�ΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΥ�ΦΚΤΓΕςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ��

�
�∆�� 9ΚςϑΚΠ�ΗΚΞΓ�����∆ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ�ΦΧ[Υ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΠΘςΚΗ[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�∆[�ΡϑΘΠΓ�Χς�������

����������∆[�ΓΟΧΚΝ�ςΘ�.ΧΠΕΓ�4ΓΓΥΓ∀ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ�
/ΧςςϑΓΨ�%ϑΧΟ∆ΓΤΥ∀ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ�ΧΠΦ�,ΧΟΓΥ�)ΧΤΕΚΧ∀ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ�ΧΠΦ�
%ΝΓΧΠ9ΧςΓΤ54(∀ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ��ΧΠΦ�∆[�ΟΧΚΝ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΧΕς�ΧΦΦΤΓΥΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�
5ΓΕςΚΘΠ���ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΘΕΕΩΤΤΓΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΓΞΓΠςΥ��

�
Κ�� ∃ΧΠΜΤΩΡςΕ[��ΚΠΥΘΝΞΓΠΕ[��ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΤΥϑΚΡ�ΘΤ�ΥΚΟΚΝΧΤ�ΓΞΓΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΘΤ�ΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�

ςΧΜΓΠ�ΚΠ�ΧΠςΚΕΚΡΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΤΓΙΘΚΠΙ��
ΚΚ�� %ϑΧΠΙΓ�ΘΗ�ΘΨΠΓΤΥϑΚΡ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΘΤ�ΕϑΧΠΙΓ�ΘΗ�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΘΤ�

ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ��ΚΗ�ΧΠ[��ΗΘΤ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ��
ΚΚΚ�� .ΘΥΥ��ςϑΓΗς��ΦΧΟΧΙΓ��ΘΤ�ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς�ςΘ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ςϑΓ�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ��
ΚΞ�� ∋ΞΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�&ΓΗΧΩΝς��ΓΖΕΓΡς�ΧΥ�ΘςϑΓΤΨΚΥΓ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ��
Ξ�� (ΧΚΝΩΤΓ�ςΘ�Θ∆ΥΓΤΞΓ�ΘΤ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟ�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΞΓΠΧΠς�ΘΤ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�

#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
ΞΚ�� #Π�ΘΗΗΓΤ�ΗΤΘΟ�Χ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕ�ΓΠςΚς[�ςΘ�ΡΩΤΕϑΧΥΓ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΡΘΤςΚΘΠ�

ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΧΝ�ΘΤ�ΡΓΤΥΘΠΧΝ�ΡΤΘΡΓΤς[�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΘΤ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�
2ΤΘΛΓΕς���

ΞΚΚ�� #�ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦΚΠΙ�ΘΤ�ΧΕςΚΘΠ�∆[�Χ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕ�ΓΠςΚς[�ςΘ�ΧΕΣΩΚΤΓ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ�∆[�
ΡΘΨΓΤ�ΘΗ�ΓΟΚΠΓΠς�ΦΘΟΧΚΠ����
�

�Ε�� 9ΚςϑΚΠ�ςΓΠ������∆ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ�ΦΧ[Υ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΠΘςΚΗ[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�∆[�ΡϑΘΠΓ�Χς�������
����������∆[�ΓΟΧΚΝ�ςΘ�/ΧςςϑΓΨ�%ϑΧΟ∆ΓΤΥ∀ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ�ΧΠΦ�
,ΧΟΓΥ�)ΧΤΕΚΧ∀ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ�ΧΠΦ�%ΝΓΧΠ9ΧςΓΤ54(∀ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ��ΧΠΦ�∆[�
ΟΧΚΝ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΧΕς�ΧΦΦΤΓΥΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�5ΓΕςΚΘΠ���ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�
ΓΞΓΠςΥ��

�
Κ�� /ΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΦΓΗΧΩΝςΥ�ΘΠ�/ΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�1∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ��
ΚΚ�� #Π[�ΝΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΡΓΠΦΚΠΙ�ΘΤ�ςϑΤΓΧςΓΠΓΦ�ΨΚςϑ�ΤΓΥΡΓΕς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�

ςΓΕϑΠΚΕΧΝ��ΟΧΠΧΙΓΤΚΧΝ�ΘΤ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΕΧΡΧΕΚς[�ςΘ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΓ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΓΦ�ΓΖΚΥςΓΠΕΓ���

ΚΚΚ�� %ΚΤΕΩΝΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�Χ�ΡΓςΚςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΤΓΡΓΧΝ��ΤΓΦΩΕΓ��ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤΨΚΥΓ�ΕϑΧΝΝΓΠΙΓ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�
ΤΧςΓΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5[ΥςΓΟ���

ΚΞ�� %ΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΦΚΥΥΘΝΩςΚΘΠ��ΘΤ�ΦΚΥΚΠΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΓΞΓΠς�ςϑΧς�ΕΘΩΝΦ�
ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝΝ[�ΚΟΡΧΚΤ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ���

Ξ�� #ΦΞΓΤΥΓ�ςΧΖ�ΘΡΚΠΚΘΠΥ��ςϑΓ�ΚΥΥΩΧΠΕΓ�∆[�ςϑΓ�+ΠςΓΤΠΧΝ�4ΓΞΓΠΩΓ�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΘΤ�ΡΤΘΡΘΥΓΦ�
ΘΤ�ΗΚΠΧΝ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςΧΖΧ∆ΚΝΚς[��0ΘςΚΕΓΥ�ΘΗ�2ΤΘΡΘΥΓΦ�+ΥΥΩΓ��+45�(ΘΤΟ������

Page 132 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

6∋∃��ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΠΘςΚΕΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΨΚςϑ�ΤΓΥΡΓΕς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ςΧΖ�ΥςΧςΩΥ�ΘΗ�
ΧΠ[�ςΧΖ�ΓΖΓΟΡς�∆ΘΠΦΥ��

ΞΚ�� ∋ΠΗΘΤΕΓΟΓΠς�ΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�∆[�ΘΤ�∆ΤΘΩΙϑς�ΘΠ�∆ΓϑΧΝΗ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΘΤ�
4ΓΙΚΘΠΧΝ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��

�
�Φ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΠΘςΚΗ[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΡΤΘΟΡςΝ[�∆[�ΡϑΘΠΓ�Χς�����������������∆[�ΓΟΧΚΝ�ςΘ�

/ΧςςϑΓΨ�%ϑΧΟ∆ΓΤΥ∀ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ�ΧΠΦ�,ΧΟΓΥ�)ΧΤΕΚΧ∀ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ�ΧΠΦ�
%ΝΓΧΠ9ΧςΓΤ54(∀ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ��ΧΠΦ�∆[�ΟΧΚΝ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΧΕς�ΧΦΦΤΓΥΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�
5ΓΕςΚΘΠ���ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΓΞΓΠςΥ��

�
Κ�� 6ϑΓ�ΦΚΥΕΘΞΓΤ[�ΘΗ�Χ�ΗΧΝΥΓ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΗΧΕς�ΘΤ�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ�ΟΧΦΓ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�

#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΚΥ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ��ΘΤ�ΚΠ�
ΧΠ[�ΕΓΤςΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ��ΤΓΡΘΤς��ΘΤ�ΤΓΣΩΓΥς�ΗΘΤ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΟΧΦΓ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΚςΥ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ��ΧΙΓΠςΥ��ΘΤ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ��

ΚΚ�� #Π[�ΥΩ∆ΥςΧΠςΚΧΝ�ΕϑΧΠΙΓ�ΚΠ�ΥΕΘΡΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΩΠΦΓΤςΧΜΓ�ΠΘ�
ΥΩ∆ΥςΧΠςΚΧΝ�ΕϑΧΠΙΓ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΥΕΘΡΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΩΠςΚΝ�ΡΤΘΟΡς�ΨΤΚςςΓΠ�ΠΘςΚΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
ΡΤΘΡΘΥΓΦ�ΕϑΧΠΙΓ�ϑΧΥ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ϑΧΥ�ΙΚΞΓΠ�
ΨΤΚςςΓΠ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΧΝ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΕϑΧΠΙΓ��

ΚΚΚ�� #Π[�ΕΚΤΕΩΟΥςΧΠΕΓ��ΕΘΟ∆ΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΕΚΤΕΩΟΥςΧΠΕΓΥ��ΘΤ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ��ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΚΥ�ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ�
ςΘ�ΘΤ�ΦΘΓΥ�ΦΓΝΧ[�9ΘΤΜ�%ΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�Χ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�ΘΗ�ΠΚΠΓς[������ΦΧ[Υ�ΘΤ�ΟΘΤΓ��

ΚΞ�� &ΚΥΕΘΞΓΤ[�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΩΠΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ�ΓΠΦΧΠΙΓΤΓΦ�ΘΤ�ςϑΤΓΧςΓΠΓΦ�ΥΡΓΕΚΓΥ��ΧΥ�ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ�ΚΠ�
ςϑΓ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�∋ΠΦΧΠΙΓΤΓΦ�5ΡΓΕΚΓΥ�#Ες���5ϑΘΩΝΦ�Χ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝΝ[�ΡΤΘςΓΕςΓΦ�ΥΡΓΕΚΓΥ�∆Γ�
ΩΠΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦΝ[�ΓΠΕΘΩΠςΓΤΓΦ�ΦΩΤΚΠΙ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�
ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΡΤΘΟΡςΝ[�ΠΘςΚΗ[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ���6ϑΚΥ�ΠΘςΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΚΥ�ΚΠ�ΧΦΦΚςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΓ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�∋ΠΦΧΠΙΓΤΓΦ�5ΡΓΕΚΓΥ�#Ες���

Ξ�� #Π[�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΟΘΠΚςΘΤΚΠΙ��ΦΓΟΘΠΥςΤΧςΚΘΠ��ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΕςΚΞΚςΚΓΥ�
ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ΚΠ�∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�#�ΘΤ�∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�&�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΚΗ�ΧΠ[���

ΞΚ�� #Π[�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕ�ΘΤ�ΟΓΦΚΧ�ΓΞΓΠς�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕΚ∴ΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΧΕΕΘΟΡΝΚΥϑΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΥΩΝςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�ςϑΓ�ΘΡΡΘΤςΩΠΚς[�ΗΘΤ�ΧςςΓΠΦΧΠΕΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΧΤςΚΕΚΡΧςΚΘΠ�∆[�ΥςΧςΓ�
ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΞΓΥ�ΨΚςϑ�Χς�ΝΓΧΥς�ςΓΠ������ΨΘΤΜΚΠΙ�ΦΧ[Υ∝�ΠΘςΚΕΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ���

ΞΚΚ�� #Π[�ΧΝΝΓΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΤΓΥΓΧΤΕϑ�ΟΚΥΕΘΠΦΩΕς�ΚΠΞΘΝΞΚΠΙ�ΤΓΥΓΧΤΕϑ�ΧΕςΚΞΚςΚΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�
ΥΩΡΡΘΤςΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΨϑΘΝΓ�ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ΡΧΤς�ΨΚςϑ�∋2#�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ΧΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�∆[�
∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�����ΖΖΞΚΚ����

ΞΚΚΚ�� #Π[�ΓΞΓΠςΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΚΠΙ�ΠΘςΚΕΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���

ΚΖ�� 9ΘΤΜ�%ΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ��ΧΠΦ�ΧΕςΩΧΝ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�%ΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ��
�
%������ 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ���

%������ 2ΓΤΟΚςΥ��5Ω∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΚΠΙ��ΧΠΦ�4ΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ��

4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΡΤΘΕΩΤΓ�ΧΝΝ�ΡΓΤΟΚςΥ��ΝΚΕΓΠΥΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ςΘ�ΧΕΕΘΟΡΝΚΥϑ�ςϑΓ�ΨΘΤΜ�
ΕΘΠςΓΟΡΝΧςΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΡΧ[�ΧΝΝ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΗΓΓΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΙΚΞΓ�ΧΝΝ�ΠΘςΚΕΓΥ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠΕΚΦΓΠςΧΝ�
ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΦΩΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΝΧΨΗΩΝ�ΡΤΘΥΓΕΩςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΨΘΤΜ���5ΚΙΠΓΦ�ΕΘΡΚΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩΕϑ�ΡΓΤΟΚςΥ�ΘΤ�ΝΚΕΓΠΥΓΥ�ΟΩΥς�∆Γ�
ΥΩ∆ΟΚςςΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�∆ΓΗΘΤΓ�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�∆ΓΙΚΠΥ��
�
6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΠΘς�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΘΤ�ΧΝΝΘΨ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΚΠΙ�ΨΚςϑ�ΓΖΕΝΩΦΓΦ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΠΘς�
ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΠ[�ΡΧΤς[�ΨϑΘ�ΚΥ�ΦΓ∆ΧΤΤΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΥΩΥΡΓΠΦΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤΨΚΥΓ�ΓΖΕΝΩΦΓΦ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΘΤ�ΚΠΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�
ΡΧΤςΚΕΚΡΧςΚΘΠ�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�ΨΘΤΜ�ΘΞΓΤΥΓΓΠ��ΦΚΤΓΕςΓΦ��ΗΩΠΦΓΦ��ΘΤ�ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΓΤΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΡΤΘΙΤΧΟ�
ΗΘΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ςϑΚΥ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΚΥ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ���(ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΨΘΤΜ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΠΘς�
ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΠ[�ΚΠΦΚΞΚΦΩΧΝ�ΘΤ�ΘΤΙΧΠΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ∝Υ�.ΚΥς�ΘΗ�&ΚΥΣΩΧΝΚΗΚΓΦ�∃ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥΓΥ�
ΧΠΦ�2ΓΤΥΘΠΥ�ςϑΧς�ΚΥ�ΚΦΓΠςΚΗΚΓΦ�ΧΥ�ΦΓ∆ΧΤΤΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΥΩΥΡΓΠΦΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤΨΚΥΓ�ΓΖΕΝΩΦΓΦ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΘΤ�ΚΠΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�
ΡΧΤςΚΕΚΡΧςΚΘΠ�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�ΨΘΤΜ�ΘΞΓΤΥΓΓΠ��ΦΚΤΓΕςΓΦ��ΗΩΠΦΓΦ��ΘΤ�ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΓΤΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΡΤΘΙΤΧΟ�

Page 133 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

ΗΘΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ���6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ∝Υ�.ΚΥς�ΘΗ�&ΚΥΣΩΧΝΚΗΚΓΦ�
∃ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�2ΓΤΥΘΠΥ�ΚΥ�ΝΘΕΧςΓΦ�Χς��
ϑςςΡ���ΨΨΨ�ΨΧςΓΤ∆ΘΧΤΦΥ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ�ΨΧςΓΤΑΚΥΥΩΓΥ�ΡΤΘΙΤΧΟΥ�ΓΠΗΘΤΕΓΟΓΠς�ΗΨΧ�Φ∆Ρ�ΥϑςΟΝ�
�
%������ 2ΤΘΗΓΥΥΚΘΠΧΝΥ��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΘΠΝ[�ΝΚΕΓΠΥΓΦ�ΡΤΘΗΓΥΥΚΘΠΧΝΥ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΩΥΓΦ�ςΘ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΨϑΓΤΓ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΕΧΝΝΓΦ�ΗΘΤ���#ΝΝ�ςΓΕϑΠΚΕΧΝ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�
ςϑΧς�ΚΠΞΘΝΞΓ�ΡΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ��ΚΠΞΓΥςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ��ΓΞΧΝΩΧςΚΘΠ��ΦΓΥΚΙΠ��ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΚΠΙ�ΚΠςΓΤΡΤΓςΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΤΘΡΓΤ�
ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΓΠΙΚΠΓΓΤΚΠΙ��ΧΤΕϑΚςΓΕςΩΤΧΝ��ΘΤ�ΙΓΘΝΘΙΚΕ�ΥΕΚΓΠΕΓΥ��ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΡΤΓΡΧΤΓΦ�∆[�ΘΤ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΓ�ΦΚΤΓΕςΚΘΠ�
ΘΗ�ΡΓΤΥΘΠΥ�ΤΓΙΚΥςΓΤΓΦ�ςΘ�ΡΤΧΕςΚΕΓ�ΚΠ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�∃ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ�ΧΠΦ�2ΤΘΗΓΥΥΚΘΠΥ�%ΘΦΓ��ΥΓΕςΚΘΠΥ�
��������������������ΧΠΦ���������6Θ�ΦΓΟΘΠΥςΤΧςΓ�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�%ΘΦΓ�ΘΗ�4ΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ��ςΚςΝΓ�����
ΥΓΕςΚΘΠΥ�����ΧΠΦ�������ΧΝΝ�ςΓΕϑΠΚΕΧΝ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΥ�ΟΩΥς�ΕΘΠςΧΚΠ�Χ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΣΩΧΝΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΝΓ�ΤΓΙΚΥςΓΤΓΦ�ΡΤΘΗΓΥΥΚΘΠΧΝ�Υ����#Υ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓΥΓ�ΝΧΨΥ��ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓΦ�ςΓΕϑΠΚΕΧΝ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΥ�ΟΩΥς�∆ΓΧΤ�
ςϑΓ�ΥΚΙΠΧςΩΤΓ�Υ��ΧΠΦ�ΥΓΧΝ�Υ��ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΙΚΥςΓΤΓΦ�ΡΤΘΗΓΥΥΚΘΠΧΝ�Υ��ΚΠ�Χ�ΟΧΠΠΓΤ�ΥΩΕϑ�ςϑΧς�ΧΝΝ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΕΧΠ�∆Γ�ΕΝΓΧΤΝ[�
ΧςςΤΚ∆ΩςΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΗΓΥΥΚΘΠΧΝ�ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΨΘΤΜ��

%������ 2ΤΓΞΧΚΝΚΠΙ�9ΧΙΓΥ��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�∆Γ�∆ΘΩΠΦ�∆[�ΧΝΝ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�5ςΧςΓ�.Χ∆ΘΤ�%ΘΦΓ�ΤΓΙΧΤΦΚΠΙ�ΡΤΓΞΧΚΝΚΠΙ�
ΨΧΙΓΥ���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΟΘΠΚςΘΤ�ΧΝΝ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕς�ςΘ�ΤΓΚΟ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ςΘ�
ΓΠΥΩΤΓ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΓΞΧΚΝΚΠΙ�ΨΧΙΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�.Χ∆ΘΤ�%ΘΦΓ�ΧΤΓ�∆ΓΚΠΙ�ΟΓς����
�
%������ 2Ω∆ΝΚΕ�(ΩΠΦΚΠΙ��

6ϑΚΥ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΚΥ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕΝ[�ΗΩΠΦΓΦ���#Π[�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΤ�ΘΤ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΨΚςϑ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ�ΟΩΥς�
ΠΘς�ϑΧΞΓ�ΧΠ[�ΤΘΝΓ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΝΧςΚΘΠΥϑΚΡ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ςϑΧς��ΚΠ�ΓΗΗΓΕς��ΥΩ∆ΥςΧΠςΚΧΝΝ[�ΝΚΟΚςΥ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς
Υ�
Χ∆ΚΝΚς[�ςΘ�ΓΖΓΤΕΚΥΓ�ΚςΥ�ΤΚΙϑςΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΕΧΠΕΓΝΝΧςΚΘΠ�ΤΚΙϑςΥ��ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς��∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΘΠ�ΧΝΝ�ςϑΓ�ΗΧΕςΥ�ΧΠΦ�
ΕΚΤΕΩΟΥςΧΠΕΓΥ��
�
%������ 4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�4ΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΗΘΤ�9ΘΤΜ��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΧΝΝ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΧΠΦ�ΗΘΤ�ΡΓΤΥΘΠΥ�ΘΤ�ΓΠςΚςΚΓΥ�ΓΠΙΧΙΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΓΦ�
ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ��∆Ως�ΠΘς�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ��ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ��ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ��ΥΩΡΡΝΚΓΤΥ��ΧΠΦ�
ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΤΥ�ΘΗ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΤΓΥΡΘΠΦΚΠΙ�ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΧΠΦ�ΧΝΝ�ΦΚΥΡΩςΓΥ�ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�
ΘΩς�ΘΗ�ΚςΥ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς���6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΠΘς�ΟΓΦΚΧςΓ�ΦΚΥΡΩςΓΥ�∆ΓςΨΓΓΠ�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΓΠςΚς[�ΕΘΠΕΓΤΠΚΠΙ�ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΗΘΤ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ΨΘΤΜ��
�
%������ 4ΓΝΧςΓΦ�.ΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ��

7ΠΦΓΤ�ΠΘ�ΕΚΤΕΩΟΥςΧΠΕΓΥ�ΟΧ[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΩΥΓ�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΧΠ[�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠς�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ςΘ�
ΡΧ[�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΧΥΥΘΕΚΧςΓΦ�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΠ[�ΝΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΡΩΤΥΩΓΥ�ΧΙΧΚΠΥς�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�
4ΓΙΚΘΠΧΝ�9ΧςΓΤ�3ΩΧΝΚς[�%ΘΠςΤΘΝ�∃ΘΧΤΦ���4ΓΙΧΤΦΝΓΥΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΘΩςΕΘΟΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩΕϑ�ΝΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ��ΧΠΦ�
ΠΘςΨΚςϑΥςΧΠΦΚΠΙ�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΠΗΝΚΕςΚΠΙ�ΝΧΠΙΩΧΙΓ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΤΓΡΧ[�ΧΝΝ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΦ�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ΡΝΩΥ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΓΞΓΠς�ςϑΧς�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΦΘΓΥ�ΠΘς�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕς���
�
%������ 4ΚΙϑςΥ�ΚΠ�&ΧςΧ��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΝΝ�ΦΧςΧ��ΡΝΧΠΥ��ΦΤΧΨΚΠΙΥ��ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΤΓΡΘΤςΥ��ΕΘΟΡΩςΓΤ�ΡΤΘΙΤΧΟΥ��ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΠΙ�
ΟΧΠΩΧΝΥ��ΠΘςΓΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΨΤΚςςΓΠ�ΘΤ�ΙΤΧΡϑΚΕ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΡΤΘΦΩΕΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΧΤΓ�
ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΤΚΙϑςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ΧΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ���6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ϑΧΞΓ�ςϑΓ�ΤΚΙϑς�ςΘ�ΤΓΡΤΘΦΩΕΓ��
ΡΩ∆ΝΚΥϑ��ΧΠΦ�ΩΥΓ�ΧΝΝ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΨΘΤΜ��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΡΧΤς�ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ��ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�ΟΧΠΠΓΤ�ΧΠΦ�ΗΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΡΩΤΡΘΥΓΥ�ΨϑΧςΥΘΓΞΓΤ�ΧΠΦ�
ςΘ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴Γ�ΘςϑΓΤΥ�ςΘ�ΦΘ�ΥΘ���+Η�ΧΠ[�ΥΩΕϑ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΚΥ�ΕΘΡ[ΤΚΙϑςΧ∆ΝΓ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΧ[�ΕΘΡ[ΤΚΙϑς�ςϑΓ�ΥΧΟΓ��

Page 134 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

ΓΖΕΓΡς�ςϑΧς��ΧΥ�ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΨΘΤΜ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΚΥ�ΕΘΡ[ΤΚΙϑςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ΤΓΥΓΤΞΓΥ�Χ�ΤΘ[ΧΝς[�ΗΤΓΓ��
ΠΘΠΓΖΕΝΩΥΚΞΓ��ΧΠΦ�ΚΤΤΓΞΘΕΧ∆ΝΓ�ΝΚΕΓΠΥΓ�ςΘ�ΤΓΡΤΘΦΩΕΓ��ΡΩ∆ΝΚΥϑ��ΧΠΦ�ΩΥΓ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΨΘΤΜ��ΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΡΧΤς�ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ��ΧΠΦ�
ςΘ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴Γ�ΘςϑΓΤΥ�ςΘ�ΦΘ�ΥΘ��ΧΠΦ�ςΘ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓ�ΓΝΓΕςΤΘΠΚΕ�ΕΘΡΚΓΥ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΩΡΘΠ�ΤΓΣΩΓΥς���
�
%������ 5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�#ΕςΚΘΠ��%ΘΥςΥ�ΧΠΦ�#ςςΘΤΠΓ[�(ΓΓΥ��

#Π[�ΤΓΟΓΦ[�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΚΠ�ΧΦΦΚςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΧΠΦ�ΠΘς�ΚΠ�ΦΓΤΘΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΝΓΙΧΝ�ΘΤ�
ΓΣΩΚςΧ∆ΝΓ�ΤΓΟΓΦ[�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΧΥ�Χ�ΤΓΥΩΝς�ΘΗ�∆ΤΓΧΕϑ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�∆[�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΨϑΓςϑΓΤ�ΥΩΕϑ�∆ΤΓΧΕϑ�ΘΕΕΩΤΥ�∆ΓΗΘΤΓ�ΘΤ�ΧΗςΓΤ�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ΧΠΦ�ΓΖΓΤΕΚΥΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�
ΤΓΟΓΦ[�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘς�ΡΤΓΕΝΩΦΓ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�
ΗΤΘΟ�ΡΩΤΥΩΚΠΙ�ΧΠ[�ΝΓΙΧΝ�ΤΓΟΓΦ[�ΘΤ�ΤΚΙϑς�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΨΘΩΝΦ�ΘςϑΓΤΨΚΥΓ�∆Γ�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ���+Π�ςϑΓ�ΓΞΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΝΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�
∆ΓςΨΓΓΠ�ςϑΓ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ�ϑΓΤΓςΘ�ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��Κς�ΚΥ�ΧΙΤΓΓΦ�ςϑΧς�ΓΧΕϑ�ΡΧΤς[�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆ΓΧΤ�ΚςΥ�ΘΨΠ�
ΕΘΥςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΧςςΘΤΠΓ[�ΗΓΓΥ��
�
%������ 6ΚΟΓΝΚΠΓΥΥ��

6ΚΟΓ�ΚΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΓΥΥΓΠΕΓ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���
�
%������ 7ΠΓΠΗΘΤΕΓΧ∆ΝΓ�2ΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ��

+Π�ςϑΓ�ΓΞΓΠς�ςϑΧς�ΧΠ[�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΩΠΓΠΗΘΤΕΓΧ∆ΝΓ�ΘΤ�ϑΓΝΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΩΠΓΠΗΘΤΕΓΧ∆ΝΓ��ςϑΓΠ�ςϑΓ�
ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ�ΧΙΤΓΓ�ςϑΧς�ΧΝΝ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ϑΧΞΓ�ΗΘΤΕΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΗΗΓΕς�ΧΠΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘς�∆Γ�ΧΗΗΓΕςΓΦ�
ςϑΓΤΓ∆[��
�
%������ 8ΓΠΩΓ��

#Π[�ΧΕςΚΘΠ�ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�ΘΩς�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΗΚΝΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�5ΩΡΓΤΚΘΤ�%ΘΩΤς�ΚΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�
%ΘΩΠς[�ΘΗ�5ΧΕΤΧΟΓΠςΘ��%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ��
�
%������ 9ΧΚΞΓΤ�ΧΠΦ�4ΚΙϑςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��

#Π[�ΨΧΚΞΓΤ�ΘΗ�ΤΚΙϑςΥ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΨΚςϑ�ΤΓΥΡΓΕς�ςΘ�Χ�ΦΓΗΧΩΝς�ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΟΧςςΓΤ�ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�Χς�ΧΠ[�ςΚΟΓ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘς�∆Γ�ΕΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΓΦ�Χ�ΨΧΚΞΓΤ�ΘΗ�ΤΚΙϑςΥ�ΨΚςϑ�ΤΓΥΡΓΕς�ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΦΓΗΧΩΝς�ΘΤ�
ΟΧςςΓΤ���#Π[�ΤΚΙϑςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�ΗΘΤ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΧΤΓ�ΚΠ�ΧΦΦΚςΚΘΠ�
ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΤΚΙϑςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�∆[�ΝΧΨ��
�
%���/+5%∋..#0∋175�56#6∋�#0&�(∋&∋4#.�4∋37+4∋/∋065�

%����� 4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ��

%������ 5ςΧςΓ�%ΤΘΥΥ�%ΩςςΓΤΥ��

4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΥ�ςϑΧς��ΧΥ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ��Κς�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΞΓΠΧΠςΥ�ςΘ�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠ�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�
ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��
�

Κ�� 6ϑΓ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�3ΩΧΝΚς[�#Ες��%∋3#���ΧΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�2Ω∆ΝΚΕ�4ΓΥΘΩΤΕΓΥ�%ΘΦΓ�������
Γς�ΥΓΣ��ΧΠΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�%∋3#�)ΩΚΦΓΝΚΠΓΥ�Χς�6ΚςΝΓ�����&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ����%ϑΧΡςΓΤ����5ΓΕςΚΘΠ�������Γς�ΥΓΣ��
�

ΚΚ�� 9ΧςΓΤ�%ΘΠΥΓΤΞΧςΚΘΠ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΚΠ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ���ΘΗ�6ΚςΝΓ����ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�
%ΘΦΓ�ΘΗ�4ΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ����

�
ΚΚΚ�� /ΘΠςϑΝ[�9ΧςΓΤ�&ΚΞΓΤΥΚΘΠ�4ΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�9ΧςΓΤ�%ΘΦΓ�

ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ�������

Page 135 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

�
ΚΞ�� 2Ω∆ΝΚΕ�9ΘΤΜΥ�%ΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�4ΓΙΚΥςΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΨΚςϑ�&ΓΡΧΤςΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�+ΠΦΩΥςΤΚΧΝ�4ΓΝΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ��

ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�5ΓΕςΚΘΠΥ��������ΧΠΦ��������ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�.Χ∆ΘΤ�%ΘΦΓ��
�
Ξ�� 8ΘΝΩΟΓςΤΚΕ�2ΤΚΕΚΠΙ�	�9ΧςΓΤ�/ΓςΓΤΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�9ΧςΓΤ�%ΘΦΓ�

ΥΓΕςΚΘΠΥ�����ΧΠΦ��������
�
ΞΚ�� 7Τ∆ΧΠ�9ΧςΓΤ�/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�2ΝΧΠ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�7Τ∆ΧΠ�9ΧςΓΤ�/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�2ΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ�

#Ες��9ΧςΓΤ�%ΘΦΓ����������Γς�ΥΓΣ������
�
ΞΚΚ�� 7Τ∆ΧΠ�9ΧςΓΤ�&ΓΟΧΠΦ�/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�5ΓΕςΚΘΠ�

���������ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�%ΘΦΓ��
�
ΞΚΚΚ�� &ΓΝςΧ�2ΝΧΠ�%ΘΠΥΚΥςΓΠΕ[�(ΚΠΦΚΠΙΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�9ΧςΓΤ�%ΘΦΓ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ�

������ΧΠΦ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�%ΘΦΓ�ΘΗ�4ΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ��ςΚςΝΓ�����ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ���������
�
ΚΖ�� #ΙΤΚΕΩΝςΩΤΧΝ�9ΧςΓΤ�/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�2ΝΧΠ�%ΘΠΥΚΥςΓΠΕ[�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�

9ΧςΓΤ�%ΘΦΓ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ��������
�
Ζ�� %ϑΧΤςΓΤ�%Κς[�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�.Χ∆ΘΤ�4ΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�.Χ∆ΘΤ�%ΘΦΓ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ������

ΧΠΦ�2Ω∆ΝΚΕ�%ΘΠςΤΧΕς�%ΘΦΓ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ�������
�
%����� (ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�4ΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ�%ΤΘΥΥ�%ΩςςΓΤΥ��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΕΜΠΘΨΝΓΦΙΓΥ��ΨΧΤΤΧΠςΥ�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ��ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΞΓΠΧΠςΥ�ςΘ�ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΚΠΙ�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�
ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ςΓΤΟΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ��
�

Κ�� 7ΠΝΓΥΥ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ϑΧΥ�Θ∆ςΧΚΠΓΦ�Χ�ΨΧΚΞΓΤ�ΗΤΘΟ�75∋2#�ΘΠ�ΗΚΝΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΘΤ�
ΩΠΝΓΥΥ�ςϑΚΥ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΚΥ�ΠΘς�Χ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕς�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ��ΧΝςΓΤΧςΚΘΠ��ΟΧΚΠςΓΠΧΠΕΓ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΡΧΚΤ�ΘΗ�Χ�
ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕ�ΨΧςΓΤ�Υ[ΥςΓΟ�ΘΤ�ςΤΓΧςΟΓΠς�ΨΘΤΜ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘς�ΡΩΤΕϑΧΥΓ�″ΚΤΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΥςΓΓΝ�ΡΤΘΦΩΕςΥ≥�
ΡΤΘΦΩΕΓΦ�ΘΩςΥΚΦΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�7ΠΚςΓΦ�5ςΧςΓΥ�ΘΠ�ςϑΚΥ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς���7ΠΝΓΥΥ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ϑΧΥ�Θ∆ςΧΚΠΓΦ�Χ�
ΨΧΚΞΓΤ�ΗΤΘΟ�75∋2#�ΘΠ�ΗΚΝΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΘΤ�ΩΠΝΓΥΥ�ςϑΚΥ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΚΥ�ΠΘς�Χ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕς�ΗΘΤ�
ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ��ΧΝςΓΤΧςΚΘΠ��ΟΧΚΠςΓΠΧΠΕΓ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΡΧΚΤ�ΘΗ�Χ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕ�ΨΧςΓΤ�Υ[ΥςΓΟ�ΘΤ�ςΤΓΧςΟΓΠς�ΨΘΤΜ��ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ϑΓΤΓ∆[�ΕΓΤςΚΗΚΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΝΝ�″ΚΤΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΥςΓΓΝ�ΡΤΘΦΩΕςΥ≥�ΩΥΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΨΓΤΓ�ΘΤ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�
ΡΤΘΦΩΕΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�7ΠΚςΓΦ�5ςΧςΓΥ��(ΘΤ�ΡΩΤΡΘΥΓΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�ΥΓΕςΚΘΠ��ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟ��ΚΤΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΥςΓΓΝ�ΡΤΘΦΩΕςΥ��
ΟΓΧΠΥ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΡΤΘΦΩΕςΥ�ΟΧΦΓ�ΡΤΚΟΧΤΚΝ[�ΘΗ�ΚΤΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΥςΓΓΝ��ΝΚΠΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΩΠΝΚΠΓΦ�ΡΚΡΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΗΚςςΚΠΙΥ��
ΟΧΠϑΘΝΓ�ΕΘΞΓΤΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΟΩΠΚΕΚΡΧΝ�ΕΧΥςΚΠΙΥ��ϑ[ΦΤΧΠςΥ��ςΧΠΜΥ��ΗΝΧΠΙΓΥ��ΡΚΡΓ�ΕΝΧΟΡΥ�ΧΠΦ�
ΤΓΥςΤΧΚΠςΥ��ΞΧΝΞΓΥ��ΥςΤΩΕςΩΤΧΝ�ΥςΓΓΝ��ΤΓΚΠΗΘΤΕΓΦ�ΡΤΓΕΧΥς�ΕΘΠΕΤΓςΓ��ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝΥ���
″5ςΓΓΝ≥�ΟΓΧΠΥ�ΧΠ�ΧΝΝΘ[�ςϑΧς�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓΥ�Χς�ΝΓΧΥς����ΡΓΤΕΓΠς�ΚΤΘΠ��∆ΓςΨΓΓΠ�����ΧΠΦ���ΡΓΤΕΓΠς�ΕΧΤ∆ΘΠ��
ΧΠΦ�ΟΧ[�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΓΝΓΟΓΠςΥ��

�
ΚΚ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�ΚΠ�ΗΩΝΝ�ςϑΓ�9ΧΙΓ�4ΧςΓ�4ΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ��&ΧΞΚΥ�∃ΧΕΘΠ��ΝΧΠΙΩΧΙΓ�

ΚΠΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΓΦ�∆[�ΤΓΗΓΤΓΠΕΓ�ΚΠ�5ΓΕςΚΘΠ���ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΚΠ�ΧΝΝ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ�ΧΠΦ�
ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ��

�
ΚΚΚ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘςΚΗ[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�75∋2#�ΕΘΠςΧΕς�ΘΗ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕ�ΘΤ�ΟΓΦΚΧ�

ΓΞΓΠςΥ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕΚ∴ΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΧΕΕΘΟΡΝΚΥϑΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΥΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠς�ΓΞΓΠςΥ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΧΠΦ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�ςϑΓ�
ΘΡΡΘΤςΩΠΚς[�ΗΘΤ�ΧςςΓΠΦΧΠΕΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΧΤςΚΕΚΡΧςΚΘΠ�∆[�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΞΓΥ�ΨΚςϑ�Χς�ΝΓΧΥς�ςΓΠ������
ΨΘΤΜΚΠΙ�ΦΧ[Υ∝�ΠΘςΚΕΓ��

�
ΚΞ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�∋2#�ΙΓΠΓΤΧΝ�ςΓΤΟΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ�ΗΘΩΠΦ�Χς�

ϑςςΡ���ΨΨΨ�ΓΡΧ�ΙΘΞ�ΘΙΦ��
�

Page 136 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

Ξ�� 0Θ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΧ[�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΩΠΝΓΥΥ�Κς�ϑΧΥ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�ΚςΥ�&705�ΠΩΟ∆ΓΤ�
ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�����

�
ΞΚ�� =4ΓΥΓΤΞΓΦ�?�

�
ΞΚΚ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΨΧΤΤΧΠςΥ�ςϑΧς�Κς�ΧΠΦ�ΚςΥ�ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�ΓΖΕΝΩΦΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΦΚΥΣΩΧΝΚΗΚΓΦ�

ΗΤΘΟ�ΡΧΤςΚΕΚΡΧςΚΠΙ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠ�ΧΥ�ΥΩΕϑ�ςΓΤΟΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ�ΚΠ�2ΧΤςΥ�����ΧΠΦ������ΘΗ�6ΚςΝΓ���ΘΗ�
ςϑΓ�%ΘΦΓ�ΘΗ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�4ΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ����%(4����+Η�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΓΖΕΝΩΦΓΦ�ΧΗςΓΤ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�
#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘςΚΗ[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΨΚςϑΚΠ�ςΓΠ�������ΦΧ[Υ�ΧΠΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΚΠΗΘΤΟ�ςϑΓ�
&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς∝Υ�ΓΖΕΝΩΥΚΘΠ�ΚΠ�ΧΠ[�ΤΓΣΩΓΥς�ΗΘΤ�ΧΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���6ϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�5Ω∆ΡΧΤς�%�ΘΗ�2ΧΤς�����ΘΗ���%(4��ΧΥ�ΥΩΡΡΝΓΟΓΠςΓΦ�∆[�5Ω∆ΡΧΤς�%�ΘΗ�
2ΧΤς������ΘΗ���%(4���5ΩΕϑ�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΚΥ�Χ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ�ΡΤΓΕΓΦΓΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ∝Υ�
ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ��ΚςΥ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���9ϑΓΠ�ΓΠςΓΤΚΠΙ�ΚΠςΘ�Χ�ΕΘΞΓΤΓΦ�ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠ�
ΧΥ�ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ�ΚΠ�2ΧΤςΥ�����ΧΠΦ������ΘΗ���%(4��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓ�ςϑΓ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΡΧΤς[�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�
ΕΘΞΓΤΓΦ�ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�5Ω∆ΡΧΤς�%�ΘΗ�2ΧΤς�����ΘΗ���%(4��ΧΥ�ΥΩΡΡΝΓΟΓΠςΓΦ�∆[�5Ω∆ΡΧΤς�
%�ΘΗ�2ΧΤς������ΘΗ���%(4��

�
ΞΚΚΚ�� 6Θ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖςΓΠς�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΦΚΥΕΝΘΥΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΧΠ[�ΡΘςΓΠςΚΧΝ�

ΕΘΠΗΝΚΕς�ΘΗ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΕΘΠΥΚΥςΓΠς�ΨΚςϑ�75∋2#∝Υ�(ΚΠΧΝ�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�#ΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�%ΘΠΗΝΚΕς�ΘΗ�+ΠςΓΤΓΥς�2ΘΝΚΕ[�
Χς�ϑςςΡΥ���ΨΨΨ�ΓΡΧ�ΙΘΞ�ΙΤΧΠςΥ�ΓΡΧΥ�ΗΚΠΧΝ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�ΕΘΠΗΝΚΕς�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΡΘΝΚΕ[��#�ΕΘΠΗΝΚΕς�ΘΗ�
ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΟΧ[�ΤΓΥΩΝς�ΚΠ�ΦΚΥΧΝΝΘΨΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ΕΘΥςΥ��
�

ΚΖ�� 75∋2#�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ϑΧΞΓ�ςϑΓ�ΤΚΙϑς�ςΘ�ΤΓΡΤΘΦΩΕΓ��ΡΩ∆ΝΚΥϑ��ΩΥΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴Γ�ΘςϑΓΤΥ�
ςΘ�ΤΓΡΤΘΦΩΕΓ��ΡΩ∆ΝΚΥϑ�ΧΠΦ�ΩΥΓ�ΕΘΡ[ΤΚΙϑςΓΦ�ΨΘΤΜΥ�ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΦΧςΧ�ΦΓΞΓΝΘΡΓΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�ΧΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ�
ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς����
�

Ζ�� 9ϑΓΤΓ�ΧΠ�ΚΠΞΓΠςΚΘΠ�ΚΥ�ΟΧΦΓ�ΨΚςϑ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�(ΩΠΦΥ��75∋2#�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΤΓςΧΚΠ�ςϑΓ�
ΤΚΙϑς�ςΘ�Χ�ΨΘΤΝΦΨΚΦΓ��ΠΘΠΓΖΕΝΩΥΚΞΓ��ΠΘΠςΤΧΠΥΗΓΤΧ∆ΝΓ��ΚΤΤΓΞΘΕΧ∆ΝΓ��ΡΧΚΦ�ΩΡ�ΝΚΕΓΠΥΓ�ςΘ�ΡΤΧΕςΚΕΓ�ςϑΓ�
ΚΠΞΓΠςΚΘΠ�ΘΨΠΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΩςΚΝΚ∴Γ�ςϑΓ�+ΠςΓΤΧΙΓΠΕ[�∋ΦΚΥΘΠ�ΓΖςΤΧΟΩΤΧΝ�
ΚΠΞΓΠςΚΘΠ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�Υ[ΥςΓΟ�Χς�ϑςςΡ���Κ∋ΦΚΥΘΠ�ΙΘΞ�ΧΠΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘςΚΗ[�ςϑΓ�&ΚΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΨϑΓΠ�ΧΠ�ΚΠΞΓΠςΚΘΠ�
ΤΓΡΘΤς��ΡΧςΓΠς�ΤΓΡΘΤς��ΘΤ�ΩςΚΝΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΤΓΡΘΤς�ΚΥ�ΗΚΝΓΦ��
�

ΖΚ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΠ[�ΤΓΡΘΤςΥ��ΦΘΕΩΟΓΠςΥ��ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝΥ�ΦΓΞΓΝΘΡΓΦ�ΗΘΤ�
ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕ�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΥΩΡΡΘΤςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΕΘΠςΧΚΠ�ςϑΓ�&ΚΥΕΝΘΥΩΤΓ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�
∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�#����
�

ΖΚΚ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΕΜΠΘΨΝΓΦΙΓΥ�ςϑΧς�Κς�ΚΥ�ΓΠΕΘΩΤΧΙΓΦ�ςΘ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨ�ΙΩΚΦΓΝΚΠΓΥ�ΓΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑΓΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�5ΓΕςΚΘΠ�
����ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓϑΧ∆ΚΝΚςΧςΚΘΠ�#Ες��ΕΘΦΚΗΚΓΦ�Χς����%(4�2ΧΤς�������ΨΚςϑ�ΤΓΥΡΓΕς�ςΘ�ΓΠΧ∆ΝΚΠΙ�ΚΠΦΚΞΚΦΩΧΝΥ�
ΨΚςϑ�ΦΚΥΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�ςΘ�ΡΧΤςΚΕΚΡΧςΓ�ΚΠ�ΚςΥ�ΡΤΘΙΤΧΟΥ�ΥΩΡΡΘΤςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΚΥ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��
�

ΖΚΚΚ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ΚςΥ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ��ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓΚΤ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ�ΨΧΤΤΧΠςΥ�ςϑΧς�
Κς�ΨΚΝΝ�ΠΘς�ΓΠΙΧΙΓ�ΚΠ�ΥΓΞΓΤΓ�ΗΘΤΟΥ�ΘΗ�ςΤΧΗΗΚΕΜΚΠΙ�ΚΠ�ΡΓΤΥΘΠΥ��ΡΤΘΕΩΤΓ�Χ�ΕΘΟΟΓΤΕΚΧΝ�ΥΓΖ�ΧΕς�ΦΩΤΚΠΙ�
ςϑΓ�ςΓΤΟ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΘΤ�ΩΥΓ�ΗΘΤΕΓΦ�ΝΧ∆ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���6ϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�ςϑΚΥ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΚΠ�ΚςΥ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��6ϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΚΠΗΘΤΟ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΚΟΟΓΦΚΧςΓΝ[�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�ΤΓΙΧΤΦΚΠΙ�Χ�ΞΚΘΝΧςΚΘΠ�
ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΤΓΙΘΚΠΙ���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΩΠΦΓΤΥςΧΠΦΥ�ςϑΧς�ΗΧΚΝΩΤΓ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΚΥ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΟΧ[�ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕς�
ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ςΘ�ΝΘΥΥ�ΘΗ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΗΩΠΦΥ��6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΓΠΥΧςΓ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�
9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΗΘΤ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩΕϑ�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ΝΘΥς�ΦΩΓ�ςΘ�ΚςΥ�ΗΧΚΝΩΤΓ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΚΥ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ��ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΗΧΚΝΩΤΓ�ΘΗ�
ΚςΥ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ΘΤ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΚΥ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ��6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΟΧ[�
ΩΠΚΝΧςΓΤΧΝΝ[�ςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΓ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΚΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ςϑΧς�ΚΥ�Χ�ΡΤΚΞΧςΓ�ΓΠςΚς[�ΚΥ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�ςΘ�ϑΧΞΓ�
ΞΚΘΝΧςΓΦ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΤΓΙΘΚΠΙ���
�

ΖΚΞ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΕΓΤςΚΗΚΓΥ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�∆ΓΥς�ΘΗ�ΚςΥ�ΜΠΘΨΝΓΦΙΓ�ΧΠΦ�∆ΓΝΚΓΗ�ςϑΧς��

Page 137 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

Χ�� 0Θ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓΦ�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ϑΧΞΓ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΡΧΚΦ�ΘΤ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΡΧΚΦ��∆[�ΘΤ�ΘΠ�∆ΓϑΧΝΗ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς��ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΡΓΤΥΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�ΚΠΗΝΩΓΠΕΚΠΙ�ΘΤ�ΧςςΓΟΡςΚΠΙ�ςΘ�ΚΠΗΝΩΓΠΕΓ�ΧΠ�ΘΗΗΚΕΓΤ�ΘΤ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓ�
ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΧΙΓΠΕ[��Χ�/ΓΟ∆ΓΤ�ΘΗ�%ΘΠΙΤΓΥΥ��ΧΠ�ΘΗΗΚΕΓΤ�ΘΤ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓ�ΘΗ�%ΘΠΙΤΓΥΥ��ΘΤ�ΧΠ�
ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓ�ΘΗ�Χ�/ΓΟ∆ΓΤ�ΘΗ�%ΘΠΙΤΓΥΥ�ΚΠ�ΕΘΠΠΓΕςΚΘΠ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΧΨΧΤΦΚΠΙ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�
ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς��ςϑΓ�ΟΧΜΚΠΙ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΙΤΧΠς��ςϑΓ�ΟΧΜΚΠΙ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΝΘΧΠ��ςϑΓ�ΓΠςΓΤΚΠΙ�ΚΠςΘ�
ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΘΡΓΤΧςΚΞΓ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖςΓΠΥΚΘΠ��ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΧςΚΘΠ��ΤΓΠΓΨΧΝ���ΧΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς��ΘΤ�
ΟΘΦΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς��ΙΤΧΠς��ΝΘΧΠ��ΘΤ�ΕΘΘΡΓΤΧςΚΞΓ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς���

∆�� +Η�ΧΠ[�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ςϑΧΠ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓΦ�ΗΩΠΦΥ�ϑΧΞΓ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΡΧΚΦ�ΘΤ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΡΧΚΦ�ςΘ�ΧΠ[�
ΡΓΤΥΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�ΚΠΗΝΩΓΠΕΚΠΙ�ΘΤ�ΧςςΓΟΡςΚΠΙ�ςΘ�ΚΠΗΝΩΓΠΕΓ�ΧΠ�ΘΗΗΚΕΓΤ�ΘΤ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΧΙΓΠΕ[��Χ�
/ΓΟ∆ΓΤ�ΘΗ�%ΘΠΙΤΓΥΥ�ΚΠ�ΕΘΠΠΓΕςΚΘΠ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�ΧΠΦ�
ΥΩ∆ΟΚς�5ςΧΠΦΧΤΦ�(ΘΤΟ�...��″&ΚΥΕΝΘΥΩΤΓ�(ΘΤΟ�ςΘ�4ΓΡΘΤς�.Θ∆∆[ΚΠΙ�≥�ΚΠ�ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ΚςΥ�
ΚΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΠΘςΚΗ[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ���

�
6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓ�ςϑΚΥ�ΕΓΤςΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΧΝΝ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ�ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΘΤ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΓΠςΓΤΥ�ΚΠςΘ�ΧΠΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΠΕΩΤΥ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�Κς�ΥΓΓΜΥ�ΦΚΥ∆ΩΤΥΓΟΓΠςΥ�
ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς����

�
ΖΞ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΠΘΠ�ΦΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ��
�

Χ�� 6ΚςΝΓ�8+�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�%ΚΞΚΝ�4ΚΙϑςΥ�#Ες�ΘΗ�������ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΡΤΘϑΚ∆ΚςΥ�ΦΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΘΠ�ΤΧΕΓ��
ΕΘΝΘΤ��ΧΠΦ�ΠΧςΚΘΠΧΝ�ΘΤΚΙΚΠ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�∋ΠΙΝΚΥϑ�ΡΤΘΗΚΕΚΓΠΕ[��.∋2����

∆�� 5ΓΕςΚΘΠ�����ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�4ΓϑΧ∆ΚΝΚςΧςΚΘΠ�#Ες�ΘΗ�������ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΡΤΘϑΚ∆ΚςΥ�ΦΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΙΧΚΠΥς�
ΡΓΤΥΘΠΥ�ΨΚςϑ�ΦΚΥΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ���

Ε�� 6ϑΓ�#ΙΓ�&ΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�#Ες�ΘΗ�������ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΡΤΘϑΚ∆ΚςΥ�ΧΙΓ�ΦΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ���
Φ�� 5ΓΕςΚΘΠ����ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�9ΧςΓΤ�2ΘΝΝΩςΚΘΠ�%ΘΠςΤΘΝ�#Ες�#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�������ΨϑΚΕϑ�

ΡΤΘϑΚ∆ΚςΥ�ΦΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�∆ΧΥΚΥ�ΘΗ�ΥΓΖ���
Γ�� ���%(4�2ΧΤς����ΧΥ�Κς�ΤΓΝΧςΓΥ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΤΓΙΘΚΠΙ����

�
ΖΞΚ�� +Η�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΤΓΝΧςΓΥ�ςΘ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�Χ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕΝ[�ΘΨΠΓΦ�ςΤΓΧςΟΓΠς�ΨΘΤΜΥ��ΨϑΓΤΓ�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�

ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΡΤΘΙΤΧΟ�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς��ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς��ΗΓΧΥΚ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΥςΩΦΚΓΥ��ΡΤΓΝΚΟΚΠΧΤ[�
ΓΠΙΚΠΓΓΤΚΠΙ��ΦΓΥΚΙΠ��ΓΠΙΚΠΓΓΤΚΠΙ��ΥΩΤΞΓ[ΚΠΙ��ΟΧΡΡΚΠΙ��ΘΤ�ΧΤΕϑΚςΓΕςΩΤΧΝ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ��ςϑΓ�
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΓΠΥΩΤΓ�ςϑΧς�ΧΠ[�ΥΩΕϑ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΚΥ�ΠΓΙΘςΚΧςΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΥΧΟΓ�ΟΧΠΠΓΤ�ΧΥ�Χ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΗΘΤ�
ΧΤΕϑΚςΓΕςΩΤΧΝ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΠΙΚΠΓΓΤΚΠΙ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�ΚΥ�ΠΓΙΘςΚΧςΓΦ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ΕϑΧΡςΓΤ����ΘΗ�ςΚςΝΓ�����7ΠΚςΓΦ�5ςΧςΓΥ�
%ΘΦΓ��ΘΤ�ΧΠ�ΓΣΩΚΞΧΝΓΠς�5ςΧςΓ�ΣΩΧΝΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠΥ�∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠς�ΧΥ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�
∃ΘΧΤΦ��
�

ΖΞΚΚ�� +Η�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΤΓΝΧςΓΥ�ςΘ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�Χ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕΝ[�ΘΨΠΓΦ�ςΤΓΧςΟΓΠς�ΨΘΤΜΥ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΕΓΤςΚΗΚΓΥ�
ςϑΧς�Κς�ϑΧΥ�ΦΓΞΓΝΘΡΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΥ�ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΚΠΙ�Χ�ΗΚΥΕΧΝ�ΥΩΥςΧΚΠΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΡΝΧΠ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ςϑΧς�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓΥ�
ΧΠ�ΚΠΞΓΠςΘΤ[�ΘΗ�ΕΤΚςΚΕΧΝ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�Χ�ΡΧΤς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ΧΠ�ΓΞΧΝΩΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�
ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ΚΠΞΓΠςΘΤΚΓΦ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ�ΘΤ�ΧΥΥΓς�ΙΤΘΩΡΚΠΙΥ��Χ�ΕΓΤςΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ϑΧΥ�
ΓΞΧΝΩΧςΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΚΠΙ�ΨΧςΓΤ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΠΓΤΙ[�ΕΘΠΥΓΤΞΧςΚΘΠ�ΓΗΗΘΤςΥ�ΧΥ�ΡΧΤς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΡΝΧΠ��ΧΠΦ�
Χ�ΡΝΧΠ�ΗΘΤ�ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠΚΠΙ��ΤΓΡΧΚΤΚΠΙ��ΧΠΦ��ΧΥ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[��ΤΓΡΝΧΕΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ΧΠΦ�Χ�ΡΝΧΠ�ΗΘΤ�ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ�
ΥΩΕϑ�ΧΕςΚΞΚςΚΓΥ���
�

ΖΞΚΚΚ�� ∋ΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�1ΤΦΓΤ�0Θ����������6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�ΚΠ�ΚςΥ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�
ςΘ�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ��

�
�&ΩΤΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς��ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ΧΥ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΥ���Χ��6ϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΨΚΝΝ�
ΠΘς�ΦΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΓ�ΧΙΧΚΠΥς�ΧΠ[�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓ�ΘΤ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧΠς�ΗΘΤ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΟΓΠς�∆ΓΕΧΩΥΓ�ΘΗ�ΤΧΕΓ��ΕΤΓΓΦ��ΕΘΝΘΤ��
ΘΤ�ΠΧςΚΘΠΧΝ�ΘΤΚΙΚΠ��6ϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΨΚΝΝ�ςΧΜΓ�ΧΗΗΚΤΟΧςΚΞΓ�ΧΕςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΓΠΥΩΤΓ�ςϑΧς�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧΠςΥ�ΧΤΓ�
ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΦ��ΧΠΦ�ςϑΧς�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ςΤΓΧςΓΦ�ΦΩΤΚΠΙ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΟΓΠς��ΨΚςϑΘΩς�ΤΓΙΧΤΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓΚΤ�ΤΧΕΓ��
ΕΤΓΓΦ��ΕΘΝΘΤ��ΘΤ�ΠΧςΚΘΠΧΝ�ΘΤΚΙΚΠ��5ΩΕϑ�ΧΕςΚΘΠ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ��∆Ως�ΠΘς�∆Γ�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ��
ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΟΓΠς��ΩΡΙΤΧΦΚΠΙ��ΦΓΟΘςΚΘΠ��ΘΤ�ςΤΧΠΥΗΓΤ��ΤΓΕΤΩΚςΟΓΠς�ΘΤ�ΤΓΕΤΩΚςΟΓΠς�ΧΦΞΓΤςΚΥΚΠΙ��ΝΧ[ΘΗΗ�ΘΤ�

Page 138 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

ςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ��ΤΧςΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΡΧ[�ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΗΘΤΟΥ�ΘΗ�ΕΘΟΡΓΠΥΧςΚΘΠ��ΧΠΦ�ΥΓΝΓΕςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�ςΤΧΚΠΚΠΙ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�
ΧΡΡΤΓΠςΚΕΓΥϑΚΡ��6ϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΡΘΥς�ΚΠ�ΕΘΠΥΡΚΕΩΘΩΥ�ΡΝΧΕΓΥ��ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�
ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧΠςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΟΓΠς��ΠΘςΚΕΓΥ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΚΠΙ�ΘΗΗΚΕΓΤ�ΥΓςςΚΠΙ�ΗΘΤςϑ�ςϑΓ�
ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�ΠΘΠΦΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΕΝΧΩΥΓ��

��∆��6ϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΨΚΝΝ��ΚΠ�ΧΝΝ�ΥΘΝΚΕΚςΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΘΤ�ΧΦΞΓΤςΚΥΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ�ΡΝΧΕΓΦ�∆[�ΘΤ�ΘΠ�∆ΓϑΧΝΗ�
ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ��ΥςΧςΓ�ςϑΧς�ΧΝΝ�ΣΩΧΝΚΗΚΓΦ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧΠςΥ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓ�ΕΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΟΓΠς�
ΨΚςϑΘΩς�ΤΓΙΧΤΦ�ςΘ�ΤΧΕΓ��ΕΤΓΓΦ��ΕΘΝΘΤ��ΘΤ�ΠΧςΚΘΠΧΝ�ΘΤΚΙΚΠ��

��Ε��6ϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΥΓΠΦ�ςΘ�ΓΧΕϑ�ΝΧ∆ΘΤ�ΩΠΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΞΓ�ΘΗ�ΨΘΤΜΓΤΥ�ΨΚςϑ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ϑΓ�ϑΧΥ�Χ�
ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΚΞΓ�∆ΧΤΙΧΚΠΚΠΙ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΘΤ�ΩΠΦΓΤΥςΧΠΦΚΠΙ��Χ�ΠΘςΚΕΓ��ςΘ�∆Γ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�∆[�
ςϑΓ�ΧΙΓΠΕ[�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΚΠΙ�ΘΗΗΚΕΓΤ��ΧΦΞΚΥΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΝΧ∆ΘΤ�ΩΠΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΨΘΤΜΓΤΥ
�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΞΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�
ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ
Υ�ΕΘΟΟΚςΟΓΠςΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�5ΓΕςΚΘΠ�����ΘΗ�∋ΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�1ΤΦΓΤ�0Θ��������ΘΗ�5ΓΡςΓΟ∆ΓΤ�����
������ΧΠΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΡΘΥς�ΕΘΡΚΓΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΠΘςΚΕΓ�ΚΠ�ΕΘΠΥΡΚΕΩΘΩΥ�ΡΝΧΕΓΥ�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�
ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧΠςΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΟΓΠς��

��Φ��6ϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΝΝ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�∋ΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�1ΤΦΓΤ�0Θ��������ΘΗ�5ΓΡς������������
ΧΠΦ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΤΩΝΓΥ��ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΝΓΞΧΠς�ΘΤΦΓΤΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ΓΕΤΓςΧΤ[�ΘΗ�.Χ∆ΘΤ��

��Γ��6ϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΗΩΤΠΚΥϑ�ΧΝΝ�ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�∆[�∋ΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�1ΤΦΓΤ�0Θ��������
ΘΗ�5ΓΡςΓΟ∆ΓΤ�����������ΧΠΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�ΤΩΝΓΥ��ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΘΤΦΓΤΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ΓΕΤΓςΧΤ[�ΘΗ�.Χ∆ΘΤ��ΘΤ�
ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςϑΓΤΓςΘ��ΧΠΦ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΡΓΤΟΚς�ΧΕΕΓΥΥ�ςΘ�ϑΚΥ�∆ΘΘΜΥ��ΤΓΕΘΤΦΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�∆[�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΚΠΙ�
ΧΙΓΠΕ[�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�5ΓΕΤΓςΧΤ[�ΘΗ�.Χ∆ΘΤ�ΗΘΤ�ΡΩΤΡΘΥΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΚΠΞΓΥςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΧΥΕΓΤςΧΚΠ�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�
ΥΩΕϑ�ΤΩΝΓΥ��ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΘΤΦΓΤΥ��

��Η��+Π�ςϑΓ�ΓΞΓΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ
Υ�ΠΘΠΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΠΘΠΦΚΥΕΤΚΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΕΝΧΩΥΓΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�
ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΘΤ�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΠ[�ΘΗ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΤΩΝΓΥ��ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΘΤ�ΘΤΦΓΤΥ��ςϑΚΥ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΕΧΠΕΓΝΝΓΦ��
ςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΥΩΥΡΓΠΦΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΨϑΘΝΓ�ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ΡΧΤς�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΦΓΕΝΧΤΓΦ�ΚΠΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�
ΗΩΤςϑΓΤ�)ΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ�ΚΠ�ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ΡΤΘΕΓΦΩΤΓΥ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΠ�∋ΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�1ΤΦΓΤ�0Θ��
������ΘΗ�5ΓΡς�����������ΧΠΦ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΥΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΚΟΡΘΥΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ�ΚΠΞΘΜΓΦ�ΧΥ�
ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�ΚΠ�∋ΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�1ΤΦΓΤ�0Θ��������ΘΗ�5ΓΡςΓΟ∆ΓΤ�����������ΘΤ�∆[�ΤΩΝΓ��ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠ��ΘΤ�ΘΤΦΓΤ�ΘΗ�
ςϑΓ�5ΓΕΤΓςΧΤ[�ΘΗ�.Χ∆ΘΤ��ΘΤ�ΧΥ�ΘςϑΓΤΨΚΥΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�∆[�ΝΧΨ��

��Ι��6ϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ�2ΧΤΧΙΤΧΡϑΥ�����ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�����ΚΠ�ΓΞΓΤ[�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�
ΘΤ�ΡΩΤΕϑΧΥΓ�ΘΤΦΓΤ�ΩΠΝΓΥΥ�ΓΖΓΟΡςΓΦ�∆[�ΤΩΝΓΥ��ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΘΤ�ΘΤΦΓΤΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ΓΕΤΓςΧΤ[�ΘΗ�.Χ∆ΘΤ�
ΚΥΥΩΓΦ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�5ΓΕςΚΘΠ�����ΘΗ�∋ΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�1ΤΦΓΤ�0Θ��������ΘΗ�5ΓΡς������������ΥΘ�ςϑΧς�ΥΩΕϑ�
ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�∆ΚΠΦΚΠΙ�ΩΡΘΠ�ΓΧΕϑ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΘΤ�ΞΓΠΦΘΤ��6ϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΨΚΝΝ�ςΧΜΓ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΧΕςΚΘΠ�
ΨΚςϑ�ΤΓΥΡΓΕς�ςΘ�ΧΠ[�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�ΘΤ�ΡΩΤΕϑΧΥΓ�ΘΤΦΓΤ�ΧΥ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΚΠΙ�ΧΙΓΠΕ[�ΟΧ[�ΦΚΤΓΕς�ΧΥ�Χ�
ΟΓΧΠΥ�ΘΗ�ΓΠΗΘΤΕΚΠΙ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΥΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΠΘΠΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ��2ΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ��ϑΘΨΓΞΓΤ��
6ϑΧς�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΓΞΓΠς�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�∆ΓΕΘΟΓΥ�ΚΠΞΘΝΞΓΦ�ΚΠ��ΘΤ�ΚΥ�ςϑΤΓΧςΓΠΓΦ�ΨΚςϑ��ΝΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΨΚςϑ�Χ�
ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�ΘΤ�ΞΓΠΦΘΤ�ΧΥ�Χ�ΤΓΥΩΝς�ΘΗ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΦΚΤΓΕςΚΘΠ�∆[�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΚΠΙ�ΧΙΓΠΕ[��ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤ�
ΟΧ[�ΤΓΣΩΓΥς�ςϑΓ�7ΠΚςΓΦ�5ςΧςΓΥ�ςΘ�ΓΠςΓΤ�ΚΠςΘ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΝΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΡΤΘςΓΕς�ςϑΓ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�7ΠΚςΓΦ�
5ςΧςΓΥ���

ΖΚΖ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�75∋2#∝Υ�2ΤΘΙΤΧΟ�ΗΘΤ�7ςΚΝΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�
5ΟΧΝΝ��/ΚΠΘΤΚς[�ΧΠΦ�9ΘΟΓΠ∝Υ�∃ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ�∋ΠςΓΤΡΤΚΥΓΥ�ΧΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�#��
��

ΖΖ�� 2ΤΘΕΩΤΓΟΓΠς�2ΤΘϑΚ∆ΚςΚΘΠΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�5ΓΕςΚΘΠ�����ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�%ΝΓΧΠ�#ΚΤ�#Ες�ΧΠΦ�5ΓΕςΚΘΠ�����ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�%ΝΓΧΠ�
9ΧςΓΤ�#Ες��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�∋ΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�1ΤΦΓΤ��������#ΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�%ΝΓΧΠ�#ΚΤ�#Ες�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�
9ΧςΓΤ�2ΘΝΝΩςΚΘΠ�%ΘΠςΤΘΝ�#Ες�ΨΚςϑ�4ΓΥΡΓΕς�ςΘ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�%ΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ��)ΤΧΠςΥ��ΘΤ�.ΘΧΠΥ�����75%���������
���75%����������∋ΖΕΓΡς�ΨϑΓΤΓ�ςϑΓ�ΡΩΤΡΘΥΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΚΥ�ςΘ�ΤΓΟΓΦ[�ςϑΓ�ΕΧΩΥΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�

Page 139 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�%�
�
�
�
�

ΞΚΘΝΧςΚΘΠ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΧ[�ΠΘς�ΡΤΘΕΩΤΓ�ΙΘΘΦΥ��ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ��ΘΤ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝΥ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΥΩΡΡΝΚΓΤΥ�ΓΖΕΝΩΦΓΦ�
ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΓ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�5[ΥςΓΟ�ΗΘΤ�#ΨΧΤΦ�/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς���ϑςςΡ���ΨΨΨ�ΥΧΟ�ΙΘΞ����
�

ΖΖΚ�� 7ΠΚΗΘΤΟ�4ΓΝΘΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�4ΓΧΝ�2ΤΘΡΓΤς[�#ΕΣΩΚΥΚςΚΘΠ�2ΘΝΚΕΚΓΥ�#Ες��2Ω∆��.����������ΧΥ�ΧΟΓΠΦΓΦ�����
75%���������������6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�#Ες∝Υ�ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΚΠΙ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ�Χς����
%(4��������ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ���������
�

ΖΖΚΚ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΚΗ�ΚςΥ�ΠΓςΨΘΤΜ�ΘΤ�ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�Υ[ΥςΓΟ�ΚΥ�ΕΘΠΠΓΕςΓΦ�ςΘ�75∋2#�ΠΓςΨΘΤΜΥ�ςΘ�
ςΤΧΠΥΗΓΤ�ΦΧςΧ�ΩΥΚΠΙ�Υ[ΥςΓΟΥ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ςϑΧΠ�ςϑΓ�∋ΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠςΧΝ�+ΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�∋ΖΕϑΧΠΙΓ�0ΓςΨΘΤΜ�ΘΤ�
75∋2#∝Υ�%ΓΠςΤΧΝ�&ΧςΧ�∋ΖΕϑΧΠΙΓ��Κς�ΨΚΝΝ�ΓΠΥΩΤΓ�ςϑΧς�ΧΠ[�ΕΘΠΠΓΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΥΓΕΩΤΓ��
�

ΖΖΚΚΚ�� #ΝΝ�ΙΓΘΥΡΧςΚΧΝ�ΦΧςΧ�ΕΤΓΧςΓΦ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ςϑΧς�ΚΥ�ΥΩ∆ΟΚςςΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�
ΗΘΤ�ΩΥΓ�∆[�75∋2#�ΘΤ�ςϑΧς�ΚΥ�ΥΩ∆ΟΚςςΓΦ�ΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[�ςΘ�75∋2#�ΟΩΥς�∆Γ�ΕΘΠΥΚΥςΓΠς�ΨΚςϑ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�
)ΓΘΙΤΧΡϑΚΕ�&ΧςΧ�%ΘΟΟΚςςΓΓ�ΓΠΦΘΤΥΓΦ�ΥςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ���+ΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓΥΓ�ΥςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ�ΟΧ[�∆Γ�ΗΘΩΠΦ�
Χς�ΨΨΨ�ΗΙΦΕ�ΙΘΞ��

�
ΖΖΚΞ�� +Η�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�Χ�ΨΧςΓΤ�Υ[ΥςΓΟ�ςϑΧς�ΥΓΤΞΓΥ�����ΘΤ�ΗΓΨΓΤ�ΡΓΤΥΘΠΥ��ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΥ�ςϑΧς�

Κς�ϑΧΥ�ΕΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΓΦ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕΝ[�ΘΨΠΓΦ�ΨΓΝΝΥ�ΧΥ�ΧΠ�ΧΝςΓΤΠΧςΚΞΓ�ΦΤΚΠΜΚΠΙ�ΨΧςΓΤ�ΥΩΡΡΝ[��

ΖΖΞ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΥ�ςϑΧς�Κς�ΚΥ�ΠΘς�Χ�ΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ�ςϑΧς�ϑΧΥ�ΧΠ[�ΩΠΡΧΚΦ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ςΧΖ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�ςϑΧς�
ϑΧΥ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΧΥΥΓΥΥΓΦ��ΗΘΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΧΝΝ�ΛΩΦΚΕΚΧΝ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΞΓ�ΤΓΟΓΦΚΓΥ�ϑΧΞΓ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΓΖϑΧΩΥςΓΦ�ΘΤ�
ϑΧΞΓ�ΝΧΡΥΓΦ��ΧΠΦ�ςϑΧς�ΚΥ�ΠΘς�∆ΓΚΠΙ�ΡΧΚΦ�ΚΠ�Χ�ςΚΟΓΝ[�ΟΧΠΠΓΤ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ΧΠ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�
ΧΩςϑΘΤΚς[�ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ςΧΖ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[��ΧΠΦ�Κς�ΚΥ�ΠΘς�Χ�ΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ�ςϑΧς�ΨΧΥ�ΕΘΠΞΚΕςΓΦ�ΘΗ�
Χ�ΗΓΝΘΠ[�ΕΤΚΟΚΠΧΝ�ΞΚΘΝΧςΚΘΠ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�Χ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΝΧΨ�ΨΚςϑΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΓΕΓΦΚΠΙ����ΟΘΠςϑΥ���

�
ΖΖΞΚ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΚΟΟΓΦΚΧςΓΝ[�ΠΘςΚΗ[�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς�/ΧΠΧΙΓΤ�ΚΠ�ΨΤΚςΚΠΙ�Χ∆ΘΩς�ΧΠ[�ΧΝΝΓΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�

ΤΓΥΓΧΤΕϑ�ΟΚΥΕΘΠΦΩΕς�ΚΠΞΘΝΞΚΠΙ�ΤΓΥΓΧΤΕϑ�ΧΕςΚΞΚςΚΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�ΥΩΡΡΘΤςΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΨϑΘΝΓ�ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ΡΧΤς�ΨΚςϑ�∋2#�
ΗΩΠΦΥ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΚΥ�2ΤΘΛΓΕς��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΗΧ∆ΤΚΕΧςΚΘΠ��ΗΧΝΥΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ��ΘΤ�ΡΝΧΙΚΧΤΚΥΟ�ΚΠ�ΡΤΘΡΘΥΚΠΙ��ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΚΠΙ��
ΘΤ�ΤΓΞΚΓΨΚΠΙ�ΤΓΥΓΧΤΕϑ��ΘΤ�ΚΠ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΤΓΥΓΧΤΕϑ�ΤΓΥΩΝςΥ��ΘΤ�ΘΤΦΓΤΚΠΙ��ΧΦΞΚΥΚΠΙ��ΘΤ�ΥΩΙΙΓΥςΚΠΙ�ςϑΧς�
ΥΩ∆ΘΤΦΚΠΧςΓΥ�ΓΠΙΧΙΓ�ΚΠ�ΤΓΥΓΧΤΕϑ�ΟΚΥΕΘΠΦΩΕς��

�
ΖΖΞΚΚ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ��ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓ�ΧΝΝ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�

ΨΚςϑ��∋2#∝Υ�5ΕΚΓΠςΚΗΚΕ�+ΠςΓΙΤΚς[�2ΘΝΚΕ[��ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�Χς�ϑςςΡΥ���ΨΨΨ�ΓΡΧ�ΙΘΞ�ΘΥΧ�ΡΘΝΚΕ[�ΓΡΧ�ΥΕΚΓΠςΚΗΚΕ�
ΚΠςΓΙΤΚς[��ΨϑΓΠ�ΕΘΠΦΩΕςΚΠΙ��ΥΩΡΓΤΞΚΥΚΠΙ��ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΟΟΩΠΚΕΧςΚΠΙ�ΥΕΚΓΠΕΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΨϑΓΠ�ΩΥΚΠΙ�ΘΤ�ΧΡΡΝ[ΚΠΙ�
ςϑΓ�ΤΓΥΩΝςΥ�ΘΗ�ΥΕΚΓΠΕΓ��(ΘΤ�ΡΩΤΡΘΥΓΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ�ΥΕΚΓΠςΚΗΚΕ�ΧΕςΚΞΚςΚΓΥ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ��∆Ως�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�
ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ��ΕΘΟΡΩςΓΤ�ΟΘΦΓΝΝΚΠΙ��ΓΕΘΠΘΟΚΕ�ΧΠΧΝ[ΥΚΥ��ΗΚΓΝΦ�ΥΧΟΡΝΚΠΙ��ΝΧ∆ΘΤΧςΘΤ[�ΓΖΡΓΤΚΟΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ��
ΦΓΟΘΠΥςΤΧςΚΠΙ�ΠΓΨ�ςΓΕϑΠΘΝΘΙ[��ΥςΧςΚΥςΚΕΧΝ�ΧΠΧΝ[ΥΚΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΨΤΚςΚΠΙ�Χ�ΤΓΞΚΓΨ�ΧΤςΚΕΝΓ�ΘΠ�Χ�ΥΕΚΓΠςΚΗΚΕ�
ΚΥΥΩΓ���
�
6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΠΘς�ΥΩΡΡΤΓΥΥ��ΧΝςΓΤ��ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤΨΚΥΓ�ΚΟΡΓΦΓ�ςϑΓ�ςΚΟΓΝ[�ΤΓΝΓΧΥΓ�ΘΗ�ΥΕΚΓΠςΚΗΚΕ�
ΗΚΠΦΚΠΙΥ�ΘΤ�ΕΘΠΕΝΩΥΚΘΠΥ��ΚΠςΚΟΚΦΧςΓ�ΘΤ�ΕΘΓΤΕΓ�ΥΕΚΓΠςΚΥςΥ�ςΘ�ΧΝςΓΤ�ΥΕΚΓΠςΚΗΚΕ�ΦΧςΧ��ΗΚΠΦΚΠΙΥ��ΘΤ�
ΡΤΘΗΓΥΥΚΘΠΧΝ�ΘΡΚΠΚΘΠΥ�ΘΤ�ΓΖΓΤς�ΠΘΠ�ΥΕΚΓΠςΚΗΚΕ�ΚΠΗΝΩΓΠΕΓ�ΘΠ�ΥΕΚΓΠςΚΗΚΕ�ΧΦΞΚΥΘΤ[�∆ΘΧΤΦΥ��ΜΠΘΨΚΠΙΝ[�
ΟΚΥΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠς��ΓΖΧΙΙΓΤΧςΓ��ΘΤ�ΦΘΨΠΡΝΧ[�ΧΤΓΧΥ�ΘΗ�ΥΕΚΓΠςΚΗΚΕ�ΩΠΕΓΤςΧΚΠς[��ΘΤ�ΘςϑΓΤΨΚΥΓ�ΞΚΘΝΧςΓ�ςϑΓ�
∋2#∝Υ�5ΕΚΓΠςΚΗΚΕ�+ΠςΓΙΤΚς[�2ΘΝΚΕ[��6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΟΩΥς�ΤΓΗΤΧΚΠ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΧΕςΥ�ΘΗ�ΤΓΥΓΧΤΕϑ�ΟΚΥΕΘΠΦΩΕς��
ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ��ΧΥ�ΦΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ�ΚΠ�∋2#∝Υ�2ΘΝΚΕ[�ΧΠΦ�2ΤΘΕΓΦΩΤΓΥ�ΗΘΤ�#ΦΦΤΓΥΥΚΠΙ�
4ΓΥΓΧΤΕϑ�/ΚΥΕΘΠΦΩΕς��5ΓΕςΚΘΠ���%��ΧΠΦ�ΟΩΥς�ΓΠΥΩΤΓ�ΥΕΚΓΠςΚΗΚΕ�ΗΚΠΦΚΠΙΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΙΓΠΓΤΧςΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�
ΦΚΥΥΓΟΚΠΧςΓΦ�ΚΠ�Χ�ςΚΟΓΝ[�ΧΠΦ�ςΤΧΠΥΡΧΤΓΠς�ΟΧΠΠΓΤ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΥΕΚΓΠςΚΗΚΕ�ΤΓΥΓΧΤΕϑ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΓΦ�∆[�
ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΥΩ∆ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΘΤΥ���
�

ΖΖΞΚΚΚ�� 6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�#ΠΚΟΧΝ�9ΓΝΗΧΤΓ�#Ες�ΘΗ���������75%�������������
4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΝΥΘ�ΧΙΤΓΓΥ�ςΘ�Χ∆ΚΦΓ�∆[�ςϑΓ�″7�5��)ΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�2ΤΚΠΕΚΡΝΓΥ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�7ςΚΝΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�%ΧΤΓ�ΘΗ�
8ΓΤςΓ∆ΤΧςΓ�#ΠΚΟΧΝΥ�ΩΥΓΦ�ΚΠ�6ΓΥςΚΠΙ��4ΓΥΓΧΤΕϑ��ΧΠΦ�6ΤΧΚΠΚΠΙ�≥�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�Χς�
ϑςςΡ���ΙΤΧΠςΥ�ΠΚϑ�ΙΘΞ�ΙΤΧΠςΥ�ΘΝΧΨ�ΤΓΗΓΤΓΠΕΓΥ�ΡϑΥΡΘΝ�ϑςΟ�75)ΘΞ2ΤΚΠΕΚΡΝΓΥ��

Page 140 of 143



4ΓΦΨΧ[�%ΘΟΟΩΠΚς[�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�&ΚΥςΤΚΕς�
(+�%#.�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�0Θ���594%∃����������&��������

� � � 2ΤΘΛΓΕς�0Θ���%�������������
#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠς�0Θ�����

2ΧΙΓ����ΘΗ����
�

∋ΖϑΚ∆Κς�&�
�

�
∋:∗+∃+6�&�°�52∋%+#.�%10&+6+105�

�
� ��

∋:∋%76+8∋�14&∋4�0������±�4755+#0�5#0%6+105��

1Π�/ΧΤΕϑ����������)ΘΞΓΤΠΘΤ�)ΧΞΚΠ�0ΓΨΥΘΟ�ΚΥΥΩΓΦ�∋ΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�1ΤΦΓΤ�0�������ςϑΓ�∋1��ΤΓΙΧΤΦΚΠΙ�∋ΕΘΠΘΟΚΕ�
5ΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΙΧΚΠΥς�4ΩΥΥΚΧ�ΧΠΦ�4ΩΥΥΚΧΠ�ΓΠςΚςΚΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠΦΚΞΚΦΩΧΝΥ��″∋ΕΘΠΘΟΚΕ�5ΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ≥�ΤΓΗΓΤΥ�ςΘ�ΥΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ�
ΚΟΡΘΥΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�7�5��ΙΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�ΚΠ�ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΓ�ςΘ�4ΩΥΥΚΧ∝Υ�ΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΚΠ�7ΜΤΧΚΠΓ��ΧΥ�ΨΓΝΝ�ΧΥ�ΧΠ[�ΥΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΚΟΡΘΥΓΦ�
ΩΠΦΓΤ�ΥςΧςΓ�ΝΧΨ��6ϑΓ�∋1�ΦΚΤΓΕςΥ�ΥςΧςΓ�ΧΙΓΠΕΚΓΥ�ςΘ�ςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ�ΨΚςϑ��ΧΠΦ�ςΘ�ΤΓΗΤΧΚΠ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΓΠςΓΤΚΠΙ�ΧΠ[�
ΠΓΨ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ�ΨΚςϑ��ΚΠΦΚΞΚΦΩΧΝΥ�ΘΤ�ΓΠςΚςΚΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ�Χ�ςΧΤΙΓς�ΘΗ�∋ΕΘΠΘΟΚΕ�5ΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ��
#ΕΕΘΤΦΚΠΙΝ[��ΥϑΘΩΝΦ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�Χ�ςΧΤΙΓς�ΘΗ�∋ΕΘΠΘΟΚΕ�5ΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΘΤ�ΚΥ�
ΕΘΠΦΩΕςΚΠΙ�ΡΤΘϑΚ∆ΚςΓΦ�ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΨΚςϑ�ΥΧΠΕςΚΘΠΓΦ�ΚΠΦΚΞΚΦΩΧΝΥ�ΘΤ�ΓΠςΚςΚΓΥ��ςϑΧς�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�ΙΤΘΩΠΦΥ�ΗΘΤ�ςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�
ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��6ϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΧΦΞΧΠΕΓ�ΨΤΚςςΓΠ�ΠΘςΚΕΓ�ΘΗ�ΥΩΕϑ�ςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ��
ΧΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�Χς�ΝΓΧΥς����ΕΧΝΓΠΦΧΤ�ΦΧ[Υ�ςΘ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�Χ�ΨΤΚςςΓΠ�ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΓ��6ΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΥϑΧΝΝ�∆Γ�Χς�ςϑΓ�ΥΘΝΓ�
ΦΚΥΕΤΓςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�9ΧςΓΤ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��

6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΥ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΠΘς�Χ�ςΧΤΙΓς�ΘΗ�ΓΕΘΠΘΟΚΕ�ΥΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΚΟΡΘΥΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΓ�ςΘ�
4ΩΥΥΚΧ∝Υ�ΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΚΠ�7ΜΤΧΚΠΓ�ΚΟΡΘΥΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�7ΠΚςΓΦ�5ςΧςΓΥ�ΙΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ΘΗ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ���6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�
ΚΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΓΕΘΠΘΟΚΕ�ΥΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΚΟΡΘΥΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΓ�ςΘ�4ΩΥΥΚΧ∝Υ�ΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΚΠ�7ΜΤΧΚΠΓ��
ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΨΚςϑ�ΤΓΥΡΓΕς�ςΘ��∆Ως�ΠΘς�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ��ςϑΓ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΓΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�ΘΤΦΓΤΥ�ΚΦΓΠςΚΗΚΓΦ�ΚΠ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�∋ΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�1ΤΦΓΤ�
0�������ΝΘΕΧςΓΦ�Χς�ϑςςΡΥ���ΨΨΨ�ΙΘΞ�ΕΧ�ΙΘΞ�ΨΡ�ΕΘΠςΓΠς�ΩΡΝΘΧΦΥ����������������4ΩΥΥΚΧ�7ΜΤΧΚΠΓ�∋ΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�
1ΤΦΓΤ�ΡΦΗ�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�ΥΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΚΦΓΠςΚΗΚΓΦ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�7ΠΚςΓΦ�5ςΧςΓΥ�&ΓΡΧΤςΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�6ΤΓΧΥΩΤ[�ΨΓ∆ΥΚςΓ�
�ϑςςΡΥ���ϑΘΟΓ�ςΤΓΧΥΩΤ[�ΙΘΞ�ΡΘΝΚΕ[�ΚΥΥΩΓΥ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΥΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΡΤΘΙΤΧΟΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΩΠςΤ[�
ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�ΩΜΤΧΚΠΓ�ΤΩΥΥΚΧ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΥΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ����6ϑΓ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΝΝ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�
ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΤΓΙΧΤΦΚΠΙ�ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΓΕΘΠΘΟΚΕ�ΥΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ��∆Ως�ΠΘς�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ��ςϑΘΥΓ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�
ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΥΓς�ΗΘΤςϑ�ΚΠ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�∋ΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ�1ΤΦΓΤ�0������ΗΘΤ�ΧΝΝ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠςΥ�ΨΚςϑ�ΘΠΓ�ΘΤ�ΟΘΤΓ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΨΚςϑ�
ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�ΘΗ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΠ�ΧΙΙΤΓΙΧςΓΦ�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ΘΗ�(ΚΞΓ�/ΚΝΝΚΘΠ�&ΘΝΝΧΤΥ��������������ΘΤ�ΟΘΤΓ���0ΘςΨΚςϑΥςΧΠΦΚΠΙ�
ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��ΗΧΚΝΩΤΓ�ςΘ�ΕΘΟΡΝ[�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�ΓΕΘΠΘΟΚΕ�ΥΧΠΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΝΝ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�
ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΟΧ[�ΤΓΥΩΝς�ΚΠ�ςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΚΥ�#ΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς��

(ΘΤ�4ΓΕΚΡΚΓΠςΥ�ΨΚςϑ�ΧΠ�ΧΙΙΤΓΙΧςΓΦ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ΘΗ�(ΚΞΓ�/ΚΝΝΚΘΠ�&ΘΝΝΧΤΥ��������������ΘΤ�ΟΘΤΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�5ςΧςΓ�
ΘΗ�%ΧΝΚΗΘΤΠΚΧ��ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ��∆Ως�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ��ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΥςΓΡΥ�ςΧΜΓΠ�ΚΠ�
ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΓ�ςΘ�4ΩΥΥΚΧ∝Υ�ΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΚΠ�7ΜΤΧΚΠΓ��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�∆Ως�ΠΘς�ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ςΘ��

#�� &ΓΥΚΥςΚΠΙ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΟΧΜΚΠΙ�ΧΠ[�ΠΓΨ�ΚΠΞΓΥςΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΤ�ΓΠΙΧΙΚΠΙ�ΚΠ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΨΚςϑ�
4ΩΥΥΚΧΠ�ΚΠΥςΚςΩςΚΘΠΥ�ΘΤ�ΕΘΟΡΧΠΚΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�ϑΓΧΦΣΩΧΤςΓΤΓΦ�ΘΤ�ϑΧΞΓ�ςϑΓΚΤ�ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ�ΡΝΧΕΓ�ΘΗ�
∆ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ�ΚΠ�4ΩΥΥΚΧ��

∃�� 0Θς�ςΤΧΠΥΗΓΤΤΚΠΙ�ςΓΕϑΠΘΝΘΙ[�ςΘ�4ΩΥΥΚΧ�ΘΤ�ΕΘΟΡΧΠΚΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�ϑΓΧΦΣΩΧΤςΓΤΓΦ�ΘΤ�ϑΧΞΓ�ςϑΓΚΤ�
ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ�ΡΝΧΕΓ�ΘΗ�∆ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ�ΚΠ�4ΩΥΥΚΧ��ΧΠΦ�

%�� &ΚΤΓΕς�ΥΩΡΡΘΤς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΙΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΡΓΘΡΝΓ�ΘΗ�7ΜΤΧΚΠΓ��
�
�
�

Page 141 of 143



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 142 of 143



Page 143 of 143


	2024.09.17 Regular Business Meeting Minutes.pdf
	2024.10.16 regular business meeting PACKET.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	2024.09.17 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	1 Dashboard Financial Summary.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	2 Balance Sheet.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	3 P&L.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	4 Checking Account.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	5 Checking Reconciliation.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	6 Savings Accounts.pdf
	7 Payments From Customers.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	8 AP Aging.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	9 Payroll Details.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	10 Past Due Status.pdf
	1 Dashboard Financial Summary.pdf

	1 Dashboard Financial Summary.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	3 P&L.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	4 CHECKING BALANCE.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	5 checking reconciliation.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	6 SAVINGS ACCOUNTS.pdf
	7 PAYMENTS FROM CUSTOMERS.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	8 AP AGING.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	9 PAYROLL DETAILS.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	10 Past Due Status.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	Cody Cox GM reports.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	Office Mgr  Memo October 2024.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	Office Mgr  Memo November 2024.pdf
	Operations Report.pdf
	Sep 2024 Treatment-Production Report.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	Oct 2024 Treatment-Production Report.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	Sep 2024 Safety Report.pdf
	Oct 2024 Safety Report.pdf
	RCSD Emergency Water Storage and Supply-50% FULL SET.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1 COVER SHEET & SHEET INDEX
	2 GENERAL NOTES, LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS
	3 VICINITY MAP
	4 SITE ACCESS AND STAGING AREAS
	5 EXISTING SITE PLAN AND SURVEY CONTROL
	6 RUSK TANK SITE DEMOLITION PLAN
	7 FILTER IMPROVEMENTS PLAN
	8 RUSK TANK YARD PIPING PLAN
	9 CIVIL DETAILS I
	10 CIVIL DETAILS II
	11 STRUCTURAL GENERAL NOTES, SYMBOL LEGEND, AND ABBREVIATIONS
	12 STRUCTURAL SPECIAL INSPECTION NOTES
	13 RUSK TANK FOUNDATION PLAN
	14 RUSK TANK ROOF PLAN
	15 RUSK TANK ELEVATION AND SECTION
	16 STRUCTURAL DETAILS - RUSK TANK


	RCSD_D1901014 Amd 2 (part 2) - signed.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	Sutton Resignation.pdf
	2024.11.20 regular business meeting agenda-1.pdf
	Blank page.pdf

